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This document contains “forward-taoking statements™ within the meaning of the United States Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1985. Tnese include, but are not limited to, statements regarding anticipaied future events ang
financial performance with respect to our operations. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they da not relate strictly to historical or current facts, They often include words like “betieve”, "expect,” "anticipate”,
“estimated”, "project”, “plar.", "pro forma,” and "intend” or future o conditional verbs such as “will" *would,” or “may.” Factors that could cause actual results to differ materialty from expected results include, but are not lirnited to, those
set forth in our Registration Statement on Form 20-F, 25 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissian (SEC), the competitive environment in which we operate, changes in genera! economic conditions and chianges in the French,
American andfor global financial andfor capital markets. Forward-ioking statements represent management's viewrs as of the date they are made, and we assume no obligation 10 update any forward-looking siazements for actual
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events occurring after that date, You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on our forward-iooking statements.
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Quality of Life
Our responsibility
to you

Sodexho chooses to improve the quality of daily
life. This is not only a very special calling, it is
also a strong commitment to measure progress
as it applies to our relations with all the communities with whom
we come into contact.
Quality of Life is in keeping with the quality of our relations with our
business partners. It motivates and guides us in the development of
value-added services for all.
It enables our employees to give the best of themselves in their
missions and, at the same time, to have a fulfilling experiebnce ona
personal level.
It fosters business efficiency and is a wellspring of progress that
benefits all the communities with whom we work.
Finally, it translates into the success of the company, which is the
source of the value that we share with our clients, customers,

employees and shareholders.
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For fiscal 2002, consolidated revenues rose to 12.6 billion euro,
an increase of 6% compared to the prior year, including organic
growth of 2%, acquisition growth of 6% and a negative currency
effect of 29c.

“ Inciuding Partena, accounted for by the eguity menod unti: December 31, 1998,

REVENUES BY REGION

i . 499 North America

B 14% United Kingdom and Ireland
3 29% Continental Europe

Ed 5% Latin America

L 30 Africa, Asiz and Pacific

RS

97% Food and Management Services
& 24% Business and tndustry *
3 18% Heslthcare
3 &% Seniors
24% Education
L. 5% Remote Sites

1 296 Service Vouchers and Cards

1% River and Harbor Cruises

* Inciuaing 1% Correctional Services.

The Service Vouchers and Cards activity represents 2% of consolidated
revenues. However, issue volume (i.e. the aggregate face value of
the vouchers issued) totaled 5.9 billion eurc.

e




37% North America

20% United Kingdom and Ireland

25% Continental Europe
10% Latin America
8% Africa, Asia and Pacific
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 Financial highlig

Consolidated key figures
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o) w.& MILLION EURO
IN EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST,
TAX AND AMORTIZATION (EBITA) *

Consolidated EBITA rose to 528 million euro. The operating margin
narrowed to 4.2% from 4.9% for the prior year.

* Net of employee profit sharing.
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Net financial debt decreased by 205-million euro during Cash flow from operating activizies totaled 381 million euro.

the fiscal vear. Net financial debt totaled 1.383 billion euro.

O 7
s ¢ MILLION EURO
IN DIVIDENDS PAID

7.8 GG-01 (HLO?.

The Board of Directors has requested that sharehclders approve a dividend
per share before tax credit of 0.61 eurc. Including the associated tax credit
of 0.305 euro, the total dividend is 0.915 euro, an increase of 9% over

the grior year dividend.

“ Subject to shareholder approval at the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting on February 4, 2003,
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Cultural references

HOW CAN THE COMPANY CREATE SUSTAINABLE QUALITY OF LIFE WITHOUT AN INTENTIONAL,
I ONGOING EFFORT.ON EVERYONE'S PART? SODEXHQ ESTABLISHES FIRM GUIDELINES TO REGULATE TS
7 o LONG-TERM STRATEGY AND {TS DAILY BUSINESS. THESE GUIDELINES ARE SIMPLY STATED IN OUR

CATE THEM TO ALL OF OUR AUDIENCES THROUGH A SINGLE WORLDWIDE TRADEMARK. THEY FORM
AN INTRODUCTION FOR EACH EMPLOYEE AT THE MOMENT THEY JOIN THE COMPANY.

OUR CORE VALUES
We do the utmost to ensure that alt 315,000 of the group's employees share
our three core values.

» Service spirit “True dignity lies in being of service to others," says Pierre
: BeLLoN. Service spirit is an attitude to daily life, a way of being. it is
s srzreholders, Our purpose is to exceed their expectations. listening, paying attention to details. It is also being available, responsive,
welcoming and efficient, so that what we say is what we do. Sodexho
CHOICE: ORGANIC GROWTH managers are entrepreneurs who know their customers and who make
e this, we focus on organic growth in earnings and revenues, their own decisions. Service is their business.
1tributing to the economic health of the countries where we
sur services. When all our employees want growth that is when

o Team spirit In a team, everyone has their qualities, personalities and
particular skilis. The winning team is the one whose members respect
and appreciate each other. They decide their strategy and tactics

LHISSION together, then put their ideas into practice without anyone seeking any

more credit than anyone else does. The team manager's job is to combine

2 the quality of danly lfe. all this talent, and channel the energy into a single direction. Winning is

: the objective, putting the group’s interest before individual ambition.

* . Team spirit is as essential at each site as it is in the boardroom.

= Spirit of progress Every day, Sodexho team members strive to give

their best. This means going the extra mile, continuously improving
performance and daring to take the initiative. The company encourages
em | to questlon accepted routmes because not only success but

'S
¥

PHILOSOPHY, THEY ARE IN THE VALUES THAT UNDERPIN OUR CORPORATE CULTURE. WE COMMUNI-
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Trre key perfermane

Ensparehiy’

¢ [mprovement in the
notoriety and global
image of the Sodexho
brand name

* Adoption and logon
rates for its intranet

s Surveys of employee
satisfaction and
motivation.

Gni

On April 3, 2002,
Sodexho Alliance
became o fisted company
on the NYSE.

tragemark policy
I

SODEXHO NAME LEVERAGES GROUP'S SOLID REPUTATION

In today's service industries, brand management plays a vital role in
competitive differentiation, customer retention and employee motivation.
It highlights corporate identity and communicates a company’s values to its
different audiences. In addition, trademarks offer major advantages for future
alliances. That is why the group has set as a strategic objective that the
Sodexho name rank among the world's leading trademarks, widely recognized
and acknowledged as references in their marketplaces. The group is therefore
capitalizing on a single worldwide identity: Sodexho. This policy extends to
each business and each market segment. The group's brand name is Sodexho,
while-Sodexho Alliance uniguely refers to the holding company listed on the
Paris Bourse and New York Stock Exchange.
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Globalization can bring both progress and aggravation. The group has gained
in size and in the diversity of its services. These and other factors have pushed
Sodexho to reexamine the ideas that underlie its reputation.

The Sodexho Alliance Executive Committee has launched a company-wide
nrocess with respect to sustainable development. This effort, under
consideration at all levels, aims to confirm ethica! principles for the group
and to elaborate a Charter of Sustainable Development, Moreover, the group

is setting itself goals, measuring progress, and commuri-
cates the results. Sodexho continuously seeks to improve
izs understanding of its business environment. That is why
it has contacted certain non-government organizations.
Sodexho also subscribes to ORSE (Qbservatoire sur la
Responsabilité Sociétale des Entreprises, or observatory of
social responsibility of companies). Together with the main
actors in sustainable development, the group works on
specific themes, such as indicators of social progress and
respect for human rights.

What is mare, Sodexho in North America is participating
in an exploratory workgroup, called Business for Social
Responsibility, and has adopted the Global Sullivan
Principles.

“The objectives of the Global
Sullivan Principles are to
support economic, social and
political justice by companies
where they do business; to
support human rights and to
encourage equal opportunity
at all levels of employment,
including racial and gender
diversity on decision-making
committees and boards;

to train and advance
disadvantaged workers for
technical, supervisory and
management opportunities;
and to assist with greater
tolerance and understanding
among peoples; thereby,
helping to improve

the quality of life for com-
munities, workers and
children with dignity

and equality,” states the
Reverend Leon H. Sullivan.

STEPS IN GROWTH

[1966] Pierre Belion launches
Sodexho, in Marseilles, founded
on the Bellon family's experience
of more than 60 years in
maritime catering for luxury
liners and cruise ships.
Operations initially serve staff
restaurants, schools and
hospitals.

{18687 Operstions commence
in the Paris area.

[1971-78] International
expansion begins with a contract
in Belgium. Deveiopment of

the Remote Siie Management
pusiness, first in Afr
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[1983] initial pubiic otering
of Sodexho shares on the Paris
Bourse.

[1985-93] sodexho
establishes activities in the
Americas, Japan, South Africa
and Russia, and reinforces its
presence in

the rest of eastern Europe.

[1995] sodexno forms
alliances with Gardner Merchant
in the UK and Partena in Sweden,
and becomes the world market
leader in food service.

[1996] The group's Service
Voucher business establishes
its presence in Brazil, with

the acquisition of Cardapic.

[1997] The group's holding
company changes its name

to Sodexho Alliance, Sodexha
Alliance joins forces with
Universal Ogden Services,

the leading remote site service
provider in the United States.

[1998] rounding of Sodexho
Marriott Services, with Sodexho
holding 48.4 percent of the
outstanding shares. The new
company is the North American
market leader for food and
management services. Sodexho
acquires a stake in Luncheon
Tickets, Argentina's second
largest issuer of service vouchers.
Sodexho Alliance shares are
accepted into the CAC40 index
of the Paris Bourse.

[1999] with the acquisition
of Refeicheque, Sodexho
becomes Brazil's second largest
service voucher issuer.

[2000] siver: George i
zppointed Group Chief Dperating
icer of Sodexiho Alliance,
Februgry 21, 2000. Sodexha
Alliance and Universal Services
merge to form Universal
Sodexho, becoming the North
American and world market
leader in remote site
management.

[2001] sogeres (France)

and Wood Dining Services (USA)
join Sodexho Alfiznce. The group
disposes of its 8-percent
shareholding in Corrections
Corporation of America {CCA).
Sodexha acquires 53 percent

of the share capital of Sodexho
Marriott Services, which changes
its name to Sodexho,
Incorporated.

[2002] on April 3, 2002,
Sodexho Alliance shares are
listed on the New York Stock
Exchange.
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WE SHARE OUR PHILOSOPHY, VALUES AND MISSION OF IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIFE WITH OUR 315,000
EMPLOYEES AROUND THE WORLD. WE ENSURE THAT THEIR SKILLS AND ACTIONS SUPPORT THIS GOAL. THESE ARE
MAJOR CHALLENGES ON WHICH OUR COMPANY'S SUCCESS DEPENDS. WITH THIS IN MIND, WE PUT MANY KINDS OF
COMMUNICATION, EXCHANGE, AND TRAINING INTO PRACTICE WITHIN SODEXHO.

Sharing & wommon cuiture

Sodexho serves 90 cultures in 74 countries. It respects national differences

and contributes to the local economies, wherever it is present. Furthermore, it

shows its respect for the history, personality and culture of everyone who

‘ joins the company in its work, sharing with them its vision and values.

o Through decentralization and the creation of skill networks, Sodexho has
structured its organization to promote its culture and accelerate the exchange
of best practice. The top 80 directors of the group form its Executive Council
and meet twice yearly. The 450 members of senior operating management
meet yearly. The Council of Worldwide Market Champions for Business and
Industry, Healthcare and Seniors, Education, Defense, Correctional Services,
Remote Sites, and Service Vouchers and Cards also meets. In addition, there are
management committees by geographical zone, strategic committees by
business activity, cross-management workgroups for Finance, Human
Resources, Communications, Purchasing and Information Technology. These
are just the main examples of networking to develop team spirit, and the
sharing of know-how and best practice.

!



Make known and apply

B AP BEPp
gur corporate valiies

The men and women of Sodexho are its greatest asset. They serve their clients
and customers every day, around the world, and share a common goal:
improve the quality of daily life.

On 24,700 sites, service spirit, team spirit and our spirit of progress motivate
these men and women to be the benchmark in their business.

From the first day on the job, close to all employees

Different programs inform new employees about their job responsibilities.
They also teach them about the values that are behind the group's reputation.
Sodexho in North America has a program, called Building Your Career. It is for
new employees and lasts for 90 days. This program includes an information
package and tests their comprehension. One-on-one training, through
mentoring, offers newcomers a chance to get personalized responses to
their queries and eases their integration into the company.

Getting what is important up front for managers

Each manager has access to Group Policies. These present our philosophy,
corporate strategy, and strategy points specific to each business and to
cross-management functions, such as Purchasing, Finance, Innovation, Human
Resources, Communications, et cetera. This way, managers refer to global
operational guidelines and can adapt their actions.

Combining personal initiative with networking

To be a Sodexho manager nowadays one has to share our corporate vision
and work in a multicultural environment. The mission of the Sodexho
Management Institute is to help managers take in our purpose, culture and
group strategy. It also gives them an opportunity to build one's own network
of in-house contacts. The Sodexho Management Institute is a forum
for debate, meeting people, and sharing knowledge. It has already welcomed
nearly 1,800 managers from 50 different nationalities.

[Europe]

Opinionway 2001-2002

Sodexho surveyed 12,000 frontline restaurant
employees in 12 European countries:

32%  responded.

85%  expressed satisfaction in working

for Sodexho.

would recommend Sodexho as an employer.

appreciated the chance to take initiatives.

stated they had training opportunities

and that they were interesting.

400 estimated they had career advancement
openings.

[North America]

Sodaxho Management Engagement Survey

In 2001, Sodexho surveyed its North American
managers:

responded to the survey.
favored cultural diversity within
the subsidiary.

would recommend Sodexho as an employer.
it declared themselves satisfied and involved
in their job.

Favoring empio:

Employee involvement is a key factor in our performance. Opinion polls use a
generalized methodology to gauge satisfaction and motivation, regularly to
measure progress in the implementation of group strategy. Indicators include
employee satisfaction, perceived chances for change, perceived quality of
training, pride in one's company, job mobility and confidence in management.
In twelve European countries, Sodexho conducted a study called Opinionway
2001-2002 (sidebar). It evaluated restaurant employee satisfaction, confidence
in management and chances for personal advancement.

Sodexho in the UK surveyed trends in improving quality of daily life for
employees. The subsidiary is set to launch another, more ambitious survey by
the end of 2002. It will investigate perceived leadership, mission and values,
plus the development of training and commitment.

Sodexha in North America conducted the 2001 Management Engagement Survey
(sidebar), which highlighted the positive opinion those employees have of
cultural diversity in the company. These survey results are superior to industry
norms regarding most of the issues dealt with. These included employee
commitment and satisfaction, diversity and loyalty, work environment, leadership
and communications.




|dentifying and sharing
best practice

Innovating for Quality of Life

When Sodexho employees put their imaginations and entrepreneurial spirit
to work for the community, Quality of Life is at the heart of their concerns.
Their innovations are born in the field, where they constantly listen to
customers. Innovation is a key factor in the Sodexho development plan.
We encourage a genuine spirit of innovation and have put together a
recognition process. This effort is continuous, orgznized and a part of the
global group structure.

In 1989, Sodexho created its World Innovation Forum. This event takes place
every two years and is a showcase for our major innovations. The Council of
Worldwide Market Crampions pre-selects candidates from our national and
business innovation forums. A main factor of choice is that an innovation
must be adaptable in as many countries as possible. The latest World
Innovation Forum took place in New York City, October 21-22, 2002, with
twenty-one innovations presented to 350 managers from around the world.

SODEXHO
INNOQVATION CRITERIA

trnovations must have

the foliowing cffects:

Relying on deep knowledge of each marketplace

The structures and teams headed by the Council of Worldwide Market
Champions identify and deploy innovations and best practice, Today, there
are seven taskforce groups headed by our Council of Worldwide Market
Champions: Business and Industry, Healthcare and Seniors, Education, Defense,
Correctional Services, Remote Sites, and Service Vouchers and Cards. Each
group is autonomous but shares a common goal: accelerate organic growth.
Their mission is to provide for the needs of each country on a daily basis in
terms of client retention and new business development. They also identify
and study all opportunities regarding our offerings and market segments.

The Sodexho intranet, an exclusive tool for exchange

The particular advantages of an intranet (speed, accessibility, user-friend-
liness, fiexibility and low cost} lend a new dimension to shared values,
know-how transfer and best practice.

Several collaborative applications help optimize exchange within workgroups.
By setting up 'project spaces, intranet users share information, like their diaries
and documents, while online.

This resource will progressively improve fluidity and transparency in communi-
cations, workgroup responsiveness and personal efficiency worldwide.

intranet over 1 vear
¢ The number of users increased 4 fuld
* The adoption rate doubied
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WE IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF DAILY LIFE BY |MA6|N|NG AND DEVELOPING
SOLUTIONS THAT BENEFIT THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY SO‘l.)EXHO_ TAKES INTO
ACCOUNT THE GOALS AND ASPI.RATIVQNS d__F ws»QvW,N EQMMLZJNIT_-Y OF CLIENTS,
CUSTOMERS, EMPLOYEES ,‘ANpl‘ SHAREHOLDERS w n}s_\ DESIGN AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF SOLUTlONSTHAT IMPACTQUALITYOF LIFE. SODEXHO
CONTRIBUTES TO ECONOMICANDSOCIALDEVELOPMENTWHEREVER WE ARE
PRESENT. AS PART OF ITS ACTIONINFAVQROFTHE 'VL};‘NDERPEMLEGED, THE
GROUP FOSTERS SOCIAL |NTEGRAT!0NTHROUGHPROFESS&ONAL INSERTION

AND IS COMMITTED TO THE FIGHT AGAINST MALNUTRITION. -~



SODEXHO IS ATTENTIVE TO CLIENT ASPIRATIONS. EVERY DAY, IT MAKES PROPOSALS THAT CREATE HUMAN VALUE
<MD BRING ECONOMIC- EFFICIENCY. THIS WAY, IT HELPS OUR CLIENTS REINFORCE THEIR REPUTATIONS. THIS
<ZPROACH QUICKENS OUR QRGANIC GROWTH IN EARNINGS AND REVENUES, AND THUS, SERVES TO SATISFY THE
2XPECTATIONS OF ALL THOSE IMPLICATED IN THE COMPANY.

of Life,
expectations

Improve Qua*ity
meet everyone's

‘n-depth analysis of operating modes for a site allows
s to boost the ‘fluidity’ of our organization, thus
s~gendering savings and guality of life. For instance
an remote sites, creating value translates into adapt-
ing cooking to different ethnic or religious popu-
iztions. This way, economic value does not only come
from cost reduction, but also from something way
more useful for the client: a more productive and satis-
Fsing environment for all.
Improved Quality of Life is one more essential factor in
: company's reputation. [t increases appea! in the eyes
of its different audiences. For example in a health care
center, all of the favors done for staff, patients and
tneir families reflect the concern that the institution
nas for the wellbeing of its patients.

Winning the ‘battle for value’

Sodexho has always favored creating value for its
clients, to be the benchmark in its business. This
means a strategy that implies:

o Better understanding expectations, the better to meet
them. The group was thus among the first providers to
segment their markets, organizing itself into structures
specific to each client typology. For example, needs are
very different for a private clinic, compared with those
of a public health care center for the physically handi-
capped. For this reason, Sodexho refies on teams with
adapted skills and working methods.

o Capitalizing on client satisfaction so as to stimulate
organic growth for the company. Indeed, organic
growth requires winning client loyalty and enlarging
the range of services offered.

® Being innovative and offering value-added solutions
to win new contracts.

A

¢ Three indicators measure

arqanie growth:
= Dlient retention rate

» Development rate

{now contracts signatures)

i Comparabie undis sales




MEETING CLIENT EXPECTATIONS ALSO MEANS SATISFYING CUSTOMER ASPIRATIONS. THIS IS
ABOQUT HELPING PEOPLE SAVE TIME AND RELIEVE STRESS, BUILDING A FRIENDLY WORK ENVIRONMENT,
NURTURING TRUST IN HEALTH CARE CENTERS, AND ENSURING DIGNITY IN CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES.
SODEXHO DEPLOYS A BROAD RANGE OF INVESTIGATIVE METHODS TO UNDERSTAND THIS INFINITY OF
ASPIRATIONS, WHICH ENABLES 1T TO STRUCTURE ITS OFFERING. THE GROUP ALSO PAYS CAREFUL ATTEN-
TION TO THE UNIVERSAL REQUIREMENT FOR FOOD SAFETY.

For customers, quality of life means very different
things at different ages, in different everyday envi-
ronments and in different countries. In order to add
value to its services and offer a tailored response,
Sodexho aims to understand major socio-cultural
trends and to analyze the behavior and expectations
of its clients and customers.

Sodexho conducts different kinds of studies, depend-
ing on the country, environment and client typology.
Certain methods have demonstrated their efficiency
and are more widely applied.

Studies back expertise

on specific segments

After its study-of Seniars, Sodexho in the UK became
the exclusive commercial partner for a three-year
study by Surrey University and sponsored by the
European Commission.

Sodexho in the US. created the Survey Too! Kit, which
combines methodology, tools and materials. These
kits make it possible for administrators of educational
establishments to conduct their own satisfaction sur-
veys and hence anticipate service improvements that
they will require.




ir the French medical and social sector, Sodexho
Z2signed metrics, adapted to the handicaps of different
osztients. The Happy Taste questionnaire is appropriate
‘o1 those with slight disabilities. 1t associates pic-
1agrams and colors with answers (a green ‘smiley’ for
casitive responses; orange and red ‘frowneys' for
egative responses). The survey encourages disabled
zustomers to give their opinions about the quality of
cztering and services. It also emphasizes exchange
with educators, involved in the process. Results are
‘orwarded to institutional management, families,
szucators and the residents themselves,

Sodexho is the world market leader in food and man-
zgement services. It owes all of the people who trust
i it every guarantee possible of food safety. This
-esponsibility is even more important, because
Sodexho works in sensitive markets that involve chil-
Sren, health care patients and seniors, The group also
olays an important role in nutritional education.

Food safety policies involve substantial
organizational and human resources

As early as November 1999, Sodexho set up a Scientific
Advisory Board. In France, this council works in close
cooperation with researchers and specialists from
various disciplines concerned with food safety. [t also
oenefits from technical support provided by the
Pasteur Institute in Lille. Its mission is constantly to
assess the agricultural and food environment. It gives
an opinion on procedures, new training programs,
and supply chains that guarantee food safety. It alerts
the group whenever it detects a potential risk. A Food
Safety Committee that gathers technical, quality and
purchasing management from Sodexho subsidiaries
carries its action forward.

In each country, a dedicated workgroup in direct
contact with regional and national authorities is in
charge of managing alerts and food crises.
Workgroups receive alerts and analyses, and interpret
them. They can initizte an alert procedure that ailows
clients and customers to be notified immediately and
t0 block doubtful products.

A global approach with formalized,

shared practices

Prevention of food risks begins with quality and
traceability of deliveries, Prevention is managed con-
tractually with each supplier. Traceability makes it
possible to Jocate downstream all products, no matter
what site they are delivered to.

Our safety measures are based on the program HACCP
(Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point). In case of doubt
regarding the safety of a food product, this norm requires
that its use be suspended.

Of course, our food safety organization degends on training
our employees and directly informing our customers. Qur
training program explains t0 employees our food safety
policies and practices, to be adopted on site. It aiso explains
our policy of transparency with respect to customers.

On the frontline

o {n the U.S,, inspectors visit 100 percent of our sites every
year.

o [n France, a Guide to Food Safety Practices provides oper-
ational know-how. This guide lists all necessary procedures
in place, from receiving products to the preparation of
meals in each restaurant. For each step, it formalizes
instructions, determines checks and controls, and specifies
record keeping and product labeling obligations. Staff
training in good hygiene and cleaning is adapted for each
site and is the object of frequent inspections. There is also
a poticy of directly informing customers and we annually
publish four booklets in our Taste for Knowledge series,
featuring detailed information about four
household food products.

° in Spain, to ease food safety practices, &
Sodexho innovated and has different colors
for kits of kitchen utensils, according to the
products being prepared. White is for deli-
catessen and cheese products, red is for raw
meat, yelfow is for cooked meat, green is for
fruits and vegetables, and blue is for fish.
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PLACING QUALITY OF LIFE AT THE HEART OF HUMAN RESOURCES IS NOT A UTOPIAN PCL:T
EMPLOYEE MOTIVATION 1S OFTEN A PRIME MOVER IN A COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE. MOTIVATION LARGz
DEPENDS ON WELLBEING AT WORK, THE LEVEL OF RESPONSIBILITY AND, OF COURSE, THE EXISTENCE £*
CAREER OPPORTUNITIES. SODEXHO CONSTANTLY STRIVES TO BE A BENCHMARK IN ITS BUSINESS A:Z
RELIES ON ITS SERVICE-, TEAM- AND PROGRESS-SPIRITED MEN AND WOMEN. EVERY DAY, 96 PERCENT (-~
THE WORKFORCE 1S ON THE FRONTLINE. THEIR PURPOSE IS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF DAILY LIFE 72~
ALLTHOSE TO WHOM THEY ARE RESPONSIBLE. THANKS TO THEIR SHARED VISION AND VALUES, THESE 'z

« At Sedexho in France,
25 percent of empluyees
and 50 percent of new
hires are less than 30 years
old. Over 3,000 inferns
are recruited each year,

« Spdexha in the UK
employs 9,434 people

who are less than 25 years
old, which amounts

to 21 percent of its
regular staff,

[ g s

AND WOMEN ARE OUR GREATEST ASSET.

PROMOTING A REWARDING
PROFESSIONAL LIFE

Sodexho gives its employees genuine opportunities
for social mobility. Whatever his or her level of
responsibility and qualifications at the time of hiring,
every employee has a chance rapidly to acquire
responsibilities in the field. The training system favors
apprenticeship and offers diverse openings in
response to projects for personal improvement.

- More job openings

for young people

Sodexho actively recruits young people under 25 in
order to ease their entry into the job market. It offers
them the chance to join structures whose size entails
guickly acquiring responsibility.

In some cases, recruitment is in partnership with
government agencies. At Sodexho in Chile for instance,

60 percent of new hires are participants in the goverr-
ment program Pro Empleo. Moreover, many agreeme:n
with colleges and universities aim at recruiting studer:
during their studies and offering them internships.

At Sadexho in the U.S., managers regularly present irx
company's activities and offer mentoring to studer:

Programs such as School to Career, managed by ti¢
company-supported organization, Hospitality Business
Aliiance, sponsor students and allow them to integra::
ProStart, an internship in catering.

In November 2001, Sodexho in France signed agresz-
ments with the Ministry of Education in support «*
apprenticeship and internship in hospitality and cate:-
ing jobs.

Since April 2001, Sodexho in Belgium has integratec
and trained 448 young people as a part of the govers-
ment plan, Rosetta {first job contract), which heigs
young school-leavers to find work. Sodexho has hirec
127 of them.




An approach
to personal growth

" Combining studies with a full-time job
Different solutions are available that allow employees
to pursue their studies while working full time:
Sodexho in the U.S. sponsors the program, Educational
Assistance, which reimburses 100 percent of academic
tuition, up to a limit of USD 2,500 per year.
Sodexho in Brazil has a program for managers, to
allow them to acquire strong notions of business
management, making - them the high-performance
managersvthat the company wants.
Sodexho in Argentina atlows work-study sabbaticals,
to allow its employees to continue their education. In
one case, a young woman hired as a site manager was
able to become, at the age of 33, a human resources
director.
Sodexho in Finland developed its own Masters in
Business Administration (MBA), meant for sector
directors and sales representatives, in partnership with
the Haaga Polytechnic MBA degree for managers.

Benefiting from job training

Sodexho subsidiaries everywhere offer a broad choice
of job training programs that combine practice and
theory:

In France, the cooking-training program gives each
intern a chance to mix the fundamentals of culinary
know-how, which ensures good quality dishes, with
service know-how to ensure progress in customer
appreciation.

The Site Manager-training program and the Sector
Director-training program enable managers to acquire
the skills necessary for their jobs, such as knowledge of
food safety rules, team management, and sensitivity to
accounting and social issues.

In the UK, National Vocational Qualifications offer on-
the-job training, followed by hands-on examinations.
In China, job training is available to cooks and head
chefs.

Extend training to personal development

An initiative of Sodexho in the U.S., the Sodexho
Management University is open since 1992 to all
North American employees, Its goal is to offer training
that combines the acquisition of job competency (for
example, cooking skills) with personal development.
Thanks to our intranet, SodexhoNet, developed by the
American subsidiary, 17 e-learning programs are now
available to 6,000 emplovyees, who benefit either dur~
ing or after their working hours, SodexhoNet offers
programs such as ‘intercultural management’, ‘banish-
ing harassment at work', and ‘equal opportunity
employment.

Training at the Sodexho Management University is set
to receive academic recognition.

<

Progress in everyday cooking
Since 1993 in France, the Ecole des Chefs (cooking
school) is teaching our chefs to serve simple, yet
savory, guality cuisine, every day. In partnership with
Marc Veyrat, the cooking school enriches the skills and
rewards the know-how of Sodexho chefs on their
sites. From all business segments, 110 chefs have
already participated in this training program. Four
other equally renowned chefs have joined Marc Veyrat
to create the Atelier des Cuisiniers (cooking workshop).
They have produced a charter, called the Essentials of
Everyday Cooking, which they share both with other
leading Sodexho chefs, and with all group chefs and
employees, who participate in preparing meals.
Sodexho in the U.S. has a program that is unique in
America. The subsidiary organizes Master Classes,
which are gastronomical seminars led by nine
renowned chefs and which bring together some
15 Sodexho chefs in each city where they are held.
Similar partnerships exist with Yves Mattagne in
Belgium, Mathias Pilbad in Sweden and Francisco
Layera in Chile.

Identifying career advancement prospects

If career advancement is a strong factor in motivatior,
it also drives business development and group cohe-
sion. Sodexho strives to creaie the maost
conditions for the promotion of its best employees.
This begins with empioyee skili and performance evai-
uations. Managers conduct individual interviews
annually with each of their employees and the results
are used to draw up personalized progress plans.

Lm ran
rEvarants

e In less than 6 years,

Reat Chef Franck Zhou Li,

26 years old, hecame a regional
director in central China.

o In the 115, Jeanette Brinkman

i started her career at Sndexha

19 years ago as a distician

“in the health care segment.

Today, she is Head of Human
Resources for & region,
covering nine states.

i ¢ In Belgium, Lima Harsan,
1 was hired as 2 part-time

i service employee. He is now

{a site manager full time,

L AcCounts

i far example, for 2 regional
! director.
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i of the group have on average

e In France, internal mobility
for 50 percant
b placaments.

This rate reaches 100 percent
far positions that require sofid
knowiedge of group practices,

+ The 17 principal directors

20 years of seniority.
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Motivate and build trust
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The group has launched employee stock ownership
plans to underscore its will to motivate and buifd
trust among its workforce. This way, it
associates them in its growth and perfor-
mance. This also contributes to improving
employee awareness of the group and
B reinforces their pride in belonging.

Two formulas exist. The PEPS France pian
is reserved to French personnel with nine
or more years of seniority in the group.
In June 2001, the International Employee
Stock Ownership Plan became available to group
employees in 22 countries.

ENSURING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
AND RESPECT FOR MINGRITIES

Sodexho develops its business on a solid basis of
strong, shared values. It is nonetheless established in
countries with different cultures and widely diverging
levels of development. The strength and success of the
group consequently refies gn integrating the experience
and backgrounds of employees coming fram very
different worlds.

Equality between
women and men

Around the world, women make up 57 percent of our
staff, and 41 percent of them hold management posi-
tions. The majority of managers in the UK, ireland,
Finland and Latin America are women.

The Executive Committee of the group already
includes two women Senior Vice Presidents, respec-
tively, for Human Resources and Communications.
With the appointment of Sidn Herbert-Jones as
Sodexho Alliance Chief Financial Officer, the group
perfectly illustrates its will to achieve parity. On the
Executive Committees of country and market segment
operations, the number of women has increased every
year, although it still remains unegual in certain coun-
tries. For example, it is 80 percent in Finland, 55 per-
cent in Columbia, and 11 percent in France.

Our training programs also emphasize the group’s
commitment to equality between women and men. At
Sodexho in France, the Cooking-training program
helps prepare women for promotions within the com-
pany. For example, women working for Sodexho in
Luxembourg have access to financial, sales, and man-
agement training in order to move up to site manage-
ment positions.

Sedexho in the US. supports the Women's Food
Service Forum, to help promote the development of
women in the food service industry.

The North American subsidiary is also a member and
sponsor of Catalyst and the National Association of
Female Executives, two organizations dedicated to pro-
moting women's careers. Moreaver, the subsidiary
announced in July 2002 the creation of the Women's
Networking Group. This internal structure offers
apportunities for women to gather together from all
management levels, divisions and geographical regions
of the company. The goal, set forth in a charter, is 10
encourage the recruitment of women and the
advancement of their careers, including mentoring
women who wish to balance their family and profes-
sional lives. Suppart for this effort comes from women
working at the very highest fevels of the company.




Non-discrimination:
an ethical responsibility and a business imperative

Non-discrimination at P Sodexho rejects any form of discrimination and con-
Sodexho is recognized and | siders diversity to be an ethical responsibility as well

tewarded: | 35 3 competitive advantage in its different markets.
+ For 2002, Sodexho was | 1 the US ambitious diversity initiatives aim at pro-
named one of the fifty best

moting equality and cultural diversity. These initiatives
include a training program, whose e-learning version
is accessible to all Sodexho teams.

Sodexho in the US. also commits to Affirmative
Action and has numerous action plans, which encour-
age the integration of women and minorities at all
levels of the company and promote their develop-

companies for Latinas to
work for. The Latina Style 50
is an annual special report
that distinguishes the
companies offering the hest
career opportunities for
Hispanic women,

* 1n 2002, Sndexha also
ranked 20th among the
top 100 employers for this
year's class of college
graduates, selected

hry the Black Collegian,

a publication that promotes
education for African
Americans. |

5

ment. Sodexho asks every manager to respect the
principle of ‘equal skills give equal opportunity’

In addition, the Sedexho African American Leadership
Forum (AALF) enables African American managers
from all divisions and geographical regions of the
company to meet in order to encourage and support
African American managers through mentoring and
career development. A charter formalizes these goals.
Dick Macedonia, President of the Health Care Services
division for Sodexho in the U.S., sponsors AALF.

Profitability is an integral part

of the Sodexha culture

Ensuring our profitability and our financial strength
means first ensuring our independence and the sclid-
ity of the company. The Sodexho business model
empowers it to ensure regular increases in dividends
paid to shareholders.

Sodexho respects the principles of corporate gover-
nance. The Board of Directors seats twelve members,
including one Canadian and one British director.

The group pays particular attention to the exactness
and the relevance of its financial communications. In
order to ensure its objectives in terms of complete
transparency, it has a Code of Ethics, which provides
everyone in the company with guidelines for financial
communication that reflects our commitment to treat
all shareholders fairly.

Attentive to its shareholders and to the financial
community, Sodexho insists on constantly improving
the efficiency of its communication. Each vear,
Sodexho conducts a survey into the quality of infor-
mation, provided to shareholders. It sees that its
shareholders have the information necessary for their
full comprehension of the choices and decisions of
the group. It also privileges direct contacts and meet-
ings that make it possible to establish and maintain
an open, constructive dialog.

The sodexho.com Web site allows everyone to follow
in real time the quotation of Sadexho Alliance shares,
and to participate directly in Annual Meetings of
Shareholders and analyst meetings.

See also: investor information p. 69

and Corporate governance p. 76
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OUR AMBITION OF IMPROVING QUALITY OF LIFE NECESSARILY INFLUENCES THE COMPANY'S
PRACTICES. OBVIOUSLY, THIS INVOLVES IMPROVING HYGIENE, NUTRITION AND EDUCATION, AND
FAVORING APPRENTICESHIP. HOWEVER, THE MAIN ISSUE IS MAKING A CONTRIBUTION TO LOCAL
ECONOMIES AND HELPING PEOPLE BUILD THEIR- FUTURE. THIS MEANS TAKING ACTION. WE INVOLVE
LOCAL COMMUNITIES, RECRUIT LOCALLY, SET UP TRAINING CENTERS AND ENSURE THAT THEY FUNCTION
PROPERLY. WE ALSO BUY LOCALLY AND GUARANTEE STABLE REVENUES FOR FARMERS AND RETAILERS,

ADVISING THEM IN THEIR CREATION OF SMALL BUSINESSES.

Sodexho |-

in Canada received

a Bronze Certification Award
from PAR (Progressive
Aboriginal Relations),

a governmental

organization that

promotes the interests

of Native communities

with corporate employers.
This award crowns

years of effort by

< the subsidiary
to create strong ties |

with local populations, |

Helping local populations

It is on remote sites that clients often call on Sodexho
to make good on its commitment to sustainable
development.

For example on the Antamina mining site in Peru,
40 percent of Sodexho employees are local hires. For
another thing, purchasing from local farmers
amounts to $40,000 per month. And among local
hires, 240 people have already benefited from twelve-
week training courses, giving them a better chance of
finding work again at the end of their contracts with
Sodexho.

In Tanzania on the site of the Bulyanhulu Gold Mine,
an agricultural expert has helped farmers adapt their
crops to our modes of consumption. Sodexho hired
90 percent of its site personnel locally, and makes
sure of their training over a 3-year period.

Sodexho in Kazakhstan works to improve safety and
hygiene standards on Tengizchevrail sites. [t is the
first company to receive quality certification for its
efforts. Tangible results include a decrease in the acci-
dent rate from 0.24 percent in 1999 to 0.06 in 2000.
Kazakhs constitute §7 percent of staff. Furthermore,
70 percent of them have received training from the
British Red Cross. And purchasing from local
providers increases by 48 percent every three months.
In China, other than in Hong Kong, all site managers
are Chinese, while general management counts
98 locals and 8 foreigners, with only 3 expatriates.

i s i




Winning the fight against
malnutrition

Sodexho refuses to accept that 830 miliion people in
the world suffer from malnutrition. It considers the
struggle against hunger as a corporate duty,

Sodexho in the U.S. teams our people to stop hunger
znd has created the program, STOP. Hunger. We
2asure that our will to fight hunger is present at all
‘evels of the company. Set up in 1998, STO.P. Runger
i a foundation that focuses on fighting malnutrition
zmong children. Undernourished people are indeed
~ot only dispossessed adults. In the US. alone,
27.1 million children also go hungry. Another fact:
20 percent of those who benefit from food barivs in
Cznada are children.
>T.0P. Hunger covers a wide range of initiztives. For
nstance, the Campus Kitchens Project invites student
wolunteers to prepare meals and encourages them in
imgir action against hunger. The Community Kitchens
“rogram aims at training unemployed people in han-
Zing surplus food so that it can be redistributed.

¢ Sodexho Servathon brings together our employees,
10 devote a week in April to collecting food and
s=rving free meals in local communities. in 2002, over
20000 people collected 85 tons of donated food, and
25000 meals were served to the neediest.

i~ parallel, the Sodexho Foundation made a donation
3 813 million to finance initiatives in the fight
sczinst malnutrition.

“tumerous other food collection programs are organ-
zed in partnership with Second Harvest, one of
imerica's largest organizations in this effort.
"2 group has decided to generalize the program,
ST.0P. Hunger, to all countries, where Sodexho is
wresent.

Sodexta ,,;‘

< Sodexho received
] the prestigious William
; D. Littleford Award fnr
| Corporate Community,

J for its contribution in

i the fight against hunger.

The Governor of

Nevads awarded 5
Sodexha in the U.S.
with an Employer of f
the Year citation for
its action in favor of

the disabled at its |
site on the campus of |
the University of ;

Nevada, in Las Vegas.

Our

Feedihg

Future

Acting against exclusion through
integration in the workplace

Sodexho helps those in need. These peaple come from
widely differing backgrounds, and include underpriv-
ifeged youth, the unemployed, the disabled, convicts,
and people who have difficulties speaking the
language of the country they are in. For all of these
situations, Sodexho defends the idea that the work-
place can contribute to the fight against exclusion.

In support of youth

In France, Sodexho works in partnership with schools
and training organizations, such as the fcole de la
Deuxiéme Chance (School for a Second Chance} and
the foundation, Agir Contre I'Exclusion (Act Against
Exclusion). For 10 vears, the group has been one of
the partners of the Villa Sainte Camille, a center that
helps troubled youth adapt to the workplace. This
center offers twelve workshops, including laundering,
gardening, and hospitality and catering services.
Sodexho helps run the catering workshop, which
regularly trains classes of a dozen voung people.
Sod emo zutomatically offers 2 iob 0 anyore who

a3 job with Socdexho,

Action in favor of the disabled

Hong Kong Vocational Education and the Ministry of
Labour organize apprenticeship-training programs in
partnership with Sodexho in Hong Kong.

Sodexho in France trains its managers and frontline
employees in the Healthcare business, so that they
can learn to understand better those with disabilities
and their needs. This training, created four years ago,
lasts three days. It is led by a psychoanalyst and
several guest speakers.
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Among other actions, Sodexho in Belgium warks in
partnership with the School of Uccle for the Deaf and
Hard of Hearing. Sodexho in Finland has an agree-
ment with specialized schools for partially disabled
youth. And Sodexho in Chile has launched a program
to hire persons with Down's syndrome.

Action in favor of those in need

Sodexho in the US. supports the Welfare to Work
program, encouraging managers to recruit the needy.
Sodexho in Italy has agreements with SILOE-Caritas
Ambosiana, the Episcopal community and other asso-
ciations that aim to ease the integration into society
of the unemplayed, former drug addicts and disabled
people.

Sodexho in the UK adheres to the government initia-
tive, New Deal, whose goal is to increase opportunities
offered to job seekers and the disabled. Sodexho hired
40 of the long-term unempioyed.

Action in favor of penitentiary inmates

Sodexho is active on two levels: it strives to improve
the quality of life of inmates, and it assists them in
rejoining society, especially in finding work. Sodexho
bases its action in this segment on strong ethical
commitments.

Sodexho believes that reintegration necessarily
involves not only acquiring job skills, but also learning
about work-related values. That is why Sodexho sets
up workshops in correctional facilities that serve both
an instructional and a social purpose.

Helping prisoners obtain a salaried job with a future
a5 soon as they are released is a priority objective. In
cooperation with governmental job agencies, the
Sodexho subsidiary in the UK puts a mobile service at
the disposal of ex-convicts. It offers them advice and
posts job offers, notably in catering.

Sodexho hires former prisoners. For example, Sodexho
in Belgium hired a former prisoner as a dishwasher in
a catering unit. Today, he has become a site manager.

Biodegradable consumables

Protecting the environment,
setting the stage for
Quality of Life

Despite the fact that its operations are non-polluting,
Sodexho has always taken into consideration the con-
cerns of its clients and customers in respect to this
issue. In each country where it is present, Sodexho
scrupulously applies local legisiation concerning the
preservation of natural resources.

Country-specific action

For several years, Sodexho subsidiaries have enacted
local programs, often drawing up charters, regarding
protection of the environment. Action plans cover sort-
ing waste and using environmentally-friendly products
and recyclable packaging. These plans include annuat
reviews, which have notably allowed the subsidiary in
Sweden to obtain ISO 14001 accreditation.

Sodexho in the UK has pub-

lished a white paper for gener-

f ,&«s al circulation,. entitled Natural

Y\‘*J“ ‘ =3 Balance, which presents its

1 - ¢ environmentai policy. This

i ! charter details action plans,

and identifies responsibilities
within the company.

Sodexhc in North America emphasizes waste man-
agement and recycling programs. Today, 20 percent of
consumables are recyclable. The goal is to double that
percentage over the next two years.

in France, the program for protection of the environ-
ment teaches civil responsibility to children, their
families and Sodexho staff. The idea is to help young
customers acquire attitudes and eating habits that
encourage respect for the community's natural
resources.

In November 2001, Sodexho in the U.S, and Earthsheli Packaging signed an agreement regarding the use

of biodegradable sandwich wraps, plates, and bowls on remote sites in Alaska. Their design required several

vears of study by experts. They are made out of natural limestane, potato starch, 100%-recydded fibers (not

requiring the harvesting of trees), biodegradable polymers, water, and a wax coating. Biodegradable, this

packaging is just as competitive in terms of performance as it is in price.
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ALBERT GEORGE SAYS THAT OVER THE YEARS SODEXHO HAS CHANGED AND CONTINUES TO
CHANGE. SODEXHQO NOW POSITIONS ITSELF AS A NEW BREED OF MORE NIMBLE SERVICE
PROVIDER IN AN INCREASINGLY COMPLEX MARKETPLACE. HIS COMMENTS:

Q.: What is Sodexho's development potential?
GEORGE: Let's consider our business and our
position in the marketplace. We are number one
worldwide in Food and Management Services,
number two worldwide in issuing Service
Vouchers and Cards, and number one worldwide
in Remote Site Management. We estimate the
market potential for Food and Management
Services at 380 billion euro. This business
represents 92 percent of Sodexho's sales. With
regards to Remote Sites, the market potential
is estimated at about USD 10 billion. In fact,
according to ExxonMobil, which is one of our major
clients, capital expenditures in gas .& oil infra-
structure over the next 10 years should approach
USD 1 trillion. We estimate that around 1 percent
of this will go to subcontracting, which concerns
us. As for the market for Service Vouchers and
Cards, we evaluate it at 30 billion euro, just
taking into account services that we have aiready
identified. However, in reality the development of
new technology and the rising importance of
consumer aspirations have opened new, brpader
development horizons for us.

Does Sodexho's business really go beyond
food service?

i Sodexho has changed and continues to change.
The danger for any business is its tendency to be
seen as just another commodity. However, it
would be a mistake to think this is inevitable.
Sodexho has always been in a noble business: the
feeding of people who live and work together.
Nevertheless, throughout our development histo-
ry, our field of activity has considerably expanded.
For one thing, the opening up of new segments
has progressively enriched our vision of the
industry. For another thing, lifestyles have
changed. We spend more time away and farther
from home. We are among millions who aspire to
a better quality of life at work, but also in educa-
tional and health care establishments. Sodexho's
isin fact a new business, increasingly complex and
technical. Sodexho teams offer over 80 different
services. Of course, this still includes food service,
but now there are specialized services, such as
reception desk, heaith club management, building,

Interview with Aloert George
Group Chief Operating Officer Sodexho Alliance
Chairman of the Executive Committee

grounds and technical maintenance, even the
cleaning of operating theaters in hospitals and
helping orderlies transport patients, or tutoring
and educational shows in schools, laundering
uniforms and cleaning weapons for the armed
forces, waste-water treatment and refuse
removal, hospitality, and leisure services on
remote sites... the list goes on. Services besides
food represent 18 percent of our consolidated
revenues. This share can vary widely from one
country to another or from one segment to
another.

How would you define Sodexho's new skills
in this business?

u We reinvent ourselves daily, with two strong
values in mind:

a Assist each client in focusing on their core
business, by delivering every service that con-
tributes to creating value for their enterprise and
improving the quality of life for thase who find
themselves in their establishments;

mimprove the quality of daily life for everyone
we serve, everywhere in the world, Provide them
with quality food service, plus other services that
make their lives easier, in total security, at afford-
able prices. That demands exceptional know-how.

These two values are in perfect harmony. For
instance, it is easier to fisten to the needs of
patients and offer them excellent care, when all
the rest, from welcoming their families to sterili-
zation of surgical instruments to specialized
cleaning has been subcontracted to you in com-
plete confidence. We are nonetheless conscious
of the limits of our responsibility. We assist
clients to focus on their core business. However,
we are not there to do their work for them. [n
health care, for example, we declined to integrate
personnel management for nurse's aids into our
Global Hospitality offering...

In practice, what does Sodexho

offer its clients?

s Before responding to a specific request - for
instance, providing hotel-style service while
reducing operating expenses - we practice a sim-
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ple principle: analyze the larger context and
needs of each client. We strive 10 understand
their aspirations, which leads us to develop
tailored responses. A solution has 10 secure an
overall savings, OF Propose an additional source
of revenue, or increase staff efficiency, of improve
corporate image, or maybe do all of those things
at once. To illustrate what I'm saying, | can men-
tion Clininvest, a French group of private clinics.
Their call for tenders sought a 20 percent cost
reduction in food service. A closer analysis of the
environment, including competitors among pri-
vate clinics in France, and a good understanding
of this client's strategy, enabled. us to propose
that they become 'the most religble clinics in
Erance’ A smart move, because Clininvest was
completely convinced by Sodexho's offer, which
of course brought them the economic value that
they were looking for, but also additional corpo-
rste image value, which was essential to their
tusiness development,

What is Sodexha's future in this business?
@ for our clients, the business and our practices
sre not only rich in promise, because we help
them remain competitive, but are also indis-
sensable. Nowadays, clients no longer say, ‘It's
100 expensive; they say, |t costs oo much to do
without! A day of downtime on 3 dritling rig
represents a greater penalty than the cost of
szfety, which could have prevented the incident.
The renovation of a hospital room in less than
3 hours certainly has a cost, but the benefit is
greater. We are looking to create vatue for our
ciients. This way, we become their strategic
partners. For our employees and everyone who
chooses to work with us, our business is proba-
ity amgng the most noble and exciting that
evist. It demands ever-greater professionalism,
v now-how, empathy, and a taste for hospitali-
... Improve the quality of daily life - thisis @
ausiness mission we can be proud of.

“our industry. helping each

- of our elients to pocus on their

_core busineases, and improve
the quality of daily life for
all those who we serve.”




Operational leadership team

RICK BROCKLAND
President, Higher Education Services
Food and Management Services

EMMANUEL BARRIE

SVP, European Large Accounts
Development

Business and Industry

food and Management Services
Europe

SA
Worldwide Market Champion, Education

ROD BOND
President, School Services

Food and Management Services
USA

JEAN-MICHEL DHENAIN
Chief Executive Officer
Food and Management Services
Continental Europe

Worldwide Market Champion,
Healthcare and Seniors

RAPHAEL DUBRULE
Corparate Secretary
Sodexhu Alliance

GARRY C. KNOX

President

Food and Management Services
Canada

NICOLAS JAPY
President o
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Remote Sites
PATRICK POIREAU

President
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Managing Director
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TOM M. MULLIGAN
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Worldwide Market Champion,
Correctional Services

MARK SHIPMAN
Chief Executive

Food and Management
Services

UK and irefand

VAN SEMENOFF
President
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DAMIEN VERDIER

President
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ANDRE RODIONOFF

Managing Director

food and Management Servites
Narthern Eurape

{Denmark, Finland, Norway, Sweden)

PHILIPPE VORAZ
President

Food and Management
Services

South America and Turkey

JEAN-PAUL FONTAN

MICHEL FRANCESCH! *

food and Management Services

Managing Director

Spain and Portugal

PLINID DE OLIVEIRA
Managing Director
Food and Management
Services

Brazil

FRANGOIS LEPLAT
Managing Director

Food and Management
Services

Belgium and Luxembourg

RICHARD MACEDONIA
President, Health Care Services
Food and Management Services

USA
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wewem Business and Industry
= Defense

=== Prestige

sz Healthcare and Seniors
mmz Education

mxz Correctional Services
=z Remote Sites

SERVICE VOUCHERS AND CARDS

PIERRE HENRY
Managing Director
Service Vouchers and Cards

\WMestern Eurape, North Africa and China

T FOOD AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES [No. 1 worldwide]

[No. 2 worldwide]
[No. 1 worldwide]
[No. 2 woridwide]

[No. 1 worldwide]

[No. 2 worldwide]
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Clients want services that let them focus on their core
capabilities, while reducing their overall costs.

Q.: In-house studies show that the Business
and industry worldwide food service market
has grown to around 73 billion euro, and
you estimate that the multiservice market
is probably 2.5 times greater. What other
major trends are at work in this business?

LANDEL: With few exceptions, the B& (Business
and Industry) market is highly outsourced in the
major countries, with decreasing margins and
stow growth. In the top twenty countries, where
our presence is strongest, outsourcing of food
service is easily 80 percent. For another thing,
there is little perceived differentiation among
competitors, large and small alike, and this feeds
price wars. And in a trend that has gained
momentum throughout the past decade, clients
are changing. They put contracts out to tender
more frequently and negotiate on a national,
if not a worldwide basis. They are more cost-
conscious and more demanding, placing greater
emphasis on the financial benefits of outsourcing.
in short, clients want services that let them focus
on their core capabilities, while reducing their
overall costs. This challenging situation seems
likely to continue over the next few years. If we
are to obtain profitable growth in this market, we
have to redirect our business towards areas where
there are greater opportunities and figure out
how to differentiate ourselves in a marketplace
that is rapidly coming to regard us as a commodity-
based business.

Given this business landscape, what is
Sodexho's response?

= We are working to reposition our offering and
win what we refer to as the ‘battle for value’ (box).

Interview with [Vl ichel Landel
Sodexho Worldwide Market Champion, Business and Industry

WINNING THE 'BATTLE FOR VALUE'. MICHEL LANDEL SAYS THAT CLIENTS ARE MORE
DEMANDING, MORE COST-CONSCIOUS, AND THAT THEY NEED REAL PROOF SODEXHQ
CAN MAKE A DIFFERENCE. IN A CANDID LOOK AT A HIGHLY COMPETITIVE MARKETPLACE,
HE MAKES A STRONG CASE FOR SODEXHO'S VALUE PROPOSITION. EXCERPTS:

This means bringing Solutions to market that
increase productivity, make people more efficient,
and enhance client reputations and image. With
globalization a new market factor, our greatest
strength is our existing presence in 74 countries.

Ali aroung the wiorld, wherever our clignts go, we

tries whare clients

the possibility o benefit from these services vis
service vouchers and cards, by mabilizing synergies
with our subsidiary, Sodexho Pass. e are therefore
very well positioned.

How does the future look to you?

= We are currently growing sales by cross-selling
our different services. Around the world, many of
our strongest growth opportunities exist in a varie-
ty of non-food services. By segmenting our client
base and improving our understanding of the
needs of both our clients and customers, we sell
more effectively against the competition and cre-
ate a compelling offer that is based on values
other than low pricing. Clients count on us to
improve quality of life for their employees, to
increase satisfaction and reduce turnover. To do
this, we constantly innovate, to create a customer
experience that differentiates us from the compe-
tition, to drive sales and boost employee loyaity.
Ultimately, we aim to reverse the trend for clients
to regard our services as mere commodities. The
goal is to provide them with a value proposition
that emphasizes quality of life, while creating an
experience that no one else can match. In practice,
we achieve this through investment in our sales
organizations and in training. At the same time,
we ensure that our systems and operations enable
us to live up to the expectations, which our sales
teams create.

w
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‘Imnovation. partnersiip
promotion. ransferability and
transparency — with sodexho
and its subsiciary. Altys. .

we gel irall.

. Michéle Denayer,

Facility Manager, EMEA
(Europe - Middle East - Africa),

i Cisco Systems

It
&
¥

5

MAY 2000 - CISCO SYSTEMS, THE WORLDWIDE LEADER IN NETWORKING FOR THE INTERNET,
NAMES SCDEXHC AS ITS CHOICE FOR MULTISERVICE MANAGEMENT AT [TS SITES IN BELGIUM. THANKS TO
THE SUCCESSFUL EXPERIENCE OF ALTYS TEAMS WORKING FOR CISCO SYSTEMS IN FRANCE, SODEXHO, ON
THE INITIATIVE OF ALTYS, WAS ABLE TO ‘CROSS-SELL THEIR OFFERINGS IN BELGIUM.

Cisco Systems was looking for a service provider
that could keep pace with this technology
company's fast, continuous growth. It sought to
focus on its core business requirements, and any
subcontractor had to provide a high level of
Quality of Service, without disruption or incon-
venience to operations. Cisco Systems also want-
ed a partner that could run service provision as
flexibly as possible. The aim was to decrease the
number of subcontractors, by choosing a suppli-
er with the broadest possible scope in skills and
know-how. The chosen partner would have to
help develop shared tools for performance
reviews, as well as an innovative solution in
terms of communication and reporting. “Ideally,

78 S@@@xh@ is a partner that goes beyond
§§7 out pECigt '15 Cisco Systems [Belgium]

we would interfoce with os few contact persons
s possible from the partner's organization,” said
one contract negotiator for Cisco Systems. lt was
hoped that a clear, simple organization chart
would foster ideal relationship management.

Mutual follow-up on aspirations

and solutions

Sodexho/Altys positioned itself as a multination-
al professional, capable of providing service that
matches the Cisco Systems culture: a partner
that exceeds their expectations and seamlessty
integrates with their operations. This meant
building a team of 10 people, permanently dele-
gated to the site, Responsibilities cover Logistics
Support, Visitor Reception, Building and
Technical Management, Purchasing, Invoicing,
Financial Reporting, and Legal. "We are commit-
ted to listening continuously to client needs, and
we are ready to integrate any change into our
operational solution,” said Carine De Strooper,
Development Director, Altys Belgium. "This mode/
of customer relationship management is a
remarkoble source of information, progress and
exchange,” she explained. "This requires common
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| 5.363 [4.891 |43%
t‘ REVENUES REVENUES SHARE OF GROUP
g (IN EURD BILLIONS) (IN USD BILLIONS) | REVENUES

139,800 | 12,565 |
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF SITES &
EMPLOYEES j
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score cards ond measurement systems, for the
reporting sessions. With that aim, we rely on a full
web-bosed platform, to record and follow up on
it demands from Cisco Systems users. The system
is set to go into operation in more than 50 coun-
:ries, where Cisco Systems is based,” she added.
Trroughout Europe, Service Level Agreements and
Performance Indicators are the foundation
far these efforts, which measure service-delivery
=#ectiveness. For each service, Sodexho/Altys and
Cisco Systerns management teams define ‘SLAS'
znd 'KPls, which are integrated into a single, global
“ocument that is the reference measurement tool

‘2 the entire management team.

tAore than support: mutual trust
“Ts develop all possible synergies at management
cs well as operational levels, we have set up @

~

tinuous ‘seorch for best practices’ between
:he several countries, where SodexhofAltys is the
=ain  operator and multiservice provider
Zelgium, Fronce ond Germany),” said De
-goper. "We want to ‘share the dream’ with our
zient: that is, enoble alf Cisco Systems team
memipers to enjoy a best-in-class service, in all

=2ir locations where we are active, toking into

=:zount economicol and operational factors,

enabling Cisco Systems to compare service
s=+formance,” she concluded.

* Australia(3t Ford,
i Motor Company),. :

 Greece - Takeover
" of Intertaste. -

Catefing, a'group:

* subsidiary and:lccal -
leader in-managing";
-corporate catering '’

(5t Ford "

Belgium -
{at the Théatre de

"la'Monnate, Briissels,

a h‘a'tlipqa‘l_ﬁr'st for’

- food service),

 Sweden (3 hote!

- and conferénce

sites),-and:the UK
" (for Safegard s

‘group énvirnmental

 ‘services subsidiary).
IS0 9001 [year
2000) - France

- (Sodexho is first -

in.its buginess to
réceive-accreditation
for.food, services),
and Chile o

(at Telefonica CTC
Chile and at its
affiliate, El Llano).

[Brazil and Continental Europe] -

Welcome to
the Sodexho food mall...

Already present at over 800 sites in Continenta] Europe,
the Conviv'styles® customer-adapted approach to company
restaurant catering is making its appearance in Latin America.
One early result: the 2,000 employees of Bank Boston. in $io
Paulo, are discovering a unique new concept in corporate
dining Their canteen has been transformed o a food mall,
offering a choice of vight different varieties of cuisine. a
sidewalk café. a convenience store and a delivery service. This
tharoughly-modern layout is especially well-adapted 1o the

ich ic housed in the most modern

bank's headquarters.

building in the region.

[Australia and Poland]

and happy shopping!

At Johnson & Johnson Medical, in Sydney, Sodexho has intro-
duced its Just Trading branded retail concept. The onsite outlet
sells over 300 Johnson & Johnson Medical products to staff,
at discount prices. In addition, the convenience store offers
services, such as same-day dry cleaning, photo processing,
hosiery, newspapers, magazines, greeting cards, gift wrapping,
takeout and candy. Similarly, at Bank Handlowy (a member of
Citigroup), in Warsaw, employees benefit from a timesaving

dry cleaning service on site.

S —

[ Australia, France and UK]

SodexhoAdalta.com

SodexhoAdalta.com is a modern response, adapted to clients” individual needs.
This user-friendly extranet, designed to reinforce Sodexho’s multiservice strategy.
provides online access to Sodexho’s wide range of services. Customers view
menus, order meals, gifts, personal items and hospitality services. make requests
and reservations, and access information about other services that Sodexho provides
in the workplace. "By pre-ordering online, customers access our services from
anywhere,” said John Wright, B&l Marketing Director for Sodexho in the UK.

Today there are operational sites in France and in the UK, while implementation

of SodexhoAdalta.con is also at hand in Australia, Belgium, Spain, Sweden, and

the United States.

w
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e-altys

Total transparency

at your fingertips

Altys is a group subsidiary that specializes
in property management and multiservice
packages. Today, it is offering its clients the
advantages of ‘e-reporting’ Designed for
financial applications, the purpose-built
platform, e-altys, is primarily of use to asset
managers and building owners, who mandate
to Altys the management of their holdings.
Because some 80 operators update daily
the information system, the Web-based tool
enables near real-time tracking. The sofrware
also ensures that the different users share
the same information, in a totally secure
environment for each individual, since all
decisions made relative to ecach asset are

entered into the system.
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Among our clients

ABB, Camscer: (Srazii
Brighouse (UK}

Alcatel, vienna Ausira},
Zaventem (Belgium), 2 sites
{France}

AXA Group, Milan {italy),

2 sites (France),

High Wycombe [UK]
Cablevision Systems
Corparation, Bethpage,

NY {USA)

Cable & Wireless, 9 sites (UK)
Cap Gemini Ernst & Young,
Rome {ltaly),

4 sites {Netherlands),

6 sites (UK), New York (USA)
Capital One, national account
(USA)

Cisco Systems, Mumbai
(Indial, 3 sites {UK],

9 sites (Germany),

2 sites {Belgium},

3 sites (France}

Citigroup, 5 sites (Potand)
Compag, Houston, TX (USA]
Danone Group, Buenos Aires
(Brazil), Danone Vitapole,
Palaiseau {France}

Dior, Ortéans (France)

EADS, 2 sites (France),

2 sites (UK)

Ericsson, Brussels (Belgium),
2 sites (UK), Texas {USA)
Fidelity Investments,
Boston, MA {USA]
FirstGroup, 5 sites [UK)
Fleet Financial, nationat
account {USA]

Ford Motor Co. (Volvo),

3 sites (Brazif),

Boras {Sweden),

4 sites (Austraiia),

national account {USA),
Caracas [Venezuela)

Franklin Templeton,

San Francisco, CA {USA)

General Moators,
{5razii), Slieoricn
Metheniznas), Lutan [IUK),

2 sites (USA)

Gillette, Buenas Aires
{Argentina), Chennai {Indial,
2 sites {UK),

national account {USA)
GlaxoSmithKline, Shanghai
{China), 3 sites {UK)

Hermes, Pantin {France}
Hewlett Packard, Shanghai
[China), Rome {ltaly),

Espoo (Finland), Houston,

TX {USA)

Honda, Swindon (UK],
Alabama {USA)

Household Finance,

national account (USA)

Ing Group, 11 sites
(Netherlands), London {UK]
Inter~American Development
Bank, Washington DC (USA)
JP Morgan Chase,

Arlingten, VA (USA},

Landon (UK)

KLM, Rijswijck (Netherlands),
2 sites (UK)

Marriott Hotel, Seaul {Korea)
Massmutual, national account
{USA}

Meerill Lynch,

Mumbai {India), Londan (UKJ,
national account (USA}
Metlife,

national account (USA)
Motorola, Beijing {China)
Nestlé, Buenos Aires
{Argentina), Goinia (Brazil),
New Malden {UK], 2 sites
{USA), Marseilles (France]
Nokia, Beijing (China}

Nortel Networks, nationa!
account {USA)

Perot Systems, Dailas,

TX (USA}

tadnid (Spain},

{UK]. New York (USA)
Philips Electronics, Bogota
|Colomaiz), Warsav: (Potand),
Mumbai finois), Albuquerque,
NM {USA)
PricewaterhouseCoopers,
Madrid {Spain), London {UK),
Brisbane [Australia),

Tampa, FL [USA)

PSA Peugeot Citrogén,
Buenos Alres (Argentina),
Charleville {France),

Berlin (Germany)

Radic Shack Corporation,
Dallas, TX [USA)

Raytheon, Chester (UK, Upper
Marlborough, MA {USA)
Robert Bosch, 2 sites (France],
Teajon {Korea),

Jihtava (Czech Republic),
Miltan Keynes {UK)

RTL Group (Luxembourg)
Sanofi-Synthelabo,

Rio de Janeira {Brazil},
Maasluis (Netherlands)
Siemens, Toulouse (France),
Munich {Germany)

State Street Bank, 8oston,
MA (USA}

Tata Group, 7 sites (India)
Toyota, Santiago {Chile),

2 sites (UK), Tarrance,

CA (USA)

Unilever, Buenos Aires
{Argenting), Cali {Colombial,
3 sites {Netherlands),

2 sites (UK}

Verizon,

national account {USA)
Volkswagen, Quinta do Anjo
Palmeta {Portugal), 2 sites
{Brazil), Crewe (UK}

ADMINISTRATIONS
Parliaments of Beigium,
Finland, italy and Scotland
Foreign Affairs, Ottawa
(Canada)

HM Department for
Education and Employment,
Longon (UK}

Government Centers of
Minnesota and Indiana (USA)

EVENTS

Ascot Racecourse (UK|
Henley Royal Regatta (UK)
Tennis Open Championship,
ATP Tour (Brazil}
Mediterranean Games
(Tunisia}

Roland-Garros, ATP Tour
(France)

Tour de France, bicycle race
{France}

Tennis Open de Paris Bercy
{France)

Prix d'Amérique, horse race,
Vincennes {France)

Prix de I'Arc de Triomphe,
horse race, Longehamp
(France)

Prix de Diane, horse race,
Chantilly [France]
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Interview with
Managing Director, Defense Services, UK and Ireland

ee
The trend is to move towards cutsourcing food service.
to secure manpower savings in response

to budgetary constraints. ”’

Re_spondiné 1o ‘budgetary @onéﬁréintﬁ, and
Bot pursuit of manpower savings, the overall

2z, where mangower substitution frees up uni-
&emed personnel o pursue their core missior

zamug and combat. The main countries that nave
zome for outsourcing are the UK, Australiz and the
215, where the big market is. American defense
wending is about USD 400 bilion; Australia spends
L 11 hillion eurn, the UK, 37 billier euro. Tne
g2 European country spends between 20 and
Toooion eurs.

-« zzoacity 10 have 3 sole pariner for a very
-ange of services, which covers everyining
~ausekeeping to logistics 10 technical main-

. enables our military clients 10 signifi-

~zduge their costs. They may even gereraie
snue sireams, such as by marketing cer-
< rneir installations, for instance, ieisure

However, Sodexho's main strengzh s
its capacity to transfer ‘best practice’
iry 10 Country, around the world.

~zten 10 our chief competitor, we have 3
-32 37ge of proven capsbilities. Histoncaily,

v_“f‘ﬂ.ﬁ-"-\ST UNTAPPED POTENTIAL FOR OUTSOURCING. ANDREW LEACH SAYS THE OVERALL TREND IS FOR
MIES AROUND THE WORLD TO MOVE TOWARDS OUTSOURCING. SODEXHO IS WELL POSITIONED TO BEN-

from aurcraft refuelmg to. some mamtenance in
another example, we installed (in Hyde Park
harracks in London} various food offers, a retail
shoo. & oun and s recregtion center, Qur sta’f
ased to onme i and siane behind the counter in
3 very insiitutional way. Tney are now heing
crained 1o serve as True resail emplavees (boxl.

We gre very actively deveioping our serice oro-
wision 1o armed forces, who are stationec i their
nome countries. The best example is certainly ir
the US., where the guality of our people and
services heips improve guaiity of life for 74,000
servicemen gnd servicewomen in the US Marine
Corps. This major new contract is sure 10 be a big
doar-opener for us. At the mament, governmenis
all across Europe are considering how fo out-
source, which aiso represents for us 3 big future

npROrtUNITY.

Trere is a new market evolving in logistics sup-
Jort 10 nan-home country operations, This has
peer the US. model {called Logcap’) for some
years, but the UK {with ‘Condo’) and Canada (with

zre similarly preparing ‘on-the-shelf
tr2CIOT SUPPOTT 10 ODers
the m:l~'ary cdoes not know ‘where
+ milisary siguation wiki be,
matrix of iogistics support to be avaiiabie at very
k the logistics support 10 3
mobile, even global, police force is on the cards.
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United States Marine Corps twsal

this partnership between sodeche and

s truly one o s kindl ne
Prd Martnes ne lon

T

Thev cun pocus

the Marine Corps

y R IR o

Lt. Gen. Richard Kelly, Deputy Commandant, Installations and Logistics, HOMC

na

Progressiy

In April 2002, Sodexho became North America's
largest provider of food and management serv-
ices to the US military, with the award of a
8-year contract, worth a total of $881 million
(967 million eura). The contract covers the
55 US Marine Corps mess halls, located on
14 bases, spread across the country, from
California to Arizona, North and South Carolina,
Virginia and Washington DC, the nation's capi-
tal. "Our teams are ready to provide the best

]

Sodexho

possible service to the courageous men and
women who defend this nation,” sai¢ Michel
Landel, CEQ, Sodexho in North America, General
Kelly explained: “The decisive factors, which
conditioned our choice, were the superior tech-
nical and cost components of Sodexho's bid, and
the value created for the Corps. Also of para-
mount importance was Sodexho’s willingness to
forge ties with the small-business, minority and
disabled groups that already work with us.”

Debriefing

“The client was foced with budget cuts while
needing to improve the quality of military life,”
said Ty Gagne, Senior Vice President, Government
and Military, for Sodexho in North America.
“Outsourcing became an alternative so they
could refocus on their core mission. Their own
study showed that outsourcing would result in
substantial savings for the Marine Corps, in both
fabor and equipment costs. Sodexho paortici-
pated in the study and viewed this contact as an
opportunity to get a footheld in o promising
markel, "ke explained. John Benke, Vice President
of Operations, alsa for Sodexho in North
America, ned further insights to offer: "We
decidzd to make Defense o separate segment
ond ofiocore the necessory resources. Even
before the USMC's request for proposcls came
up in Jonuory 2000, we hod mode a study of its
sites.” Most importantly, to prepare the bid,
Sodexho chose the right partners. “Our under-
standing of the Marine Corps ond the choice of
small-business, minority and disabled group
partners were glso critical factors in what turned
out to be a very close decision,” remarked Benke.
“We had to fearn to partner with these organiza-
tions, since they were more used to working with
government ogencies than with privote compo-
nies,” he added. More than 30 percent of the
work is serviced through these teaming agree-
ments - more than words, this is a true contribu-
tion to improving the quality of daily life for all.
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vease venue
- French Army

‘Cercle National des Armées’ is a restaurant, hotel - in el S ey acven )
cception, center in Paris. Its main function is 10 S TN N °

.idle the French Army with a showcase for foreign
ecations. It is reserved for officers, high-level
e Ministry officials, and their families. To begin - Uty .

.1 Sodexho took up a commirment 10 provide Lo ‘ oV nfou Eﬁﬂmﬁ
dable meals for retired officers, and finances this L Tt A SR i CiOnEmaKing, gﬁ@mm T
iive, by developing outside activities. Before R E ‘ s
xho began providing dining and hotel manage-
.. the center was in decline and losing money.
ed with the spirit of the Army,
d Colonel Christian Hurmmel,

ie" Director.

ar approach is imbul
4 siart to finish,” sai

T

Multiservice offering rakes off with RAF

The Royal Air Force Strike Comumand is located in High Wycombe. It awarded Sodexho a large multiservice contract
for the following services: catering, accommodation cleaning, accounung, fire fighting and prevention, armory,
stores and supply, uniform and clothing, motor transport maintenance, coach and vehicle hire, chauffeur-driven
veliicles, commercial catering, waste disposal, window cleaning, iloring, and pest control. This demonstrates
Sodexho's commitment and dedication to the military, through its recruitment and training of suitable personnel with
the knowledge and expertise t© support complex service delivery.

'ACHIEVEMENTS Among our clients

{1K] ‘
avinge money for UK - Sodexho wins Australia Defense Force,
. - ! ¢ Hospitality Assured Prize, 6 sites (Austraia)
Phe M”NSY«W Q{ Detrence for the quality of its services Catterick and Colchester Garrison
2~dexho delivers unique catering and support services (o a military ‘o the 1,700 people, (UK
ure center, based in the heart of the Tidworth Garrison, in the largest stationed ‘at Cotswolds Cercle National des Armées,
<on town in Britain. Dependants and the general public frequent the © Garrison. Paris {France)
MSB Yurtlar,

.ure center. When serving military personne\, the center generates

~nt. The successful operation of the facility is set t0 lead eventually to

full operation of the center,as 3 whole.

Adana and Ankara {Turkey)

come for the Ministry of Defence, through 2 revenue-sharing agree-

US Marine Corps,
55 mess halls (USA)

US Merchant Marine Academy,
Kings Point, NY {USAY

e

e ree o e S

bt s

|
‘;,
|
|
|
|

i
!
l
1
!
|
1
!
%
|
|
|
!
|
|
A

| o

[S321A83S INIWIOVNYIN ONV a004)




‘ T g
S e T R e £
SRR e i e g e A e i g T P
W e NS R ; o e g o T
P e e s e B e

N
x

A
N ]
T R TR g R e

ning in prestigious settings™

ho Prestige operates in
\ajor lines of business




Coriveﬁtions‘ seminars, -business - get-togethers
and receptlons --vfor its corporate cllents
Crd

Sodexho Prestlge caters to the busy business
executive's—every whim. it offers inventive
cuisine, adapted to individua! tastes, in discreet,

ACHIEVEMENTS . “elegant surroundings; plus of-course-impeeeable —

UK - For the fourth
year in-a row, the-———

Sodexho subsidiary. _prestige Restaurants and Events

. Directors Table, - Sodexho_Prestige operates- in-association with

receives Hospitality  gejabrated restaurants, such as Les Arts, LAtelier

~ Assured Accredltatlon "R«‘:!TQ,U/L, ami,ﬁ,@'ilfy(!ql!:;'!'“,93"5‘“('5'3"@@)-4""

for th@ quality of its _the Swedish.Parliament Restaurant, in Sweden.

service. - ~fnternationally acclaimed - for--their exquisite

UK - Sedexho's British-.. .uisine, -these - restaurants. are also. home. to

team ofchefs-obtain—=distinguished chefs, whehave trained. at-the

the Grand Prize  Sodexho-Marc Veyrat school of cooking.in

at the Hotelympia - =France, -and_at-Master Classes in- the UK -in-

International Culmary -addition, Sodexho Prestige caters for world-

Salon, also for the famous. events, such_as the races at Ascot

fourth consecutive year. -and the Chelsea-Flower Show-{find out-more at
) www.corporatehospitality-online.co.uk). =

service. The atmosphere is: always tasteful yet -
relaxed, and conducive to-high-level discussions.

l S
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groups of visitors ‘on the go ' The semlnar facu K
ties would make use of caterm and traditional
{ fing Pavitten

upscal venue now features an interior esigned ‘
by Miguel Cancio Martins (also known for his
g interpretation of the Buddha Barin Pa_ris)f Le

et e
s 126 The




(USA] _
Five-Star Master
Class features nine
celebrated chefs

Following the example of the
"Ecole des Chefs’ in France and
Master Classes in the UK,
gourmet cooking classes are now
available to Sodexhao’s most
talented chefs in the United
States. The comprehensive
program (Master Class: A Five-
Star Culinary Experience) makes
Sodexho the first contract dining
company in North America to
offer its chefs master classes
raught by distinguished celebrity
chefs. “Master Class provides a
forum where we can reward,
mentor and cultivate our rising
culinary stars,” said Tom
“ulligan, President, Corporate
Services, Sodexho in the USA.
"1t offers a unique opportunity
i inspire and cultivate our
inost passionate culinarians,
zccelerate their entrepreneurial
growth, and build loyalty to

aur organization.”

[UK]
Chelsea Flower Show
attracts thousands

Each spring, Sodexho Prestige in the UK is the official caterer to the
world-famous Chelsea Flower Show. At this year's event, visitors and
staff were served over 10,000 meals, and 6,500 bottles of champagne
were consumed. Staff of 475 persons, including 100 chefs, ran four
restaurants: the Rock Bank Restaurant, The President’s Marquee, the
Seafood and Champagne Bar, and the Exhibitors Restaurant.

[France]
Prizewinning recipe

The 8th Grand Prix Sodexho-Marc Veyrat was
awarded to Mickagl Piétu, the head chef of the
Neuilly branch of the Banque Hervet in the Paris
area. The winner was one among 16 contestants of
the class of 2002 at the Sodexho-Marc Veyrat cook-

ing school. The winning recipe was for wild duck,
roasted in cedar bark, and was worthy of a
Michelin three-star rating, commented Marc Veyrat,
at the awards dinner.

[France]
Sodexho Prestige serves
President’s Table at Parfums
Christian Dior

A fashion house, whose name is famous the world
over, Parfums Christian Dior, offers the same blend
of mystery and impertinence, as its parent company,
in a line of fragrances for men and women. With an
introduction like that, the word ‘prestige’ takes on
richer meaning In an exclusive setting on classy
Avenue Hoche, in the very chic 8th ‘arrondissement’
of Paris, Sodexho Prestige mixes its own mythical
blend of tasteful image with a reputation for impec-
cable quality and personal service. At this President’s
Table ‘savoir faire’ meets 'savoir vivre' in an eclectic
environment, created by a dedicated teamn.

Among

~our clients

" PRESTIGE RESTAURANTS

AND EVENTS
Children's Museum of
Indiznapolis, IN {UsA)

-Detroit Institute ofArts,

M USA) e

_Government Center of Indiana, . '

* Indianapolis {USA)

~Huntington Library, .
-/Gardens-Café, Pasadena LA {USA)

L'Atelier Renault, Paris {France)

*""Le Lido, -Paris (France)
“oLe Ruland Garros Paris (France)

Le Ziryab, Paris.(France)

" Los Angeles Music Center,
- CATIUSA) !

Museum of Life and Sctencc

- Durham, NC (USAY.
- Museum of Science,

Boston, MA [USA)

Bcverly Hitls, CA {USA)
Racecoursé of Chantilly (France)
Racecourse of Enghien (France]
Racecourse of Longchamp,
Paris (France} . .
Racecourse of Vincennes,

Paris {France]

Racing Club de France,

Pré Catelan, Paris (France) *
Rolznd-Garros, Championship,
ATP Tour, Paris {France)

* US Merchant Marine Academy,

Kings Point; NY, (USA}

PRIVATE CLUBS, ASSOCIATIONS

AND CONFERENCE CENTERS
Business Centre Etoile
Saint—Hono_vé. Paris {Franice)
Castles-of Suduiraut, ‘of
Cantenac befang to Axa
Universités, Bordeaux |France)

. Ulnstitut du Monde Arabe,
. Paris (France)

La Maison de la Recherché,

Paris (France}” :
“La Maison des Pnlytcchmcncns,

Paris (France)

Les Etangs -de Corut,
Ville-d'Avray { France)

Les Salons de FAéro-Club
de France, Paris (France)
Les Salons de la-Maison

. desiArts et Métiers, Paris. (France]

" DIRECTORS TABLES AND

EXECUTIVE DINING ROOMS -
Alcatel, Paris (France]

Alcatel Hotel, Annecy {France]
A.ON, Levaliois-Perret {France)
Bolloré, Puteaux (France)

Bred, Paris {France)

Castle of Tremblay,

Crédit Agricoie (France)

Crédit Agricole Indosuez,
Paris-La Défense [France)

Dell Computer,

Montpellier (France)

Ford France,

Rueil-Malmaison (France)
Hétel Masseran Caisse d” Epargn:

. Group, Paris (France)
" 1BM, La Défense (France)

La Poste, Boulogne-Bitlancourt
{France] .

Natexis, Paris (France)

Parfums Christian Dior,

Paris (France]-

Pechiney, Paris-La Défense (France)
TF1, Boulogne-Billancourt {France)

o RN
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Interview with Jean—l\/lichel Dhenain

MBecauae hospitals have

lo be more and more competitive.
they tend to look for partners
who are willing to share the risks
as well as the profits.””

The idea behind
Global Hospitality

Housekeeping and fjood service represent
25 percent of total operating expenses por
hospitals, 30 percent of their reputation,
and 7o percent of the quality of lije that
they opfer. In this context. the expression
‘create value' takes on a very real meaning:
develop a reassuring atmosphere for
patients: enhance pamily/patient
satisfaction: ensiue staff enjoy good
working conditiona... By taking complete
responsibility por all aervices, Sodexho
enables its clients to focus on their

core activity: medicine and treatment.
Through clear definitions of each

player's responaibility. Sodexho ensures
harmonious service delivery and

boosts efficiency. while reducing costs.
This is the value proposition of

Global Hospitality prom Sodexho.

Sodexho Worldwide Market Champion, Healthcare

GLOBAL HOSPITALITY: A NEW VALUE PROPOSITION

JEAN-MICHEL DHENAIN SAYS SODEXHO HAS THE ABILITY TO DIFFERENTIATE ITSELF FROM
COMPETITORS. HE SEES THIS MARKET AS AN AREA WHERE SODEXHO MUST MAKE A
DIRECT CONTRIBUTION TO CREATING VALUE FOR CLIENTS. HE BELIEVES THE WORLDWIDE
MARKET SHARE FOR OUTSOURCING WILL CONTINUE TO GROW FOR SODEXHG, WHICH
AIMS TO BECOME THE SPECIALIST FOR QUALITY OF DAILY LIFE IN HOSPITALS. EXCERPTS:

Q.: According to Sodexho, the estimated
value of the multiservice market

for healthcare is 70 biilion eura.

Qut of that, fuod service accounts for half,
Qutsourcing amounts to about 30 percent
of the total, although the rate on the
‘other services' side is significantly lower.

Where is this market going?

DHENAIN: Hospital occupancy levels continue to
decline year on year. This is due to the underlying
long-term trend towards day surgery and reduced
in-patient stays. There has also obviously been
significant industry consolidation. The number of
beds has been reduced due to cost cutting, but
also due to the re-channeling of funds into capi-
tal investments. For example, procurement costs
for the latest medical equipment have risen
sharply, which infiuences the possibilities of sub-
contracting. Outsourcing growth has historicaily
always been poor, due to a reluctance to reorgan-
ize in-house infrastructure. However, particularly
among private hospitals and clinics, the ability to
differentiate their offerings, in order to attract
potential patients and qualified staff, has become
a 'boardroom’ issue. With market conditions sta-
bilizing, we believe an opportunity is emerging, to
promote value-added products and provision of
multiservice programs in line with clients' cost
maintenance objectives. This is a difficult market,
because it is somewhat removed from our tradi-
tional core business, which is Business and
{ndustry. We have to deal with iliness, the human
body, suffering and death; it is a complicated
market, for instance, which requires juggling
some 16 to 20 different diets, 365 days out of the
year. Clients have to have confidence that you can
handle such a complex business.

How exactly does Sodexho plan to respond?

o There is an urgent need for cost-effective solu-
tions, which free medica! establishments to focus
on the quality of their core skills, that is treatment
and recovery. This means the healthcare segment is
a place where we can participate directly in cre-
ating value for the image and reputations of our
clients, to help them better market their services.
They are very receptive to our promise of increas-
ing the quality of daily life, This is our chance to
show that we have the ability to differentiate our-
selves from our competitors (box). That difference can
be seen in pragmatic terms, especially when it
comes to our offering, Global Hospitality, which
we have been deploying for several years, now.

What is in store for the coming years?

1 We have a good understanding of the market-
place. Healthcare is finely segmented, while issues
of culture and the priorities of each establishment
differ widely. Thanks to our unrivalled experience,
we are capable of designing and deploying cus-
tomized responses: that is the sense of our multi-
service hotel services offering for hospitals. In
addition, one of Scdexho's major advantages is
that we have a strong presence in the market,
with experience in prestigious institutions. We
also have good knowledge of customer needs and
expectations. Another strength is the broad range
of services we offer. My vision is that Sodexho be
recognized as the specialist for quality of life in
hospitals, and that is our challenge. We want to
be the specialist for delivering well-being and
comfort to patients, wherever we are present. And
we want to be the specialist in creating econom-
ic value for our clients. Now is the time for the
company as a whole to make an integrated move
to penetrate this market.

4
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In creating value

for clients, Sodexho
implements a
3-point plan: deploy
Global Hospitality,
tackle the problem
of malnutrition, and
develop its retail
business.

“We differ from our
competitors,” said
Jean-Michel Dhenain.

"For example, our delivery

of the concept Global
Hospitality takes the form of
a differentiating multiservice
offering. It includes food
service for patients and staff,
vending machines, bedside
communications, reception
and information desk,
technical maintenance,
sterile cleaning services,

and the iike.

Moreaver, it is fully coherent
with treatment and nursing.
Sodexho is also tackling a
fundamental problem that
confronts all healthcare
establishments, that is the
under-nutrition of patients,
which plays a role in their
recovery. Findings from
independent studies suggest
that up to 40 percent of
people, admitted to hospitals,
are sufferers.

And Sodexho is developing
its retail business. That means
developing seif-service
restaurants and over-the-
counter sales, such as
through cafeterias, room
service, convenience stores,
and hairdressers, for all cate-
gories of patients and staff.”
commented Dhenain.

[STIDIAYLS INIWIOYNYW OGNV 0004])
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‘ Am_ong our
cl{ents

" patalkiinik Winnenberg GmbH,

Bad W.mncnbcrg (Germamd
A ic Hospital of Middell

Antwerp EBclgnum}
Albert Einstein Hospital, Séo Paulo’ lErazﬂ)
Alemana Clinic. Santiago {Chiie)
* Alemana Clinig, Temuco (Chile}
Allergiatalg, Hc»smw {Firﬂana)
American Hospital,
Neuniy sur-Seine {France)
APH Marseiltes, 4 sites {France)
Bordeaux-Nord Aquitaine Medical Centers
{France)
‘Danderyds sjukhus, Stoekhelm (Swed»n)
- Detroit Medical Centér, Mi (USA)
European institute Europeo Oncologla,
Milan firaiy)
Fouridation Medica Maugeri, 5 sites {ltaly)”
Foundatlon Hospital de Alcorcon,
" Madrid {Spaini
. Glasgaw Roya! Infirmary, North Glasgow
" University Hospital NHS Trust (UK)
Group San Donato, Mitan, 6 sites (italy)
Henry Ford Hespital, Detroit, Mi {USA)
Hereford Hospital NHS Trust (UK}
Hospital A. Paré, Marscilles {France}
Hospital Clinico, Valencia (Spain)
Hospital 12 de Octubre, Madrid (Spain)
Hospitat La misericordia,
Bogota (Cotombia)
Hospital of the Catholic Umvcmty
of Chile, Santiago (Chile)
Hospita! Saint Vincent de Paul,
Medellin (Colombia}
Haspital Shanghai, (China)
Hospital Tiveli, La Louviere (Belgium)
Hospital Universitario Austral,
Buenos Aires [Argenting)
Hotell Bjbrken, Umes (Sweden)
Hotell Marby, Stockholm {Sweden)
Instituto Argentino de Diagnéstico
y Tratamiento, Buenos Aires (Argentina}
International Peace and Maternity
Hospital, Shanghai (China)
Institute Auxologico italiano, Mitan (italy}
Jin Shan Hospital, Shanghai (China]
Johns Hopkins Hospital,
Baltimore, MD (USA}
Karolinska sjukhuset, Stockholm (Sweden)
Kreiskliniken Aschersieben-StaBfurth,
Aschersleben (Germany)
Lahey Clinics Medical Center,
Burlington, MA {USA)
Las Americas Clinic, Medeliin {Coiombia)
Longjumeau Hospital {France}
Marly Clinic, Bogots (Coiombia}
Mary Washington Hospital, Frederiksburg,
VA (USA}
Mathilde Clinic, Rouen (France}
Memorah Medical Center,
Overland Park, KS.(USA)
Municipality of Kisko (Finland)
NLPO, County Council of Stockhaim
{Sweden) i
Northwick Park Hospitat - North West
London Hospitals NHS Trust (UK)
Nove de Julho Hospital, S3o Paulo {Braziil
Pantein Maasziekenhuis,
Boxmeer {Netheriands}
Policlinico Gemelli, Rome (italy}
Queens Medical Center, Honolulu, HA [USA)
S3o Luiz Hospital, Sao Paulo (Brazif)
Service & Healthcare Center Punkaharju
{Finiand)
:Siemens Medical Circulatary Center,
' Escrientohe (Germany)
" Saint Franciscus Gasthuis,
Rotterdam {Netherlands)
. Soma Clinic, Medetlin {Colombia)
+ " Southiern Hospital, Malacca (Mafaysial
. Stanford University Hospital
- & Lucile Packard, CA {USA} .
"Sunderby sjukhus, Luies (Sweden)
Union Clinic, Toulouse (France) :
University Hospital Anvers, Uza {Beigium)
University Hospital Erasme,
Brussets (Belgium)
University Clinic, Regensburg, Bavaria-
{Germanyj
Vistra Nylands Hospital District Area,
Ekenss (Finland)
Westmead Clinic, Sydney (Australia)

Healthcare

2318 12,111 |18%  |56,700
‘ REVENUES REVENUES SHARE OF GROUP. NUMBER OF
1) (IN EURO BILLIONS) {iN USD BILLIONS) REVENUES EMPLOYEES

=

3,345

NUMBER OF SITES

k

Sodexho is the service provider of choice
Bordeaux Nord Aquitaine Medical Centers (rrancel

| Bordeaux Nord Aquitaine is the largest grouping
of private healthcare establishments in the
greater Bordeaux area. It comprises four medical
centers: Polyclinique Bordeaux-Nord Agquitaine
(250 hospital beds), Parc du Béquet retirement
home (50 pensioners), Polyclinique de Bordeaux
Caudéran (60 hospital beds and 9 special care
units), and Polyclinique Cenon-Rive Droite
(67 special care units). “Following our decision to

- Progressing
together

e

subcontract all non-medical services, we began by
identifying the key issues of interest to us,” said
Dr. Guichard. “These of course included meeting
the group’s care and quality stondards. However
social issues, such as staff availability, recruitment
practices and retention rates, were also top of
mind. Finally, we were particulorly concerned by
rising costs, and consequently, we decided to ori-
ent our search towords a portner that was willing
to be port of the process of meeting our financial
targets,” he commented. “Nonetheless, our final
choice embraced more than just economics. We
went with Sodexho also becouse of their reputo-
tion for sensitivity to increasing patient and fami-
ly expectations,” said Dr. Guichard.

Giobal Hospitality in practice
To win this prestigious contract, Sodexhc proposed
a range of services, diversified for the client and

adapted to the needs of patients in terms of
quality, health safety and comfort. Firstly, this
meant meeting fundamental client priorities, and
a decisive advantage of Sodexho was its socially-
minded openness to the need for integrating
65 service staff members into its teams. This client
was also looking for a commitment to developing
a long-term partnership, not just for dining and
specialized cleaning {operating theaters, doctors
surgeries, etc), but also with regards to a complete
multiservice capability. In the face of budget
restrictions, Sodexho proved it could respond
proactively and delivered savings in all activities,
where it was asked to intervene. Thanks to its
proactive attitude, Sodexho's responsibilities
expanded to include dietary monitoring, laundry,
medical waste treatment, store management,
parking and internal logistics.

In the image of advancement

in France, the image of healthcare is a serious
preoccupation, especially for the private sector.
Monthly patient satisfaction surveys show excep-
tionally good results for this client, who virtually
enjoys a 100-percent occupancy rate. Indeed,
the client willingly praises Sodexho for its contri-
bution to improving the quality of daily life for
its patients and staff, plus improving current




e

Sodevho brought us a fully-integrated
service offier. couering onr objectives.
but also promised a measurable improvement

a promiac they have more than made sood on. *’
Dr. G. P. Guichard, Group CEG

e i e T

semvices, in general. Furthermore, this client is
seeking Quality accreditation, and Sodexho is
~£iping to achieve that goal. Sodexho teams have
+an the confidence of the Bordeaux Nord

¥

“cuitaine Medical Centers, to the point where
‘rzv have even been asked to wark, concerning
‘angd service safety awareness (HACCP) at man-
3zement level. Integrity and commitment - when
1 comes to advancement, Sodexho's response is a
win-win recipe for success.

. garde environment, now available in several

[Belgium and France]

Sodexho invents ‘affinity vending’

They are doing it better in Belgium, at Uza Universitair Ziekenhuis
Antwerpen ~— that is a hospital in Antwerp... On this site, Sodexho
has built (and operates) a mini-mall, managed around the concept
of affinity vending through a public cafeteria, shop, bank, et cetera.
The mall enables visitors and patients o dine and relax (then later
shop) in luminous, pleasant surroundings. Hospital staff avoid eating
out, or having to leave the premises to make basic purchases.
Meanwhile in France, this new concept, called Stand-up, extends to
automatic vending machines, introduced to improve quality of life
for patients, visitors and staff in eleven hospitals.

[Chile and Colombia]

Dining a la carte

Sodexho's Cafet concept is a blend of speedy
cafeteria service and the choice that comes
with eating in a restaurant, all in an avant-

‘oripany In t sectgr 6
ceive 1508007 Year 2000:

establishments in Chile, like in the Clinica
Alemana in Santiago. At the regional hospital
inTemuco, a lounge concept, ‘Le Cercle’, was
introduced, and offers personalized service
to medical staff, in a relaxed environment,
designed especially for them. In a related
development in Colombia, Sodexho also
introduced room service for visitors at the
Clinica Marly, -another example of how
Sodexho constantly enhances its multiservice
offering

ieading commUnity-owned
"_+heaithcaré drganization
 gives Sodexho a 200

: +“Partfeiship Award for the

", value-added of its'ser

accreditation®

) “‘ffsérvv‘ic.evs‘:.ai .H‘ere:'féi
< NHSTrust”

SoMotivating: bravo! Sodexho

SoAppro: food fresh to hospital doors

Today, Sodexho in Canada's hourly staff are a!ignéd with customer
and account service objectives, thanks to SoMotivating, an
emplioyee incentive program. SoMotivating sets semi-annual,
service~based goals for staff and recognizes and rewards the
achievement of meeting those goals. SoMotivating thus ties
quality in with consistency, through team initiatives and
measurable individual performance indicators. This program

[Innovation]

reinforces the balance of cost control and quality. This innova-
tion is set to be transferred throughout the group.

If Sadexho is to increase its penetration of healthcare markets,
the extremely high~potential public hospital sector has to be
part of that strategy. Sodexho's food procurement service,
SoAppro, is designed for the requirements of hospitals. The
service simplifies purchasing and accounting procedures,
guarantees budgetary discipline, and fosters autonomous
kitchen organization, in a spirit of general risk and food safety
management. After 3 financial years, Sodexho has acquired
16 hospital clients, thanks to SoAppro, generating sales of
16.5 million euro per year.

N
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- Constantly listening to clients
ooand customers... always fearning
©ein this markelplace. there
~ean be no progress without firs!
g spirit of humititv. *?

Interview with Jean-Miche]

+

Dhenain

Sodexho Worldwide Market Champion, Seniors

MAKING LIFE BETTER FOR SENIORS. JEAN-MICHEL DHENAIN SAYS POPULATIONS OF
SENIORS ARE INCREASING, DUE TO EXTENDED LONGEVITY. AS WORLD MARKET LEADER,
SODEXHO AIMS TO PROVIDE NOT ONLY MEALS, BUT PSYCHOLOGICAL SUPPORT AS WELL,
IN LINE WITH THE OFTEN-DIVERGING ASPIRATIONS OF SENIORS, ACROSS THE GLOBE.
THRQUGH CONSTANTLY LISTENING, WITH A VIEW TO LEARNING AND DEFENDING HUMAN
VALUES, DHENAIN TELLS HOW SODEXHQ RISES TO MEET THE CHALLENGE, TODAY AND

TOMORROW. EXCERPTS:

3.1 Sodexho estimates the worldwide
multiservice market for seniors

to be around 72 billion euro, including
35 billion euro for food service.
Overall, outsourcing is at a rate

of 18 percent. Is this market growing?

DHENAIN: The market is strongly influenced by
demographic trends, so it is growing. Findings
in 11 countries, by the Sodexho Research
Institute on the Quality of Daily Life, show that
the number of people over 65 will rise from
101 million to 168 million by 2025. As more and
more seniors live at home {84 million of seniors,
today, increasing to 145 million, in just a few
years), we see growth in providing partialfy-
prepared or
doorstep. Sodexho makes home deliveries to the
elderly, in response to their nutritional needs,
but also caters to their taste buds. We see
growth in the number of day centers, too.
Sodexho manages these structures on behalf of
municipalities. They enable seniors, who live

ready-to-eat meals to their

close by, to meet socially over a hot meal.

What new strengths have staff developed?

= In this marketplace, there can be no progress
without first a spirit of humility. Unlike for other
market segments, the difficulty is that our staff
cannot draw on their personal experience - they
have never been seniors themselves! So our
staff have to be specially trained (box), to listen
to seniors and learn about these unique cus-
tomers. This requires the capacity to be available
to older people. It also means being sensitive
to issues of resident/ family satisfaction. How
can we make days seem less long and more
cheerful? What events should we hold, such as

enterizinment, festive maals and theme davs, 10

ives

quality of their daiiy i

What is your vision for the coming years?

© We have two challenges to deal with. For
those seniors who wish to remain at home, the
first challenge consists in developing services
that uphold our ideal of quality of life,
yet deliver cost savings. On this point, the
expectations of seniors and the political will
of governments in industrialized countries
converge. Qur second challenge is to respond
to the needs of those age groups, who will
have had a different life experience than the
majority of seniors, whom we now serve.
For instance, we currently deal with womed
who for the most part have never worked.
In future, we will be meeting many more senior
women, who have worked. We both have to
meet changing expectations, and foresee what
these changes wiil be.

|
| \O
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together

Al
Sodexho has improved resident

satisjaction, which also helps
to market our facility.

We are now an industry leader
(n services and responsiveness.
and technology has brought us
a reputation jor innovation, ””

Hermine Saunders,
CLV community spokesperson

Carroll Lutheran Village in Westminster, Maryland,
is a continuing-care retirement community,
bringing together a total of 500 residents. They
provide for independent Living, Assisted Living and
Skilled Nursing lifestyles in a campus-like setting.
This year, the American Associztion of Homes and
Services for the Aging cited Carroil Lutheran
Village as an example of an excellent retirement
facility. Sodexho and its senior services program,
Village Merchant, is a part of that community.

Satisfying different aspirations

Carroll Lutheran Village usa

Sodexho creates a dining experience for all tastes,
feeding residents and operating a retail restaurant.
Sodexho and Carroll Lutheran Village have shared
their relationship for almost 15 years.

Savvy consumers

In retirement homes, managing the changing
desires of residents is a complex task. "We five in a
new age of seniors. They expect more options and
individual consideration. They are more knowl-
edgeable, savvy consumers, who want to feel in
charge of their environment and have services at
their fingertips,” said Hermine Saunders. "And they
don't want to give up anything, just because they
have moved into a retirement facility,” she added.
Village Merchant recreates a ‘down-home' atmos-
phere that keeps the individual preferences of res-
idents in mind. It manages their expectations
through & program supported by Horizon Software
{POS systems for food-service providers, inciuding
touch-screen technology, PIN pads, barcode
readers... for example, allowing the tracking of all
resident expenses, to ensure accurate budgeting and
charging). Residents are empowered to influence

the design of their environments and to manage
their own financial resources. This way, Village
Merchant secures economic value through program
development and space planning, both to meet the
desires of seniors, and through their satisfaction, to
ensure full occupancy - a key indicator of suceess
for Carrolf Lutheran Village.

Improved resident satisfaction

Carroll Lutheran Village benefits from more than
an enhanced image and reputation for innovation.
Thanks to Village Merchant, Sodexho contributes to
the human value of the retirement community,
improving the quality of daily life for its residents,
by providing flexibility of options, choice and service
delivery. Carroll Lutheran Village is able to provide
an environment that gives its residents what they
want - flexible dining programs, responsive to indi-
vidual desires. Improved resident satisfaction
comes from dining programs, designed around res-
ident utilization, ensuring that underutilized space
and services are limited to a minimum. Continuing
program assessment also helps to ensure staff is
more productive and efficient in their endeavors.
Administrators of Carroll Lutheran Village are so
pleased with the results in terms of residents’ well-
being that they are expanding the partnership to
add more service.

[Canada and USA]

Major food service

contract with Extendicare

Milwaukee-based Extendicare provides skilled nursing services to over
27,000 residents in 260 locations in the US. and Canada. It chose
Sodexho for dining services at 19 locations. The contract is worth USD16
million, and Sodexho locks forward to a very long-term relationship.
Extendicare stressed that this was not purely an economic decision.
Its goal is to provide consistency and enhanced quality throughout their
homes. Extendicare thus sees Sodexho as a marketing partner that brings
expanded shareholder value, by being a key differentiating factor in the
dining services program for residents, families and community outreach.
“Sodexho has exceeded all expectations,” commented joyce Karoleski,
Extendicare Senior Vice President.
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5 now software program empowers Sodexho
—niline staff to coordinate daily food service
iors. In two retirement homes in Isere,
ers a personalized service, catering to
ual taste preferences, and takes into
nt each diner’s individual health status,
cal condition, et cetera. This solution
ates problems encountered with tempo-
help, who often do not know the resi-
well. Furthermore, it enhances client
:ations, by enabling them to be sensitive
sidents’ individual needs, and improves
ner satisfaction with their meals.

ACHIEVEMENTS

USA - Sodexho becomes US.
market leader, thanks to business
acquired with The Wood
Company. Meadow Lakes wins
Order of Excellence Foodservice
Award (Creative Menuing
category) from Contemporary
Long Term Care.

France — In measuring Quality
of Service delivered for catering
and cleaning, 188 care homes,
of which 44 for the disabled,
receive recognition.

UK - Sodexho provides full-
facilities service and receives

1SO 9002 accreditation at

two Nursing Residential Homes -
Ferryfield and Eflen’s Glen.

Among our clients

ADAPEL, 2 central kitchens,
Orne (France}

Am Blirgerplatz Retirement
Home, Ridental {Germany}
Augustines Home,

Meaux {France)

Avondale Retirement Village,
Sydney {Austratia)
Beckomberga sjukhus,
Stockholm {Sweden)

Ben, Motorard Allied
Trades Benevolant, 3 sites (UK]
Beverly Gallen Seniors,
Santiago (Chile}

Brethren Village, Lancaster,
PA [USA}

Caisses d'Epargne Fondation
for Solidary, 28 sites {France)
Carroll Lutheran Village,
Westminster, MD (USA]

Casa Cardinal Maffi,

Cecina (ltaly}

Club Neuilly

Retirement Home, {France)
Copeland Oaks Retirement
Center, Seort (S

Franz Ludwig Retirement
Home, Samier 1
French Association for
Paralyzed, 29 sitas iFrancal
GGz Friesland,

Leeuwarden {Metherlands:
Goodwin House,
Alexandria, VA {USA)
Hespérides Centre,
Neuilly-sur-Seine {France}
Highlands Retirement
Community, Topsham,

ME (USA)

Institut National

des Invalides,

INI, Brussels (Befgium]
Instituto Geriatrico ¢

di assistenza, Udine (italy}
Instituto Guttmann [},
Barcelona (Spain}

Jewish Care Inc.,
Melbourne, Victoria (Austratia)
Judson Manar,

Cleveland, OH {USA)

Kisko municipality {Finland)
La Bonanova Centre,

Palma de Majorque (Spain)
Lar de Santana,

Sao Paulo, (Brazil)

Luther Manor,

Milwaukee, W1 {USA)

Marie Immaculée Home,

5 sites (Belgium)

Meadow {akes,
Hightstown, NJj (USA}
MEDIDEP Group,

57 sites (France}

Melbourne Nursing Roam,
4 sites {Australia)
Montefiore Hospital
Teresian House,

Albany, NY {USA|
Nonnenbriicke Retirement
Home, Bamberg {Germany)
Opera Pia Sant'Anna,
Fossano (Itaty)

Piltradet, Stockhoim (Sweden)

ot

Protegida Pflegeheim Service
Centre, Sarziago {Chile)
Raphael Retirement Home,
Lingen (Germany)

Retirement homes Cerino
Zegna, Occhieppo (Italy}
Retirement homes Opera Pia
Richiedei, Brescia {!taty]
Rockwood Retirement
Communities, Spokane,

WA (USA}

Roselius Foundation,

3 sites in Tuusula [Finland)
Sankt Irmgardisstift {Caritas)
Viersen-Siichtein (Germany)
Sankt Nicolai

Retirement Home, Neustadt
Ribenberge (Germany)
Sant'Andrea, Monza (Italy)
Santa Catarina Service
Centre, S3o Paclo - Brazit
Service Center Aurinkomaki,
Porraines {Finland]
Service Center Hanna-koti,

Service Center Pyird,

b4 ER]

&r Vaskikoti,
gl

Sanie 3aroars, CF 1USE)
Viderkvarnen,
Stockhotm [Swedes
Virmdo kommun,
Stackholm (Sweden}

Vitalis Zorg Groep,
Eindhaven (Netherfands)
Winchester Gardens,
Maplewood, NJ (USA)
Zuflucht Retirement Home,
Soltau {Germany)

(9a]
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Cducation has been
and always will be a people-
criented business.”’

Interview with RICk Brockland
Sodexho Worldwide Market Champion, Education

CUSTOMIZED SOLUTIONS FOR CLIENTS. RICK BROCKLAND SAYS THE WORLDWIDE

EDUCATION MARKET IS STABLE AND SHOWS STEADY GROWTH, LARGELY PARALLELING
: THE EBB AND FLOW OF REGIONAL DEMOGRAPHICS. THE INDUSTRY-WIDE CONSOLIDATION
OF QUTSOURCED PROVIDERS IS DRIVING THE ECONOMICS OF THE BUSINESS. KE DISCUSSED
THIS SITUATION, PLUS OFFERED INSIGHTS INTQ THE SODEXHO DIFFERENCE. EXCERPTS:

Q.: Sodexho estimates the worldwide
Education food-service market could surpass
50 billion euro, with 85 percent of that
total concentrated in only 10 countries.
Thirty-three percent of the market is
outsourced. Who are the major players,

and what do you see as client trends?

BROCKLAND: Clearly, the outsourced provider
marketplace has consolidated. As an example, in
the US., kindergarten to 12th grade school systems
(3 to 18 year-olds), represent a USD 31 billion
multiservice segment. The food service portion
alone represents USD 13 billion. This market has
consolidated to three companies. Internationally,
the situation is not much different. Most clients in
the K to 12 and higher education segments face
economic challenges. Funding sources at all levels
are decreasing. This causes clients to search for ways
to differentiate themselves in order to compete

for students. The need for differentiation provides
opportunities for Sodexho to bring value that
institutions cannot otherwise bring by them-
selves, For another thing, with the introducticon of
HACCP and other food safety faws, it is becoming
increasingly difficult for schools to meet legal
requirements in-house, giving Sodexho the
opportunity to showcase its ability to meet these
requirements with our established policies, like
our traceability procedures. A client once said ‘whot
got you the business is seldom whot keeps the
business for you!The strength of our organization
is our ability to constantly customize value-zddad

soiutions for clients,

Bevond customization, what makes Sodexho

reatly different?

m Sodexho’s commitment to improving guality of
life wherever and people come together is the
differentiating factor. We view our role as that of
supporting our clients' missions. We see curselves
not as peripheral, but as core to those missions. The
better we can understand our clients' challenges,
the better we can become an integral portion of
their institution, supporting the services they
offer to students. This has been and always will be
a people-oriented business. The employees who
make up Sodexho make the difference. They bring
a passion for service. It is a service spirit that
focuses on customers' needs each and every day.
I could not be prouder of the people who make up
our company and the commitment that they
bring to their roles.

"
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We've been waiting for this day
a long time. We're confident
this project will improve

the quality of life at WKU

and boost enrollment. ”’

Dr. Gary A. Ransdell, WKU President

Western Kentucky University (WKU), in an effort
to avoid using state funds, created a private, non-
profit foundation (SLF: Student Life Foundation)
that issued bonds to provide resources for the
renovation of its aging dorms. Sodexho's
construction management team managed the
USD 145 million project, consolidating four
dorms into two highly-efficient building spaces.
Sodexho developed the master plan and provided
all construction and project management for the
endeavor. “There's no better student dorm room
facility in Kentucky than what you hove here," said
David Cole, SLF Board Chairman, addressing stu-
dents and faculty at the dedication ceremony for
the new housing.

Changing times, new requirements

Cslled the Northeast and Southwest Halls,
the buildings are designed to accommadate
600 students. In a survey, SLF discovered residents
wanted private bathrooms, their own thermostat,
security, privacy, more electrical and data outlets,
community and study areas, courtyards and
lobbies, and fire protection systems. Connecting
areas, which now serve as the main entrance,
were created when the four former halls were
joined into two. Former entranceways are now
common areas, including laundry rooms, kitchens,
and vending spaces. In developing the construction
master plan, Sodexho had to solve the problem of
the lack of air-conditioning. The company devised
a district chill water system that met that objective,
while being cost-effective. Sodexho alsc met SLF's
other goals, including improving elevators, creating
suite—style' rooms, and increasing accessibility.

College dedicates renovated dorms
Western Kentucky University [usa

The making of a university family

“The two halls and the ploza represent the real
heart of what SLF is about in improving quality of
life for our students, " soid Ronsdell. "It is so impor-
tant to make this a university family," added Cole.
‘I wouldn't live anywhere else,” said one enthusi-
astic Southwest Hall coed. “The project is @ symbol
of the elevation of WKU from o university of
regional importance, to a university of national
prominence,” said Ransdell. “The project benefits
not only student life, but it benefits the university
todoy, tomorrow and in the yeors to come,” con-
cluded Cole. Improvements are already having a
positive impact on WKU's enroltment, which hit
3 recorg -high of 17,770 this year, with 10,000
potential students on the waiting list!
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{China, France and USA]

Worldwide Web innovation

Sodexhoeducation.com now comes in three flavors: English, French and. .. Chinese. It is a modern
20l that enhances communication between schools and parents. Sodexhoeducation.com offers

w1
{53J1AH3S INJWIDOYNYN ANV 0004 ] l L

3 Web site that gives children and parents access to menus and nutritional information. Families
<zn also pay ‘online’ for meals (the pre-payment system generates cash flow) and contact
Sndexho directly via the ‘chat room. This way. parents ensure that their children are eating
oroperly at school, and children have a further chance to express themselves. One-click sections

include Free Meals, Help Wanted, $'Cool Links, and Talk to Us.

{USA]

High quality

products, great design

S

exho adapts its services to the campus envi-
ment. For instance, Sodexho opened the ‘Red
: Café, at Montclair State University (New
ey) and the Jazzman's Café,’ at the University
outh Carolina, The Red Hawk, a 24/7 facility,
way of responding to the needs of the student

body by offering a service that combines two

siorities: available anydme and proximity. The

iezzman’s is Sodexho’s way of creating a unique
c2f¢ experience that blends quality products with
comfort and ambiance. Both cafés have scored

significant gains in sales — tasty success.

Among our clients

[France, Hong Kong, UK and USA]

Fun and learning in taste

Students get more for their money in Marseilles (France),

where Sodexho introduced a new restaurant theme, called

‘Fétavi' (meaning ‘party for life’). The purpose is to teach

children to eat well and to cultivate good manners. AtYau Ma

Tei Catholic Primary School, congenial, piping hot, sit-down

meals replace former box lunches. ‘The first school’ in Hong
Kong to take up this innovation, it has aroused a great deal of
interest in the educational community. In the UK, Sodexho

launched a new restaurant theme, 'Café 6, for sixth form

students at Saint Paul's Girls School in London. Serving the

coffee bar culture, pupils are treated as adults in an environment
with a high street feel. In 2,500 ocations in the U.S, Sodexho
also serves breakfast as part of its ‘Kid's Way Café’ concept.
And in the Leander School District (Austin, Texas), the

number of meals served per day increased by 16 percent.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Slovenia ~ Operations receive

1SO 9001 accreditation.

UK (Scotland] - Two university
catering operations are first in
the Grampian area to receive
Scottish Healthy Choices Awards
{Highty Commended status).

USA - Governor names

Sodexho 'Employer of the Year,

at University of Nevada,

in recognition of commitment
by Campus Services Division
to promote equal opportunities

for disabled members of
the community.

*ivstranden Gymnasium and
~iversity of Gothenburg

a)

ona State University,

1~ 1ago (Chile)
entral kitchen,

2rlecht (Beigium)

inese International School
= :g Kong) -

Tizude Bernard University,
.3 [France)

Cottege Cardinal Mercier

4 giom)

Caiflege of Juilly (Francef
Dewne House, Newbury (UK)
2:aC, Toulouse (France)

<

Fine Arts University,
Beijing (Chinaj

Fardham University,

New York {USA)

French Cotlege Jean Mermoz,
Buenos Aires (Argentina)
French College,

Madrid (Spain)

French College, Seou! (Korea)
Georgia Institute of
TJechnology (USA}
Gimnasio Moderno,
Bagota {Colombia)

Granite School District,

Ut [USA)

Griffith Brisbane (Australia)
Haagse Hogesehool,

The Kague (Netheriands)
Helsinki School of
Economics (Finland)
Hobart & William Smith
Colleges, Geneva (USA)

Huddersfietd University (UK]
INSEAD (France and
Singapore}

International School,
Sotagrande, Cadiz (Spain)
International School,
Diisseldorf (Germany)
International Schoal,
Helsinki {Finland)
International School,

Perth {Australia)

Kingswood Group,

Norfolk and Isie of Wight (UK)
Lubbock independent School
District, TX {USA)

MIT, Cambridge, MA (USA)
Mosborough Primary Schocl
and Owler Brock Infant
Scheol, Sheffield (UK)

Municipal schools
Chafon-sur-Sadne, Nice,
Naisy-le-Grand et
Rueil-Malmaison {France)

Municipal schools in Aosta,

Cesano Maderno, Collegno
and Pietrasanta {ltaly}

Passy Buzenvai College,
Rueil-Ma!maison [France)
Providence Schoo! District,
R (USA)

Saddleback Vatley Unified
School District, CA (USA)
Saint Mary's College

of California, Moraga (USA]
Salem-Keizer Schoot
District, OR (USA]

Santa Rosa County School
District, FL {USA)

Shanghai International
School (China)

Saint Nicolas,
[ssy-Les-Moulineaux (France]
Sainte Thérése Campus,
Ozoir-La-Ferrigre (France)
Stockhalm University,
(Sweden)

Suzhou Singapore School
{China)

The University of
Technology. Helsinki {Finland)
Trinity School (UK)

Tulsa Public Schools,

OK (USA)

United World College of
South East Asia (Singapore)
University Andrés Bello,
Santiago (Chils)

University Hospitat
(Argentina]

University of Brock, Queens,
Toronto and York (Canada)
University of Cagliari (Italy)

University of South Carolina,
Columbia {USA)

University of Tampa,
FL[USA)

University of Technology,
Eindhoven {Netheriands)
Western Kentucky University
(USA)

Wiltshire County Councit
UK

Yau Ma Tei Catholic Primary
School {Hong Kang}
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Interview with i Herb | i
Sodexho Worldwide Market Champion, Correctional Services

CUSTODY WITH CARE. HERB NAHAPIET SAYS THAT SODEXHO'S CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES
BUSINESS IS EXPANDING, BECAUSE MANY COUNTRIES ARE INCREASINGLY VALUING ITS
COMMITMENTS TO REHABILITATION. HERB NAHAPIET TALKED ABOUT THIS SENSITIVE
ACTIVITY, AND SHARED HIS THOUGHTS ABOUT SODEXHO'S FUTURE. EXCERPTS:

tation i tany counirics
< same hine

tu

¢ private sector for some o all services

ol ot currentigns.

Wiy €y you think that this is?
! ¥

NAHAPIET: Many countries face the same combi-
nation of problems: increasing prison populations,
a legacy of old prisons that do nat have the
facilities to provide opportunities for rehabilitation,
decreasing budgets and at the same time an
electorate that is demanding greater security.
Moreover, a growing number of countries see their
role as procuring and regulating, but not neces-
sarily cperating all or part of what were ‘public’
services. The evidence from the UK and Australia
is that the private sector is able to provide custodial
services, which are better or at least as good as
the public sector for a lower cost to the taxpayer.
There is more for less. All stakeholders benefit.
For these reasons, many are now examining

e g e .

private sector involvement in a range of options.
So countries are increasingly outsourcing a range
of activities.

nge of seqvices comprise?

What docs this
.1 For Sodexho, it includes being involved with
everything from design, construction, and financing
to taking full or partial responsibility for facilities
and services. Sodexho, with its partners, provides a
full or global service in the UK and Australia, and
a multiservice offering in France, with new projects
in Chile, and possibilities emerging in other EU
countries, namely Portugal and Germany. {box).

Wit are Sotesiios

ain com il Titiy
.x There are probabiy three. The first is our strong
commitment to social values. Essentially, Corrections
is a social service. It is based on a combination of
the values that underpin any social service with

the disciplines of the private sector. These values

ndvenioyess

It's very 1mportant to understand: that

Sodexho is not there to punish inmates.

“Losing one's freedom is pumshment in itself, but that's the court’s jurisdiction,” said

Herb Nahapiet. "

Owr role couldn't be more different, since we want to help prisoners

find their place in society upon release. It is widely recognized that the causes of
crime cannot be fully corrected in prison. Increasingly halfway houses are being set
up 10 support ex-prisoners in their first period after release. This will be another vital
step in reducing crime and rates of re-offending. In response, Sodexho could further
expand its services, for iistance, going outside the walls, to operate halfway houses.

It.is admittedly ambitious to aim for such a target, on such a universal scale, but if
woudo not aim high, you will not get anywhere!” he stressed. Improving the living

-conamons of prisoners is a first step towards successful reintegration. A first sign

_‘5 laundry, and workshop management. These additional services include

S0%, which is massive.

T, t._r.iucaﬁon and job training, help in finding a job and housing after
; ~601x the management of halfway houses. Studies show that if you can
ners withh accommodation and a job upon release, the re-offending

|
} ~ ,,\ XTI
N 3

1'5(:;;\‘§X L

can be summed up by the beliefs that everyone can
change for the better; a custodial environment can
have positive outcomes; everyone has a right to be
treated humanely, decently, respectfully and fairly.
Equally everyone has a responsibility to treat others
humarnely, decently, respectfully and fairly.

Sodexho is traditionally @ company with strong
human values. However, it is not what you say that
counts, it is what you do. Independent assessors
have stated what we actually do. Her Majesty's Chief
Inspector of Prisons in the UK just visited Forest
Bank {UK). | have seen her draft report, which
highlights the respect our staff have for prisoners.

Let me give you another example. If prisoners in
our workshops generate any profits, they are
donated to assist prisoners either inside or outside
the prison. Sodexho does not profit from the work
of prisoners,

The second is that we have strict guidelines. We will
operate only in those democratic countries that
do not have the death penalty, where they have a
policy of rehabilitation of prisoners and where our
staff do not carry firearms.

The third is that we can combine local knowledge
with the expertise of 3 global player. Our presence
in 74 countries gives us a deep understanding of
local cultures and laws. At the same time, the
experience and expertise developed in world-class
competition is transferred to the local teams
through our market champion network far the
delivery of tenders and subsequently the transfer
of best practice.

This is a unique combination!

Pl tas i

i The strategic Jmperat)ve is to focus on countries
that meet our guidelines. At the same time, we
have to ensure that the ethos of ‘custody with
care’ is delivered consistently in those countries
where we already operate. So we will be carrying
out peer group reviews about the way the service
is delivered. This way, we will have a network to
transfer best practice. Our ambition is to be the
best. Being the biggest will follow.
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“1 spent 14 years in 62 prisons, for three bank
robberies, and have been out for ten years,”
said Mark Leech, Founder of Unlock, an asso-
ciation of ex-offenders. “In the past, inmates
were simply locked in their cells until they
had served their time and then let out without
any help or support. Beginning in 1992, the
privatization process served as a catalyst for
reform and better regimes,” recounted Leech,
who thinks the introduction of offending
behavior programs, to reduce re-offending
rates, is among the most important of these
changes. “Inmates absolutely need these pro-
grams; otherwise, they're at constant risk of
re-offending when they get out,” said Leech.

Asked his opinion of Forest Bank, Leech stated:
Unlike many correctional facilities, Forest Bank

gives them that respect. Inmates and officers

have created an atmosphere of mutual trust.”

[France]

Sodexho subsidiary, SIGES, is set tb introduce
PAGE, a real-time record-keeping and database
management software tool. For SIGES employ-
ees and French penitentiary administrators,
the system will speed access to day-by-day
observations and progress reports, to have the
most up-to-date information available on each
prisoner's advancement towards returning
to society. Benefits for the state include less
duplication of effort in following up on pris-
oner work training, and maintaining greater
coherence in professional assessments. The
system is set to be implemented at all sites,

where SIGES is present.

“Prisoners have to see that they are respected.”

(04
~J
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Acacia is an all-male 750-bed medi-

?Q: um-security prison, operated on
5% behalf of the State Government by
'@8) AIMS Corporation (a Sodexho sub-
P sidiary) at Wooroloo, 50 kilometers

east of Perth. The first privately run
prison in Western Australia, a design objective
was to develop an internal environment that best
approximates a normal community and encour-
ages responsible behavior, To achieve this objec-
tive, a number of emerging technologies were
introduced, to increase safety and security,
operating efficiency and prisoner autonomy and
self-determination.

Smart cards inside

One of the innovations developed for Acacia is the
use of chip cards - also called smart cards - that
allow prisoners to enjoy facilities and make pur-
chases without the need for cash. All prisoners are
issued a card that is electronically coded with
their identity and other personal information.
Inmates are required to present their card, before

b

S
Acacia Prison — Western Australia

gaining access to areas within the prison. The
cards also give prisoners access to state-of-the-
art touch-screen automatic teller machines
(ATMs] and information kiosks. Thus, responsibili-
ty and autonomy are handed back to prisoners,
empowering them to behave as they would in the
community and prepare for release.

Reintegrating indigenous
inmates

indigenous people account
for 2 percent of Australia's
population, but represent
30 percent of the prison pop- Y
ulation. Given the high num-
bers of indigenous prisoners,
administrators found that education
was a key strategy to reduce the over-
representation of indigenous people in prison.
“Academic entry criteria are a major barrier to
indigenaus people seeking access to university
in Australia,” said John Cooper, AIMS
Corporation's Managing Director. In response,

[UK]

T3 vt Tteaa b ey e
COTOSU pailg Cares

Sodexho subsidiary, UKDS, operates Forest Bank, which has established initiatives
with community organizations that seek to help prisoners avoid re-offending

For instance, through the UKDS chaplaincy, a university situated in the local Manchester

area has successfully set up a scheme where recently-qualified social workers,
provide professionally supervised counselling to some of the most vulnerable
prisoners, who have suffered abuse earlier in their lives. This is proving to be

extremely successful for both the prisoners and the counsellors.

You control vour cien

destiny as you have conlrof
/
!

and you can't blame othiers

One prisoner's response
to an inmate satisfaction survey

AIMS Corporation and Edith Cowan University
have developed a program, called Kurongkurl
Katitjin (an indigenous expression meaning
"coming together to learn”). Today, Acacia
Prison encourages prisoners to use an alterna-
tive entry path called Aboriginal Student Intake
Test {ASIT). indigenous prisoners who
successfully complete the ASIT can
enroll in the Kurongkur! Kotitjin
course and thus commence
university while still in prison.

France: Ministry of Justice

4 detention centers in the South: Grasse, Tarascon,
Salon-de-Provence and Aix-en-Provence,

4 detention cefrters in the North: Bapaume, Longuenesse,
Maubeuge and Saint-Mihiel. ’

Austrafia: Beparttent of Justice

1 datention center in the state of Western Australia: Acacia Prison -

United Kingdom: Home Office

1 detention center: Forest Bank Prison

Spain: 6 Catatonian detention eenters

Netherlands: Ministry of Justice, 21 detention centers:

" Portugal: 9 detention centers




< swe want to pursue these contra we are serious about
sur multiservice strategy, well, it'is:not enough to be reactive.
“ir strength is an operational cliliture, which enables us to

== "hyper-reactive’ and to solve many problems. But it is even’
== :ter if problems do not even come up, that is to say, ifwe
=-2 sufficiently proactive, and if we prepare welf in advance !
- s action plans, openings, responses, and the like."
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Richard Gilbert, Toulnustouc Project Manager,
Administration

Hydro-Québec [Canada]

In December 2001, Hydro-Québec and Sodexhp
signed a new 4-year contract, calling for Sodexho
Remote Sites to provide full Cdmp management
at the construction project for the Toulnustoue
hydroelectric Power station, lacated in Quebec,
Canada, on the north share of the Saint Lawrence
river. The agreement stipulates the provision
of round-the-clock cafeteria seryice for 1,200
people, janitoria| services for offices, and house-
keeping and laundry services for workers quar-
ters and Vip lodging. The contract also includes
the aperation of 5 COmmissary, recreation room
and bar, plus catering at functions and on the
work site,

Agreement embraces Native communities

The territories concerned by the work sites of
Hydro-Ouébec, @ public utility company, are
inhabited by several Native COmmunities: the
Inuits, the Métis ang the First Nations. No project
tan be undertaken on their lands without first
negotiating how the benefits will be shared with

" the Jocaf population.

Hydra-Québec was already a Sodexho client, with
coliaboration between the two companies on the
majority of the public utility's major wark sites,

§oing back more than thirty years. Early on, the
Betsiamites Montagnais Bang Council ang
Hydro-Québec formed their partnership. The
agreement provided for the participation of
Native ommunities in the construction of the
power station on the Toulnustouc river. Following
in the path of its client, Sodexho in Canada also
formed a partnership for local development with
the lnnu~Montagnals Community, whose members
benefit from training Progiams, long-term
employment Opportunities, and profir sharing,
Sodexho's unigue skills, long—standing practice of
partnering with Natjve communities jn Canada,
and contacts with PAR {Progressive Aboriginai
Relations) ang the Canadian Councjy for
Aberiginal Business WEre instrumental in winning
the contract,

Promoting partnership: 3 lasting affajr

One vear after works began, the results were
clearly positive for the contract signatories. All of
the commitments were met. Hydro-Québec s
particularly satisfied with the quality of service
provided and the climate of cooperation fostered
by Sodexho, Construction Crews are fully facuseq
on the building site, ang management can capi-
talize on this suceess far its futyre projects.




SHARE OF GROUP
REVENUES

e
REVENUES
{IN USD MILLIONS)

REVENUES
{34 EURD MILLIONS)

NUMBER OF
EMPLOYEES

NUMBER OF SITES

March 2002. Sodexho won a contract, worth 20 million euro, to provide services during
construction for a nickel mine in Goro, New Caledonia, operated by INCO. The camp is set to
employ 2,500 people over 32 months. One imperative was a 10-year contribution to sustainable
development, particularly among the local Southern Tribes, for 4 years. Sodexho offers a lineup of

+0 services: from food service to laundering to leisure hospitality. In a first step, Sodexho is
setting up ‘micro-enterprises’ to promote the development of local farming, livestock raising and

opment of the region,” he stated. Through a stock purchase plan, Sedexho offered local Ka

other businesses. The goal is to get these enterprises up and running so they can provide essential
goods and services once the mine begins operations three years front now. "Hiring people from
the local area is a priority,” said Nicolas Japy of Sodexho. "We'll be working with specialized
organizations to train our multiservice teams. We also want to contribute to the economic devel-

iribes the possibility of taking up a 10-percent capital interest in its New Caledonian subsidiary.

In application of its policies to promote the protec-
tion of the environment, Minesite Catering (a group
subsidiary) introduced recyclable, re-washable, envi-
ronmentally-friendly Meal Packs, which are set
to replace aluminum foil and plastic throwaway con-
tainers at several mining sites. Before rolling out this
Jatest innovation, Minesite Catering calculated that
throughout the entire indusiry the average number of
disposable containers per person per day was four,
Consequently, in an average working year, the annu-
al waste from serving meals to miners was potential-
ly some 300,000,000 containers! Minesite Catering
is currently pursuing the introduction of its Meal
Packs at all sites; where it has operations.

[Gulf of Mexico]

In a unique arrangement, group subsidiary, Energy
Catering, and Universal Sodexho's Gulf of Mexico
division joined forces to provide catering and
housekeeping services for Nabors Offshore fleet of
40 drilling rigs and three onshore training facili-
ties. The job is set to employ over 1,400 people per
day, when all rigs are operating A key element of
the offer is the mobilization of the collective
resources of Energy Catering and Universal
Sodexho, to minimize the impact of changeover
from the previous in-house catering solution for
such a large number of rigs. Nabors also cited its
confidence in Sodexho, due to its existing working
relationship with Nabors companies in Alaska.

" and Catéring Awards

ACHIEVEMENTS

-Australia = Acguisition

of Minesite Catering,
industry leader in

" the Western Australian

marketplace. Minesite

" Catering is also cited

for Excellence in Remote
Site Catering, during.
the 2001 Restaurant

in Perth.”

UK - Universal Sodexto

wins awards from the
British Safety Council

.and the Internationat

Associztion of Drilling
Contractors, plus z
Shelt Health, Safety

and Environment Award,

{ O

and 2 National Customer |

Senvice Award, The
subsidiary also receives
2 Seottish Offshore

‘Achisvement Award for

Safety Excelience.

Saudi Arabia, UAE and

UK - Operations receive |

ISO 9001 accreditation.

Canada - Sodexho
receives a Bronze
Certification Award in
the Progressive
Aboriginal Relations
(PAR) program. PAR is
an international first,
a systematic way to
examine how companies
do business with the
Canadian Native
communities.
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OIL & GAS

| . Alyeska Pipeline Company

| © (Alaska)

| Agip {Norway, UK, USA)
Apache Energy {USA)

i Bouygues Offshore (Western
L Africa, Nigeria)

f; ! * BP [Alaska, Argentina,

o * Azerbaijan, Gulf of Mexico, UK,
Indonesia, Norway,

: Netherlands)

I Clyde Petroleum {Netherlands)
Diamond Offshore {Singapore,
UK, Netherlands)

ENAP (Chile)

EnCana (Canada)

Ensco {Indanesia, Thailand)
ExxonMobil (Saudi Arabia,
USA, Canada, Gulf of Mexico,
UK, Indanesia, Narway,
Sakhalin, Venezuela)

Global Industries

(Guif of Mexica)

Global Santa Fe (Qatar,
Thailand, Venezuela, Equatorial
Guinea, Tunisia)

Halliburton (Angola, Nigeria)

Helmerich & Payne

(Gulf of Mexico)

Japan Drilling Company
{Angola, Congo)

KNPC (Kuwait}

Maersk Contractors
{Venezuela)

Marathon Oil (Gabon, Guif of
Mexico, UK

Nabors Offshore (Alaska, Guif
of Mexico, Saudi Arabia)
NAM (Netherlands)

Noble Drilling {Brazil, UAE,
Gulf of Mexico, UK, Nigeria,
Netherlands, Qatar)

08D Orilling {Indonesia)
Qccidentat Petroleum
[Netherlands, Qatar}

Ocean Energy

(Gulf of Mexico, lvory Coast)
Oceaneering {Angola, UK)
Parker Drilling {Indonesia,
Gulf of Mexico)

Patra Drilling {indonesia)
PDO {Sultanate of Oman)
PDVSA (Venezuela)

Pemex {Mexico)

Xchange is Sodexho's name for community action at the Bechtel Compania Minera
Antamina project, in Peru, and at the Barrick Gold Bulyanhulu mine, in Tanzania.
At both sites, Sodexlio is committed to participating in the development of each
area’s micro-economy and 1o helping local communities build their future. In fact,
90 to 95 percent of workers are local hires. “Our teamwork in Peru has already
proved positive in terms of developing the economy of the area around the mine,
for instance, by setting up a cooperative for local farmers to sell their produce,” said
' a spokesperson. “With the aid of Sodexho, we have also been able to not only train
personnel, but also develop a base of qualified workers, who are now ready to
benefit from sustainable development and growth in the immediate vicinity.”

Pluspetrol {Peru)
PhillipsConoco (Alaska, UK,
Indonesia, Syria)

Pride international (Angola,
ivory Coast, Gabon, Guif

of Mexico, india, Indonesia,
Netherlands)

QGPC (Qatar)

Rowan Companies (Gulf of
Mexico, UK)

Sakhalin Energy Consortium
(Sakhalin}

Saipern (Congo, Nigeria,
Norway)

SBM (Congo}
Schlumberger (Saugi Arabia,
UAE, Gabon, Sultanate of
Oman, Qatar, Venezuela}
Shell {Gabon, Cameroon,
Gulf of Mexico, UK, Norway,
Suttanate of Oman,
Nethertands, Sakhalin,
Singapore}

Smedvig Offshore (Norway)
Smit International {Singapore,
Gabon}

Stoit Offshore

(Western Africa)

TotalFinaElf {Argentina,
Cameroon, Congo, Gabon, UK,
Gulf of Mexico, Nigeria,
Norway, Netheriands,
Venezuela}

Transocean, Inc. (Angola,
Brazil, Cameroon, Congo, Ivory
Coast, UK, Equatorial Guines,
Gulf of Mexico, Nigeria,
Norway, Qatar, Thailand)

CONSTRUCTION/POWER
ABB {Saudi Arabia)

Bechtel {Peru)

Casapi {Peru)

Costain (UAE,

Sultanate of Oman]
Consolidated Contractors
Company (Kuwait)

Crowley Maritime {USA)
Daewoo (Sultanate of Oman}
Dywidag {Saudi Arabia,
Sultanate of Oman)

Fluor Danief (Bahamas, Alaska}
Henry Walket {Australia)

T,
&

dhh‘ o
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Hydro-Québec (Canada)
Hyundai {Suitanate of Oman,
UAE)

JGC (Nigeria)

Kellogg Brown & Root
(Nigeria)

" Snamprogetti

(Sultanate of Oman, Nigeria)
Techint (Peru}

Willbros {Nigeria)

Foster Wheeler {Singapore}

MINING

Anglo America {Chile}

BHP Biiliton (Canada, Chile)
Barrick Gold (Austratia,
Canada, Tanzania)

Cambior (Guyana)

Codelco (Chile)

Croesus Mining (Australial
De Beers (Canada)
Glencore {Kazakhstan)

Inco (New Caledenia)
Lionore Mining International
{Australia)

MIM Holdings {Australia)
Noranda {Peru, Canadal

o33

Normandy Mining {Australial
Narth American Tungsten
(Canada}

Kinrass Gold Corporation
{Russia)

Ric Algom (Peru)

Rio Tinto (Austratia, Chile}
Sons of Gwalia {Australia]
Teck (Alaska, Peru)
Western Mining (Australia)
Westmin Resources (Chile}

ARMED FORCES

IN OPERATIONS

US Defense Logistics
(South Korea}

KFOR [Kosovo)

French Army (Kosovo)
US Army (Qatar]

UK Ministry of Defence
(Saudi Arabia}

US Army Corps of Engineers
{Alaska)
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Service Vouchers

Services 101, or
‘how to improve
-the quality

of daily life
'»Sodgx’ho Pass has written
: 'n';énu’a]' entitled the

“Service Offering Book,” tf)

help formalize its prodL;ct
development and global .
marketing strategy. The 101
services described in the
manual are organized into
21 service families, in turn
grouped according to five
categories: Daily Life
(fringe benefits), Incentive
(employee motivation),
Assistance (government-
subsidized initiatives),
Mobility (travel], and
Residence (restricted-
access site management).
The treatise thus covers

a very broad perception

of needs in everyday life.
A first result: Sodexho Pass
service solutions are ready
to address the aspirations
of enterprise-employees

as well as beneficiaries of
government-financed aid
in 26 countries, and are
adapted to social and tax

legislation in each of these.
countries (exemption from
payroll taxation in the
majority of cases).
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REVENUES
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Service Vouchers and Cards

2%
SHARE OF GROUP
REVENUES

2,700

NUMBER OF
EMPLOYEES

257,000 |

NUMBER OF CLIENTS

;
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Interview with lvan Semenoff

President, Sodexho Pass

NEW BUSINESS MODEL TARGETS SHIFT IN MARKET FOCUS. (VAN SEMENOFF SAYS
THAT SERVICE PROPOSALS NOW MUST CORRESPOND TG THE ASPIRATIONS OF BENEFICIAR-
IES, CLIENTS AND AFFILIATES. SODEXHO CALLS THIS NEW MODEL, ‘B> (BUSINESS TO BUSI-
NESS TO BENEFICIARY), A MARKETING SLANT WITH MUCH BRIGHTER PROSPECTS THAN THE
B-TO-B (BUSINESS TO BUSINESS) MODEL, ESPECIALLY IN LIGHT OF TAX EXEMPTIONS.
SODEXHG PASS IS DEPLOYING A GLOBAL SERVICE OFFERING, ORIENTED INCREASINGLY TO
CREATING VALUE FOR ITS PARTNERS. EXCERPTS:

”Our objective. as cn
intermediary positioned
at the heart of a network of
multiple partners. is to design
and orchestrate a range of
serpices jor managing cash and
(npormation flows. supported
by difperent mecia (vouchers.
cards. mterner. )

Q.: Up until 2001, the market potential for
service vouchers and cards was around
30 billion euro, according to Sodexho's
estimated figures. Is this still valid, today?

SEMENOFF: | would say no, because that figure
only takes into account service delivery, identified
up until now. Over the last twenty years, the mar-
ket has revolved around managing employee
fringe benefits, mainly restaurant vouchers, pro-
vided by private enterprises. This is a volatile mar-
ket, because it depends on tax legislation being
tive for employers. Two trends are set to rev-

The fiest is e develop-

WIICH MEKE 1T pes

(raming, & precuice {2unched in Belgium, only
exists because of the Internet: the voucher is

totally ‘virtual." The second tendency is to pay
greater attention to the aspirations of beneficiar-
ies, who have now become the focus of the mar-
ketplace. These changes are driving us to redefine
our strategy. Before, we were clearly 8-to~-8-mind-
ed, targeting 8 market we could put a figure on.
Nowadays, the paradigm has moved to B, a mar-
ket with a wide-open outlock. That is why | believe
any current estimation has to be taken with a
grain of salt....

How has this paradigm-shift modified

your approach?

o The aspirations of our beneficiaries, clients and
affiliates are now at the center of our marketing

performance plan. You might ask, what are those
aspirations? Beneficiaries want us to factor in
their consumer expectations. Enterprises seek to
retain their employees through innovative, attrac-
tive fringe benefits. Public institutions are con-
cerned that funds are going where they want. And
affiliates strive to cultivate customer loyalty. In
order to be canfident that we are delivering the
right service, we have to take a professional
approach in satisfying these different aspirations.
Only then, can we define the 'media’ that supports
the desired service in an optimal fashion. Voucher,
card or Internet: that is not what is important.
What is critical is that we start from the service,
then define the media, and not the other way
around. This is what we call the 'Pass Attitude,'
that is to say being partnership-minded and our
capacity to understand aspirations, so as to pro-
pose services and media, best adapted to those
aspirations.

What are your priorities

for the coming years?

u We nave four First, build innovative teams, who
are iast znoughh on their feet to seize emerging
opporiunities. Ve need to have a pool of high-
performance managers, able to design offerings,
transferable worldwide (box]. These projects are
international in scope, since we already have
local products, but also products that are likely
to interest several countries. Qur second priority
is to position our business squarely in the B
marketplace. That means enhancing our offering
through multiple applications in the areas of
leisure, healthcare and services to enterprise-
employees. Thirdly, in order to succeed, we have
to establish strategic partnerships with the
major players in the marketplace, such as
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Spain. And finally,
we need a systematic, global approach to devel-
opment, giving preference to profitable organic
growth, and optimizing for synergies within the
Sodexho group.




Progressing
together

" Sodexho Service Vouchers
and Cards always listens
carefully to ua. Ita assistance

carda enabled our volunteers
quickly to become jamiliar
with electronic payment
terminals.

Marc Turquand d'Auzay, -

President of the Lyon and greater Lyon chapter
of PEEP (local association of parents

of public schoolchiidren)

for the rollout of 'Rhéne-Alpes+

A textbook case

Rhone-Alpes Regional Council (France)

in February 2002, the local government of the
Rhone-Alpes region voted a credit of 11.5 million
euro to subsidize textbooks in schools. This meas-
ure concerns 244,000 high school students and
apprentices in continuing education programs. The
subsidies are managed, using a smart card-based
system: Rhone-Alpes+. The smart card acts as an
electronic purse, which is loaded with value {from
35 to 50 euro), depending on the levels of studies
of each student. In May 2002, regional authorities
notified Sodexho Service Vouchers and Cards of its
successful tender bid. Six weeks later, Rhéne-
Alpes+ cards were in the hands of beneficiaries.

A performance without a single false note

Members of the Rhéne-Alpes Regional Council
appreciated that Sodexho Service Vouchers and
Cards would be their sole contact in managing this
complex project. Sodexho had to organize and
coordinate eight different partnering entities, repre-
senting more than 140 people, to meet this chal-
lenge. The high level of Quality of Service, set by
the regional authorities, led Sodexho to show its
preference for those with the best performance, in
terms of their capacity to respect commitments,
and to integrate several processes at once, 50 as to
limit the risk of errors. Indeed, the job called for
first setting up a database to hold the thousands
of facts, necessary for managing the 244,000 cards
that then had to be manufactured and delivered to
the 550 educational establishments concerned.
Next, cards had to be hand-delivered to beneficiar-
ies at the moment of their enroliment. And finally,
an information package had to be designed, pro-
duced and mailed to all new cardholders. Sodexho

managed the operation through a dedicated struc-
ture, supported by an extranet. Regional authori-
ties follow the operation, virtually in real time,
including consalidated reports of transactions at
the affiliate level. At any time, they can step in
directly, or piace an arder for additional work.

Fast, efficient and transparent

The Rhore-21

pes+ system engbles more accurate
public funding, intended for
young people. Main benefits inciude no more
duolicate payments to the same person, and a sig-
nificant reduction in the risk of theft or fraud.
Cards provide & modern, upbeat means of pay-
ment, which also gives regional government a rep-
utation for being avant-garde; very few regional
administrations have as yet adopted such a solu-
tion. Moreover, because the technical solution is
based on ‘multi-application’ smart cards, authori-
ties have the possibility of expanding the range of
services provided, at lower cost, since there is no
need to re-issue cards to beneficiaries. For
instance, the possibility of subsidizing payment for
cultural and sports activities is already on the
cards. The Sodexho-designed system procures a
double savings: aid is more judiciously disbursed,
and the cost of managing aid, as well as future
extensions, is lower. The some 400 'affiliate’ part-
ners {bookstores and parent associations) are
enchanted with the simplicity of the system, as are
students and their families. Everyone appreciates
the quality of the service, not just for the aid
money (which covers between 35% and 70% of
the cost of textbooks), but also for its fast, efficient
and transparent use. The result: as of August 31,
2002, there had already been 113,000 transac-
tions, which represents an issue volume of over
3 million euro.

management of

[0
93]
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[Belgium)
Training gets a boost

Intended for small companies and the self-employed, Sodexho Pass
developed a ‘training voucher' (Opleidingscheque) for its client, the
regional authorities in Flemish-speaking Belgium. Here, the govern-
ment subsidizes each voucher in the amount of S0 percent of its face
value. The systemy facilitates paying certified teachers, which eases the
administrative burden of managing training for small structures, plus
guarantees the quality of teaching for trainees. Sodexho Pass uses its
platform, SoEasy, to manage the vouchers, from the moment they are
urdered on the Web site of the Ministry of the Flemish Community,
through o compensation. In a four-month period, 3.500 enterprises
subscribed 250.000 ‘virrual” vouchers. that §s an isue volume of

80 million eury: what 2 success!

[Poland]

Sodexho Pass lifts spirits at mealtme
Since November 2001, Sudexho Pass and the Polish Red Cross are
working together to disribute 2,000 meal vouchers each month to the
needy. "Thanks o chis parutership, which makes it possible to track
the disbursement of public funds, Sodexho Pass is associated with an
instination whose credibility is beyond question,” declared Robert
Lech, Managing Director for Sodexho Pass in Poland. “This campaign,
which has received wide media attention, also enables us to publicize

the activity in Poland, where the generalized use of meal vouchers is
still rare,” he commented.

‘3 [Argentina]
Employees can count on cards

In July 2001, Sodexho Pass launched its MultiConsumo card. One year
later, some {,500 client companies had already adopted the solution,
to manage the fringe benefits of more than 42,000 employees.
Beneficiaries use cards to pay for food, medicine, school supplies,
household goods, medical and dental services, and travel expenses. The
cards grant value, free of payroll tax, not only for the employer, but also
for the employee.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Hungary. and Poland ~
These Sodexho Pass
subsidiaries gain 150
9001 Year 2000
accreditation in

tive field of service

vOUCHES 1SSUING.

Brazil - Szgexho Pass
improves 115 Unik
smart-card solution,
through a joint venture
with Grupo Santa Cruz,
the country's largest
distributor of
pharmaceuticals.

China - In Shanghai,
Sodexho Pass is the first
company to obtain a
license to market and
manage service cards.

Czech Republic -
Acguisition of Gastro
Cernigov {and its 20,000
beneficiaries)
consolidates locally the
number one pasition

of Sodexho Pass in meal
voucher sales

and management.

Among our clients

ABN Amro Bank (Hungary,
india, Belgium, France, Turkey}
AC Nielsen (Spain, Turkey}
Adecco (Belgium, italy,
Hungary, France, Spain, Turkey,
Argentina)

Alcatel {Colombia, Tunisia,
Spain, Turkey}

Allianz (Colombia, Czech
Republic, Germany, ltaly,
Polang, Slovakia, Tunisia)
Alstom (Argentina, Calombia,
Czech Republic, France,
Germany, Poland, Spain,
Tunisia, Turkey]

Atlas Copco (Beigium, Spain}
Aventis (Argentina, Colombia,
France, laly, Polang, Slovakia,
Spain, Turkey)

Axa [nsurance (ltaly, Spain)
BASF (China, Argentina)

BNP Paribas (France, Czech
Republic, Germany,
Luxembourg, Spain, Tunisia,
Turkey)

Cisco Systems (Belgium,
Spain, Turkey}

Citibank (Rungary, Spain)
Cacs-Cola {Belgium,
Colombia, italy, Argentina,
Czech Republic, Luxembourg,
Polane, SI Turisiz)

Compaq
Crédit Lyonnais |
Department of Health and
Social Development, Caracas
g |

Depariment of Defense,
Tzrazes Menciueia)
Department of Health and
Safety, 2z venezuele)
Qeutsche Bank iFoland,

ar Sin, SEraznyl
OHL International

{Czecn Repuplic, Jiaty, Beiginm)
EIf Atochem (China, Spain)
Entel PCS (Tetecom), {Chili}
Ericsson 1Spain, Tunisia,
Turkey}

Federal Province of Sytria
{Austria)

France Telecom {France,
Spain, Argentina, Italy, Poland,
Slovakia}

Governments of Basilicate,
Calabria, Sicilia, Sardinia
{ltaly)

Governments of Tucuman
and Saita Counties
{Argentina)

Group 4 Securitas

(Czech Republic, Belgium}
Hertz (France, ftaly]
Hewlett Packarg fltaly,
Mexico, Turkey)

Home Office, palice, Vienns
{Austria)

{BM {india, Hungary, Spain}
ING (Chile, Spain, Argentina,
Colombia, Czech Republic,
France, Poland, Slovakia,
Turkey)

Kent County Council {UK}
KMK Célio {Tunisia, Italy}
Kodak {Austria, Argentina}
Kraft Jacobs Suchard
(Hungary, France, Argentina}

Manpawer {Argentina,
Belgium, Colombia, Czech
Repubtic, Germany, Morocco,
Peland, Tunisia)

Master Foods {Poland,
Belgium)

Max Mobil
Telekommunikation Service,
Deutsche Telekom {Austria)
Mexican Postai Service
{Mexico)

Municipality of Lyon (France}
Municipalities of Stuttgart,
Berlin and Frankfurt
(Germany)

Municipality of Saita
{Argentina)

Municipal Social Safety
Department, Antwerp
(Belgium)

National Agency for Beigium
Railroads, Brussels (Beigium)
National Employment
Agency, Brussels (Belgium)
National Employment
Agency, Faris {France}
National Institute for Sacial
Safety, Rome [Italy]

Nortel Networks (ltaly,
Turkey)

Nokia (China, Turkey)
Pepsi-Cola [Slovakia, Turkey,
Hungary)

Pfizer (Austria, Spain, Turkey}
Pharmacia & Upjohn {China,
Argentina)

Philip Morris (Poland, Spain,
Argentina}

Philips (Brazil, laly, Belgium)
PricewaterhouseCoopers
{Romania, Belgium, Spain,
Turkey)

Renault (Belgium, Argentinaf
Sony {Colombia, France,
Germany, italy, Poland, Spain,
Turkey)

Telecom Italia Mobile (Brazil,
Turkey}

Telecom, Buenos Aires
[Argentina)

Unilever (Turkey, Poland,
Belgium, Spain, Argentina,
Colombia, Czech Repubiic,
Italy, Moroctco, Poland)
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REVENUES

ACHIEVEMENTS

France

e The Diamant, a new
500-passenger glass-
enclosed boat, joins the
Bateaux Parisiens fleet,
® AFAQ (French agency
for quaiity assurance}
awards Batobus
operations'1SO 8000
accreditation. A new
port of call, the eighth,
at the Jardin des Plantes,
in Paris. ‘

USA

Spirit Cruises in
Washingtan DC,
welcomes an entirely
refitted 75-passenger
boat, the Capital Elite,
10 its fieet.

Classic Spirit Cruises

Spitit of Norfoik, Norfolk, VA

Annabei Leg, Richmong, VA

Spirit of Philadeiphia, Philadelphia, PA
Spirit of Washington, Washingten, OC
Potomac Spirit, Washington, DC

Spirit of Boston, Boston, hik

Spirit of New jersey , New York, WY
Spirit of the Hudsors, Mew York, NY
Spirit of Puger Sound, Mevs York, {Y
Spirit of Chicago, Chicags, It

Spirit City Cruises

Spirit of Hew: Yark, Hew York, NY
Etite Yacht Cruises

Eiite |, Horfolk, VA

Capital Elite, Washinguon, DC
Bateaux New York

Celestia!, New York, b

Bateaux Parisiens
Restaurant boots

Bretagne, Cristal 1l, Onys,
Sympnonie

Cruise bouts

Catiherine Deneuve,

Jeanne Moreau, isabelie Agjani,
Brigitte Bardor, Jean iviarais,
fues Montand

Botobus

Wenddme, Rivoii, Guéon,
Trovadéro, Edith Piaf,

Jean: Gabin

Catamaran Cruisers

Cruise buats

Chevening. Hydrospace Algina,
Hydrospace Beta, Hvdrospace Gamma,
Abercorn, Prigeia, Vaiiuia

Bateaux London

Restourunt buats

Symnphony, Naticie

(IN USD MILLIONS)

RO T
L
SHARE OF GROUP NUMBER OF | NUMBER QF BOATS
{ REVENUES EMPLOYEES

[France]

This year, Sodexho subsidiary Bateaux Parisiens
launched a new cruise concept: the gift cruise,
for those who wish to give an original present to
their friends or business associates. Cruise-givers
send a gift-wrapped personalized invitation to
the individual or group of their choice. Gnce the
gift package arrives, the lucky recipient has
only to make a reservation, to
embark on one of Bateaux
Parisiens restaurant boats for
a-lunch or dinner cruise. This
gift is ideal to reward employ-
ee achievements, to gain cus-

tomer foyaity, or to thank clients and business

partners. Gift cruises are avaiadle in three differ-

ent service categories: £1otie, Select, and Premier,

anotner tai-

L Farsiens heve introguce

[

T

EATEITEINMENT CONCEPT: @ birthday
children in the Café Marine, The
¢ bay or girl invites their friends on board

nrihog

[USA}

ship to celebrate. The ship is decked out with bal-
loons and party favors, plus offers a stunning
view of the Seine and the Eiffel Tower. A birthday
cake is served with all the decorations, with the
option of entertainment by clowns, magicians or

a storyteller and a special edition of the
- Enchanted Cruise.

Mllv Bateaux Parisiens has also put on display
its log book. Potential cruis-
ers flip through a catalog
of decorating ideas, menus
and entertainment concepts
from e cruise operator. This way, one

bt d

can customize special events, such as weddings
znd receptions, for on board ship. Bateaux
Farisiens boats easily accommodate from 25 to
1,000 quests. Each year, Bateaux Parisiens organ-
izes more than 500 private, custom cruises for
industry, commerce and government agencies.

[UK]

Spirit Cruises has completely refurbished its boat, the Spirit of New

York, to reflect a contemporary bistro-style aumosphere, enhanced by
a tapestry of textures and colors, including chirome, leather, silver,
black, and earth tones. The decor is trendy and reflects a hip New
Yorker attitude. This refit has also been the oceasion to launch a new
dinner cruise lineup, under the brand name, Spirit City Cruises. This
is the ultimate New York experience, offering an ever-changing array
of sights, sounds and sensations. The cruise is upscale, featuring a
menu of New American cuisine, enhanced by cabaret-style enter-
tainment. The revolutionary layout of the vessel enables separate din-
ing, dancing and sightseeing areas, which lets guests create their own

experience — a sure formula for increased cruise satisfaction.

London Eye, the newest, most successful
visitor attraction in London, welcomed some
4 million visitors this year. The gigantic Ferris
wheel is located on the South Bank of the
River Thames and is a dominant feature of the
London skyline. Bateaux London approached
the London Eye with a view to providing both
tourist cruises and dinner cruises from their
own dedicated pier. By working together, the
London Eye could offer additional value to its
customers, through the sale of dual ticket
promotions and the development of this new
parmership. The result: Bareaux London has
opened a ticket office at the London Eye, sell-
ing tickets for both tourist and dinner cruises.







L CoNSOLIDATED revenuEes ROSE D.0 % DuRING THE FiscaL vear To 12,612 MiLLION EURD. 1 cowsotinare
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EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX AND AMORTIZATION (EBITA}) AMOUNTED TO 528 MILLION EURO, COMPARED WIiTH

ol
w00

1

8 MILLION EURO (N FISCAL 2000-2001. i3 EARNINGS PER SHARE INCREASED BY 15.5%.

U0 FIVE-YEAR CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL SUMMARY (IN MILLIONS OF EURO)

6 MILLION EURO IN THE PRIOR FISCAL YEAR. 12 GROUP nET income ROSE 32.7% 10 183 MiLLion Euro FROM

2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999 1997-1998
igevenyes - - ~ o 12,612 o 11,943 10,505 9,032 :" 6,265‘_
_iPé:_e_nEge change o o .
- at current exchange rates 13.7% 163% 4{21/0_ 39%
- & constant exchange rates L T g%k 4%
Percanage of evenues et cuie e mTemse mw s
Netincome beore minoiy merssis B SRR IO
-Goprencone E s m s
| - Minoryimerests & e s a4
éas_“ﬂ@“‘i“,év operating actvitles _ % i LS ‘_95’
D_ivrdends distributed - ) & & _ 45
Number of employees at August 31 315143 313,469 285,75 6 2{9}73“—_~:_ 247_424_
Nunoer o s e WS om0 wan
Average number of shares outstanding ™ 158,814,504 138,180,536 134,262,484 133,873,969 129,643,434
Ef[nings per share (in eurg) ™ 315 oo ;9493_ 7_“7098~ :“_QES
Dividend before tax credit per share (ln euro) ¥ 036_ ) 0.56 0.45 o ‘_043%1_
§hare price alAugust31 ang@f‘d 53.00 44.10 N 3888 R 4(?;0‘2

{1) Based on the average number of shares outstanding per month,
Figures for 19971998, 1998-1999 and 1999-2000 have been restated for the March 7, 2001 four-for-one stock split,

(2) Restated for note "
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£ Summmary financial statements

E  CONSOUIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Revenues increased by 5.6%, of which 1.9% represented growth.

during the fiscal year.

Despite a 10% decline in EBITA, primarily due to lower profitability in our UK operations, Group net income rose by 33%

20052002 20090-2001 1999-2000
: i milticny ¢ in millions of euro in millions of euro
Revenues Treas 10,505
: Other income o - ’ H3 T 78
1 ) Purchases ) T T (4-!:4'16.) (3947)
2 Employee costs T S (5437\ - (4728
Other external charges - 1430 s
Taxes, other than income taxes S o P _ (75) fe8)
B Depreciation and increase in provisions (12 (108}
:ﬂ Earnings before immr-s‘x,. 2 m . <, i;xgrn—x;;v—f:m‘n. 2oty 581" ) 584 Sé’v
: methed in - anadwiil ; ERITAY
Financial expense, net i ‘ 1122) {118}
cxceptional items, income asg o ”"“’;2}.”
Exceptional income (ex;;ense), né( {51 » (78) )
Income taxes (162) (159)
Net income b - s 181
investeas, goos ) .
Net income (loss) from equity method investees (2

Goodwill amortization

Net income netore minority inter

Minority interests

GROUP NET INCOME

Farnings per share (in euro)

Diluted earnings per share (in euro)

EZ  CASH FLOW
2001-2007

in Lish mllions e HE TS T

Euro have been translated into US dollars at the rate of EUR 1 = USD 0.9109, which is the average rate for fiscal 2001-2002.

Net cash How from operating activities

Tangible fixed assets, net of disposal

Fixed asset disposals

Financia! investments, net of disposals

Changes in other financial assets and working capital from investing activities

flet rash vserd in investing acthvities

Dividends paid

Increase in shareholders’ equity

Praceeds from borrowings

Repayment of barrowings

Change in working capital from financing activities

et cash provided by (ussd

B e ] p g e

HCREASE N NET (A8

Euro have been translated into US dallars at the rate of EUR 1 = USD 0.9109, which is the average rate for fiscal 2001-2002,

2000-2001 1999-2000
in millions of ewre in millions of euro
) 144 T s
TV 519
T T T e
31 40
(1,739 (70}
0413) 6
{1,95%) .(.2078‘\“
(83} (68)
Y R T
e T s
2 @13
9
o 225)
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CONSOLIBATED BALANCE SKEET

Fixed assets were almost entirely covered by permanent capital.
Net borrowings amounted to 56% of shareholders’ equity.

AUG. 31, 2001 AUG. 31, 2000

i in millions of euro in millions of euro

s atangic dset T ) - T
Goodwill h v Lot 1,710 789
intangible assets e it 3,021 2,738
Property, plant and equipment i 371 367
Financial investments B ) o R i 68 74
Equity method investees - : 6 T

}:t;i_f;Ld and intangible assets, net B 4,921 5G0E 5,176 3,980 -

Curent and other assets

Inventories 193 180
/choums receivable, net kX 1,518 1,403
t;;epaid expenses, other receivables and other assets 567 o _5565
Marketable securities e 357 266
Resticted cash s T 152 134
Cash i 704 9%
Total current and other assets 3483 3,53y 34N 2,975 )
1TAL AS50TS 3,402 8,514 8667 6,96;

AUG. 31, 2001 AUG. 31, 2000
aonhede i in miltions of euro in millions of euro

Common stock

Additional peid in capital
Consolidated reserves

Total Group shareholders’ equity

n7 93 15

Borrowings i A BT 2,781 2,009

Accounts payable o oA [ 1,268 1026
Vouchers payable L s s
Oterliblites e w0 s
e e e s o e e — G0 o -
8,504 8667 635

Euro have been transiated into US dollars at the rate of EUR 1 = USD 0.9833, which is the closing rate as of August 31,2002.




Investor information

Listening to Shm'e‘*m]d.err\;
and the immnm oinsRRIRIRbERY

TO RESPOND MORE EFFECTIVELY TO THE EXPECTATIONS OF INDIVIDUAL
AND INSTITUTIONAL SHAREHOLDERS, SODEXHO ALLIANCE SETS OUT
TO CONTINUOUSLY IMPROVE ITS INVESTOR RELATIONS PROGRAMS
BY DEVELOPING NEW INFORMATION CHANNELS AND ORGANIZING
REGULAR MEETINGS WITH SHAREHDLDERS.

Principles guiding
our investor relations policy

Sodexho Alliance is committed to transparency in its investor refations and to full com-
pliance with the regulatory requirements of the two markets where its shares are
traded, Euronext Paris and the New York Stock Exchange. To enable everyone involved
in our investor relations process to abide by the principles that ensure fair and equi-
table treatment for all shareholders, the following Code of Good Conduct has been
introduced.

@ Group spokespersons

Only members of the Executive Committee are authorized to release financial
infarmation. In addition, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer has appointed
the Investor Relations Officer to act as Group spokesperson, with carefully defined
responsibilities.

# Preparing financial information

Financial information is prepared for refease to the investing public by a Disclosure
Committee.

All participants in the preparation of financial information have signed confidentiality
agreements.

m Publishing financial information

Any information that may have an impact on the share price is released before the
market opens in Paris,

Financia! information is appraved by the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, the
Chief Financial Officer or the Board of Directors, depending on its nature. A news
release is then sent simultaneously to all members of the financial community. The
market authorities are also kept informed simuitaneausly. Financial information is
available on our website www.sodexho.com.

Sodexho Alliance does not refease any financial information during the month before
the publication of its interim and full-year financial statements.

Regular, transparent information

A primary source of investor information is the Sadexho Alliance website, which enables
shareholders not only to track the share price, but also to participate in Annual
Meetings and financial analyst meetings with the possibility of asking questions online.
Shareholders also receive a wide variety of printed documents, including the Annual
Report, the abridged Annual Report, presentations to analysts, news releases, press
kits, and the special shareholders’ insert in Best Of, the Group's international magazine.

Periodic meetings and continuous contact

To create and nurture meaningful dialogue, Sodexho Alliance leverages & variety of
opportunities to meet with shareholders and other members of the financial commu-
nity. Major events are organized for the Annual Meeting, the presentation of interim
earnings, and the presentation of full-year earnings. In addition, investors are regu-
farly invited to attend meetings in various European countries and in the United States,
during which they can discuss issues with company management. Other meetings on
more specific topics are prepared for financial analysts, to help enhance their under-
standing of our business and operations. Sodexho Alliance also takes part in industry
presentations organized by stockbrokers.

Advantages of being a reqistered sharehoider

Shareholders who register their shares are exempt from paying custody fees, are
automatically invited to the Annual Meeting, and are kept regularly and directly informed
about developments affecting our Group. Their accounts are managed by Société
Générale, the bank that also acts as transfer agent for all Sodexho Alliance shares.

£z Shareholder contacts
Société Générale Nantes
Sodexho Alliance

+33(0)251855247
+33(0)130857203

AWARD-WINNING INVESTOR RELATIONS MEDIA
» Cur Annual Report won
“Top Com 'O 20027

and informative

& website,

e Then, at the 20 Foruny, QU COrpoT:

sodexho.cam, carr <ibitity and homepage

response tima, The pinony aitenderd

by the e-husine mpanies

in the Paris market's henchmark CA7 &

Investor calendar
o Presentation of first-quarter revenues
 Annual Meeting of

Sodexho Alliance Sharehoiders

3]

January 8, 2003
February 4, 2003

o Presentation of interim revenues April 9, 2003
o Presentation of interim earnings May 7, 2003
o Presentation of nine-month revenues July 9, 2003

October 8, 2003
November 2003
February 2004

o Presentation of full-year revenues
o Presentation of full-year earnings
 Apnual Meeting

of Sadexho Alliance Shareholders
This calendar is reqularly updated on our website:
www.sadexho.com

£ Investor information is available:
ON THE SODEXHO ALLIANCE WERSITE
www.sodexho.com
VIA AVOILE SERVER, IF YOU ARE CALLING FROM FRAMCE
+33(0) 8 91 67 19 66 (in French only, charged to your phone
bifl at 22.5 euro cents 3 minute}
BY PHONE, FAX QR £MAR,
Jean-Jacques Vironda, Investor Relations
Phane: +33 (0} 1 30 85 72 03
Fax: +33(0) 1 30 85 50 05
e-mail: jeanjacques.vironda@sodexhoalliance.com
BY MAL
Sodexho Alliance Investor Relations
BF 100, 78883 Saint-Quentin-en-Yvelines Cedex

JEAN-JACQUES VIRONDA
INVESTOR RELATIONS

P
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nvestor information

The Sodexho Alliance Share

The Sodexho Alliance share is traded on the Euronext Paris First Market (Eurociear

code 12122}, where it has been part of the benchmark CAC 40 index since May 22,

1998, The share has also been traded on the New York Stock Exchange (SDX) since

Apiil 3, 2002.

The share was first listed in Paris on March 2, 1983 at an adjusted price of 1.55 euro.

Since then, its value has been multiplied by 19, with the share closing at 29.9 euro

anAugust 31, 2002. This wag 2.1 times better than the CAC 40 index, which increased

9 times during the same period.

Excluding dividends, the share has gained an average of 17% a year.

During fiscal 2001-2002, the share decreased by 44% compared with a 27% decline

in the CAC 40 index. There were three main reasons for this underperformance:

- A highly unstable stock market environment.

- Investor doubts about margin trends in our industry.

- The perception that organic growth in revenues was too slow, despite the solid
increase in net income.

ADIUSTED PRICE OF THE SODEXHOG ALLIANCE SHARE
SEPT. 1, 2001 - AUG. 31, 2002 (IN EURO)
50,00

53.05 )
20N N INN A W

' jw .
30.00 y, 29.90

A

20.00

Sept.  Oct.  Nov.  Dec. Jan, Feb. March  Agr. May  June July  Aug

o= CAC 40 Seurce: SotEnnt
== Sodexho Alliance

ADJUSTED PRICE OF THE SODEXHO ALLIANCE SHARE
SINCE THE INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING TO AUG. 37, 2002 ¢

70.00

S0.00 JdL
JT

30.060 29.50

14,01
10.00 1:55 m

e et O NI T
0.00
83 B4 BF 8 B7 8 39 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 93 00 01 Q2

m— CAC 40 Saurce: Sodextia
=~ Sodexho Alliance

ADJUSTED PRICE OF THE SODEXHG ALLIANCE SHA
Sept. 1, 2001 - Aug. 31, 2002 (in euro)

=
m

Price on Sept. 1, 2001 53.00
Low for the year 25.10 -
High far the year 55.75

AVERAGE DAILY TRADING VOLUME
Volume ' 673,330

Volumes traded on the New York Stock Exchange since the April 3, 2002 listing
were not significant, with an average of fewer than 25000 shares traded a day.

Yalue (in euro) 28,313,598 o
DIVIDEND PER SHARE PERFORMANCE €97,ﬂ03,os4

Aug. 39, 1998 - Aug. 31, 2002 (in euro) € 89,0]09,451
€ 75,236,065
|

€ 59,622,341
{

€ 44,836,280 158,945,502 159,021,416
P 134350116 1 L
|
| H
133,863,768 i33,982.788
€033 €0445 €056 €056 €061
| i ;
i »,___.,~__.4£ e 8]
B e
Aug. 31,1958 411 Aug. 31, 19991 Aug. 31, 2000 ¢V Aug. 31,2001 Aug. 31, 2002
& fotel 5 Number of shares in issue = Dividend before

payout carrying dividend rights tax credit per share

3 in isswe anc the dividend have been restated for the March 7, 2001

ARMINGS PER SHARE ™ ]
DIVIDEND BEFORE TAX CREDIT PER SHARE™ @
(in euro}

97-98 10,63 [T

98-99 % 10.99 [~

10.445 M
99-00 % (0.63 [T
0.56 NN
{1) Based on the average numoer of
00-01 .00 [T shares outsianding per month,
10.56 ﬁ (2) Based on the number of snares in

issue af August 31 of each year.

i (3} All figures have been restated
! for the March 7, 200! four-for-one

01-02 115
.61

stack spiit.

DIVIDEND AND YIELD FOR FISCAL 20

Dividend befoE tax aedit )
Tax credit

Yield including tax credit based on the August 31, 2002 share price 31%
Dividengs not claimed within five years of the date they were payadie to shareholcers are forfeited
and temittea by tne Company to the Caisse des dépots et consignations,




The 1996 equity warrant

The 1996 warrant has been traded on the Euronext Paris Cash Market since june 11,
1996. Until November 6, 1937, each warrant entitled the bearer to purchase one
new Sodexho Alliance share at a price of FRF 2,700 (411.61 euro). Following the
adjustment resulting from the capital increase that month, each warrant gave the right
to purchase 1.02 Sodexho Alliance shares at a price of FRF 2,700 (411.61 eurc).
As a result of the four-for-one stock split an March 7, 2001 and the capital increase on
July 4, 2001, each warrant now gives the right to purchase 16.66 new Sodexho Alliance
shares at a price of 411.61 euro until June 7, 2004.

1996 WARRANT PRICE

Sept. 1, 2001 - Aug. 31, 2002 (in euro)

600

495,
500 95.00

400 &
300

e Number of warrants issued: 400,000 0 .
° Warrants outstanding as of August 31, 2002: 374,782 100 \\/\\f‘ 14580
= Warrants outstanding as of November 6, 2002: 374,773
0
@@.ﬁ\ S .@e‘ R & @Q\ . ;,‘\5‘ &@Q‘ & s &6\ o 6”‘\ @@' . Q.ﬁ
. 1996 WARRANT PRICE AVERAGE DAILY TRADING VOLUME
Sept. 1, 2001 - Aug. 31, 2002.(in euro)
Price on Sept. 1, 2001 495 Volume 454
‘ -Low for the year 106 Value 5 95,398
. High for the year 510 T T
Price on August 31, 2002 148
Capital
CHANGE IN {5SUED CAPITAL FINANCIAL INDEPENDANCE
As of August 31, 2002 and November 30, 2002 . .
Sodexho remains an independent company,
: L with 81,260 sharehotders as of August 31, 2002,
Type Shares - Increase in issued O these, more than 34,600 were employees participating
of transaction created capital"{in ?“”"’) in the Employee Stack Ownership Plan,
Capital at August 31, 2001 “Exercise of equity o ) i i
EUR 630,238,616* - wamants (3,226) 53,745 214,980 Major sharehoiders include
) Exercise of Bellon SA 38.69%
stock .options (22,169} 22,169 - 88,676 Employees 1.63%
Issue of new shares i ] Treasury stock B L7o%
o forcash ) 1,385,848 5:543,392 French investors 34.80%
Capital at August 31, 2002 : Individuals 8.90%
€UR 636,085,664** Institutions 25.90%
Exercise of Non-French shareholders 23.18%
stock optin 9 149 596 T T T

Capital at November 30, 2002
EUR 636,086,260***

* Reoresented by (57,559,654 shares with a par vafue of & euro each. ** Represented by 159,021,416 shares
with & pat value of & euro each. *** Represented by 159,021,565 shares with a par value of 4 eurp each.

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE " Fiorre Balion
AtAugust 31, 2002 'r\ and his children

|
Bemard Befion
| _and his children | 549% o .»_J'
| l |
12.8% 13.8%
[ )
Employees Public
41% 1.6[3% 59.?8% 14.4%

[ __J 100%

Sociéte financiere )
da 1 Porte Verte M} 3%

J—
! Etinbis
\»._...A,__

To the Company's knowledge, no shareholder other -

than Bellon SA owns more than 5% of outstanding
shares or voting rights.

ey
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The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises twelve members, including one
Canadian and one British Director. At the present time, the term
“independent director” does not have a legal definition in French
law. tn the Bouton report “for the sake of simplicity, the defini-
tion of independent director is set forth as follows: “ 3 director is
independent when he or she has no relationship of any nature
with the Company, the Group or its management, which could
compromise the exercise of his or her free judgment.”” In the
spirit of this definition, the Board of Directors cansiders that all
of Sodexho Alliance’s directors are independent. Qur Board of
Directors is a cohesive authority which collectively represents
all of our shareholders and requires each Director to act in all
circumstances in the interests of all of our shareholders and in
the interests of the business.

Nonetheless, in order to conform to other definitions and with
the advice of the Selection Committee, the Board of Directors
suggests that the following directors should be considered inde-
pendent directors: Mr. Edouard de Royére, Mr. Frangois Périgot,
and Mr. Mark Tompkins.

In addition to their expertise, experience and understanding of
strategic challenges in markets where the Group operates,
Directors are chosen far their ability to take the interests of all
shareholders into account, as well as for their thus demonstrating
an in-depth knowledge of our businesses.

To support its decision-making process, the Board has created
three specialized committees:

w Yhe Selection Commitiee for Board members and
corporate officers, comprising Frangois Périgot (Committee
Chairman), Pierre Bellon, Edouard de Royére and Rémi Baudin,
examines the Chairman proposals, prepares recommendations
to present to the Board, and keeps an up-to-date, confidential
list of potential replacements in case a position becomes
vacant.

w The Compensation Comy

tew, comprising Rémi
Baudin (Committee Chairman), Pierre Bellon, Edouard de
Royere and Frangois Périgot, propases compensation packages
for corporate officers and senior executives, and recommends
executive compensation and incentive policies.

ftembers of the Board of Direciors

Pierre BELLON Chairman

w The Audit Commiitee, comprising Edouard de Royére
{Committee Chairman), Rémi Baudin (Vice Chairman), Paul
Jeanbart and Sophie Clamens, ensures that the Group's
financial, legal and accounting policies and procedures are
properly applied and recommends any changes it considers
necessary. It operates independently of Sodexho Alliance
management but may request that management provide
relevant information.

In 2001-2002, the Board of Directors, acting through the Audit
Committee, requested the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
to assess and strengthen the Company's internal control process.
In response, the-following major projects were launched:

feview of risks

The Group's Chief Financial Officer presented the Audit
Committee with an overview of the Company's risks and
recommended an action plan to improve risk management.
Given Sodexha’s business, the main action to date involves
reviewing and updating as needed the delegations of
authority and procedures concerning client contracts.

Assessment of exchange rate

and interest rate risk

Because of the Group's extensive global presence and high
amount of debt, Senior Management assessed the risks
related to exchange rates and interest rates in its businesses.
The findings were presented to the Audit Committee at the
end of the fiscal year.

Strengthening internal andit

Sodexho currently has approximately 30 auditors who carry
out a variety of missions. To guarantee their independence
within the organization, in mid-year Group internal audit
began reporting ta the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.
This ensures that their objectives, assignments and priorities
are defined at the highest level. A search is underway to find
an executive to head the internal audit department.

Helavions with ou

auditars

During the year, Group Management, at the request of the
Audit Committee, defined the missions of outside auditors and
agreed on the number of hours needed to complete them.

pr, 1v44 1874

Rémi BAUDIN Vice Chaimgn Feb. 25, 1983

Astrid BELLON Member of the Executive Board, Bellon A July 26, 1989
Bernard BELLON Chief Executive Offcer Finadhvence ___ Feb, 26,1975
Frangois-Xavier BELLON Member of the Executive Board, Bellon SA JuIyZé 1989

Sophie CLAMENS Chairman of the Executive Board of Bellon SA July 26, 1989

Patrice DOUCE Director Sodexho Alliance SA ' Feb.23.1988 )
Paul JEANBART Chief Executive Officer, Rolaco Feb. 13, 1996

Frangois PERIGOT" Chairman of MEDEF International Feb. 13,199

Edouard de ROYERE* Honorary Chairman, L'Air Liquide Feb. 13, 1996 T
Nathalie SZABO Member of the Executive Board, Bellon 5A July 26, 1989

Mark TOMPKINS* Corporate Director T ._7F‘e§_. 3—2—0702

* Independent Director.

Together, Board members directly own less than an aggregate 0.5% of the Company's issued capital.




Operating Procedures of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is governed both by the Company’s by-
iz2ws and by a number of guidelines and procedures that estah-
fish its mission, set the number of Board members, define the
Director’s Charter, and determine the number of Board meet-
ings and the allocation of Directors’ fees.

Mission of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors periodically reviews operations, ongoing
susiness and significant transactions, approves the corporate
strategy and long-term plan recommended by Group
tianagement, closes the Company’s interim and annual ac-
counts, prepares shareholders’ meetings, designates corporate
officers, and monitors the quality of information provided to
shareholders and financial markets.

Senior executives reqularly inform the Board of the resources
used in their respective businesses and action plans introduced
10 meet objectives. Financial statements are reviewed during in-
depth meetings attended by the entire Board, with the partici-
sation, when necessary, of the Company's operations and
finance managers, internal auditors and the statutory auditors.
Lastly, the Board is regularly informed of questions, comments
:nd criticism expressed by shareholders, whether in meetings
arganized by the Company or via letter, e-mail or phone.

Tne Board met six times during fiscal year 2001-2002, in line
with Company quidelines and procedures calling for a minimum
af four or five meetings a year.

The Pirestor’s Charter

& In addition to requirements stated in the by-laws, all Directors
must personally own at least 400 Sodexho Alliance shares.

= All unreleased information that Directors receive in the course
of their duties is considered confidential. In addition, Directors
are forbidden from trading in Sodexho Alliance securities
during the three months immediately preceding the Board
meeting scheduled to close the accounts for the year.

=5 Except in case of force mafeure, all Directors must attand the
Annual Meeting of Sodexho Alliance Shareholders.

Aliocation of Divectars’ Fees

Directors' fees, whose amount is determined at the Anryael
Meeting of Shareholders, are allocated according to the fol-
lowing criteria:

5 67% for reqular attendance at Bearc mesetings
= 6% for the additicna! portion alfoc
w 27% for participetion in specizgtized

For fiscal year 2001-2002, an zggregate 109,800 euro i
Directors’ fees was allocated to members of the Bozrd. outof 2
total 130,000 euro approved by shareholders.




information about Miembers of the Board of Directors

& Pierre BELLON
Born January 24, 1930
Married, four children
Graduate of £cole des
Hautes Ftudes Commertiales

Background

Mr. Bellon joined Société d'Exploitations
Hoteiiéres, Aériennes, Maritimes et
Terrestres in 1958 as Assistant Manager.
He later served as Managing Director
and then Chairman and Chie? Executive
Officer.

* In 1966, he founded Sodexho SA, which
became Sodexho Alliance SA in 1997.
Mr. Bellon is currently Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer.

o Since 1988, he has served as Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Bellon
SA, the family holding company that
controls Sodexho, and also served as
Chairman of the Executive Board from
1996 10 2002. He became Chairman of
the Supervisory Board in February 2002.

» Mr. Bellon was also:

- Natjonal President of the Center for
Young Campany tManagers (formerly
the Center for Young Employers) from
1968 to 1970.

- President of the Nationzl Federation of
Hotel and Restaurant Chains from
1972 t0 1975.

- Member of the £conomic and Social
Council from 1969 to 1979,

e He has also been:

- Vice President of the MEDEF (formerly
CNPF) since 1881,

- President/Founder of the Management
Improvement Association.

- Member of the Board of the National
Association of Joint-Stock Companies
{ANSA).

Other cotporate offices heid

« Member of the Supervisory Board of
L’Air Liquide and Pinault-Printemps-
Redoute.

¢ Director of a number of companies
within the Sodexho Group.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 12,900

With his children, Mr. Bellon holds 54.9%
of shares in Bellon SA, which owns a
38.69% interest in Sodexho Alliance.

u Rémi BAUDIN
Born October 19, 1830
Married, four children
Graduate of Ecole des
Hautes Etudes Commerciales

Rackground

Before helping Pierre Bellon to create
Sodexho, Mr. Baudin took partin a
number of foreign projects for manage-
ment consultancy SEMA, from 1957 to
1965.

« He reorganized and managed the ship
refueling business (1965-1969), then
created a joint venture with Sonatrach in
remote site management and headed the
two companies’ joint subsidiary in Algeria
(1969-1970). He successively managed
the Faod Services France division and
started up operations in Belgium (1971-
1976); the France and Africa division,
overseeing start-ups in Cameroon,
Nigeria, Ivory Coast, Angola, Benin,
Equatorial Guinea, Algeria and Libya
(1977-1982); and the Food Services
France anc Europe division (1982-1992).

s iir. Baudin is &lso Founding Chairman of
FERCO, the turopean food services con-
federation.

 He was Chairman of the Supervisory
Board of Bellon SA (Sodexho Alliance’s
main shareholder) from 1396 to 2002
and currently serves as Vice Chairman.

o Mr. Baudin is Vice Chairman of the
Sodexho Alliance Board of Directors.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 4,016

u Astrid BELLON
Born Aprif 16, 1969
Graduate of ESLSCA
Earned a Master of Arts in film
studies in New York

Background

Ms, Bellon has worked in the television
and movie industry since 1999. She is a
shareholder of Les Films d'a Coté, a
company she created in 2000.

« Member of the Executive Board of
Bellon SA (Sodexho Alliance’s main
shareholder).

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 37,683

= Bernard BELLON
Born August 11, 1935
Married, three children
Degree in French Literature from IAE
Aix - Marseilfe

Background

Mr. Bellon was Director of Compagnie
Hateliere du Midi (a member of the
Compagnie de Navigation Mixte Group)
from 1962 to 1970 and then held various
managerial positions in banking at CIC-
Banque de Union Européenne Group from
1970 to 1988. In 1988, he founded
Finadvance SA, a venture capital company,
and has served as its Chairman since then.

« Member of the Superviscry Board of
Bellon SA (Sodexho Alliance’s main
shareholder).

Member of the Board of
- Perfin SA

- CIC France

- Allios Industrie

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 350,000

= Francois-Xavier
BELLON
Born September 10, 1965
Married, three children
Graduate of the European Business
Schoo!

Backgrotnd

Mr. Belion began his career in the tempo-
rary employment industry as an agency
manager for Adia France {1990-1991),
then for Ecco in Barcelong, Spain, where
he was promoted to Sales and Marketing
Director and Regiona! Director for
Catalonia (1993-1995).

» He has been Managing Director,
Sadexho in Mexica since 1999.

s Member of the Executive Board of
Rellon SA (Sodexho Alliance’s main
shareholder),

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 38,566

o Sophie CLAMENS
Born August 19, 1961
Married, four children
Graduate of Ecole des Hautes Etudes
Commerciales du Nord

Backyround

from 1985 to 1387, Ms. Clamens was
employed by Crédit Lyonnais in New York
as @ mergers and acquisitions Advisar for
the bank's French clientele. She later
worked as a Sales Agent for a number of

leading European fashion houses, in-
cluding Chanel, Valentino, Ungaro and
Armani, from 1987 to 1992.

Ms. Clamens works for Bellon SA as a spe-
cial projects Advisor for Sedexho Alliance.

= Chairman of the Executive Board of
Bellon SA {Sodexho Alliance’s main
shareholder) since 2002.

* Member of the Sodexho Alliance Audit
Committee.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 7,964

v Patrice DOUCE
Born March 2, 1942
Married, two children
Graduate of Ecole des Hautes Etudes
Commerciales

Background

After serving as an Advisor ta the Algerian
Finance Ministry, Mr. Douce joined
Sodexha in 1972 to create and manage
the Remate Site Management business.
He later headed Sodexho operations in
Latin America and the United 5tates.

o He was Group Chief Operating Officer
from 1990 to 2001.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 142,096

= Paul JEANBART
Born August 23, 1939
Married, three children
Civil engineer

Background
Co-founder, partner and Chief Executive
Officer of the Rolaco Group since 1967.

Other corpurate offices held

- Chairman of Oryx finance Limited, Grand
Cayman.

- Chairman of the Board of Directars of
Hétels Intercontinental Genéve.

- Managing Director of Rolaco Holding SA.

- Member of the Boards of Directors of
Semiramis Hotel Co., Delta International
Bank, XL Capital Limited, and Nasco
Insurance Group.

- Member of the Supervisory Board of
Club Méditerranée SA.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 400
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n Frangois PERIGOT
Born May 12, 1926
Married
Advanced law degree and graduate of
Institut d'Etudes Politiques in Paris

Rackground

After serving as Chairman and Chief Execu-
tive Officer of Thibaud Gibbs et Com-
pagnie from 1968 to 1970, Mr. Périgot
successively held the positions of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
Unilever Spain and Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer Unilever France {1971-
1986). From 1986 to 1998, he was
Chairman of Compagnie du Platre, and
from 1988 to 1998 he served as Vice
Chairman, and later Chairman, of UNICE,
the European union of employer and
industry confederations.

e Mr. Périgot has also been:

- President of the Enterprise Institute
(1983-1986).

- President of the National Council of
French Employers (1986-1994).

- Member of the Executive Committee of
the International Chamber of Commerce
(1987-1989).

- Member of the Economic and Social
Council {1989-1999),

o He is currently serving as:

- President of the Franco-Dutch Chamber
of Commerce, since 1996.

- President of MEDEF International, since
1997,

-Chairman of the International
Employers’ Organization, since June
2001.

Member of the Beard of
- Astra Calvé

- Lever

- CBC Participations

- Sabaté-Diosos

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 400

= Edouard de ROYERE
Born lune 26, 1932
Married, three children
Graduate of Ecole Supérieure de
Commerce in Parfs

Background

After working as an authorized represen-
tative with power of attorney for Crédit
Lyonnais and as Directar of Union
Immobiliére et Financiére, Mr. de Royére
joined L'Air Liquide in 1966. He succes-
sively held the positions of General
Secretary to senior management and
investor Relations Manager, and, in 1967,
was appointed Company Secretary.

o Member of the Supervisory Board since
2001, he has also been:

- Member of the Board of Directors since
1971,

- Assistant Managing Director of the
Company, appainted in 1979,

- Vice Chairman and Assistant Managing
Director.

- Vice Chairman, appointed in 1982.

- Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
from 1985 to 1935,

o He was named Honorary Chairman of
L Air Liguide in 1897,

o He is also President of the Mationa!
Associgtion of Joint-Stock Companies
{ANSA).

Membey of the Deard of
- Danone

- L'Oréal

- Michelin

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 8,587

= Nathalie SZABO
Born January 26, 1964
Married, three children, legal guardian
for two nephews
Graduate of the European Business
Schoo!

Rackground

Ms. Szabo served as an Account Manager
for Scott Traiteur from 1989 to 1992. She
currently works for Bellon SA as a special
projects Advisor for Sodexha Prestige.

o Member of the Executive Board of
Bellon SA (Sodexho Alliance's main
shareholder),

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 1,147

= H.J. Mark TOMPKINS
Born November 2, 1940
Married, three children
Masters degree in Natural Sciences
and Economy from the University of
Cambridge and an MBA from Institut
Européen d'Administration des
Affaires (INSEAD)

Background
Mr. Tompkins began his career in invest-
ment banking in 1964 with Samue!
Montagu & Company (now HSBC). From
1965 to 1871, he was a Management
Consultant with Booz Allen & Hamilton
working on assignments in the UK, conti-
nental Europe and the U.S. He joined the
Slater Watker Securities group in 1972 and
was named Chief Executive Officer of
Compagnie Financiére Haussmann, & pub-
licly traded company in France. From 1973
through 1987, he was active iz
tial and commercial props -

ang i

manuaqun

Other corporate offices held

Mr. Tompkins is on the Board of Directors
of:

- Bio Projects International Ltd.

- Calcitech Ltd.

Number of Sodexho Alliance shares
held: 400
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ecutive Compensation and incentive Policies

Date of Board
Mesting

FPhec 11, 1987 @ hec 10, 1998 W Feb. 23, 1989

Description

(1ptions
w0 subsurie
new shares

Compensation for Group executives comprises a base safary, a
performance bonus and fringe benefits. The bonus, which rep-
resents a substantial proportion of total campensation, varies
depending on the degree to which annual objectives are met.

In fiscal year 2001-2002, the Group aliocated total compensa-
tion of 2,758,902 euros to the six people who were members
of the Executive Committee as of August 31, 2002,

Stack Qption Poticy

Stock options for Group executives are designed to meet two
objectives:

= To link the financial interests of executives to those of our
shareholders.

rz To attract and retain the entrepreneurs we need 1o expand
and strengthen our market leadership.

W Jan. 25, 200G

“ Ape 4, 2000

Until 1999, thirteen plans granted stock options to a limited
number of employees. In 2000, the Board decided to broaden
the stock option program to @ much larger number of execu-
tives. As a result, stack options deepen the community of inter-
ests shared by executives and shareholders.

Blen, 24, 2000 % Jan, 1Y, 2002 Man. 11, 2002

Optiens
W subscribe
new shares

Gptions
(¢ subsaribe
new shares

Dptions
to purchiase
existing shares

Options Options
to purchase
existing shares

“Options
tw purchage e purchase
existing shares  exfsting shares

“0itions
i plrchase
sRisting shares

Potential total number
of shares o be subscribed

Numbe of options attributed

1o Group senior execurives *

Exercise period
begins . ___

Options expire

Subscription or purch—a“se ﬁrice

Number of options not

exercised atAug. 31, 2002

103,066 25766 16,359 274,709 14,077 7356392 470,740 1,186,542
Jameoween o 0 3teer 8 4008 77500 30000
Dec. 11,2001  Dec. 10,2002  feb. 23,2003  Mar1,2004  Mar1,2004  Mar 1,2005 Jan. 11,2006  Jan. 11,2006
Dec 10,2003 Dec.9,2003  Feb. 22,2004  Jan. 24,2005 Jan. 24,2005  Jan, 23,2006  Jan. 10,2007  fan. 10,2008
V€ 2711 ve3817 €3N “€3986  U€3086 "€ 48.42 €47 €41
65438 25766 16359 230018 7489 33074 453,340 LI

(1) Adjusted for the April 1998 and July 2001 share issues and for the March 2001 tour-for-une stock sphit, and after conversion o) French-fanc subscription prices into euros.

(2) Acting on the

ion appraved by sh

5 in Exttaordinary Meeting on Feb. 13, 1996,

13) Acting on the authosization appraved by shareholders in Extraordinary Meeting on Feb. 21, 2000,

{4) Excluding departures of grantees.

{5) Options granted to currant members of the Executive Committee,

{A) Plan reserved for non-US empioyees.
(B) Plan reserved for US employees.
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ANGGLA

SODEXHO

LUANDA

Tel. (244-2) 37 1038 0r 3330 23

Fax (244-2) 37 09 36

ARGED
SODEXHO

BUENDS AIRES

Tel. (54) 1143429763
Fax (54) 1143435958

SODEXHO PASS
LUNCHEON TICKETS
BUENOS AIRES

Tel. (54) 11 43 45 60 00
or 69 90 ext 64 01
Fax(54) 1143454220

AUSTRALIA
SOOEXHO
MELBOURNE

Tel. (61) 3 9880 6300
Fax (61) 3 98806333
SODEXHO

SYDNEY

Tel.(612}9 2136100
Fax(612)9 21361 1
www.sodexho-au.com

AUSTiE

SODEXHO MM Catering
VIENNA

Tel. (43) 132 86 057

Fax (43) 132 86 057-300
e-mail; info@sodexho-catering.at
SODEXHO PASS

VIENNA

Tel. (43) 1 328 60 60-0
Fax (43} 1 328 60 60-200
www.sodexhopass.at

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO EURASIA
BAKCU

Tel. (394 12) 978 922

Fax (994 12) 978 900

FISRTHIRY
SODEXHO
BRUSSELS

Tel {32)2679 12 11
Fax(32) 2679 14 56
www.sodexho-be.com

SODEXHO PASS
BRUSSELS

Tel. {32) 254755 11
Fax(32) 25475501
www.sodexho-be.com

BRAZIL

SODEXHO

SAQ PAULO

Tel. (55) 11 5693 50 00
Fax (55) 11 5686 84 00

SODEXHO PASS

SAD PAULO

Tel. (55} 11 3704 47 00
Fax (55) 11 3078 4953
www.sodexhopass.com.br
UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
SAO PAULD

Tel (55} 11 5693 50 00
Fax (55) 11 5686 84 00

s CAMERGUMN

SODEXHO
DOUALA

Tel. (237) 42 82 80
Fax (2371432323

UANADA

SODEXHO
BURLINGTON - Ontaria
Tel. (905) 632 85 92
fax (905) 632 56 19
www.sodexhota.com

CHULE

SODEXHO
SANTIAGQ DE CHiLE
Tel. {56) 2 8 100 100
Fax (56} 2 8 100 501
www.sodexho.ct
SODEXHO PASS
SANTIAGO DE CHILE
Tel, {56) 2687 02 00
Fax (56) 2 687 02 05
www.sodexhopass.ci

SODEXHO

CANTON

Tel. (86) (0) 20 8363 5888
Fax (86)(0) 20 8363 5799
www.sodexho-cn.com

SODEXHO

BEHING

Tel. (86) (0} 10 6568 3636
Fax (86) {0) 10 6568 0385
www.sodexho-cn.com

SODEXHO
SHANGHAI

Ted. (86) 21 6209 6008
Fax (86) 21 6209 6009
www.sadexho-cn.com

SODEXHO PASS
SHANGHA!

Tel. (86) 21 6209 6001
Fax (86) 21 6209 6002

COLOMEA
SODEXHO

SANTA FE DE BOGOTA
Tel. (57) 1629 08 05
Fax (57) 16203929

SODEXHO PASS
SANTA FE DE BOGOTA
Tel. (57} 13120084
Fax{57) 13123098
www.sodexhopassco.com

CONGT

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
POINTE NOIRE

Tel. (242) 94 19 70

Fax (242)94 09 29

[qE
SODEXHO

SAN JOSE

Tel. {506) 296 47 30
fax (306) 296 36 87

CAELH HErubit
SODEXHO

PRAHA

Tel. {420) 227 0274 74
Fax {420} 2 27 23 00 60

SODEXHO PASS
PRAHA

Tel (420) 233113435
Fax (420) 233113400
www.sodexhopass.cz

SODEXHO
MIDDELFART

Tel. (45) 63 4102 22
Fax (45) 63 410233

SODEXHO
MALABO

Tel. (240) 948 24
Fax (240) 948 23
fiilani

SODEXHO

HELSINKI

Tel. (358) 9 683 47 20
Fax (358) 954077 110
www.sodexho.fi

SODEXHO
HEAD OFFICE

SAINT-QUENTIN-EN-YVELINES

Tet. (33) (0)1 3085 7500
Fax (33)(0)1 3043 09 58
SODEXHO BUSINESS
AND INDUSTRY

SAINT-QUENTIN-EN- YVELINES

Tel. (33) (0)1 30 85 75 00
Fax (33}(0}1 30430958

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO

SODEXHQ HEALTHCARE
SAINT-QUENTIN-EN-YVELINES
Tel. (33} (0}1 3085 75 00
fax (33)(0)13043 0958

SODEXHO EDUCATION
PLAISIR

Tel. (33) {0)1 3007 62 00
Fax (33)(0)1 3007 62 01

SODEXHO VOUCHERS |
AND CARDS

PUTEAUX

Tel. (33)(0)1 41 25 26 27
Fax {33)(0)1 41 2526 98
www.sodexhg-ccs.com

ALTYS

NANTERRE

Tel. (33}(0)1 5569 32 32
Fax {33)(0)1 55 6932 40
www.altys. fr

BATEAUX PARISIENS
PARIS

Tel. (33}{0)1 44 113344
Fax (33} (0)1 4556 07 88
www.bateauxparisiens.com

SIGES
SAINT-QUENTIN-EN-YVELINES
Tel. (33)(0}1 30 8573 58
Fax{(33)(0)1 30 4351 38

SODEXHOQ PRESTIGE
BOULOGNE

Tel. (33)(0)1 46 99 25 50
Fax (33)(0)1 46 99 35 48
wwi.sodexho-prestige fr
SOGERES

PARIS

Tel. (33) (0)1 46 99 33 33
Fax (33) (0)1 46 05 55 59
e-mail: contact@sogeres.fr
www.sogeres.fr

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
HEAD OFFICE
SAINT-QUENTIN-EN-YVELINES
Tel. (33) (0)1 30 857500

Fax (33) (0}1 30 85 54 50
www.universalsodexho.com

iy

PORT-GENTIL
Tel.(241)5522 77
Fax(241)5509 97

SODEXHO
HOCHHEIM

Tel. (49) 61 46 60 20
Fax(49) 61 46 90 49 29
www.sodexho-de.com
SODEXHO PASS
FRANKFURT

Tel.fFax (49) 69 73 996 60 01
www.sodexhopass-de.com




GHAMA fsea brory Const
UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
=BIDJAN

Tel. (225) 22 40 91 40/41/42
Fax (225) 22409144

GQREECE

SODEXHO HELLAS ABEE
ATHENS

72l (30) 210 6254 950

f2x (30) 210 6254 954
-mail: info@sodexho-gr.com
waw.sodexho-gr.com

GHADELTRIPE
SODEXHO ANTILLES
BAIE MAHAULT

7el.(33) (0)5 90 38 24 62
fax(33)(0)5 902508 87

FRENCH GUYANL
SODEXHO

¥OQUROYU

el (33){0)594 3272
Fax(33)(0)594 32 8757

HOMEG HONG fsop Chingl
SODEXHO

KOWLOON

Tel. {852) 2 388 86 82

fax (852) 2 780 1262
www.sodexho-hk.com

HUNGARY
SODEXHO
SUDAPEST
Tel.(36) 1206 20 16
Fax {36) 1206 20 15

SODEXHO PASS
3UDAPEST

Tel (36) 1 363 66 46
Fax {36) 1 267 1417
ww,sodexho-pass.hu

TISIEY

SODEXHO PASS
MUMBAI

Tel. (91) 22 685 59 58
fFax (31} 226855973
www. sodexhoindia.com

IHEORESIA

PT UNIVERSAL OGDEN
INDONESIA

JAKARTA

Tel. (62-21) 7182230
Fax {62-21) 719 69 81

RELAND
SODEXHO

DUBLIN

Tel. (353) 1 283 3654
Fax {353) 1 283 3991
www.sodexho.ie

VIALY

SODEXHO

MILAN

Tel. (39) 02 69 68 41
Fax (39) 02 68 87 169
e-mail: sede@sodexho.it
www.sodexha-it.com

SODEXHO PASS

MILAN

Tel. {39) 02 38 05 71

Fax {39) 02 38 00 30 44
www.sodexhopass-it.com

WORY COAST

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
ABIDIAN

Tel. (225) 22 40 91 40/41/42
Fax (225)22 4091 44

| IAPAN

SODEXHO

TOKYO

Tel. (81 3)57 747500
Fax (813)57747555
www.sodexho-j.com

3 KATAKMETAM

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
EURASIA

ALMATY

Tel, (7-3272) 980 250
Fax (7-3272) 980 251

WINEALT

TARIQ AL GHANIM
AL SHUWAIKH

Tel. (965) 488 00 34
Fax (965) 489 47 45

i t
SODEXHO SERVICES
BEIRUT
Tel.{961-1) 611 186/7
fax (961-1)611 188

LUNEMBOURG
SODEXHO

WINDHOF

Tel, (352) 26 109 200

Fax (352) 26 109 209
e-mail: contact@sodexho.lu

SODEXHO PASS
LUXEMBOURG

Tel. (352) 46 16 65-1
Fax (352) 46 16 66
www.sodexho-pass.iu

¥l

£l
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MIALAYSIA

SODEXHO FOOD AND
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
PETALING JAYA

Tel. (603) 5638 4476

Fax (603) 5637 7208
www.sodexho-my.com

FAEXICE

SODEXHO

MEXICO

Tel, (52 55) 52 08 64 69
Fax {52 55) 52 08 53 61
www.sadexho-mx.com
SODEXHO PASS

MEXICO

Tel. (52 55) 52 62 29 04/05
Fax (52 55) 52 54 50 21
www.sodexhapass-mx.com

MOROLCR

"SODEXHO PASS

CASABLANCA
Tel, {212) 22 98 96 31
Fax{212) 22989575

NEW CALEDGHIA
RESTAURATION FRANGCAISE
NOUMEA

Tel. (687) 41 45 80

Fax (687) 414581

e-mail: sodexho@oflratel.nc

WIGERYA

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
PORT HARCOURT

Tel (234-84) 232 218
Fax {234-84) 238 334

HORWAY

SODEXHO
ETTERSTAD

Tel. (47) 2208 91 00
Fax(47) 2208 9101
www.sodexho-no.com

ABRA
osLo
Tel.{47) 8153 3090
Fax(47) 23396910

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
SANDNES

Tel.(47)51 707172
Fax (47)51707173

PERG

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
LiMA

Tel {51-1) 441 5111
Fax (51-1) 422 9702

FOLAND

SODEXHO

WARSAW

Tel. (48) 22 338 9600

Fax (48) 22 338 9601
email: info@sodexho.com.pl
www.sodexho.com.pl

SODEXHO PASS
WARSAW

Tel. (48) 225351t 11
fax (48) 22 5351219
www.sodexhopass.pl

POLYNESEA
SODEXHO
PAPEETE - Tahiti

Tel. (689)43 9273

Fax (689) 4109 44
e-mail: scdexho@mail.pf

OGRTUGAL
SODEXHO

LISBOA

Tel. (351) 21 371 5204
Fax (351) 21386 0222

ATAR

TEYSEER SERVICES COMPANY

DOHA

Tel. (974) 442 85 05 or 06
fFax (974)4428070
www.1eyseer-services.com

REUNING 1SLARD
SODEXHO REUNION
S&iTE CLOTILDE

Te! (3314012627318 32
Fax{33)10)2 62 73 18 40

EOMARTA

SODEXHO PASS
BUCAREST

Tel. {40) 21 232 99 52-60
Fax {40) 21 232 88 08

or (40) 21 233 1478
www.sodexhopass.ro

RUSSIA

SODEXHO

MOsSCow

Tel. {7 095) 745 50 85
Fax (7 095) 745 50 54
www.sodexho.ru

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO EURASIA

YUZNO SAKHALINSK
Tel, (7-4242) 727 020
Fax (7-4242) 727 0N

RIYAD
Tel. (966-1) 478 52 80
Fax (966-1) 477 72 51




LINOAPORE
SODEXHO
SINGAPORE

Tel. (65) 67438998
Fax (65)6745 22 32
www.sodexha-sg.com

UNIVERSAL REMOTE
SITE SERVICES
SINGAPORE

Tel, (65) 6463 90 52
Fax (65) 6465 74 89

SODEXHO

BRATISLAVA

Tel. (421) 2 44 88 05 50-2
Fax (421) 244 88 01 56
SODEXHO PASS

BRATIS

SODEXHO
LIUBLIANA

Tel. (386) 14 23 30 32
Fax (386) 14 2316 29
e-mail: sodexho@siol.net

Sivi

SULH A
SODEXHO

RIVONIA

Tel. (27) 11 803 66 00

Fax(27) 11803 67 85

s JAVIS
SODEXHO

SEQUL

Tel. (82) 2 594 29 43
Fax (82) 2 594 29 44
www.sodexho-kr.com

SODEXHO

SANTA COLOMA DE CERVELLO
(BARCELONA)

Tel. (34) 93 635 22 00

Fax (34) 93 630 88 85
SODEXHO PASS

MADRID

Tel. {34) 91 44528 66

Fax {34) 91594 17 58
www.sodexhopass.es
Subiznd
SOCAT
MUSCAT
Tel. (968) 60 34 05
Fax (968) 6043 01

SODEXHO
STOCKHOLM

Tel. (46) & 775 58 00
Fax (46)8 1900 51

wwiv.sodexho-se.com

A

ACC

NORRKOPING
Tel.(46) 11 28 59 00
Fax (46) 11 18 52 10

DAR ES SALAM

Tel /Fax (255) 222 775 142
THAILAND

UNIVERSAL AMARIT
CATERING COMPANY
BANGKOK

Tel. (66-2) 381 1204 0r 10 20
Fax (66-2} 3811209

HIRE

SODEXHO

ROTTERDAL:

Tel{31) 10 28842 &8
1)102884222

wewwr.sodexho-nl.com

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO

HOORN

Tel (31-229) 232 344

Fax(31-229) 238 808

TUHIEA

SODEXHO

TUNIS

Tel (216-71) 861 899
Fax (216-71) 862 246

SABA
TUNIS
Tel. {216-71) 862 777
Fax (216-71) 860 333

SODEXHOQ PASS

TUNIS BELVEDERE

Tel. {216-71) 844 538 or 845 755
Fax (216-71) 849 793

PURIEY

SODEXHO TOPLU YEMEK
ISTANBUL

Tel. (90) 216 474 57 40
Fax(90)216 47497 38

SODEXHO PASS
MECIDIYEROY ISTANBUL

Tel. (90} 212 216 91 70 or 80
fax (90} 2122169515

KELVIN CATERING SERVICES
ABU DHABI

Tel.(971-2) 64 485 30
Fax(97.1-2) 64 475 74

[RIEIRRNS
SODEXKO

LONDON

Tel. (44) 20 781506 10
Fax (44) 20 7832 78 32
www.sodexho-uk.com

SODEXHO BUSINESS
AND INDUSTRY
KENLEY

Tel. (44) 208763 12 12
fax (44)20 8763 1044
www.sodexho-uk.com

SODEXHO HEALTHCARE
ALDERSHOT {Mandara)
Tel. (44) 1252 352 000
Fax (44) 1252 352 052
www.sodexho-uk.com

SODEXHO DEFENSE
ALDERSHOT (St. Annes)
Tel. (44) 1252 353 100
Fax (44) 1252 353 101
www.sodexho-uk.com

SODEXHO LEISURE
ALPERTON

Tel. (44) 20 8566 92 22
Fax (44) 20 8991 96 36
vy sodexho-uk.com
SODEXHO EDUCATION
SWINDON

Tel. (44) 1793 515112
Fax (44) 1793615075
www.sodexho-uk.com

CATAMARAN CRUISERS/
BATEAUX LONDON
LONDON

Tel.(44) 2078393572
Fax (44) 20 7839 10 34
www.bateauxlondon.com

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
ABERDEEN — Scetland
Tel.(44) 1224 324 388
Fax (44) 1224 324 425

SODEXHO PASS
ALDERSHOT

Tel. (44) 1252 369 711
Fax (44) 1252 369 705
www.sodexhopass.co.uk

UNITED KINGDOM
DETENTION SERVICES
LONDON

Tel. (44) 2077 257210
Fax (44) 20772572 11

s Pl

Head Office: -

Parc d’Activités du Pas-du-Lac
3, avenue Newton
78180 Montigny-le-Bretonneux - France

P.0. Box:
BP 100

78883 Saint-Quentin-en-Yvelines Cedex - France

URITED [
BATEAUX NEW YORK
Tel. (1) 212352 90 09
Fax (1) 212352 13 67

www.bateauxnewyork.com

DOYON UNIVERSAL SERVICES ; !
ANCHORAGE - Alaska
Tel. (1) 907 522 13 00
Fax (1) 907 522 35 31

SODEXHO NORTH AMERICA
GAITHERSBURG - Maryland
Tel, (1) 301 987 40 00

Fax (1) 301987 44 39
www.sodexho-usa.com

SODEXHO PASS
NEWTON - Massachusetts
Tel (1) 617 630 99 55

Fax (1) 61763095 17
www.sodexhopassusa.com

SPIRIT CRUISES
NORFOLK - Virginia
Tel. (1) 757 627 29 00
Fax (1) 757 64093 15
www.spiritcruises.com

THE WOOD COMPANY
ALLENTOWN ~ Pennsylvania
Tel.{1) 610 395 38 00
Fax(1)610398 1599
www.woodco.com

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
HARAHAN - Louisiana

Tel. (1) 504 733 57 61

Fax (1) 504 731 16 79
www.universalsodexho.com

Shpins UL
SODEXHO

CARACAS

Tel. (58} 212 266 60 11
Fax {58) 212 266 95 21

SODEXHO PASS
CARACAS

Tel, (58) 212 206 55 11
Fax (58) 212 206 54 34
www.sodexho-pass.com.ve

UNIVERSAL SODEXHO
MARACAIBO

Tel. (58) 261 787 6155/ 6201
Fax (58) 261 787 5395

Tel.:(33)(0)1 308575 00
Fax: (33) (0)1 30 43 09 58
www.sodexho.com
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SODEXHO GROUP

o Other highlights of the year

o Listing of SopexHo ALuaNCE's shares on
the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE:
SDX).

e Issuance of 1 billion eurc in bonds.

o New management team
in the United Kingdom

In April and March 2002, Mark Shipman
and Mark Apams were named Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officer,
respectively, of Sopexno in the United King-
dom and Ireland. Since 1997, Mark
Swipman held the post of Chief Executive
Officer of Woop Dinimg Services, which was
acquired by SopexHo ALLIANCE in June 2001
and is now part of SopexHo, Inc. Mark
Apams was the Chief Financial Officer of
Woop DivinG Services. Under their leader-
ship, Woob DininG Services achieved strong
annual growth in revenues and net in-
come. We are confident in the success of
the new management team's action plans
to improve profitability, which are already
underway.

t Listing on the New York Stock
Exchange

he United Siates is the world's fargest
1500 end management services market,
and SepexHe is number one in this market,
which represents 50% of our consolidated
revenues and 37% of our employees. In
listing our shares on the New York Stock
Exchange, we sought to enhance the
recognition of the Sobex+o brand as well
as to motivate our American colleagues by
making it possible for them to awn shares
of SopexHo stock and thereby participate
mare fully in the Group's growth and per-
formance. On April 3, 2002, So0ExHO
ALuance became listed on the New York
Stock Exchange. With a ticker symbol of
SDX, SopexHo shares are negotiated in the
form of American Depositary Shares (ADS),
and one ADS is equivalent to one ordinary
share of Sopexto Awance. No new shares
were issued in connection with the listing.

r1 Bond issuance

On March 25, 2002, SopexHo issued bonds
totaling 1 billion euro, maturing in 2009,
and bearing interest at 5.875%. The bond
issuance refinanced the credit facilities

For the year ended August 31, 2002, revenues and Group net income increased by 5.6% and 32.7%, respectively, as
compared to the prior year, following the consolidation for a full year of Woop DiNING Services and SoceRes, as well as SopexHo,
Inc., in which the Group acquired the previously publicly-held shares in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001,

These increases were achieved in a climate of worldwide recession, which weighed heavily on commercial enterprises.
In the United States, revenues in the Business and Industry segment were down 8%, although EBITA maintained its prior

In contrast, in the United Kingdom, the impact of a rapid deterioration in operating performance was exacerbated by the
significance of the Business and Industry segment, which accounts for more than two-thirds of the region’s activities. These
disappointing results led Group management to appoint a new management team in.the United Kingdom in April 2002.

obtained at the end of fiscal 2001 in
connection with the acquisition of the
53% of Sopexro, INC. held by third parties
and the acquisitions of Waop Dining
SERVICES and SOGERES.

5
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T 2001-2002 FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

&2 Ouring the year, the number of sites
increased from 24,325 to 24,681, as
follows:

13,172 businesses and government
agencies,

¢ 5,363 schools, colleges and
universities,

o 3,345 healthcare institutions,

* 1,679 senior residences,

» 1,083 remote sites,

o 39 river and harbor cruise vessels.

Today SODEXHO ALLIANCE operates in

74 countries and as of August 31, 2002

had 315,141 employees.

For the year, consolidated revenues totaled

12.6 billion euro, a 5.6% increase, as

follows:

I Organic growth 1.9%
¢ Acquisitions 6.2%

Currency effect (2.5%)
o1
The acquisition-refated increase in
revenues primarily arose from the twelve-
month contribution of Wooo Dining
Seavices and Soceres in fiscal 2002, as com-
pared to two months in fiscal 2001,

The currency effect resulted mainly from
the 6% appreciation of the euro against
the U.S. doflar in the second half of fiscal
2002.

Businesses were most profoundly affected
by the worldwide economic downturr; site
closings, massive layoffs, and spending
cutbacks by our clients reduced the num-
ber of consumers and decreased the de-
mand for catering services. These unfavor-
able ecanomic conditions took a tolf on the
organic growth of both revenues and
EBITA. The Education and Healthcare
segments continued to grow steadily, with
organic.growth rates of 5% and 6%,
respectively.
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Condensed consolidated

income statement Year ended Year ended % change
(in millions of euro) August 31, 2002 August 31, 2001

Revenues 12,612 11,943 5.6
Gross profit 1,828 1,774 3.0
Qverheads (1,301) (1,188) 9.5
EBITA 528 586 (10.0)
Net financial expense (166) (122) 35.3
Net exceptional income (expense) 23 {(51) N.S.
Group net income 183 138 32.7
Earnings per share (in euro) 1.15 1.00 15.5
Average number of shares outstanding

(in millions) 158.8 1382 14.9

a EBITA

EBITA totaled 528 million euro, down 10%
from the prior year (7% at constant exchange
rates). This decline mainly arose from the
vastly deteriorated performance of our sub-
sidiary in the United Kingdom. The EBITA
margin was 4.2%, compared to 4.9% in fis-
cal 20071. Excluding the United Kingdom, the
EBITA margin would have been 4.7%.

@ Group net income

Group net income after exceptional items
rose to 183 million euro, as compared to
138 million euro in fiscal 2001, an increase
of 32.7%.

1-Z GROWTH IN REVENUES AND EBITA BY ACTIVITY
Growth in revenues Fiscal Year Fiscal Year %
and EBITA by activity ended ended change

fin miflions of euro)

August 31, 2002

August 31, 2001

Food and Management Services

Remote Sites

North America 5,995 5,657 6

Continental Europe 3413 3,034 12

United Kingdom and Ireland 1,674 1,732 (3)

Rest of the warld 566 581 (3)

Total 11,648 11,004 6

590 579 2

Service Vouchers and Cards 279 249 12
River and Harbor Cruises

95 111 (15)

Fiscal Year
ended
August 31, 2002

EBITA by activity
(in miltions of euro)

Fiscal Year %

ended
August 31, 2001

change

Food and Management Services

Remote Sites

North America 297 295 0

Continental Europe 140 129 8

United Kingdom and Ireland 14 102 (86)

Rest of the world 7 0 NS

Total 458 526 (13)

26 30 (13)

Service Vouchers and Cards 77 1 26

River and Harbor Cruises 2 7 NS
Corporate Expenses (35)

hde) e
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For fiscal 2002, opesations outside the euro zone accounted for 74.5% of revenues
(of which 49.7% were in U.S. dollars) and 59.4% of EBITA (54.6% of which were in

U.S. dollars).

1-2-1 FOOD AND MANAGEMENT
SERVICES

Food and Management Services represents
92% of consofidated revenues and 81% of
EBITA, before corporate expenses. Reve-
nues rose to 11.6 biliion euro, an increase
of 5.9%, of which 6.5% came from
acquisitions and a negative 2.4% from
currency effects. Acquisition growth
resulted from the acquisitions of Soceses
and Woop Dining Services in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2001. Despite a difficult
economic climate, organic growth of 1.7%
was achieved,

2 Analysis by region

o North America
in North -America, revenues increased by
6% to 6 billion euro, of which 8.6% re-
sulted from the acquisition of Woob Dining
Services and 0.4% from organic growth,
offset by a negative currency effect of 3%.
Of particular note were the subsidiary’s
significant wins in the defense market,
with the reaffirmation in July 2002 of a
large contract with the Umites Srovis

sz Coess, walyed 2t 857 millian ¢

miflinn euro
the US

Healthcare achieved strong organic
growth, in part from the expansion into
multiservices on existing sites as well as
with the signing of several significant new
contracts, including Universisy Hospirals of
Cleveiand (Ohio), LovoLa UNiveRsITY MeDiCat
Center in Chicago (Hliinois), and Stamroro
Hospial in Connecticut.

The Education segment alsc achieved a
strong performance. in primary and sec-
ondary schools, most of the increases in
revenues on existing sites resulted from
the deployment of creative solutions such

‘as Kips Way Care, CrossRoaosCase and

EDZone, 2 British innovation adapted to
the U.S. market. Significant contracts were
signed with Beaurort COUNTY SCHOOL
District in South Carolina, Guitsorp Couny
Scroat Disteict in North Caroling. in higher
education, important contracts were

i signed with Cueerazi Usversiry in Califor-

nia and the UniversiTy 0F WISCONSHi.

in Business and Industry, despite new
contracts signed with, for example, Perot
SysTems, CHICAGO MUSEUM OF SCIENCE AND
INDUSTRY, MERRILL LYNCH ASSET MANAGEMENT
and BewSoutk, our revenues were down
8% given the difficult economic environ-
ment. This decline reflected site closures,
reductions in customers on-site, and client
decisions to reduce catering seivices,
which are 10% of the activity in Business
and Industry and declined by 20%.
Several contracts signed in 2002 will
commence operations in 2003, such as
Sany PicTures, MeTLiFe, Feoeray REserve Bang
in Atlanta, and NATIowwiDS TRANING CENTER,
and are expected to fead to renewed
growth in the upcoming year.

In Canada, organic growth continued
strongly.

EBITA in North America of 297 million was
on par with the prior year. With the inte-
gration of Woop DinmG Services for & full
year, the EBITA margin was 5%, compared
to 5.2% in the prior year. Synergies and
improvements in food cost management at
the sites improved gross profitability. How-
ever, 3 number of factors weighed on the
EBITA margin: increases in overheads with
the creation of a new division in the
Healthcare segment; weaker initial mar-
gins at Woop Diving Seavices as compared
10 SobexHo, INC.; the decline in catering
services; and an increase in employee
medical insurance costs.

o Continental Europe

in Continental Europe, revenues rose 1o
3.4 billion euro, an increase of 12.5% over
the prior year. Acquisition growth of 7.9%
resuited almost entirely from the integra-
tion of Soceres for a full year. Organic
growth in revenues was 4.9%.

fFrance, Ntaly, the Netherlands and the

o counries in Certral and Eastern Europe

i ifornis. These important contracts affirm 3
i our development strategy in this segment.

2vpanding their
5. in 20dition, ron-food
¢ double digit growth,
£ parl 10 ContiaCt wins gener-
ated by our subsidiary, Auivs, such as with
Cisco in Belgium and Germany.

In France, the Business and Industry
segment had positive growth, defying the

- economic slowdown affecting not only the

high technology sector, but aiso some of
the more traditional sectors of the econo-
my, such as the automobile industry. A
noteworthy contract was signed with
DaNONE's VITAPOLE RESEARCH AND DEviLop-
MENT CENTER.

In Sweden, activities in the transportation
sector suffered the fatl-out from the events
of September 11. Elsewhere, the impor-
tance to the Swedish economy of the
telecommunications, information technolo-
gy and engineering sectors was a limiting
factor during the period. Nonetheless, a
significant contract was signed in June
2002 with the municipality of Stockhalm
giving us the management of equipment
provided for the use of handicapped indi-
vicuals.

I Strong performances achleved in the

Healthcare and Senior segments through-
out Continental Europe aliowed us to
maintain growth rates close to those of
prior years,

EBITA grew by 8%, with SOGERES
contributing 12.7 million euro. Following
the significant increases in food costs in
the prior year, our subsidiaries in France
succeeded in negotiating pricing increases
on more than 80% of their contracts.
Faod cost management and margins im-
proved significantly as a resuft. £BITA de-
clined in other countries, most notably in
Sweden and in Italy, where the number of
man-hours fost as a result of worker strikes
affecting client sites increased.
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¢ United Kingdom and Ireland

In the United Kingdom and Ireland, rev-
enues totaled 1.7 billion euro, a decline of
3.3%, of which a negative 1% was
organic. The currency impact was a nega-
tive 1.5% and the remaining difference
was attributable to the third quarter sale
of Lockrart, 3 subsidiary whose activity is
the distribution of kitchen equipment, not
a core activity of the Group.

New contract wins allowed the Education
segment to achieve satisfactory organic
growth. A prestigious multiservice contract
was signed with the RovaL Air Foree in the
Defense segment. In the Business and
Industry segment, our subsidiary was
awarded a catering contract for the
CommonwealtH GaMEs. Multiservice activi-
ties continued to develop. However,
Business and Industry was affacted by the
economic slowdown and the significant
decline in demand for catering services. In
Healthcare, revenues dectined with ¢
political cimare fzvoring self-operation

™ 102 million su
o euroin fisce’
nen princicsd

¢ of the Busin

thar twe-thirGs of the regior.'s revenues.
Faced with reductions in meal subsidies by
our ciignis and a decrease in the number
of consumers at our sites, our teams were
not sble to adapt their cost structures
quickly enough. In addition, a number of
recently signed or renegotiated contracts
were determined to be unprofitable, and a
poorly managed entry into hotel manage-
ment services generated operating losses.
Poorly controlled overheads and the
installation of a new information system
also weighed on profitability. In addition,
a restructuring charge of 11 million euro
has been recorded as an exceptional item.
Also included in exceptional items for fis-
cal 2001-2002 was a 32 million euro
charge (22 million euro, net of taxes)
relating to assets recorded at the Lanp
TECHNOLOGY subsidiary for which realization
was determined to be uncertain during
fiscal 2001-2002 (See Note 4.2 to the
consolidated financial statements).

The new management team has put into
place an ambitious action plan, for which
certain costs were recorded in fiscal 2002,
The top priority for the next two to three
years is the return 10 a satisfactory EBITA
margin. This will involve in-depth pro-
grams to make our contracts more profit-
able, to train and motivate our teams, to
tighten on-site management of food and
personnel costs, and to reduce support
function overheads.

e Rest of the World

in the Rest of the World, revenues of
566 million euro were down 2.6%, as a
result of a negative currency efiect of

more than 10%. However, organic growth
was 6.5%.

Latin America continued its expansion,
despite an unfavorable economic climate
in the industrial sector, with several
important new multiservice contracts, such
as 1BM in Chile, Pery, Venezuela and
Columbia, Creank in Chile and Peru, and
NESTLE in Argentina and Chile, which
contributed to an overall organic growth of
10% in that region. In Chile, our teams
won two initial contracts for the manage-
ment of five correctional facilities, a mar-
ket with significant potential.

Mainland China saw significant growth,
with strong performances across all seg-
ments including contracts signed with
Halgr, the Chinese leader in electrical
appliances, a multiservice contract with
ProcTer and GamsLe in Guangzhou, and
the FRencH Scroot at the Newr University oF

Fine Arvs in Peking. Fallowing our entry

int Healihcare market, n

re signec with tne

i Australia, we continued our strategy
of selective growth, the development of
the multiservice activity and growing
revenues on existing sites. Of particufar
note, was the contract signed with GRiFFiTH
Briseant, one of the largest universities in
the country.

EBITA for these regions fose to 7 million
euro, confirming a return 1o profitability.

1-2-2 REMOTE SITES
Revenues from remote site operations
grew 2% to 590 million euro. This growth
included 3% acquisition growth from the
integration of MinesiTe CateriNG, a com-
pany in Western Australia acquired at the
beginning of the year, organic growth of
1%, and a negative currency effect of 2%.
Strong development in petroleum activities
in the North Sea and Alaska was offset by
the slowdown in activity on gas platforms
in the Gulf of Mexico. The slowdown in
growth in the second half of the fiscal year
resulied from the non-renewal of the
CHevron contract in Kazakhstan and the
completion of two large projects in Latin
America (the construction of a mine and a
drilling field). However, we have been
awarded food and management services
contracts for the operational phase of both
of the projects, which will commence in
fiscal 2003. Additional significant con-
tracts have been signed with Nagors
OrrsHore in the United States, Camisea in
Peru, ScLurserGer in the Middle East and
ARGYLE Dianionp Ming in Australia,

EBITA of 26 million eura was down 13%
from the prior year. This decline resulted
mainly from currency effects as well as

strong competition and pressure on our
clients to reduce costs on large projects in
Africa, and finally, from the weaker mar-
gins of Mingsite CATERING in Australia.

$-2-3 SERVICE VOUCHERS
AND CARDS

Now present in 26 countries, SODEXHO PAss
had revenues of 279 million euro, an
increase of 12% over the prior year, net
of a negative currency effect of 7%. For
the fourth year in a row, organic growth
was in the neighborhood of 20%, as a
result of improvements in the revenue mix
and strong development in Europe. This
growth resulted from the implementation
of creative solutions, value creators for our
clients.

In the employee benefits area, Sooexro
Puss implemented a new internet tool,
E-SPL which facilitates, accelerates, and
validates the check arder process. In the
aree of sociel benefits, the research into
solutions adapted 1o the needs of institu-
tions led to the signing of a contract to
provide 244,000 students in 550 schools
in the RHONE-ALPES DEPARTMENT in France

with a “Culture card” allowing them to |

buy or rent school books.

The total issue volume of service vouchers
and cards (face value of the service vouch-
ers and cards multiplied by their number)
reached 5.9 billion euro.

EBITA reached 77 million euro, an in-
crease of 26% compared to fiscal 2001,
This growth was net of a negative foreign
currency impact of 4.7%. The EBITA mar-
gin increased by 3% in part as a result of
the higher volumes which allowed us to
better absorb our fixed production costs,
and secondly from the exchange of savoir
faire and experiences between countries.

e

RIVER AND HARBOR CRUISES

River and Harbor Cruises revenues of
95 million represent less than 1% of
the Group's revenues.

EBITA was 2 miflion euro, as 46% of the
revenues for this activity are generated in
the United States, where the impacts of
September 11 and the recession were felt.

i-2-5

CORPORATE EXPENSES

Corporate expenses of 35 million euro
were down 7% from the prior year, despite
the costs related to the listing of Sopexwo
Atuance-on the New York Stock Exchange,
dlustrating Group management's efforts to
control corporate expenses.

NET FINANCIAL EXPENSE

$-d-G

Net financial expense totaled 166 million
euro, as compared ta 122 million euro in

fiscal 2001. Higher interest expense of
140 million euro, as compared to 124 mil-
lion euro in fiscal 2001, resulted from the
impact on a full year of the acquisition
financing arranged for the June 2001
transactions. in fiscal 2002, financial
provisions totaled 26 million euro, of
which 19 million euro on SODEXHO ALLIANCE
shares held by the Group to be used for
stock compensation programs. The related
stock options are exercisable over periods
ranging from one to ten years at a higher
exercise price than the closing price of the
share as of August 31, 2002.

1-#-7 NET EXCEPTIONAL EXPENSE
Net exceptional expense totaled 23 million
euro and included the following principal

elements:

= A gain of 49 million euro (37 million, net
of tax) on the sale in May 2002 of the
Lockwart subsidiary in the United Kingdom;

» A gain of 37 million euro representing
the reduction in liabifities related to stock
option shares in connection with the ac-
quisition of Sopexso, INC. (see note 4.2 in
the consolidated financial statements); this
gain is partially offset by a 19 million euro
provision included in net financial expense;

» A provision of 32 million euro (22 million
euro net of tax) on the current assets of
Lanp TecHnotogy in the United Kingdom;

o A provision for 11 mitlion euro related to
a lawsuit in the United States; and,

® Restructuring expenses and costs to exit
certain contracts in the United Kingdom,
totaling 11 million euro.

$-2-§ INCOME TAXES

income taxes of 126 million euro repre-
sented an effective tax rate of 33%.
Excluding non-taxable and non-deductible
items, the effective rate was comparable to
the prior year rate of 36%.

t-2-% GOODWILL AMORTIZATION

Goodwill amortization increased by 54%
mainly as a result of the twelve months of
amortization of the goodwill related to the
June 2001 acquisition of the remaining
shares of SODExHO, INC.

1-2-90 MINORITY INTERESTS

Minority interests in net income were
13 million eurg, compared to 67 miltion
euro for the prior year, as a result of the
ownership of 100% of Soptxuo, Inc. for a
full year.




F-2  FINANCIAL POSITION AS OF AUGUST 31, 2002

The following table sets forth certain cash flow items for fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2002:
Year ended August 31, (in miflions of euro) 2002 2001
Net cash provided by operating activities 619 554
Net cash used in investing activities (315) (1,959)
Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities

.
e

For fiscal 2002, net cash flow from oper-
ating activites amounted to 619 million
euro, an increase of 12% over the prior
year, confirming the quality of the Group's
financial model. Cash provided by operat-
ing activities totaled 391 million euro.
Cash flows from changes in working capi-
tat from operations totaled 228 million
euro. About half of this improvement came
from the Service Vouchers and Cards ac-
tivity, with the remainder resulting from
business growth and the efforts of our op-
erational teams to improve collections of
receivables, a strategic priority for the
Group.

Net capital expenditures of 268 million
euro represented 2.1% of Group revenues.
During the current year, significant invest-
ments in information systems were made
in the principal countries where the Group
aperates.

Acquisition expenditures in fiscal 2002
totaled 97 million euro and mainly
" comprised the acquisition of the 40%
remaining shares of Soceres in France and
of Minesite CATERING in Australia,

In May 2002, LockHart was sold for 61 mil-
lion euro.

in March 2002, we issued bonds totaling
i billion euro and maturing in 2009.
Proceeds of the bond offering were used
1o refinance the credit facilities arranged at
the end of fiscal 2001.

Megative exchange effects on cash
balances increased net debt by 47 million
2uro. Despite this, net debt of 1,363 mil-
tion euro was reduced by 205 million euro
during the year and represents 56% of our
shareholders’ equity including minority
interests.

e easelinfcasRandlcashYeqtivalent

(70 1,763

Total financial debt of 2,693 millien euro
as of August 31, 2002 mainly comprised
three bond issues totaling 1,605 million
euro and U.S. dollar credit facilities total-
ing 818 milion U.S. dollars. The remaining
debt consists of capital lease debt and
other credit lines.

As in prior years, the Group's policy
continues to be to finance acguisitions
through borrowings in the acquired com-
pany’s currency, in order to reduce
curcency exchange risks, and generally at
fixed rates of interest depending on mar-
ket conditions. As of August 31, 2002,

92% of our borrowings were at fixed rates |

and our average interest a
As of August 31, 2002, the Group nad un
used crediz facilities 1oteling 122 miilion
euro.

Further, as of August 31, 2002, Group off
balance sheet commitments totaled
143 million (see note 4.22 to the consoli-
dated financia! statements), representing
6% of shareholders' equity.

1-4 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The Group's consolidated financial state-
ments are prepared in accordance with the
CRC Regulation §9-02. The principal rules
are as follows:

T-4-1 REVENUES

In the Food and Management Services,
Remote Sites and River and Harbor Cruises
activities, revenue is recognized in the
period in which services are provided
pursuant to the terms of the contractual

relationships with clients. Revenues for the
Service Vouchers and Cards activity include
commissions received from customers,
commissions received from affiliates, and
investment income realized on the nomi-

nal value of the vouchers during the period
from their issuance through redemption.

CURRENCY TRANSLATION

For subsidiaries located in foreign coun-
tries, assets and liabilities are translated
using the end of period exchange rate.
Income statement and cash fiow statement
line items are translated using the average
exchange rate for the year, calculated
using monthly averages.

Exchange rates used are obtained from the
Bourse de Paris and other international
financial markets.

The difference between the transtation of
the income statement at average and
period end rates, as well as the difference
between the opening balance sheet ac-
counts as translated at beginning and
of pericd rates is recorded

s \

exen:

ing fram intragroun transactions ir for
currencies during the vear are recorded in
the income statement.

1-4-3 GOODWILL

Goodwill represents the excess of acquisi-
tion cost over the identified assets and lia-
bilities assumed, including market share.
Due to the long-term nature of the Group's
business, goodwill is generally amortized
over thirty years (on a pro rata basis in the
year of acquisition).

1-4-4 MARKET SHARES

In the allocation of purchase price with
respect to the acquisitions of SobexHo, InC.
(formerly, SODEXHO MARRIOTT SERVICES, INC.),
WooD DINING SERVICES, SOGERES, SODEXHO
Services Group Lo (formerly, GARDNER
MERCHANT), SODEXHO SCANDINAVIAN AB

f

(formerly, Partena), and Universat SERVICES,
a portion of the difference between the cost
of the shares acquired and the Group's
equity in the underlying net assets of the
entities acquired has been recognized as
market share, totaling 2,939 million euro
as of August 31, 2002. This intangible
asset represents the value attributed to the
significant market shares held by the Group
in the geographic regians specific to the
acquisitions {the United Kingdom and
Ireland, the United States, the Netherlands,
France, Australia and Sweden).

Market share is principally determined
based on an average of multiples of reve-
nues and EBITA achieved by the acquired
companies in the applicable countsies as
compared to unrelated recent transactions
in the marketplace and is reviewed annu-
ally for diminution in value.

Market shares are not emoriized in the
consolidated financial statemenis. 1 there
is a significant dims

share value for

ihe maiket

pians are either recarded in the o
sheet (France, ltaly) o 2re offset by asseis
held in externally managed funds (princi-
pally in the United States and the United

Kingdom).

$-4-6 STOCK OPTIONS

in connection with its stock option plans,
the Group has acquired SopexMO ALLIANCE
shares. A liability is recorded if, at the bal-
ance sheet date, the market price of the
shares acquired is higher than the execise
price of the options.

If the number of treasury shares acquired
is less than the number of options awarded
and potentially exercisable, a liability is
recorded for the difference between the
market price at the end of the period and
the exercise price, multiplied by the num-
ber of remaining shares to be accuired.

o0
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< SODEXHO ALLIANCE SA

2-1 ISSUED CAPITAL

As of August 31, 2002, the issued capital
of Sopexro ALtiance totaled 636,085,664
euro, comprising 159,021,416 shares at
4 euro per share. As of August 31, 2001,
issued capital totaled 630,238,616 euro.

Z-1-% CHANGES IN CAPITAL

During fiscal 2002, the exercise of equity
warrants and stock options and the is-
suance of capital to employees in connec-
tion with the International Savings Plan,
described more fully in the fiscal 2001
annual report, created 1,461,762 shares.

o Management stock options

As of August 31, 2002, a total of 107,563
management stock subscription options
were outstanding, representing an .aggre-
gate amount of 3,365,576 eurc.

As of August 31, 2002, 2,198,168 man-
agement stock purchase options were out-
standing, representing an aggregate
amount of 102,108,917 euro.

o Significant equity interests

As of August 31, 2002, Beilon sa held
38.69% of the issued capital of Sopexwo
AvLiange sa and Sofinsop, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Sopexwo Actiance, held

an 18.5% direct and indirect interest in
BELLON $A.

Company share repurchase
program

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of
February 5, 2002 authorized the Board of
Directors to effect a stock repurchase pro-
gram, after having reviewed the prospec-
tus issued on December 20, 2001 and ap-
proved by the Commission des Opérations
de Bourse under number 01-1469,

This authorization was used in fiscal 2002
to repurchase 2,123,500 shares with a par
value of 4 eurc.

In the context of maintaining a stable
share price, shareholders will be asked to
give the Board an 18-month authorization
to buy back Company shares on the open
market subject to compliance with the law
and the following specific fimits:
Maximum purchase price
Maximum number

of shares: 10% of issued capital
Shares purchased under the authorization
may be:

* Used to optimize management of the
Company's assets and finances.

* Used o stabilize the price of the Com-
pany's shares.

© Used to grant stock options to employ-
ees of the Company and/or of Sooexko
ALLIANCE member comparies.

50 euro

« Exchanged for other securities, in
particular in conjunction with acquisitions
or the issue of share equivalents.

» Canceled, held, sold or transferred.

2-1-2 ACQUISITION OF EQUITY
INTERESTS

On Navember 16, 2001, SODEXHO ALLIANCE
acquired 40% of the capital of Soceres
from BNP Parigas.

2-1-3 DIVIDENDS

Following the capital issuance on October
18, 2001, the exercise of equity warrants
and stock options, a total of 159,021,416
shares carry dividend rights.

The Board of Directors has recommended
paying a net dividend of 0.61 euro per
share, unchanged from last year. Including
the tax credit of 0.305 euro, the total
distribution comes to 0.915 euro per
share. This represents a total payout of
97,003,064 euro, up 9% from the prior
year and representing 53% of Group net
income.

Pursuant to article 1.223-16 of the
Commercial Code, the table below shows
dividend payments for the last four years,
as well as the recommended dividend for
fiscal 2002 .

) Fiscal Fiscal @ Fiscal @ Fiscal 2 Fiscal
2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Number of shares outstanding 159,021,416 158,945,502 134,350,116 133,982,788 133,863,768
Dividend per share, before
tax credit (in euro) 061 0.56 0.56 0.445 0.335
Tax credit {in euro) 0.305 0.28 0.28 0.225 0.1675
Dividend per share including
tax credit (in euro) 0.915 0.84 0.84 0.67 0.50
Closing share price on the last rading
izy in Novemoer following
r-end {in sLro; 2800 4570 50.40 43.70 41.30
3! degting or Februzry 4, 2003,
-sphit
2-%1-4 SODEXHO ALLIANCE SA FINANCIAL RESULTS
For the year ended August 31, 2002, SopexHo Atuance sa had net income of 58,760,428 euro.
Income appropriation {in euro)
Net income for the year plus retained earnings brought forward
from prior year 740,762,250
Total to be appropriated 799,522,678
Recommended appropriations;
« Transfer to the legal reserve 584,705
« Net dividend (to be paid on the 159,021,416 shares outstanding, representing
a dividend per share of EUR 0.61 giving rise 10 a tax credit of EUR 0.305) 97,003,064
* Retained earnings 701,934,909




2~1-5 RE-ELECTION AND ELECTION
OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
QF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors will ask sharehold-
ers {0 re-elect Mr. Bernard Beuon, whose
term is expiring, for a term of three years
ending at the Annual Meeting for the fis-
cal year ending August 31, 2005,

The Board of Directors will ask sharehold-
ers lo elect a new director, Mr. Charles
Mittaup, for a term of three years ending
at the Annual Meeting for the fiscal year
ending August 31, 2005.

In addition, the Board of Directors would
like to thank Patrice Douce for his strong
contribution to the development of the
Group over the last thirty years. Mr. Douce
retired during fiscal 2002. As he cannot be
considered an independent Board director,
the Board of Directors does not propose to
request re-election of Mr. Dauce, whose
term expires at the next Annual Meeting.

< OUTLOOK

2-1-6 NAMING OF NEW
CO-AUDITORS

Mr. Ofivier Bewner and Mrs. Andrée Bover
have informed us of their resignation as
co-auditors of the Group, effective as of
this Annual Meeting. The Board of Direc-
tors has proposed the naming of KPMG sa
as joint auditor and Didier Trisaut DE
MENDNVILLE a5 alternate.

The Company thanks Mr. Bewner and Mrs.
Bover for their cooperation during their
eight years of serving as co-auditors,

Z-1-7 RENEWAL OF THE
AUTHORIZATION TO INCREASE
LONG-TERM CAPITAL

The Board of Directors has also asked
shareholders to renew the authorization
given at the February 5, 2002 Annual Meet-
ing to increase the Company's long-term
capital. This authorization was partly used
in fiscal 2002. The renewed authorization
will allow the Board of Directors, on one or

in conclusion, we must consider the pres-
ant and our future.

The present is characterized by three
themes:

o The recession, which began in the United
States in the fourth guarter of 2000 and
rapidly spread through Europe, South
America and Asia. This worldwide eco-
nomic downturn is the most severe seen
since the end of the second world war. Re-
covery will not happen in the United States
in 2003 but is possible in 2004.

o The bursting of the stock market bubble
led to a collapse of the principal stock ex-
changes, less intense but comparable to

“what happened in 1929 and 1979.

o Althaugh our performances for fiscal
2002 did not meet our objectives, the
Group is in good shape: our Group net in-
come increased by 33% and our financial
model is excellent - our cash flow allows
us to finance organic growth, reimburse
debt and increase dividends.

A word about the future. )

o Even if economic conditions do not im-

prove, we have enormous growth poten-

tial that we estimate at 380 billion euro.

= In order to continue to grow our net in-

come and accelerate the organic growth of

our revenues, we must on the one hand,

reduce our overheads and on the other,

focus on our clients to:

—keep our existing clients and improve our
retention rates;

~increase revenues generated on existing
sites; and

several occasions, to issue shares, equity
warrants or other share equivalents or to is-
sue bonus shares to be funded through
earnings, additional paid-in capital, re-
tained earnings or other amounts. Share-
holders will be given either a preferential
right to subscribe the issues or the right to
subscribe the issues on a priority basis. The
authorization will be subject to the follow-
ing limits:

o The aggregate par value of shares issued
under the authorization may not exceed
175 million eurc.

o The aggregate face value of debt secusi-
ties issued under the authorization may not
exceed 1.2 billion euro.

Any bonus share issues paid up by capital-
izing retained earnings, additional paid-in
capital or earnings will not be taken into ac-
count in the 175 million eura ceiling re-
ferred to above.

This blanket authorization is designed to al-
low the Board of Directors to act in the

~win new clients with our innovative and
value-creating service offerings, particu-
larly with those who have not yet out-
sourced the services we provide.
= In addition, we are reinforcing controls.
The Audit Committee and the Board of Di-
rectors asked Pierre Beuon to take direct
responsibility for internal audit and control;
the recruitment of a Director of Internal
Audit is in process. In addition, relations
with external auditors will be centralized,
an overview of risks and of commitments
has been developed and commitments and
delegations are being reviewed,

In 35 years, our revenues have increased
by a factor of 20,000 for four reasons: our
desire to grow, our steady focus on client
needs, the importance of our people and
solid financial control over our develop-
ment in activities that are not capitalin-
tensive and that generate free cash flow.
We will pursue this strategy.

Qur development could alse be described
in another way: “the sum of our successes
is greater than the sum of our errors”.
What are the errors we have made?

One of the greatest strengths of Sopexko is
the loyalty we have with our staff and vice-
versa, However, if we do not admit that at
a given moment, certain executives might
reach the limit of their capability, this
loyalty might become a lack of courage
and even a serious failing.

Less than a month ago, Albert Georot
created an Qperational Committee which
includes the 17 principal executives of the
Group. Its main role is to reinforce the im-

Company's best interests by deciding o the
most appropriate method of raising long-
term capital when the need arises, taking
into account market opportunities.

Any issues to be carried out under this au-
thorization have not yet been decided and
it is impossible to predict future changes in
conditions on the domestic and interna-
tional financial markets. Therefore, at this
time, it is not possible to provide detailed
information about the dilutive impact of any
such issues for individual sharehofders.

In addition, for reasons of the above-
proposed increases in issued capital and in
consideration of the legal requirements of
Law no. 2001-152 of February 19, 2001
pertaining to employee savings plans,
shareholders are asked to vote to authorize
one or more capital issuances reserved for
the benefit of employees participating in &
company savings plan or a voluntary part-
ner savings plan, should the case arise.

plementation of the Group's strategic pri-
orities, notably the acceleration of organic
growth in revenues and net income and to
improve operational management.

The main responsibility of Group manage-
ment is two-fold:

o Promote and name the most effective ex-
ecutives to key posts;

o |dentify the “intra entrepreneurs” of the
future, that is, those who contribute the
most to the satisfaction of the expectations
of our clients, our employees and our
shareholders.

Recent evalutions in our management and
the ¢reation of this Operational Committee
make us very confident in the Group’s
future.

The following are our objectives for fiscal
2003:

= Organic groveth in revenues between 5%
and 6%, approvimately three times that of
fiscal 2002 and 2 progressive return to the
organic growth levels achieved in prior
years;

o A return to an EBITA margin of 4.7%;

o Finally, our objective for Group net in-
come, at constant exchange rates and ex-
cluding exceptional items, is 210 million
euro.

The Board of Directors would like to thank
our clients for their continued trust, our
people who maintain their professionaism
and efficiency every day 1o ensure our suc-
cess around the world, and our sharehold-
ers for their oyalty.

The Board of Directors
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and the Group Senior Executives
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Pres

T ACTIVITIES

1.1 FOOD AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES

B BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Consolidated revenues

In EUR In USD Share of Group  Number  Number
billions  billions revenues  of employees of sites
5.369 4.891 43% 139,800 12,565

« Corporations and public organizations that outsource services choose
Sopexko as @ partner who listens. Always innovative, SopexHo delivers
a full suite of services that enable clients to focus on their core busi-
ness while reducing overheads.

« To meet a variety of customer expectations and improve their qual-
ity of life, Sobex+o customizes its food service concepts and constantly
expands its multi-service offering, which range from reception and jan-
itorial services to conference room management, building maintenance,
and more. )

e Thanks to a dedicated structure, SODEXHO ensures that its international
clients benefit from savoir-faire transfers and purchasing synergies.

o From World Youth Days to the Olympics, Soosxao is alse the naiurel
partner for & warld of meior events

e, SUot

1S COTE Mission.

® PRESTIGE

Private clubs, Associations and Conference centers
Directors Tables and Executive dining rooms

Prestige restaurants and Events

» Refinement, distinction, talent and creativity: for major business
clients and executive diners alike, our promise is a touch of the delight-
ful, plus savoir-fare in the art of everyday living.

 Business meetings, seminars and receptions: SODEXHO PRESTIGE Meets
expectations with the discreet elegance of respect for enduring tradi-
tions in today's busy world.

* SODEXHO PRESTIGE works with master chefs to ensure its cuisine truly
delivers not just fine dining, but passion, on every occasion, for every
customer, on every site.

HEALTHCARE

Consolidated revenues

InEUR  InUSD Share of Group  Number  Number
billions  billions revenues  of employees of sites
2318 2111 18% 56,700 3,345

» Healthcare is a sensitive area, requiring extensive expertise and the
ability to anticipate. Sopexto servas healthcare institutions worldwide,
constantly innovating in myriad ways, and is expanding its range of
services.

By carefully listening to patients, their families and caregivers,
Sobexro responds to each client's needs with an integrated portfolic of
services, including housekeeping, systems maintenance and steriliza-
tion of surgical instruments.

« By providing appetizing meals and attentive service, Sobexno offers
comfort and reassurance 1o patients and their families, for a better
quality of daily life and a sense of security.

W SENIORS

Consolidated revenues

In EUR In USD Share of Group  Number  Number
millions  millions revenues  of employees of sites
740 674 6% 18,900 1,679

 Findings of the Sobexio Research INSTITUTE point to the needs and
expectations of seniors in terms of quality of daily life, and Sopexwo
adapts its offering to their lifestyle.

* Because nursing and residential homes are central to daily life for
these customers, SODExHD serves tasty meals in comfortable, pleasant
surroundings. Through personalized catering, an expanded range of
specialized services, and 24/7 availability, SooexHo puts the zest back
into fife.

o SoDEXHD also provides home services, in answer 1o the desire of many
seniors to maintain their independence and to benefit from personal-
ized assistance.

& EDUCATION

Consolidated revenues
In EUR  InUSD Share of Group Number  Number
billions  hbillions revenues  of employees of sites
3.095 2.819 24% 73,200 5,363

« From nursery schools to universities: public- and private-sector clients
want to satisfy varying expectations, depending on the age group,
while optimizing costs.

« What do children want? Recognition and freedom. What do parents
want? Nutrition education and food safety.

* Creative food service concepts, healthy meals, imaginative environ-
ments, fun and games, pius multi-service management: SobexHo does
it best.

W CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

Consolidated revenues

in EUR  InUSD Share of Group Number  Number
millions  millions revenues  of employees of sites
126 115 1% 1,500 106

e Safety and security are the main pricrities in a prison. Nonetheless,
as in all its activities, Sopexno strives to enhance the quality of daily
life, which for inmates means improving their living conditions. To help
them successfully return to society, inmates receive high-quality serv-
ices and take part in behaviaral training and apprenticeship programs,
in an atmosphere of fairness and respect for self and others,

@ This is why Sopexko operates only with unarmed personnel in demo-
cratic countries that do not aflow the death penalty and where reha-
bilitation and reintegration of inmates into society are a priority.

i REMOTE SITES

Consolidated revenues

in EUR In USD Share of Group  Number  Number
millions  millions revenues  of employees of sites
590 537 5% 20,300 1,083

* Clients in ol and gas, mining, construction and public works want a
service provider capable of handfing all their requirements, often under
extreme conditions.

e In addition to providing food and hote! services, UniverRsaL S0bexHO
leverages over 20 years of experience in providing a range of mare than
40 services at remote sites on land and offshore to make quality of life
a day-to-day reality.

* SopexHo supports local economic and social development by creating
jobs, providing training programs, introducing regional purchasing poli-
cies and forging local partnerships.




P

i.£ SERVICE VOUCHERS AND CARDS

£ SODEXHO PASS

Consolidated revenues

In EUR In USD Share of Group Number
millions millions revenues of employees
279 254 2% 2,700
Number of clients: 257,000
Number of affiliated establishments: 736,101
Number of vouchers issued: 1.45 billion
Isstie volume: EUR 5.9 billion

o Today, employers are looking for new ways to manage fringe bene-
fits, while public services seek ways to manage and better monitor
social benefits. Everyone wants practical, reliable and secure systems.
@ SopExHO Pass sets the pace with operations in 26 countries, more than
700,000 affiliates, and 11 million users each year, who use SooexHo
Pass service vouchers and cards to pay for everything from lunch to
medicines to home care.

@ S00EXHO Pass innovates and constantly expands the range of its
payment solutions, to simplify and improve everyday life for its clients,
affifiates and users.

# GROUP SENIOR EXECUTIVES

THE EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE

ALBERT GEORGE

Group Chief Operating Officer
SODEXHO ALLIANCE

Chairman of the Executive
Committee

ELsaBETH CARPENTIER
Senior Vice President
Human Resources

Jean-MicHEL DHENAIN

CEO, Continental Europe

Vice President of the Executive
Committee

SIAN HERBERT-JONES
Chief Financial Officer

MICHEL LANDEL

CEOQ, North America

Vice President of the Executive
Committee

Ciopine Pincemin
Senior Vice President
Corporate Communications

MiCHEL FRANCESCHI
Managing Director

OPERATIONAL LEADERSHIP
TEAM

EmmanueL Barrit Spain and Portugal
SVP, Eurcpean Large Accounts
Development

Business and Industry

Food and Management Services

Europe

PIERRE HENRY
Managing Director

Perr Husta
Managing Director

Roo Bonp

President, School Services

Food and Management Services
USA Central Europe

Rick BROCKLAND

President, Higher Education Services
food and Management Services

USA

Worldwide Market Champion, Education

NicoLas Japy
President
UNiveRsal SODEXHO
ANTONING CIRRINCIONE
Managing Director

Service Vouchers and Cards
South America

Remote Sites

Garey C, Knox
President
Horst De HaaN

Managing Director

food and Management Services
Germany

Canada

MicHeL LANDEL

Food and Management Services

Service Vouchers and Cards
Western Europe, North Africa and China

Food and Management Services

{Austria, Czech Republic, Greece,
Hungary, Poland, Slovakia)

Worldwide Market Champion,

Food and Management Services

1.3 RIVER AND HARBOR CRUISES

Consolidated revenues

In EUR In USD  Share of Group  Number  Number
millions  millions revenues  of employees of boats
95 87 1% ) 1,700 39

o SopexH's fleets, on both sides of the Atlantic, welcome ahoard mil-
lions of passengers, each year, on fun and cultural dinner cruises.

o A business lunch on the Hudson River, 3 romantic dinner while pass-
ing under the bridges of Paris, or just a jaunt on the Thames - Sopexno
cruises feature some of the world's most fascinating cities, and make
creating memorable moments a daily affair.

Here Nawapier

Managing Director

{ Unitep Krigoom Detevmion SiRvICES
Faod and Management Services
Worldwide Market Champion,
Correctional Services

!

Patrick PoiReay

President
Food and Management Services
Asia and Australia

HaNs RUNIERSE

Managing Director

Food and Management Services
The Netherlands and South Africa

ANDRE RODIONDFF

Managing Director

Food and Management Services
Northern Europe

(Denmark, Finland, Norway, Sweden)

VAR SEMENOFF

President SapexHo Pass
Service Vauchers and Cards

GIACOMO SORUN!

Punio De Ouveira

Managing Director

Food and Management Services
Brazil

JeAN-MICHEL DHENAIN

Chief Executive Officer

Food and Management Services
Continental Europe

Worldwide Market Champion,
Healthcare and Seniors

RapHAEL DusruLE
Corporate Secretary
SODEXHO ALUIANCE

JeAN-PAuL FONTAN
President

SOGERES

France

Chief Executive Officer

Food and Management Services
North America

Worldwide Market Champion,
Business and Industry

FRANGOIS LEPLAT

Managing Director

Food and Management Services
Belgium and Luxembourg

RICHARD MACEDONIA

President, Health Care Services
Food and Management Services
Usa

Tom M. Mulucan

President, Carporate Services
Food and Management Services
USA

Managing Director
Food and Management Services
ltaly and Slovenia

MARK SHIPMAN
Chief Executive
Food and Management Services
UK and freland

DAMIEN VERDIER

President

Food and Management Services
France

Priuippe VoRaz

President

food and Management Services
South America and Turkey
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: ! N % CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
< =
o s : Year ended %  Change  Year ended Year ended
( } August 31, revenues August 31,  August 31,
g q) (in millions of eura) 2002 2001 2000
REVENUES 12,612 100% 5.6% 11,943 10,505
(gv] Other income 54 13 78
! : q) Purchases (4,559) (36.2%) (4,416) (3,947)
o — Employee costs (5,868) (46.5%) (5,437) (4,728)
I I (6 Other external charges (1,464) {11.6%) (1,430) {1,195)
b Taxes, other than income taxes (74) (0.6%) (75) (66)
,_d m Depreciation and increase in pravisions (173) (1.4%) (112) (108)
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS,
Q) INCOME TAXES, INCOME FROM EQUITY METHOD
INVESTEES, GOODWILL AMORTIZATION
4_) AND MINORITY INTERESTS (EBITA) 528 4.2% (10.0%) 586 539
fﬁ Financial expense, net (166) {1.3%) 353% (122} {118)
'“U INCOME BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS,
] INCOME TAXES, INCOME FROM EQUITY
° METHOD INVESTEES, GOODWILL AMORTIZATION
f I AND MINORITY INTERESTS 362 2.9% (21.9%) 464 421
O Exceptional (expense) income, net 23 0.2% (S1) (78}
m Income taxes (126) (1.0%) (22.4%) (162) (159)
E NET INCOME BEFORE INCOME FROM
EQUITY METHOD INVESTEES, GOODWILL
Q AMORTIZATION AND MINORITY INTERESTS 259 2.1% 41.6% 251 184
Net income (loss) from equity
‘ ) method investees 4 2) 1
Goodwill amortization {67} (0.5%) (44) (31)
NET INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS 196 1.6% 27.8% 205 154
Minority interests 13 0.1% (80.9%) 67 69
GROUP NET INCOME 183 1.5% 32.7% 138 85
EARNINGS PER SHARE (in euro) 1.15 1.00 0.63
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (in euro) 1.13 0.99 0.63
< CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS August 31, August 31, August 31, SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in millions of euro) 2002 2001 2000 AND LIABILITIES August 31, August 31, August 31,
(in millions of euro) 2002 2001 2000
FIXED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET
Goodnl o o 789 GROUP SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
intangible assets 2,940 3,021 2,738 Comman stock 636 630 537
Property, plant and equipment 371 37 367 Additional paid in capital 1,191 1,141 216
Financial investments 67 68 7 Consolidated reserves 571 634 658
- - e Total grou
Equity method investe 6 2 group
q;“ / e '“VZS e L shareholders' equity 2,398 2,405 1,411
« Total fixed an
intangible assets, net 5,005 5,176 3,990 MINORITY INTERESTS 73 131 525
PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES
C TA
URREN . ND OTHER ASSETS i AND LOSSES 99 03 115
Inventories : 1/{? 193 180 LIABILITIES
Accour;ts receivable, net 1,456 1,518 1,403 Borrowings 2693 2,781 2,009
Prenal -
a;edpzlth:fzssn:tis’ other receivables 606 567 496 Accounts payable 1,251 1,268 1,026
Marketable securities 553 357 266 Vouchers payable 732 729 644
Restricted cash 165 152 134 Other liabilities 1,298 1,260 1,235
o 59 -~ 9% - Total liabilities 5,974 6,038 4,914
° Total current
and other assets 3,539 3,491 2,975 TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
TOTAL ASSETS 8,544 8,667 6,965 AND LIABILITIES 8,544 8,667 6,965
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< CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(in millions of euro)

Year ended
August 31, 2002

Year ended
August 31, 2001

Year ended
August 31, 2000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Consofidated net income befare income (loss) from equity method investees

and minority interests 192 207 153
* Noncash items
Depreciation and provisions 254 157 204
Deferred taxes 5 20 23
Losses {gains) on disposal and other, net of tax {61) 26 {5
» Cash provided by operating activities 390 410 375
Dividends received from equity method investees 1 0 0
Change in working capital from operating activities 228 144 154
= Net cash provided by operating activities 619 554 529
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tangible and intangible fixed assets (297) (238) (184)
Fixed asset disposals 33 31 40
Change in consolidation scope {48) (1,739) (70)
Change in working capital from investing activities (3) (13) 6
» Net cash used in investing activities (315) (1,359) (208)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid to parent company sharehoiders §7 174 (59)
Dividends paid ta minority shareholders of consolidated companies (s @) (9)
Increase in shareholders” equity 39 1,020 78
Proceeds from borrowings 1,120 18717 59
Repayment of borrowings (1,146) (1,142) (314)
Change in working capital from financing activities (1) 9 19
» Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (70} 1,763 (226}
INCREASE {N NET CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES 234 358 95
Cash, cash equivalents, and marketable securities, as of beginning of period 1,213 896 758
Add: opening provisions 1 Q 0
Cash, cash equivalents, and marketable securities, as of end of period 1,307 1,213 896
Add: closing provisions 23 1 0
Net effect of exchange rates on cash 118 40 (43)
INCREASE IN NET CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES 234 358 95
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7 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

In October 2001, the closing of the Inter-
national Employee Stock Ownership Plan
resulted in a capital increase of EUR 54.3
million, net of transaction costs of EUR 3.2
miftion,

In November 2001, the Group acquired
the 40% of the capital of Soceres held by
BNP Parisas. Soceres is fully consolidated
in the Group financial statements as of
August 31, 2002 and for the fiscal year
then ended. Soaeres’ contribution to Group
net income for the fiscal year 2001-2002
was EUR 4.9 million.

On March 25, 2002, SopexHo issued bonds
totaling EUR .1 billion, maturing on March
25, 2009, and carrying interest of 5.875%.
The bond issuance refinanced the credit
facilities in April 2001 in connection with
the acquisition of the Sopexno MarrioTr
Szpy
and the acquisitions of Wooo Dining
SERVICES and SOGERES.

On April 3, 2002, SoDexHO AtLIANCE became
listed on the New York Stock Exchange.
With a ticker symbol of SDX, Sopexxo
shares are negotiated in the form of Amer-
ican Depositary Shares (ADS}, and one ADS
is equivalent to one ordinary share of
SobexHO ALLiANCE. No new shares were
issued in connection with the listing.

On May 27, 2002, SobexHo ALiance sold
its kitchen equipment business (LockarT)
for EUR 61 million, which resulted in a gain
of EUR 49 million. The revenues for this
business (excluding inter-company rev-
enues) in 2000-2001 were EUR 80 million,
of which EUR 22 million related to the last
quarter of 2000-2001.

Z SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES,
VALUATION AND
CONSOLIDATION
METHODS, AND PRIOR
YEAR COMPARATIVES

The Group financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with accounting
principles established by the Comité de fa
Réglementation Comptable No 99-02
("CRC Regulation 99-02") in France.
Amounts in tables are expressed in millions
of euro.

Z-1 FISCAL YEAR

The majority of fully-consolidated compa-

nies have a year ending August 31.
g5, lue, shares held by third parties |

All fully consalidated companies that do
not have an August 31 year-end are con-
solidated on the basis of financial state-
ments prepared on August 31, 2002 and
for the twelve month period then ended.

2-Z REVENUE RECOGNITION

In the Food and Management Services,
Remote Sites and River and Harbor Cruise
activities, revenue is recognized in the
peried in which services are provided
pursuant to the terms of the contractual
relationships with clients. Revenues for
the service voucher segment include
commissions received from customers,
commissions received from affiliates, and
investment income realized on the nomi-
nal value of the vouchers during the period
from their issuance through redemption.

2-3 EMPLOYEE COSTS

i o Retirement benefits
: The Group's benefit obligations relating 1o

cefined benefl: pension and retirement in-

. demnity plans are recarded in the balance

sheet. For funded plans to which the sub-
sidiary makes a contribution, the amount
of the cantribution is recorded as the an-
nual expense of the plan.

& Stock options

SopexHo ALtiance has acquired treasury
shares in connection with its stock option
plans (which are recorded in deposits and
marketable securities). A liability is
recorded if at the closing date of the
period, the market price of the shares
acquired is superior to the exercise price of
the options awarded (and potentially exer-
cisable). If the number of treasury shares
acquired is less than the number of "in the
money” options awarded, a liability is
recorded for the difference between the
market price at the end of the period and
the exercise price, multiplied by the num-
ber of remaining shares to be acquired for
the applicable tranche of stock options.

2-4 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share and diluted earnings
per share are calculated using methods
recommended by Advice No. 27 of the
Ordre des Experts Comptables. Earnings per
share Is calculated by dividing group net
income by the average number of shares
outstanding during the year. In the calcu-
lation of diluted earnings per share, the
denominator is increased by the number of
potential shares outstanding, and the nu-
merator is increased by the net-of-tax in-
terest income {calculated at the Taux
Moyen Mensuel du Marché Monétaire Euro,
a French reference rate) on the proceeds
which would have resulted from the
issuance of these shares. The potential
shares included in diluted earnings per
share relate to stock options awarded but
not yet exercised and warrants outstand-
ing from the 1996 bond issuance exercis-
able until June 2004.

Z-5 FOREIGN CURRENCY
TRANSACTIONS AND
TRANSLATION

For subsidiaries focated.in countries with
stable currencies, assets and liabilities are
transiated using the end of period ex-
change rate. Income statement and cash
flow statement line items are translated
using the average exchange rate for the
year, caiculated using monthly averages.
The monthly average exchange rates are
calculated as the average of the end of
month rate and the rate for the prior
month. Exchange rates used are obtained
from the Bourse de Paris and other interna-
tional financial markets, The difference be-
tween the translation of the income state-
ment at average and periad end rates, as
well as the difference between the open-
ing balance sheet accounts as translated at
beginning and end of period rates is
recorded in shareholders’ equity. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from
intragroup transactions in foreign curren-
cies during the year are recorded in the
income statement.

The financial statements of the following
subsidiaries reflect currency devaluations
as required by local regulations:

@ SopexHo CHILE (sub-consolidation)

© SODEXHO Pass CHiLE

® PRSTACIONES MExiCanas SA pe CV (Mexico)
* SODEXHO MEXICO

o Promocupan (Mexico)

* SOpEXHO SERVICIOS OPERATIVOS (Mexica)

o Luncrean TICKETS (Argentina)

 SODEXHO DE COLOMBIA

 SODEXHO PAss DE CoLowBIA

@ SopExHD Pass VENEZUELA

@ SODEXHO RESTORAN SERVISLERI (Turkey)

© SopexHo TorLu Yemek {Turkey)

© SopexHo DQO {Slovenia)

© SODEXHO ARGENTINA

The inclusion of monetary corrections im-

posed by local regulators on these




subsidiaries in the consolidated financial
statements had no impact on the income
statement. Foreign currency translation
differences for these subsidiaries are
recorded in the currency translation ad-
justment account in sharetiolders' equity in
the same manner as for the subsidiaries in
countries with stable currencies.

For subsidiaries located in highly infla-
tionary countries (Turkey, Argentina,
Venezuela), differences between net in-
come translated at average and period-
end rates are included in net financial
expense.

Transiation differences on monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign cur-
rencies are recorded in the income state-
ment. Translation differences related to &
monetary component of a net investment
in a company within a consolidated foreign
subsidiary are recorded in consolidated
shareholders’ equity until the sale or liqui-
dation of the net investment.

2-6  BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

The assets and fiabilities of acquired com-
panies have been recorded at their re-
spective fair values effective September 1,
2000. Due to the insignificant impact, the
accounting for acquisitions made prior to
September 1, 2000 has not been restated.

2-7 GoobwiLL

Goodwill represents the excess of acquisi-
tion cost over the identified assets and hia-
bilities assumed, as of the initial inclusion
of an acquired company in the consolida-

tion scope. Due to the fong-term nature of

the Group's business, goodwill is generally
amortized over thirty years {on a pro rata
basis in the year of acquisition).

As of August 31, 2002, there was an ex-
ceptiona! charge of EUR 2.1 million to
goodwill relating to our subsidiary leaes.
Additional information pertaining to good-
will balances is provided in note 4.4.

i

|
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£-5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
In the allocation of purchase price with re-
spect to the acquisitions of Sopexwo, INC.
{formerly, SopexHo MARRIOTT SERVICES, INC.),
WooD DiNING SERVICES, SOGERES, SODEXHO
Services Group L1o (formerly, GARDNER MeRr-
CHANT), SODEXHO SCANDINAVIAN HOLDING AB
{formerly, ParTeNa), and UNIVERSAL SERVICES,
a portion of the difference between the
cost of the shares acquired and the
Group's equity in the underlying net assets
of the entities acquired has been recog-
nized as market share, totaling EUR 2,939
million as of August 31, 2002, This intan-
gible asset represents the value attributed
to the significant market shares held by
these six companies in their principal geo-
graphic markets (the United Kingdem and
Irefand, the United States, the Nether-
lands, France, Australia and Sweden).

Market share is principally determined
based on an average of multiples of reve-
nues and EBITA achieved by the acquired
companies in the applicable countries and
is reviewed annually for diminution in
value, If there is a significant diminution in
the market share value for more than two

sidiary &
lation, it s w
are not amoeriizes
financial stataments,
taxes are recorged o
As of August 31,
taining 1o our suh
had been provi
Additional in

2-2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT

Leased assets are recorded on the balance
sheet as capital leases in instances where
a Group company is deemed to bear sub-
stantially all of the risks and rewards of the
leased asset. A corresponding obligation is

recorded as a liability, and the related
rental expense is allocated between
depreciation and interest expense in the
income statement.

Depreciation of property, plant and equip-
ment is calculated on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful fives of the re-
spective assets giving consideration to the
local economic conditions and climate. The
following useful fives are generally used by

" Group companies:

o Software 25%
o Enterprise resource planning (ERP)

systems 20%
< Buildings 333%-5%
e Facilities and fixtures 10%
o Plant and machinery 10% - 50%
< Vehicles 25%
s Office and computer

equipment 20% - 25%
o Other fixed assets 10%

Crganization costs are amortized over a
maximum duration of five years.

2-10 DEFERRED INCOME
TAXES

pre
. in acddivan, deferred tax gssais
teining 10 net Gperating loss carry-
forvards are only recorded in cases where
recovery is deemed probable.
A reconciliation of income taxes computed
at SODEXHO ALLIANCE's statutory rate to the
actual income tax provision is provided in
note 4.3.

2-11

Vouchers payable represents the face
value of vouchers in circutation or pre-

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

sented 10 SODEXHD ALLIANCE by the customer
but not yet reimbugsed to the affiliate.

2-12 FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

Group policy is to finance acquisitions
through borrowings in the acquired com-
pany's currency generally at fixed rates of
interest. In most cases where variable rate
debt has been negatiated, the variable rate
interest is swapped into fixed rates
through the use of cross-currency or inter-
est-rate swap agreements. Simifarly, in
most cases where acquisition financing has
been negotiated in a currency other than
that of the acquired company, a cross-
currency Or currency swap agreement is
negotiated.

All such agreements are designated as
hedges at contract inception.

« For swaps negotiated on inter-company
debt, the difference between the amount
of the debt at the originalfy negotiated
rates and at the swapoed raies is rzcorded

iated

Z-12 DEFERRED FINANCING
CHARGES

Deferred financing costs incurred in con-
nection with bond issuances are amortized
over the maturity of the related debt.

2-34 PROVISIONS FOR
CONTINGENCIES AND LOSSES

Effective for the current year, the Group
implemented CRC Regulation 2000-06
related to liability recognition, which had
no effect on opening equity.
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2 ANALYSIS OF OPERATING ACTIVITIES AND GEQOGRAPHIC INFCRMATION

Year ended Change Year ended
August 31, 2002 August 31, 2001
REVENUES
= By Operating Activity (!
Food and Management Services
North America 5,995 6% 5,657
Urited Kingdom and Ireland 1,674 (3%) 1,732
Continental Europe 3,413 12% 3,034
Rest of the World 566 (3%) 581
Remote Sites 590 2% 579
Service Vouchers and Cards 279 12% 249
River and Harbor Cruises 95 (15%) "
12,612 6% 11,943
= By Geographic Region
North America 6,233 6% 5,899
United Kingdom and Irefand 1,775 (2%) 1,820
France 16717 25% 1,344
Rest of Europe 1,952 3% 1,886
Rest of the World 975 (2%) 994
12,612 6% 11,943
NET FIXED ASSETS
° By Operating Activity (1)
Food and Management Services
North America 3,003 (6%) 3,183
United Kingdom and Ireland 949 (1%) 955
Continental Europe 654 6% 6355
Rest of the World 68 (1%) 68
Remote Sitas 95 3% 92
Service Vouchers and Cards 132 (10%) 146
River and Harbor Cruises 30 5% 28
Holding Companies 34 (31%) 49
5,005 (3%) 5,176
« By Geographic Region
North America 3,092 (6%} 3,277
United Kingdom and Ireland 957 (1%) 968
France 358 7% 335
Rest of Europe 414 4% 399
Rest of the World 184 (7%) 197
5,005 (3%) 5,176
EBITA (hefore corporate expenses)
« By Operating Activity ("
Food and Management Services
North America 297 0% 295
United Kingdom and Ireland 14 (86%) 102
Continental Europe 140 8% 129
Rest of the World 7 NS 0
Remote Sites 26 (13%) 30
Service Vouchers and Cards 77 26% 61
River and Harbor Cruises 2 {73%) 7
Holding Companies (35) (7%) (38)
528 (10%) 586
GROUP EMPLOYEES
« By Geographic Zone
Naorth America 117,689 (2%) 120,147
United Kingdom and lreland 61,835 (2%) 63,142
France 30,334 4% 29,051
Rest of Europe 49,438 4% 47,467
Rest of the World 55,845 4% 53,662
315,141 1% 313,469

(1) Activities reflect the Group's intemnal management reporting structure: where the Remote Sites activity is secondary to the Food and Management Services activity, it has been included with the principal activity.




4 ANALYSIS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT,
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS

4-1  FINANCIAL EXPENSE, NET

Year ended
August 31, 2001

Year ended
August 31, 2002

e [nterest income 39 34
= Net variation in financial provisions (26) 2
* Net exchange gains 1 1

* Interest expense

The increase in financial provisions arises mainly from the recording of a provision of
EUR 19 million on Sopexwo Avuiance shares acquired during the last two fiscal years to be
used for emplayee stock option programs (see note 2 — Exceptional items).

Interest expense primarily included EUR 80 million of interest expense on the debt
arranged in April 2001 and interest of EUR S8 million on the 1996, 1999 and 2002 bond
issuances, and financial costs of EUR 11 million incurred in connection with various inter-
company swap arrangements,

4-2 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceptional items of EUR 23 million mainly include the following items:

e a3 gain of EUR 49 million on the sale of our kitchen equipment business (Lozis
the United Kingdom;

o income of EUR 37 million from the reduction of the stock compensation hiability recorded
in connection with the acquisition of the remaining shares of SODExHO MiariOTT Stpvicss, luc.
The stack compensation liability recorded related to the transformation of the Saoex+o
MaRRIOTT SERVICES, InC. stock options, which were unvested as of the transaction date, into
equivalent stock aptions in Sapexwo Awuance shares. This liability was calculated at the
acquisition date based on a share price of EUR 53.47. A partion of this exceptional income
resulted from our purchase on the apen market for a lower price of Sopexs0 AvLiaudt shares
to be used for the stack option program. The remaining amount resulted fram & decrease
in the amount of provision required for “in the money” options as & resul: of the declire
in the price of Sobexro Atuiance shares:

° restructuring costs totaling EUR 11 million, for loss contracts, and receivables and fived asset
writedowns as part of a restructuring program in the United Kingdom;

o the recording of @ EUR 11 million provision for defense costs related to a discrimina-
tion lawsuit filed by ten current and former Sopexko, inc. employees;

o the EUR 32 million loss (EUR 22 million net of tax) relating to our subsidiary
LanD TECHNOWOGY where assets refated to revenues for which realization was uncertain

were recarded during the period from 1993 through February 28, 2002. The impact of
restating net income for the fast three fiscal vears would have been as follows:

Reported  Restatement  Net income,

net income net of

Fiscal year restatement
1999:2000 85 (6) 79
2000-2001 138 (10) 128
2001-2002 183 19 202

The main income statement items affected were revenues for an amount of EUR (3) mil-
lion in fiscal 1999-2000 and EUR (15) million in fiscal 2000-2001. In the balance shest,
the main impact was in accounts receivable.

4-3 INCOME TAX PROVISION

Following is a reconciliation of income taxes computed at SopexHo ALLIANCE'S
statutory rate to the actual income tax provision for the year ended August
31, 2002.

income before exceptional items, income taxes,

income from equity investees and gaodwill amortization 3682
Exceptional items a3
Income before taxes 385
33.43%

Theoretical tax provision {136)

3

{3)

Actual tax provision (124)
Current income taxes (119)
Deferred income taxes (5)
Sub-total (124)
Withholding tax @)

\O
\O

- dnoip oWx3iaog

5)UBWale)S Jelrueurs pajeprosuo)




100

4-4 GooowiLL
August 31, 2001 Additions during  Disposals during Translation  August 31, 2002
the year the year adjustments
Cost 1,882 43 1" (69) 1,845
Accumulated amortization (172) (67) (6) 4 (229)
Net book value 1,710 (24) 5 (65) 1,616
Principal goodwill amounts )
August 31, 2002
Gross value Accumujated Amortization Net book value
SoDexH0, . (formerly SODEXHO MARRIOTT SERVICES, INC.) 940 57 883
Sopexro Services Group (formerly GarRDNER MERCHART GROUP ) 272 69 203
Wo0D DINING SERVICES 100 4 96
Sopexro Pass 0o Brazit {consolidated) 63 10 53
SODEXHO MANAGEMENT Services (formerly MarrioTT UK) 56 9 47
SOGERES 56 2 54
SODEXHO SCANDIAYIAN HOLOING A8 54 9 45
28 7 21
23 8 15
23 4 19
22 3 19
18 2 16
17 2 15
Otiver goodwill 173 43 130
TOTAL GOODWILL 1.845 229 1,616
4-5  INTANGIBLE ASSETS
August 31, 2001 Additions during Disposals during Changes in Transfation  August 31, 2002
the year the year consolidation scope  adjustments
MARKET SHARES
North America (FMS) 1,987 (136) 1,851
North America (RS) 48 (4) 44
United Kingdom, Ireland 595 &) 589
Netherlands 86 36
Sweden 75 3 78
Australia " (1) 10
France 137 137
» Total Cost 2,939 (144) 2,795
Diminutions in value (1) (1)
= Net book value 2,938 (144) 2,794
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost 17 83 7 7 9 191
Accumulated amortization
and diminutions in value (34) (17 (4) 2 (45)
« Net book value 83 66 3 7 (7) 146
TQTAL
Cost 3,056 83 7 7 (153) 2,986
Accumulated amortization
and diminutions in value 35 (n {4) 2 (46)
» Net book value 3,021 66 3 7 (151) 2,940

FiS: Food and Management Services.
RS: Remote Sites.




%-% PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
August 31, 2001 Additions during Disposals during Changes in Translation  August 31, 2002
© the year the year consolidation scope  adjustments
LAND
Cost 8 8
Diminutions in value
o Net book value 8 0 0 0 0 8
BUILDINGS
Cost 71 2 ! 5 (2) 75
Diminutions in vafue (28) (4) (1) 3 1 (33)
o Net book value 43 (2) 0 2 (N 42
FACILITIES AND FIXTURES
Cost 95 14 15 32 (4 122
Diminutians in value (54) (13) (1 an 2 (CA)]
= Net book value 41 1 4 15 (2) 51
PLANT AND MACHINERY
Cost 330 n 62 36 (15) 360
Diminutions in value (216) (51) (52) (18) 9 (224)
= Net book value 114 20 10 18 (6) 136
VEHICLES
Cost 94 9 12 ! {5) 87
Diminutions in value (73) (%) (10) 5 (67)
s Net book value 21 0 2 1 0 20
OFFICE AND COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
Cost 193 21 12 (12) (12) 178
Diminutions in value (129) (28) (18) 5 8 {126)
° Net book value 64 ) (6) 7 (4) 52
OTHER FIXED ASSETS
Cost 31 37 23 {49) (2 94
Diminutions in value (51 (1) (7 b 0 32
o Net book value 80 27 16 (27) (2} 62
TOTAL
Cast 922 154 125 13 (40} 924
Diminutions in value (551) (115) (99) (1) 25 (553)
o Net book value 371 39 6 2- (15 371

Capital Leases: assets recarded under capital lease arrangements totaled EUR 44 million as of August 31, 2002.
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47 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

August 31, 2001 Increases/{decreases) Changes in  Translation
during the year  consolidation scope  adjustments

August 31, 2002

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Cost 20 N 19

Diminutions in value (9} {9)

> Net book value 11 (M 0 0 10
OTHER INVESTMIENTS

Cost 25 (1) 24

Diminutions in value (2) 1 1)

» Net book value 23 0 0 0 23
RECEIVABLES FROM INVESTEES

Cost 19 (5) 14

Diminutions in value (6) 6 0

« Net hook value 13 1 0 0 14
LOANS RECEIVABLE *

Cost 8 (1) 7

Diminutions in value

» Net book value 8 (1) 0 0 7
DEPQSITS AND QTHER *

Cost 13 13

Diminutions in value

+ Net book value 13 0 0 0 13
TOTAL FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Cost 85 8 0 0 77

Diminutions in value 17 7 0 (10

» Net book value 68 (1) 0 0 67

* These items are included in working capital in the cash flow siatenient.

Significant investment securities: Significant investment securities include a EUR 4 million investment in 15.8% of Staniur Austratia Manacetent, a EUR 3 million investment

in 9.3% of Sovex Japan Cowenky Lio and @ EUR 1 miffion investment in 10.7% of Societé Prive ot Gestion,

INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY INVESTEES

Companies accounted for under the equity method are listed in note 6 - Consolidation scope.

August 31, 2001 Current year Changes in Translation Gross balance, Diminution in
net income consolidation adjustments August 31, 2002 value,
{loss) scope and other August 31, 2002
Equity method investees 13 4 (4} (2) N 0
The value of investiments in equily investees was as follows:
As of and for the year As of and for the year
ended August 31, 2002 ended August 31, 2001

Share of net Book value
income (loss)

Share of net
income (loss)

Boolk value

Arteripn Cans (1)

Corrrcnons Corruratiun oF Alatrics (untll December 31, 2000) {n

SAGGEL HOUTHHG 2 4 1 3

BAS Cine 0 5

SERCG Sobksas DEFERCL STRvICEs P m (2) (2) ()

AGECROFT Prisors MAHAGELIEN] 0 (1) (1) (n

Other 3 5 2 8
TOTAL 4 11 (2) 6

INVENTORIES AND WORK 1IN PROGRESS

Inventories principally comprise food and other consumable items with a high tumover sate and are valued on a first in first out basis. As of August 31, 2002, the gruss value of

inventories amounted to EUR 172 million.
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-7 PREPAID EXPENSES, OTHER RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS

Gross value, Diminutions Gross value, Diminutions
August 31, 2002 in value, August 31, 2001 in value,
August 31, 2002 August 31, 2001
Advances 10 7
Other operating receivables 738 (2} 238 (N
Investment receivahles 1 10
Financing receivables ! 3
TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 250 (2) 258 (€]
Prepaid expenses ' 64 54
Qeferred financing charges 29 26
Dther deferred charges ) 155 129
Net deferred tax asset 2 110 101
TOTAL 608 (2) 568 1
(1) This item is classified as tiserd assats in the cash flow statement
{2) As al August 31, 2001, delerred 1x assels were net nf deferred 12x lahilisies of EUR 16 milfion
%7 ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Gross values, Diminutions Net hook value, Due within Due from Due after Wet book
August 31, 2002 invalue,  August 31, 2002 one year one to five years value,
August 31, 2002 five years August 31, 2001
Accounts receivahle 1,516 (R0) §.d455 1233 ¢

Other receivables 250 i L8 i3

Prepayments [ [ S : ’ 54

The allowance for doubtful accounts sepresents 4% of accounis raceiva
Concentration of credit risk within accounts receivable is limited because of the lemp customer base, The Croup generali

477 DEFERRED CHARGES

Gross value Accumulated Net book Due within Due from Due after Net book

August 31, 2002 Amortization, value, one year one to five years value

August 31, 2002 August 31, 2002 five years August 31, 2001

Deferred financing costs 37 8 29 7 21 i 26
Deferred charges 255 100 155 27 91 37 129

Deferred financing costs are amortized over the maturity period of the related debt.
As ol August 31, 2002, deferred charges mainly include bid costs on lang-term contracts, which are amortized over the shorter of the life of the related contract and ten years and
EUR 105 million of investments in ¢lient [acilities in the United States, which are amortized over the life of the related contract.

" DEFERRED TAXES T4 DEPOSITS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES
August 31, 2002 August 31, 2001 Deposits and markelable securities include 2,647,723 shares in SoogxHe A
Deferred tax assels 10 17 purchased for @ total amount of EUR 119 million. These shares are to he used 0
T aur obligation with respect to Saoexun, b, employees, who held Son
Deirred tax liabilities (18 (16) Strvices, Inc, stack options which were transformed into equivalent options io 2
5 I %z i

d m Snabxin Atlakce shares in connection with our acquisition of the remain
SontxHn MARRIOTT Serwicrs, (we, shares (see note 2), As a result of the dacling in s
As of Auqust 31, 2002, deferred tax assets which were not recorded because their real- — Soarxio Aluance shares as of August 31, 2002, the shares potentia

ization was not considered probabie totaled EUR 24.8 million. needed to fund these obligatians were provisioned by EUR 19 mit!
) market value as of August 31, 2002,
Breakdown of deferred taxes Deposits and markelable securitios represent shart-term casi |
Peductible temparary differences at the fower of cost or nf&t realizahle value. - ‘
o _— The fair values of deposits and marketable securities zre srovir in nae 420

- Staff cost provisions 94

- Other temporary differences (21

Net operating lnss carry forwards 19

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of funds sei
the issuance of restaurant vourhers in Fia
certain commitments entered inio &,

o

- 10 comply with regulations governing
(EUR 145 million) and a5 a guarantee for
can affiliates (EUR 20 million).
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SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

s

N

Changes in shareholders' equity are as follows:

Shares Common  Additional Retained Foreign Treasury Group Share-
outstanding stock paid-in earnings currency shares net  holders’
(ir millions of euro} capital translation income equity
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, AUGUST 31, 2000 33,587,529 537.5 215.5 435 169 (31) 85 1,411
Stock split 134,350,116
Share capital increase 23,209,538 92.8 9255 1,018
Dividend payments by the holding company
(net of dividends an treasury shares) 11 (85) (74)
Net income for the period 138 138
Changes in accounting principles (5) (5)
Foreign currency translation adjustment (83} 83
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, AUGUST 31, 2001 157,559,654 630 1,141 441 86 (31) 138 2,405
Share capital increase 1,461,762 6 50 56
Dividend payments by the holding company
{net of dividends on treasury shares) 51 (138) (87)
Net income for the period 183 183
Foreign currency translation adjustment 3 (162) (159)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, AUGUST 31, 2002 159,021,416 636 1191 495 (76) (31) 183 2,398

Indirectly Held Treasury shares: As of August 31, 2002, Sorinsop had a 5.57% indirect interest in SoDEXHO ALLIANCE Sa through its 14.4% interest in the capital of BeLLow sa, which
in turn holds 38.69% of Sootxo AtLiance sa. As of August 31, 2002, Sorinsop and Etiners together had a 1.59% indirect interest in SopexHo ALuaiCE sa, through their respective 56.88%
and 43.11% interasts in La SoCit1e FinanCiere DE LA Porie VerTe, which in turn owns 4.1% of Bettow sa, which in turn holds 38.69% of SODEXKO ALLANCE SA.

MINORITY INTERESTS

Changes in minority interests are as follows:

August 31, 2002

August 31, 2001

MINORITY INTERESTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 131 525
Share capital increase 0 2
Dividends paid (15) (9)
Net income for the period 13 67
Change in consolidation scope (54) (449)
Currency translation and other (2) (5)
MINORITY INTERESTS, END OF YEAR 73 131
£-%% PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES AND LOSSES
Provisions for contingencies and losses include the following amounts:
August 31, Increase Release Release without Translation Change in August 31,
2001 corresponding Differences consolidation 2002
charge  and other scope
Sougxno, IHC. transaction-related fiahilities 5 5
Payroll and other taxes 44 6 (6) (1) Ch 39
Contract termination costs 11 11 (7 7 22
Client and supplier litigation 9 1 @ {1 5
Employee litigation 8 14 (3) (1) 18
Large repairs 6 6
ATignno G 6 (7) 1 0
Other 4 4 (2) ) 4
TOTAL 93 36 (22) (8) (7) 7 99
The following table summarizes the net impact of the charges and releases of provisions for contingencies and losses on the fiscal 2002 income statement:
Charge Release
Operating 14 (13)
Financial 0 0
Exceptionat 22 (17}
TOTAL 36 (30)
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4-19 BORROWINGS AND FINANCIAL DEST

Future payments on borrawings and other debt halances as of August 31, 2002 were due as follows:

Less than one year One to five years More than Total
five years
BONDS
Euro 37 305 1,300 1,642
* Total bonds 37 305 1,300 1,642
BANK BORROWINGS
US dallars {9 129 1,043 3 1,175
Eurp () (17 {443} 3 (501}
Pounds Sterling ) 129 75 ¢ 224
Other currencies 25 4 G 41
* Total bank borrowings 166 709 54 939
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS
US dollars 3 2 ¢ iz
Euro n 23 ¢ )
Other currencies 0 4 0 &
* Total capital lease obligations 14 36 2 52
OTHER BORROWINGS
Euro 1 B i 3
® Total other borrowings 1 4 G 5
BANK OVERDRAFT BALANCES
Euro 18 i B
Pounds Sterling H k E
Other currencies & 2 5
* Total bank overdrafts 55 0 0 55
TOTAL 273 1,054 7.368 2,693
{1) Includes the effect of swaps. S
4-1%-1 BOND ISSUES
August 31, 2001 Increase Repayments Transfation August 31,
Differences 2002
1996 BOND ISSUE - FRF 2,000,000,000
Principal 305 305
Accrued interest 4 4
Total 309 0 0 0 309
* Number of securities 400,000 400,000
1999 BOND {SSUE — EUR 300,000,000
Principal 300 300
Accrued interest 7 7
Total 307 0 0 0 307
* Number of securities 300,000 300,000
2002 BOND 1SSUE ~ EUR 1,000,000,000
Principal 1,000 ey
Accrued interest 26 it
Total 0 1,026 0 ¢ i
TOTAL 616 1,026 [ 0 1,642

= EUR 305 bond issue

On May 22, 1996, SonesHo Atuance issued 400,000 bonds with a nominai value of
FRF 5,000 each (EUR 762.25) representing a total of FRF 2 billion (EUR 305 million), The
bonds are redeemable at par on June 7, 2004 and bear interest at 6% per annum, which
is payable on Jjune 7 annually. Each bond carried a warrant, entitling the bearer to pur-
chase one SopexHo Autiance share prior to June 7, 2004 for FRF 2,700, with a current
exercise price of EUR 24.71 per share. There were 374,782 warrants and 400,000 bonds
outstanding as of August 31, 2002.

% EUR 300 million bond issue
On March 16, 1999, SonexHo ALLIANCE issued 30C.0
proceeds of EUR 300 million. The bonds will
2009. The bonds carry interest at 4.625% 2
annually, There were 300,000 bonds ouisiane

B EUR 1 billion bond issue
On March 25, 2002, Sopesun A
March 25, 2009, and carrying in

ng EUR 1 billion, maturing on
vable on March 25 annually.

- dnoin ouxigos
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OTHER BORROWINGS Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Al August 31, 2002, partions of the three tranches of the credit facility negotiated with 3 ASSETS Net book Fair Difference
syndicate of bank and guaranteed by Sopexro ALuawce have been reimbursed as follows: value value
o Tranche A totaling EUR 1,932 million, of which EUR 875 million was outstanding as of

August 31, 2001, has been fully reimbursed; ° Financial investments 67 73 6
2 USD 112 milfion of Tranche B, issue total of USD 930 million, has quarterly repayments ° Equity method investees 1 11 0
over five years. Pursuant to the swap agreement described in note 20 befow the ° SoDEXHO ALLIANCE shares 100 74 *(26)
U.S. dollar variable Lisor-based rate has been swapped for a fixed rate; Cash 34 34 0
o Tranche C totaling"USD 150 million ‘(avanable folr short;term financing, workvi‘ng capital Term deposits 172 72 3
needs and for letters of credit and reimbursable in full in 2006}, was not utilized as of
August 31, 2002, Mutual funds - SICAV 197 197 0
Debt securities 38 38 0
U Interest rates ) . Mutual funds - other 12 12 0
Iﬁ accprdance with Group pol»g, the majority of variable ratg borrowings are swapped to - Total 453 453 0
fixed interest rates. If borrowings are arranged other than in Jocal curency, a currendy —
swap agreement is negotiated. ¢ Total marketable securities
As of August 31, 2002, 92% of borrowings were at fixed rates {including those swapped) and other 553 227 (26)
and the average interest rate for fiscal 2002 was 5.7%. ® Restricted cash 165 165 0
TOTAL FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENT ASSETS 796 776 (20)
42720 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
LIABILITIES Net book Fair Difference
Swap Agreements with Notional Amounts Greater than EUR 5 million vaiue value
* Bonds
Currency Swaps -
@ In order to match the cash flows on debt repayments with the currency of our UK 2002 EUR 1 billion bond issuance 1,026 1,053 27
subsidiary, the Group negotiated the following swap transactions: 1999 EUR 300 million bond issuance 307 298 (9)
= in fiscal 1996, an amortizing cross curvency swap with & matwity date of August 29, 1996 EUR 305 millior (FRF 2,000 million)
2003 (8.3% against 5.25% in pounds sterling against euro) on an intercompany loan of bond issuance 309 319 10
EUR 305 million (EUR 214 milfion as of August 31, 2002); and o Total bonds 1,642 1,670 28
f'ir» October ]9,99’ a crpss currency swap (capped Lkor in pounds sterling against 512 5% SobExHO, the. borrowings ‘ 839 245 7
in pounds sterling against euro with a maturity date of August 31, 2004) on an inter- - -
company foan of EUR 93 million (EUR 84 million as of August 31, 2002). Swap on u_ner_c‘ompany loan with ! ;
SODEXRO SERVICES Ghoup LTD 3 Z

The increase in the value of the sterling against the euro increased borrowings as con-

verted to euro by EUR 33.4 million related to these instruments as of August 31, 2002, swap on intercompany loan with

Sopexk0 HoLbins L1o 32 35 3
O In May 1999, a cross currency swap was negotiated on 3 loan of USD 8 million Swap on intercompany loan with )
to Sopexno 00 Brazi repayable over 4 years (10% against 7.54% in euro against U.S. SODERHO, IHC. (35) (26) 9
dollars), Other 102 100 (2)
As af August 31, 2002, the increase in the dollar against the euro led to an increase in + Total 939 958 19
the debt as converted to euro of EUR 0.3 million. © Bank overdrafts 55 55 0
2 I June 1999, a cross currency swap was negotiated on a loan of EUR 50.1 milfion ° Other debt 37 57 0
(EUR 39 million as of August 31, 2002) to Sobexiio SCANDHAYIAN HOLDING AB {4.15% against ® Total bank debt 2,693 2,740 47
a variable interest rate in Swedish Crowns). This swap terminates in August 2004. e Other non-operating borrowings

Debt on acquisition of 53%
&1 In March 2002, a cross currency swap was negotiated un a loan of USD 309 million to of SUDERHD MARRIOTT SERVICES, [WC. 38 12 "(26)
SooEXHD, InC. repayable over 5 years (6.325% against 6.5775% in evro against U.S. dol-  torAL 2,731 2,752 21
lars). As of August 31, 2002, the decrease in the dollar against the euro led to a decrease

* Parl of 1he acyuisition gedt for the 1emaining Soutzno keaoir Seioacrs, b, shares acquired in

in the debt as converted to euro of EUR 35.1 million.
euio of £U june 2001 was payable in the eguivalent of Soptxio Atleict shares; the debt has been revalued using

the price paid by Sutexko 10 puichase its own shares on the open market.
Interest Rate Swaps The miarket value of Scorxno Aiaice shares and the debt as of August 31, 2002 is below

12 Several interest rate swaps (1.8% 1o 5.9% against 1.5, dollar Lisor) with the follow-  the EUR 26 milliun book value.
ing maturities were negotiated in order to convert variable rate interest to fixed on USD

818 million drawn on Tranche B of the credit facility described above. Following are the

maturities of the underlying notional amounts.

Fiscal year 2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005

Notional amounts
(in millions of USD) 170 278 370

iz In October 1999, the Group negotiated an interest rate Swap maiuring in 2004 on a
notional amount of EUR 68 million, which converted fixed rate debt at 5.2% to Eumscr,



%-2% STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

Assets Liabilities Total Change
Inventories 9
Accaunts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 4
Other operating receivables 52
Prepaid expenses (1
Accounts payable 78
Vouchers payable 126
Tazes and sodial charges payable 53
Other operating payables 11
Defeired revenues 6
= Change in warking capital from operating activities 46 274 228
Investment related receivables
Investment related payables (3)
= Change in working capital from investment activities 0 (3) 3)
Financing related receivables 2
Financing related payables !
* Change in working capital from financing activities 2 1 (1)
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND SUBSIDIARIES
Acquisitians o Dispasals Net
* Tangible and intangible assets * 297 23 268
Variation in financial investmeris < 14}
° Total acquistions and disposals of tangible and intangible assets 297 T 33 264
Acquisitions and disposals of subsidiariss o 81
Less: tax on gains from disposal (13
Less: cash in acquired and disposed of companias o 0
Total change in cansolidation scope a7 48 a8
TOTAL 394 82 312

" Including delerred charges classified as fived asszis

COMMITMENTS
* Financial guarantees to third parties 4
° Performance bonds on operating leases 62
» Client performance bonds 22
* Other commitments 18
TOTAL 143

. OTHER INFORMATION

5-%  COMPENSATION, ADVANCES, LOANS AND RETIREMENT PLAN
COMMITMENTS MADE TO MEMBERS OF THE SODEXHO ALLIANCE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (FOR THEIR DUTIES AS DIRECTORS) AND THE

DIRECTEUR GENERAL DELEGUE (GROUP CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER)

= Compensation
o Advances and loans
« Defined contribution retirement plan

FUR Q.11 miftiows

EUR 0.03 ri

Z-7 RELATED PARTIES

Betton sa holds 38.69% of the capital of SobexRo Artiact. Pursuznt 0 g srser e
between Bewos 52 and Sonexin Ausatice, Bewon sa invoiced So
lion for consulting and advisory services during fiscal 2607

SonexHo Allsnce paid dividends of EUR 34,5 milfion io B, v gusrs Tsiz 2007

107

v
o
°
-
>
Ed
=]
o
)
<
©

STU3WIIRLS [RIDURUIS PIILPIjOSUOT)




108

Z+Z  FRENCH TAX CONSOLIDATION

The companies included in the SovexHo Aluance tax group for French tax consolidation
purposes is as follows, The annotation “N* denotes the three companies included in the
tax consolidation for the first time during the current fiscal year.

SODEXHG ALUANCE LA SALAMANDRE CR

SODEXHO FRAHCE SiGes GuYANE SAGERE

SOFISUD SMRS LA NORIMAHDE $&

Ennsts SODLX MET LA NORIMANDE SARL

B LoiSIRS DEVELOPPERENT HeoeLrest

GM Groure SEVPTE ALB

SFR SAVPTE (N} AA DeveLOPPEIMENT
ComREST Eirrtt BReTaGHE (M) STVB

SOFOIED! Barosus SopexHo CCS

SORESCOR SEINOVISION SP

SODEXHO PRESTIGE SDAM URIVERSAL SODEXHO S
Ocre SFS Caresco

SOGEREST SOTS Eis

Corest SHRS URIVERSAL SODEXHO NORTH AFRICA
SIR SBRS URIVERSAL SODEXHO AFRIQUE
HoLois ALty SHM SFRS

SIGES {FREST SHT Guvake

(N} SRRS Sapequie STRS

Guyank PropriE RGC STNB

w2+ GROUP EMPLOYEES

As of August 31, 2002, the employees of the Group were as follows:

Executives and middle management 5,759
Site managers and supervisary staff 25,614
Front fine service staff and cther 283,768

15147

CONSOLIDATION SCOPE

The activities of the Sopexio Group are carried out autonomously in different subsidiaries
in each country where the Group has a presence. Under the control of the Executive
Cormittee, each subsidiary has an independent organizational structure with its own
Board, operating, human resources and financial and administrative management.
Companies managed by SopexHo have been fully consolidated. Companies over which
Sopexro is able to exercise significant influence have been accounted for by the equity
method.

All fully consolidated companies that do not have an August 31 year-end are consolidated|
on the basis of financial statements prepared as at August 31 and for the twelve months
then ended (fiscal year-end of SODEXHO ALLIANCE).

A number of companies having minimal impact on the true and fair view of Group's
consolidated financial statements have been excluded from consolidation, notably those
having revenues of less than EUR 2 million, net income or less of EUR 0.1 million and total
assets of less than EUR 2 million.

The information on Group companies is limited to what is given in the table below, since
further disclosure would be detrimental to the Group's interests.

A list of subsidiaries and the Group's percentage interest and the percentage of voting
tights held is pravided below. Unless indicated otherwise by a percentage, the Group owns
97% or more of the outstanding shares of the subsidiary.

The annotation “N" denotes the nineteen companies consolidated for the first time in fiscal
2002. Four of these companies were acquired during the year, and the remainder were
newly created entities or previously consolidated companies which had been deconsoli-
dated and have now been reconsolidated.

The annotation "EM" denates the ten companies accounted for by the equity method. All
other companies are fully consolidated.

% % voting Principal Country % % voting Principal Country
interest right  activity interest right  activity
METROPOLITAN FRANCE La NORKANDE SaRL FMS France
SOUIETE FRANCAISE DE RESTAURATION FMS France HEDELREST FMS France
SODERP FMS France RGC FMS France
Covirest FMS France SOGEREST FMS France
SOFQIED! FMS France N MibI StrvicE FMS France
SORESCO FMS France SHGERE FMS France
SOREPSR FiAS France SERVICES FMS France
Ocre Fivis france s
ALTYS BAULTISER-ICES 80% 80%  FMS France o5 FMS France
ALtis GEsTIon FIS France Scaenes (sub-consolidation) FMS France
EM  Saccrl Howg 30% 30%  FMS France Bareaux Parisiens {sub-consolidation) RHC France
SOUIETE FRANCATSE D SERYICLS EMS France ARMEMENT LEBERT Buisson RHC France
SOCIETE FRARCAISE DE RUSTAURATION ET SERVICES FMS France Sociéte DE ResTAURATION NanTaist 0% RHC France
SOUETE MARSEILAISE UE RESTAURATION SOCIETE D'EXPLOTATION
B SERYICES FMS France 0Es CROISIERES NANTAISES 50% 50%  RHC France
SOCIETE bt DEVELOPPEMENT LS SERVICES SOCIETE DES THERIES DE NEYRAC-LES-BAINS RHC France
DE PROXIITE 92% 92% FMS France Erary RSM France
SOUEOU FMS France Cartsco RSM France
SOZETE HavRalSE UE RESTAURATIVN BT SERVICES FMS France SopkxHu CHEQUES ET CARTES DE SERVICES SVC fFrance
lepzst FMS France EM  ApicarTE 42% 42% SvC France
Ecorest 51% 51% FMS France SODEXHD Pass INTERMATIONAL HOL France
SODEARD PRESTIGE FMS France SQuERKO FRANCE HOL France
SIR FMS France UNIVERSAL SODEXHO SA HOL France
Ceretnal 90% 90%  FMS France SURSOD HOL France
SOCIETE HOEUERE DU W 2dvins. FMS France Eninipis HOL France
CIR FMS France Emm HOL France
SIGES FMS France GARDMER MERCHAKT GROUPE HOL France
La NORKANDE $A FMS France Lomsins DevELOPPELGENT HOL France

Susiness: FiIS = Ford and Manageient Senvices, RS = Remote Site Kanagement, SYC = Service Youchers and Cards, HOU = Holding Company, RHC = River and Harbor Cruises.



TS

% % voting Principal Country % % voting Principal Country
interest right  activity interest right  activity
Houing ALTys HOL France SonexHo NIGERIA FMS Nigeria
AsTir 86% 86% HOL France UmveRsaL SOBEXHD GARNN 90% 90% FMS Gabon
Houping Seceres HOL France SODEXHD Pass Tunisi 49% 49% SVC Tunisia
AA DEVELOPREMENT HOL France SoDEXHD Pass MaRoC SVC Marocco
SovexHo Equatoriat Ginnes 70% 70% RSM Equatorial
AMERICAS Guinea
Sonexro, lic. (sub-consolidation) FMS USA UrivERsAL SODEXHO CATE 0'IVQIRE RSM  tvory Coast
ARELA ENTERPRISES, Ing. SonexHe CAMEROUN 0% 70% RSM  Cameroon
- (Woob Dinme Services) (sub-cansolidation) FMS USA UnVERSAL SODEXHO CONGO RSM Congo
SPIRIT CRuiES RHC UsA SODEXHD SOUTHERN AFRICA ‘ South
Detra CATERING MANAGEMENT 49% 49% RSM USA {sub-consolidation) 74% 74% FMS Afvica
Universar, SopExHG USA, I, HOL USA SO0EXHO MvESTAMENTS LTD. HOU South
UNIVERSAL SERVICES PARTNERSHIP RSM USA Adrica
UMIVERSAL SERVICES ENTERPRISES LiC RSM USA Sarexto TAnzatia R3M Tanzania
Sonexto Pass USA SVC USA
ENERGY CATERING SERVICES LLC RSM UsA EUROPE
UMIVERSAL SODEXHO EMPRESA DE SERVICIOS SOPEXHO MORACO FMS Monaco
Y CAMPAIENTOS RSM  Venezuela SODEXHO BELGIIM FMS Belgium
URIVERSAL SODEXHO SERVICES NE VENEZUELA RSM  Venezuela ALTYS BELGHIM 30% FMS Belgium
UNIVERSAL SODEXHO DO Brazi Comercial LTDA RSM Brazil ReSTAURA FraS Belgium
Sooexuo Do Brazi Coraeaciar o0% 90% FMS Brazil SonesHo Lixerpaura (sub-consolidation) fiaS L
SODEXHO ARGENTINA A4S sz (Sh-canas SRES
SOEXHD DE COLOMBIA 53% e & RIS
SONEXHO VENEZUELA ALIMENTACION -
Y SERVICIOS 0% s
Sopexio Costa Rica
SonExHo Mexico .y -
DOYOM UNVERSAL SERVICES v 50% 50% - —
SODEXHO Pray T T
N Sanexio Simios Rewotas ne Pero -
N, EM Bas 33% 33%
Germany
N Sioes Chie p” TR '
. 9% FEAS Germany
Sapexan Chie (sub-consolidation) PHvE—— p—s g;o/ ;\;g C7 L
2R Mty Gieh S prman
SODEXHO MEXICO Serwicios o Pis RS Mexica — : : FMS wi: "y
H ussia
SODEXHO MANTENIRIENTO ¥ SERy RSM Mexico S00ExH0 AQ ”
SoDr0 Pass o0 Brem 7% 7% oL a1zl IMAGOR SERVICES HOL Belgium
- SODEXHD CATERING Czech
L o 3
MEbcHEquE 50% 65% SVC Brazil SroL SR FMS Republic
CARDAPIO INFORMATICA 7% SvC Brazil
SADEXHO SKOLNI Czech
NATIONAL ADMINISTRACAD DE RESTAURENTES 77% SVC Brazil Hioewir Sro EMS Republic
Sopexio Pass po Brazu Colvgrcia SONEXHO SPOLOCHE FMS Slovakia
£ SERVICIO 77% SVC Brazil
v ‘ - SODEXHD MAGTARDRSZAG K FMS Hungary
SODEXHO Pass CHIE SVC Chile
20HA VEUDEGLALD FMS Hungary
SonExHO Pass VENEZUELA 64% 64% SVC  Venezuela
- SonexH0 Topwi YERex FrS Turkey
Sopexto Pass pe CoLNmBIA 51% 51% SVC Colombia
- Sontxno Palska Sr. 2o FIS Poland
LuNCHEON TICKETS 60% 60% V¢ Argeniina - -
—— Sonexto MM Careritig GiasH 1% 91% Fias Ausltria
Prowmacuron SVC Mexico - -
- EM  AGECROFT PRISON MAMAGELEN 50% 50% FRAS United
PRESTACIONES MEXICANAS SA BE Cv V¢ Mexico Kinqriom
SonexHo Servicins OPERATIVOS SWC Venezuela SONEXHD SERVICES RO L3 HOL United
SIGES GUYANE FMS France Kingdom
SOCETE HOTENERE DE TOURISME DE GUYAME FMS France EM  HPC Lumren 25% 5%, FiAS United
Sonex'Ney FMS France Kingdom
GUYANE PROPRETE FMS France Sontxr WIeRyATIONAL Hownes 110 HOL United
LA SALAMANDRE FiS France ng({om
SOCIETE GUYANAISE DE PROTECTION K Trave Macsicgipss Fids Kir:'cll;;e:
£7 GARDIENNAGE £MS France J‘ !
N SODEXHO AnTILES FMS fFrance SpExn0 LiTEn FMS » United
Kingdlom
SODEXHN PRESTIGE LRAITED FMS United
AFRICA Kingdom
UMIVERSAL SODEXHO AFRIQUE FMS Tunisia UHIVERS S SODEXHD SEOTLAND ASM United
UnIVERSAL SODEXHO NORTH Afica FMS Tunisia Kingdom

Business: FMS = Food and Management Sarvices, RSM = Remate Site fdanagement, SYC = Service Youchers and Cards, HOL = Holding Company, RHC = River and Harbor Ceuises
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Bstaess: FLAS = Fusd and Blanayemend Sendtes, RS = Remote Sie biar

gainit, SV = Service Youchins o Catds, HUL = Holdng Company, RAC =

% Y% voting Principal Country % % voting Principal Country
interest right  activity interest right  activity
N RHC United
1% 51% S United Kingdom
Kingdom HOL Belgium
UKDS FiAS United .
Kingdorii- HOL Belgium
Tugre Vauey Fools Liiteo FiS United HOL  Switzertand
kingdom
N Rucey Hoserauyy 2003 Lo 5% 55%, FhiS Urilted
et Hoswrsany 2003 L 55 i,,”_“;‘mw ASIA-PACIFIC, MIDDLE EAST
Savtzo Holbimes Lib HOL United K C United Aral
Kingdorn 3 49% 9% RSM Emirates
N SouEXHD Epucanon Seiants (il FiAS United ~ Tewsici Serwins 49% 49% RSk Qatar
Kingdon Sotat Ui 0%  50% RS Oinan
STOZEHY MARAGLMEET SEruEs LI F1AS United 4_ ) — T
Kingdon RS 50%  50%  RSM Saudi
— — Arabia
Cabutae CARERLE: Lib F1is United -
Fingdom ABRAR & Zatty 50% 50% RSM Saudi
Soony Stinces Lo FRIS United Auabia
Kingdom SISA Lix RSM United Arab
SaudanG Suipont Sen HOU Uniited Euirales
Kingdon RESTAURATION FRarCarE
Unizersal SopEaia Nugyss, FpAS MNorway (Nowveile -Caternie) 72% 72% FMS France
Unieersie Suoeino Hoeg Lo FMS United i NouveL - CALEDomt: Fis France
Kingduin - — — i
- — N SRRS {La Réunion) FMS france
UMCre sl SERICES BuRuys LT [ United
Kingdorm Sugy - SpGAPUAL FMS Sttigapore
Utivetsad Sonexno NELERLarDs BV fSA - Metherlands Stz Mavsiss, Fms Malaysia
Pttty MANAGEMERT ALDERSHOT 60% 50%; FS ‘Umled Sunrsin - Hone Kame Lo FMS  Hong Kung
Kingdom
. T st Kores Co L MS ¢
EM  MerCia HEALTHCARE Holoa Lo 25% 25% FMS United Szt Kot Co Lo FMS Korea
Kingdon Ubvenrsia SUexHG EuRasis RSM United
EM  Souin Mascresien Heamcare Lib 25% 25% Fms United Kinguom
Kingdom Ay CoRPoRaToN FIMS Austrafia
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2002

Ladies and Gentlemnen,

in compliance with the assignment entrusted 10 us by the General Meeting, we have
audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sootxso Auitice,
expressed in millions of euro for the year ended August, 31, 2002,

These consalidated financial statements have been approved by the board. Our role is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the professional standards applied in France.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance abowut whether the consolidated financial statements are fiee of material misstate-
meat. A audit includes examining, on a test hasis, evidence supporting the amounts and

the accounting

disclosures in the fina
’ Jaluaiing the

fand

Basis for our opinion.

in our opinion, the consclidated financial siat
Awance and its subsidiaries’ financial positic 1S an
August, 31, 2002, and of the resulis of their apersiions far the vear
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in France

We have also reviewed the information given in the Grotip’s management i
no comments as ta its fair presentation and its conformity with the consolicated
statements.

Paris, November, 14, 2002

Statutory Auditors

Berec-Price WATERHOUSE
MENRER OF PRICEWATERHOUSECONPERS
Gérard Danteeny

M

Olivier Betwed

-

—
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FINANCIAL RATIOS

As of the year
ended
August 31, 2002

As of the year
ended
August 31, 2001

As of the year
ended
August 31, 2000

Financial independance Long-term debt 10 0.9 09
Shareholders’ equity and minarity interests
Financing Permanent capital 10 0.9 0.9
Long-term assets
Debt coverage (in years) Borrowings 69 6.8 54
Cash provided by operating activities
Return on equity Group net income $.3% 5.1% 6.4%
Group sharehalders' equity {before Group net income for the year)
interest cover EBITA 38 a7 46
Net financial expense
EXCHANGE RATES AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2002
Country Currency Unit EUR EUR Country Currency Unit EUR EUR
Closing rate  Average Closing rate  Average
August 31, Rate August 31, Rate
2002 August 31, 2002 August 31
2002 2002
EURO ZONE (D Euro TEUR = 1.000000  1.000000  NORWAY Crown 1NOK = 0135474  0.129300
AFRICA CFA Franc (thousands) 1 CFA = 1.524490  1.524490 OMAN Rial 10MR = 2.642008  2.854118
ALGERIA Dinar {thausands) 1DZD = 12.692320 13.925504 PERU Sal 1PEN = 0.280781  0.315855
ARGENTINA Pesop VARS = 0280544 0672984 poianD Zioty TPIN = 0245580 0267188
AUSTRALIA Doller LAUD = 0581798 0579702 by yyesia CFP Franc IXPF = 0008380 0.008380
BRAZIL PBRL = 0338662  0.429154 -
CANADE TCin = o85205% 029834 QATAR Rial 1QAR = 0.279104 0301480
CHILE Peco (ousande: TGP = 1431880 17580 ROMANIL Leu {thousands) TROL = 0030591 0034083
CHINA uan 1T = 0422871 0132640 RUSSIA Rouble (thousands) TRUB = 32.160752 35.883849
COLOMBIA Peso (ihousands) 1COP = 0376800 046903  SAUDIARABIA Rial 1SAR = 0271164 0292724
COSTA RICA Colon (thousands) 1CRC = 2780868  3.160289 SINGAPORE Dollar 1SGD = 0.581564  0.608363
CZECH REPUBLIC Crown {thousands) 102K = 32847195 31633371 SLOVAKIA Crown {thousands) 15KK = 23.036167 23.226076
DENMARK Crown 1DKK = 0134677 0134510 giovEnIA Tolar (thousands) 19T = 4391873 4.485606
GHANA Cedi (thousands) 1GHC = 0.124689  0.145512 SOUTH AFRICA Rand 1ZAR = 0096764  0.105793
HONG KONG Dollar 1HKD = 0130383  0.140761 SWEDEN Crown 1SEK = 0109014 0107721
HONGARY Forin: (thowsands) | HUF = 1078303 201340 o zana Shiling thousands) 1125 = 1.051138  1.170506
INDIA Roupie {thousands) 1TINR = 20946785 22.672638 .
JAPAN Yen (ihousands) 1Y = 8504757 8757706  1UMSIA Dinar 1TND = 0738771 0763184
KOREA Won (thousands) 1 KRW = 0850318  0.863777 TURKEY Pound (millions) TTRC = 0.624220 0.752298
MALAYSIA Ringygit TMYR = (.267080  0.288915 UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Dirham 1TAED = 0276916  0.298938
MEXICO Peso TMXN = 0.102271  0.116945 UNITED KINGDOM Pound 1GBP = 1.574307 1.605318
MORQCCO Dirham 1 MAD = 0.095293  0.097056 UNITED STATES
NEW ZEALAND Dallar 1NZD = 0476872 0481362  OF AMERICA Dollar JUSD = 1.016984  1.097853
NIGERIA Nzira (thousands) ITNGN = 8126778 9488346 VENEZUELA Bolivar (thousands) TVEB = 0719865  1.228810

(1) Austria, Belgium, Finlang, France, Germeny, Greece, heland, Malis, Lusembuusg, Netherlands, Portugal, Spain.
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3 FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Asof and for  Asofand for Asofand for  Asof and for  As of and for
the year ended the year ended the year ended the year ended the year ended

August 31, August 31, August 31, August 31, August 31,
{in millions of eurc) 2002 2001 2000 1995 1998
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Group 2,398 2,405 141 1,279 1,177
Mincrity interests 73 131 525 333 251
2,47 2,536 1,936 1,612 1,428
BORROWINGS
Long-term debt 2,420 2174 1,830 1,741 1,679
Short-term debt 273 607 179 306 270
NET FIXED ASSETS '
(including deferred charges, excluding loans
and other financial assets) 5,140 5,284 4,065 3,667 3,378
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, RESTRICTED CASH ‘
AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES (BEFORE PROVISIONS) 1,330 1,213 896 759 584
NET DEBT 1,363 1,568 1,113 1,288 1,365
REVENUES 12,612 11,943 10,505 8,032 6,262
EBITA 528 586 539 453 292
Consolidated net income (before minority interests
and goodwill amortization) 263 249 185 216 i
Minority interests 13 67 69 56 4
Goodwill amortization 87 ds 21 28 23
GROUP NET INCOME 183 85 132 84
Average number of shares { 155,814,504 133,273,955
Earnings per share (in euro) {2 115 1.00 098
Dividends per share (in euro) 1V 0.6i 0.56 0.43
Share price at August 31 (in euro} 9 29.90 53.00 33.88
Highest share price during fiscal year (in eura) @ 55.75 .10 50.00
Lowest share price during fiscal year (in euro} 2 2530 42.00 3320

3 7ih, 2001 four-for-one stock spit,

{1} Reprasents the arithmetic average of the average number of sheres oer month. The rumber of shares in the first three fiseal years has beer restated
(2) Restated amounts as per note {1).

£ RECONCILIATION OF FRENCH GAAP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO U.S. GAAP

The Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with French GAAP (accounting principles generally accepted in France in accordance with CRC
no. 99-02, issued June 22, 1999) which, as applied by the Group, differs in certain significant respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
{"U.S. GAAP™). The effects of the application of U.5. GAAP to net income and shareholders' equity are set forth in the tables below. An explanation of the main differences follows.

4-1 RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME (LOSS)

For the year For the year
ended ended
August 31, August 31,
{in millions of euro) 2002 2001
NET INCOME, AS REPORTED UNDER FRENCH GAAP 183 138
U.S. GAAP adjustments
Businass combinations (3) (100) (135)
Stock-based compensation (b) (10} (2)
Pensions and postretirement benefits (¢) (3) 2
Investments in marketable equity securities {d) 0 (35)
Detachable stock purchase warrants (e) 0l (6)
Derivative financial instruments (f) (6) ¢
Foreign currency transactions 0 8
Treasury shares {g) 19
~ Other, net () (4) (14)
Deferred income tax effect (i) 45 27
Lanp TeCHNOLOGY restatement, net of 1axes (j) 19 (10)
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments (47) (172)
NET INCOME (LOSS), AS DETERMINED UNDER U.S. GAAP 136 (34)
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4-2 RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY £4-4& CONDENSED U.S. GAAP BALANCE SHEET
' August 31, August 31, August 31, August 31,
{in millions of euro) 2002 2001 2002 2001
(in miflions of eurc) Restated (j)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, AS REPORTED
UNDER FRENCH GAAP 2,398 2,405 ASSETS
U.S. GAAP adjustments Current assets
Business combinations (a) (337) (278) Cash and cash equivalents 1,044 1,033
Stock-based compensation {b) (n (2) Restricted cash 165 152
Pensions and postretirement benefits (c) (26) 22 Accounts receivable 1,457 1,493
Detachable stock purchase warrants (e} 12 19 Inventories 170 182
Derivative financial instruments {f) (16) (10) Deferred tax assets 79 93
Treasury shares (g} (100} (29) Other current assets 272 260
Other, net (h) 15 21 Total current assets 3,187 3,223
Deferred income tax effect (i) 65) (100} Fixed assets, net 429 436
Laid Technotoay restatement {)) (19) Goodwill and intangible assets, net 4,514 4,815
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments (518) (376) Other non-current assets 373 346
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, AS DETERMINED TOTAL ASSETS 8,503 8,820
UNDER U.S. GAAP 1,880 2,029
4-%  CONDENSED U.S. GAAP STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
For the year ended August, 31 Current portion of long-term debt 291 625
2002 12001 A o 7268
(in millions of euro) Restated (j) ccourits payable 1,255 !
Vouchers payable 732 729
Revenues 12,618 7,557 —
- Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 1,089 1,113
Other operating income 78 24 ———
Total current liabilities 3,367 3,735
Operating expenses, excluding goodwill
and intangible assets amortization (12,166) (7,284) Long-term debt 2,507 2,232
Goodwill and intangible assets amortization (126) (144) Other long-term fiabilities 304 162
Operating incame 404 153 Deferred tax liabilities 372 531
Interest expense (203) (109) Minority interests 73 131
Equity in income (loss) of investees 6 2 Shareholders” equity 1,880 2,029
Other non-operating income (expense) 33 @ TOTAL LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTEREST
: . AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 8,503 8,820
Inceme before income taxes, minority interest
and extraordinary item 240 39
Income tax expense (91) (61)
Minority §I1IEFESI in net income #-% NOTES TO RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME
of cansolidated subsidiaries (13) ) AND CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Income (loss) before extraordinary item 136 (31) b
- — (a} - Business combinations
Extraord loss t bt 3
xraordinary |oss on etinguishment of de G} Under French GAAP, all of the Group's business combinations are accounted for as
NET INCOME (LOSS) 136 {34) purchases. The cost of an acquired company is assigned to the tangible and intangible

(1} For fiscat 2001, the most significant differences between the amounts reported in accordance with
French GAAP and those reparted under U.5. GAAP relate to the accounting for Sovexnu, luc. (formerly,
SUDEXHO Markont Serwices, 1ic.), which was recorded under the equity methad of accounting for U.S.
GAAP until the purchase of the 53% of the shares held by third parties on June 20, 2001,

assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the basis of their fair values at the date of
acquisition, Any excess of purchase price over the fair value of the tangible and intangible
assets acquired Is aflocated to goodwill, which is amortized over its estimated useful life.
Where the Group has established a strong presence in a geographic market through an
acquisition, an additional intangible asset, market share, is recarded in the allocation of
purchase price. In accordance with French GAAP, this market share intangible asset is not
amortized. However, it is evaluated annually for impairment. Deferred taxes are not
recorded with respect to goodwill or market share under French GAAP.

Under US. GAAP, all of the Group's business combinations are accounted for as
purchases. In accordance with APB 16, “Business Combinations”, and related interpre-
tations (SFAS 141 effective July 1, 2001), the cost of an acquired company is assigned to
the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the basis
of their fair values at the date of acquisition. in accordance with U.S. GAAP, customer
relationships, trademarks, workforce (for acquisitions completed prior 1o July 1, 2001),
and software intangible assets have been identified with respect to the Group's acquisi-
tions. As a result, part of what was allocated to market share and goodwill under French

" GAAP is reallocated to these identified intangible assets for U.S. GAAP. The remaining

excess of cost over fair value of the net assets acquired is recarded as goodwill. In accord-
ance with APB 17 (SFAS 142 effective September 1, 2001} all intangible assets acquired,
including goodwill (through fiscal 2001; thereafter it is no longer amortized), customer
relationships, trademarks, software and assembled workforces (through fiscal 2001; there-
after it has been reclassified 1o goodwill and is no longer amortized), are amortized
over their estimated useful fives, A deferred tax liability is recorded with respect to all




intangible assels except goodwill. Generally, the amount assigned to goodwill is increased
by an amount equal ta the deferred taxes recorded.

(b) - Stock-based compensation

The stack-based compensation adjustment primarily relates 1o the accounting for the
Sontxin ALuance International Employee Stock Qwnership Plan. On October 18, 2001, the
Board of Directors issued 1,385,848 shares at an issue price of EUR 44.10 per share for
United States employaes and EUR 41,51 for other employees.

Under French GAAP, these transactions are recorded directly in equity upon issuance.
Under U.S. GAAP, the plan is considered compensatory and, therefore, results in the recog-
nition of compensation expense for the difference, if any, between the fair value, as deter-
mined on the measurement date, and the purchase price of the shares. Total compensation
expense recagnized under U.S. GAAP with respect to this plan was EUR 11 million for the
year ended August 31, 2002,

(c) ~ Pensions and postretirement benefits

The Group’s benefit obfigations relating to defined benefit pension and retirement indem-
nity plans are recorded as a liabifity in the halance sheet. For funded plans to which the
subsidiary makes a contribution, the amount of the contribution is recorded as the annual
expense of the plan,

Under .S, GAAR, the Group accaunts for its pension plans in accordance with SFAS 87,
“Employers’ Accounting for Pensians.” Transition abligations have been calculated as of
September 1, 1999 as permitted for companies outside the United States and have been
amartized over a peripd of 15 years from the initial implementation date of SFAS 87 in
1989 for-pensions and of SFAS 106 in 1995 for other post retirement benefits. For the
funded plans where the accumulated benefit obligation exceeded the fair value of the
plan assets as of August 31, 2002, an additional minimum liability has been recorded,
with a comresponding entry recorded net of tax as othes comprehensive income, a com-
panent of shareholders’ equity. For the funded plans which were in a net asset position
as of August 31, 2001, the amount of expense computed under SFAS 87 was lower than
that recorded by the Group subsidiary,

{d) - Investments in marketable equity securities

The adjustment for investments in marketable equity securities relates piincipally to the
Group’s investment in Cosrecions Corroration oF AmEmca ("CCA™). Under French GAAP,
this investment was considered an investment in a non-consolidated company. Due prin:
cipally to the uncertainty of the outcome of litigation between CCA and some of its share-
holders, the investment was fully provisioned in fiscal 2000. During fiscal 2001, SopexHa
Atanct received EUR 11 million in dividends from CCA and sold its investment, which
generated an additional loss of EUR 3 million; net of taxes.

As of August 31, 2000, the Group's investment in CCA was considered available-for-sale
under U.5. GAAP. Accordingly, under U.S. GAAP the Group's investment in CCA was writ-
ten down to its market value as of August 31, 2000 which resulted in a lower write-down
than under French GAAP in that year. The decline was considered other than temporary
and, therefore, was. recognized in earnings of the period. During fiscal 2001, when the
investment was sold, an additional charge was recorded under .5, GAAP 1o reflect the
incremental decline in value from the August 31, 2000 until the sale date.

Under 4.5, GAAP, the Group wrote down its investment in CCA to its quoted market value
of EUR 35 million as of August 31, 2000 resulting in the recognition of a loss amount-
ing to EUR 32 milfion for U.S. GAAP for the year ended August 3%, 2000. Under French
GAAP, the Group-recorded a provision and corresponding loss of EUR 72 million far the
year ended August 31, 2000. in addition to the EUR 3 miltion loss described above, which
was recognized under French and U.5. GAAP for the year ended August 31, 2001, the
Group also recorded an additional toss for U.S. GAAP in fiscal 2001 of EUR 35 million
related to the carrying value of the Group's investment in CCA which remained-in the
U.5. GAAP balance sheet as of August 31, 2000 compared 1o the French GAAP balance
sheet. As of August 31, 2001, the Group had divested its entire investment in CCA.

(e} - Detachable stock purchase warrants

Under French GAAP, detachable stack purchase warrants issued in connection with the
issuance af debt abligations are nat separated and accounted for apart fram the related
debt instrument. Under 1.5, GAAP, proceeds received for debt obligations issued with
detachable stock purchase warrants are required to be aliocated between the debt obli-
gation and the stock purchase warrants. Amounts allocated 10 the stock purchase war-
rants are accounted for as additional paid in capital and debt discount. The debt discount
is required to be amartized to interest expense over the life of the dehi obligation by the
affeciive interest method,

(f) - Derivative financial instruments

Under French GAAP, the Group's derivative financial instruments, which primarily include
interest rate and cross-curiency swap agreements on debt instruments, are considered to
hedge the underlying debt. Any interest rate differential is recognized as an adjustment
to interest expense over the term of the related underlying debt. For swaps negotiated on
inter-company debt, the difference between the amount of the debt at the period end
sates and the swapped rates is recorded as debt. Where the hedge is of a net investment
in a foreign subsidiary, the resulting foreign curvency translation difference is recorded in
the currency translation adjustment account in shareholders equity.

Under U.S. GAAP, the Group has accounted for all of its derivative financial instruments
{other than thase of Sontxno, lue.) both prior and subsequent to the adoption of SFAS 133
at lair value with changes in fair value of instruments recognized currently in earnings.

The aggregate adjustment reflected in the reconcitiation of consolidated shareholders -

equity and consolidated net income (loss) as of and for the year ended August 31, 2001
and 2000 for “Derivative financial instruments” is comprised entirely of derivative finan-
cial instruments accounted for at fair value,

Under LS, GAAP, Sonexro, 14C.'s interest rate agreements have been designated as cash
flow hedges in accordance with SFAS 133. As of August 31, 2002 and 2001, and for the
fiscal years then ended, these cash flow hedges were determined to be effective hedges,
and accordingly, changes in fair value are reflected in the statement of comprehensive
income, a component of shareholders’ enuity.

{g) ~ Treasury shares

Under Fiench GAAP, treasiry shares are recorded, at cost, as an assel in a company's
balance sheet when re-purchased for re-issuiance in connection with stack-based com-
pensation plans. A provision is recorded when the shares are expected to re-issued at
below their recarded rost. Upon isauance, the difference between the proceeds and the
recortied cost, after giving consideration o prvisions, if any, is recognized in the profit
and loss account as a gain 0f 10ss. No provisions were recorded under French GAAP with
respect to the Group's treasury shares for the years ended August 31, 2002 {except as
described in the following paragraph), 2001, or 2000.

During the year ended August 31, 2002, the Group acquired treasury shares to be reis-
sued in connection with the exercise nf certain employee stock options, To the extent that
the treasury shares were related (0 options whose exercise price was higher than the fair
value of the shares at August 31, 2002 (“out of the money options™}, the Group recorded
a provision and corresponding charge, amounting to EUR 19 million, representing the dif-
ference hetween the fair market value of the treastiry shares as of August 31, 2002 and
their cost. No provision was recorrled with respect to treasury shares held for reissuance
in connection with the exercise of in the money options (also see note 4.20 to the
consolidated financial statemenis).

Under U.S. GAAP, treasury shares are recorded, at cost, as a reduction of shareholders’
equity. Any difference between the recorded cost and proceeds received on a subsequent
isstiance of the shares is alsa reflected directly in equity,

(h) - Other, net

Other consists of the impacts on nat income {loss) and shareholders’ equity for the dif-
farences between U.S. GAAP and French GAAP summarized in the tabie below:

Net Income (Loss) Shareholders’

for the Year Equity

Ended August 31,  as of August 31,

2002 2001 2002 2001

Pravisions for contingencies and fosses ) (1 5 g
leases ) (3) {5) (4)
Scape af cansolidation - n {0 n
Organization costs 1 (1) - m
Indirectly-held treasury shares ~ - 31 31

Deferrad charges and other

i S e AR A

* Provisions for contingencies and losses

Provisions for contingencies and losses may be recognized when there is a possibility of
loss and prudence s an important, although nat the only, cnsideration. in general, pro-
visions for risks and charges represent liahilities which have not heen settled, or for which
the settlement amaunt or ather pertinent information is unknown, as of the balance sheet
date. Such amounts are reflected as charges in the income statement in the perind in
which they are provisioned.
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Under U.S. GAAP, provisions for contingencies and losses (liabilities) are recognized for
specific existing risks when the related loss is both estimable and probable and subject
to additional criteria in certain situations, such as business combinations and restructus-
ings.

o Leases

Under French GAAP, leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of own-
ership to the lessee are accounted for as capital leases. All other leases are accounted for
as operating leases.

Under U.S. GAAP, lease accounting is based on a series of established quantitative crite-
ria. These criteria are: (i} the lease automatically transfers ownership of the asset to the
lessee at the end of the lease, (i) the lease contains a bargain purchase option exercis-
able by the lessee, (iii) the term of the lease is equal to or greater than 75% of the
estimated useful life of the leased asset at lease inception and (iv) the present value of
the future minimum lease payments to be made pursuant to the lease agreement repre-
sents 90% or more of the fair value of the leased asset at inception of the lease. A lease
meeting any one of these criteria is required to be accounted for as a capital lease by the
lessee. All other leases are required to be accounted for as operating leases.

The aggregate impact of the capitalization of leases for U.S. GAAP on total assets is an
increase of EUR 67 million and EUR 110 million as of August 31, 2002 and 2001, respec-
tively. The aggregate impact on total liabilities (debt) is an increase of EUR 71 million and
EUR 111 million as of August 31, 2002 'and 2001, respectively.

e Consolidation

Under French GAAP, the Group does not consolidate certain insignificant subsidiaries.
Under U.S. GAAP, the Group consolidates all subsidiaries which it has the ability to control
regardiess of significance. The net impact on the Group financial statements of
consolidating these subsidiaries in U.S. GAAP was not material in any of the periods
presented.

» Organization costs

Under French GAAP, certain organization costs are capitalized and amortized over a period
not exceeding five years. Under U.S. GAAP, organization costs are required 1o be expensed
as incurred.

« Indirectly-held treasury shares

As of August 31, 2002, Sorinsop indirectly held 5.57% of SOvEXHO ALLIANCE SA, through its
interest in 14.4% of the capital of Becton sa, which held 38.69% of SoDEXHO ALLIANCE.

As of August 31, 2002, Etmgis held 43.1% of the SOCIETE FiNANCIERE DE LA PORTE VERTE,
which held 4.1% of the capital of Bewon sa.

Under French GAAP, these outstanding common shares which are indirectly owned by
consolidated subsidiaries of the Group are considered treasury shares. A portion of the
Group's investment in these subsidiaries is reclassified and treated as a reduction of equity
in the consolidated French GAAP financial statements, Under U.S. GAAP, these indirectly-
held shares are not considerad treasury shares because the subsidiaries of the Group do
not control the entity which actually owns the shares in the Group. Therefore, no such
reclassification between investments and shareholders’ equity is made under U.S. GAAP.
Indirectly-held treasury shares are considered outstanding for purposes of computing earn-
ings-per-share under French and U.S. GAAP.

» Deferred charges and other

Under French GAAP, certain costs, such as costs incurred for strategic consultancy stud-
ies and in certain cases, contract mobilization costs, can be capitalized and amartized over
their estimated useful fives of three to five years, if the cost is expected to provide a future
benefit. U.S. GAAP requires that such costs be expensed as incurred.

(i} - Deferred income tax effect of U.S. GAAP adjustments

This reconciliation item includes the tax effects of the U.5. GAAP adjustments reflected in
the reconciliations of shareholders' equity and net income (loss) except for the fiscal 2001
adjustment related to SopexHo MarrioTT Services, INC., which is reflected net of taxes in
the business combinations adjustment.

(j) = Lanp TECHNOLOGY restatement

French GAAP requires the correction of an error to be recorded in the year in which the
error is detected. U.S. GAAP requires all prior years affected by the eror to be restated.
In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the effect of the error with respect to the Laub TECHNOLOGY
subsidiary, where assets related to revenues for which realization was uncertain were
recorded during the period from 1999 through February 28, 2002, has been reflected in
each of the years presented.

CAPITAL SPENDING STRATEGY

Sooexro's capitel spending strategy objective is to develop the Group's activity, focusing
on organic growth and client investments.

(in millions of euro) Year ended  Year ended Year ended
August 31, August 31,  August 31,
2002 2001 2000

Acquisitions of property, plant
and equipment and intangibles 297 233 174
Acquisitions of equity interests 107 1,767 93

RISK MANAGEMENT

The group has long established clear guidelines to manage and assess risks at the
appropriate level within the organization. A “Group Financial Palicies” handbook is widely
distributed, and is supported by clear internal delegation limits which all managers
formally agree to with their hierarchical superior.

This means, for example:

< all new contracts with annual sales exceeding EUR 5 million must be approved by &
member of the Executive Committee;

* development projects — whether involving capital or revenue expenditure or commit-
ments in excess of EUR 350,000, the creation of new subsidiaries, joint ventures or part-
nership arrangements - are discussed with the Group Investment Committee, which
comprises members of the Executive Committee and meets monthly;

* international supply agreements are approved by the Chief Operating Officer Continental
Europe and International Purchasing Manager;

= only the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer is empowered by the Board of Directars
10 give Sobexo Atuance financial quarantees and performance bonds. Guarantees given
by Group subsidiaries require prior approval by the Group Chief Financial Officer.

For two years, there has been considerable IT investment in the Group reporting systems.
This investment, which is intended to provide our teams with management tools, allows
the hierarchy to maintain appropriate control and managers to monitor their income state-
ments, balance sheets and cash flows. Monthly reporting allows Group management to
control and understand risks.

Moreover, the risk and legal managers at local and Group level work up-front with oper-
ational teams. They ensure that contractual negatiations are conducted equitably; that
risks are limited to contractual service obligations with a cap and a deadline; that the
apprapriate risk cover is in place and that all other adequate measures are taken to trans-
fer the risk.

A — Labor

As far as we are aware, the Group is not exposed to any particular labor risks other than
those in the normal course of business.

Moreover, the Group follows a prevention and security policy.

B - Environmental risks

As a food and management services provider, our Group is exposed to a very limited num-
ber of environmental risks. The Group is continuing to develop an environmental risk pre-
vention policy.

Moreover, the Group limits its contractual risks by inserting fimited responsibility or risk
transfer clauses.

C ~ Legal risks

The nature of the Group's activities and its international presence subject us to numer-
ous regulations: labor, competition, company environmental, health and safety laws.
The Group has set up the required framewarks to ensure that we abide by these laws.
Moreover, these rules may have a direct impact on services. For example, our Service
Vouchers and Cards activity is subject to national fiscal and labor laws. Important changes
in the laws permitting the issue of vouchers and cards can create new contractual oppor-
tunities or can jeopardize existing contracts.

D - Exchange and interest rate risk

SODEXHO ALLIANCE uses derivative instruments to manage risks related to interest rates and
foreign exchange rate volatility.

Policies developed by the Board of Directors, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
and the Chief Financial Officer are designed to avoid speculative risk and:



e hedge a significant majority of debt to fix interest rates;

e cover foreign exchange volatility on borrowings by any subsidiary expressed in foreign
cutrencies;

° manage and spread counterparty risk. Transactions can only be entered into with
counterparties that have an-ISDA master agreement or equivalent in place with the
group company concerned;

o limit the maturity of individual transactions to the contractual term of the underlying
borrowings being hedged;

o limit forward currency purchasing agreements to cover food and supply procurement
costs (relevant in the remote site business) to a maximum period of twelve months,

A description of all proposed transactions supported by a financiat and business analysis
is submitted to the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Group Chief Financiat Officer,
and as appropriate, the Board of Directors. Details of the Group’s current foreign currency
and interest rate derivative arrangements are given in the Financial Report (Note 4.20,
page 106).

E - Insurance .
The Group has set up adequate insurance cover with first rank insurers covering the risks
that management, to the best of its knowledge, has identified.

7 EMPLOYEE PROFIT SHARING

For the last five years, the Group has paid the following amounts as employee profit shar-
ing (expressed in millions of euro):

2001-2002  2000-2001 1999-2000  1998-1999 1997-1998

8.1 8.0 6.2 5.1 6.5

& COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PROVIDED TO CERTAIN EXECUTIVES

For fiscal 2001-2002, the aggregate compensation (basic salaries, bonuses, and benefits-in-kind consisting of a company car and additional pension benefits) received by the six mem-

bers of the Executive Committee was EUR 2,758,902,

Stock options granted to Executive Management and to the ten employees {excluding directors) who have the largest number of stock options

Number of call
options granted

Exercige Plan

date

Exercise price
{in euro}

Options granted during fiscal 2001-2002 to the 10 e
{excluding directors) who received the iargest numbsr of

91113002

Options exercised during fiscal 2001-2002 by the 10 employ
(excluding directors) who exercised the largest number of stock options

2 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

@1
2%

SODEXHO PASS LEBANON

In connection with the expansion of its activities in Lebanon, SODExHO PASS INTERNATIONAL 5A
(SPI), a subsidiary of Sopexxo Atuance sa, acquired 40% of the share capital of Sooexwo
Pass Lesanon. Prior to the commencement of operating activities, SP! exerted its right to
cancel the agreement due to a misunderstanding with one of the partners, the manager
of SopexHo Pass Lesanon. The Leaanon partners are claiming damages up to USD 27 mil-
fion from SPI. Based on the advice of external fegal counsel, our exposure with respect to
this case is a maximum of USD 400,000, and an appropriate amount has been accrued
in the financial statements as of August 31, 2002.

2-2

On March 8, 2001, ten current and former employses of Mazaigr fane T SERvcis,
Iric., which later became SopexHo MARRIOTT ServiCes, InC, and is now Sopexmo, g, filed &
lawsuit alleging that they and other African-American salaried employaes were discrimi-
nated against on the basis of their race. The plaintiffs’ complaint alleges unspecified dam-
ages on behalf of a class of over 2,600 current and former employees of SopexHo, .
relating to the period commencing March 27, 1998, as well as reimbursement of plaintiffs’
costs-and attorneys' fees. Sopexuo has denied the piaintiffs' allegations and is vigorously
defending the lawsuit. On June 25, 2002, the district court certified the case as a class
action for purposes of determining liability. Sopexko, in¢. has appealed this decision.

The parties to this litigation have commencad discovery. In fiscal 2002, 2 provision of
11 million euro was recorded for defense costs anticipated in connection with this law-
suit. A resolution of plaintiffs’ claims in their favor could have a material effect on our net
mcome.

MC REYNOLDS VS. SODEXHO MARRIOTT SERVICES, INC.

To our knowledge at this time, no other exceptional events or legal pro-
ceedings are pending or considered probable of occuring or having accured,
which waould have a material impact on the financial position, the activities,
the net worth or the net income of Sonexio ALuiance of the Group.
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% INCOME STATEMENT

o] &P
QS
o= g Year ended Year ended Year ended
U August 31, August 31, - August 31,
Q) (in thousands of euro) 2002 2001 2000
g REVENUES 81,445 77,091 80,619
m E QOther income 46,409 55.272 38,355
g D Purchases (2,622 (1,251) 41)
o pace S Employee costs (22,035) (23,416) (23 415)
L‘I=ﬂ (-g Other external charges (60,966) {118,117) (61,897)
N Taxes, other than income taxes {2,048) (3,479) (3,241)
>\ m Depreciation and increase in provisions (7,334) (5,680} (3,208)
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND INCOME TAXES 32,849 (19,580) 26,072
H Financial expense, net (1,713) 139,678 (37,746)
Q Exceptional {expense)/income, net (7,222) 715,887 (3,837)
N Income taxes 34,846 19,092 289
S NET {NCOME (LOSS) 58,760 855,077 (15,222)
I
3
. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS - August 31, August 31, August 31, SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
{inn thousands of euro) 2002 2001 2000  AND LIABILITIES August 31, August 31, August 31,
FIXED AND INTANGIBLE (in thousands of euro) 2002 2001 2000
ASSETS, NET SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Intangible assets 16,314 20121 16,249 Common stock 636,086 630,239 537,400
Property, plant and equipment 6,733 7,539 7,461 Additional paid in capital 1,185,725 1,137,052 215,586
Financial investments 4,158,957 3,619,380 1,482,721 Consolidated reserves 914,818 943,860 163,670
s Total fixed and intangible « Total shareholders’
assets, net 4,182,004 3,647,040 1,506,431 equity 2,736,629 2,711,151 916,656
CURRENT AND OTHER ASSETS = Provisions for contingencies
Accounts receivable, net 35,758 30,290 23,172 and losses 16,602 10,497 10,292
Prepaid expenses, other receivable LIABILITIES
and other assets 92,133 64,056 56,096 Borrowings 1,644,563 1,155,948 616,048
Marketable securities 140,864 46,479 15,338 Accounts payable 11,541 22,199 15,359
Cash 21,425 158,892 4,223 Other liabilities 62,849 46,962 46,905
o Total current = Total liabilities 1,718,953 1,225,109 678,312
and other assets 290,180 299,717 98,829 TOTAL SHAREROLDERS' EQUITY
TOTAL ASSETS 4,472,184 3,946,757 1,605,260 AND LIABILITIES 4,472,184 3,946,757 1,605,260
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3 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

i poronem e e

Fiscal year Fiscal year Fiscal year
(in thousands of euro) 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income 58,760 855,077 (15,223)
Noncash items: depreciation and provisions 37,730 (66,634) 88,005
Losses {gains) on disposals and other, net of tax {5,755) (717,362) (455)
« Cash provided by operating activities 90,735 71,081 72,327
Change in working capital from operating activities (32,825) (5.582) (16,609)
= Net cash flow provided by operating activities 57,910 65,499 55,718
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tangible and intangible fixed assets (543,026) (2,189,748) (318,098)
Fixed asset disposals 8,236 1,131,639 1,723
Change in other financial assets 456 230 478
Change in working capital from investing activities (371 536 (8,284)
= Net cash used in investing activities (534,705) {1,057,343) (324,181)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid to parent company shareholders (59.301)
increase in shareholders” equity 3715
Proceeds {rom barrowings a
Repayment of borrowings {102,827}
Change in bank overdrafts 40
Change in working capite! from financing activities 18,877 340,573
> Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 448,468 1,177,884 181,931
INCREASE IN NET CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES (28,327) 186,040 (86,532)
Net cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities as of beginning of period 205,371 18,559 106,091
Add: apening provisions 228 0 0
Net cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities as of end of period 162,291 205,371 19,559
Add: closing provisions 14,981 228 0
INCREASE IN NET CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES (28,327) 186,040 (86,532)
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¢ SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE YEAR

The International Employee Siock Qption Plan closed in October 2001 and resulted in
the subscription of 1,385,848 shares by 19,000 Group employees. This increased equity
by EUR 52,613,000, net of transaction costs.

On March 25, 2002, Sopexro Awance issued bonds for a nominal amount of EUR 1 bil-
lion, consisting of certificates with a value of EUR 10,000 and EUR 100,000. The bonds
have a fixed interest rate of 5.875%, payable annually on March 25.

On March 28, 2002, Sobexso Atuance increased the share capital of Sobexwo, Inc., by
capitalising a loan of USD 310,772,000 (EUR 355,277,000,

On April 3, 2002, Sopexro Awance was fisted on the New York Stock Exchange.

= Creation, acquisition and sale of subsidiaries

« During the fiscal year, Sopexto Awuance created the following subsidiaries: Sopex+o S1mios
RemOTOs Pery SAC, SODEXHO ANTittES Sas, SIGES CHiLl SA.

* On November 6, 2001, Sopexxo ALuiance bought 46,000 Soceres shares from BNP
Parigas, SopexHo Aluance directly holds 39.98% of this company.

* On February 27, 2002, Sooexro Atwance acguired 51% of INTERSTATE CATERING SA in
Greece.

» On February 28, 2002, Sobexro Auiance sold its subsidiary SopexHo Pass VENEZUELA
10 SODEXHO PASS INTERNATIONAL,

* On April 12, 2002, Sopexxo Awance purchased 80.10% of the company LISRESTAL in
Portugal.

* On July 31, 2002, Sobex+o ALuance was named the liquidator of the company Linspiae,
As a result, SopexHo ALLianCE became the direct owner of 480,000 Sobexto 1ALy shafres,
increasing its direct investment in this company from 72.71% to 98%.

* On July 31, 2002, SopexHo Atuance acquired 15,977,500 shares of Sopexro Hong Kong
shares, increasing its investment from 55.62% o 100%.

= On August 30, 2002, the company Guyane PRESTATION was sold.

% TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

£ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
AND VALUATION POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with French law and with
French generally accepted accounting principles.

s Amounts in the tables in the notes to the financial statements are expressed in thou-
sands of euro.

* Financial investments have been valued at their historical cost at the date of acquisi-
tion, less any provision for diminution in value. A possible diminution in value is deter-
mined by considering the net worth of the subsidiary, its profitability and future prospects.
= For tangible fixed assets, straight line depreciation is considered to appropriately reflect
the decline in the economic value of the assets.

o The following depreciation rates are used:

- Buildings 5%
- Facilities and fixtures 10% and 20%
- Plant and machinery between 10% and 25%
- Vehicles 25%
- Office and computer equipment 20% and 25%
- Other fixed assets 10%
* Inventories are valued on a first-in first-out basis.

* Amounts in the exceptional result are items which are not refated to operating activi-
ties, as well as certain items which are exceptional by their nature but which relate to
operating activities,

« The balance sheet and income statement of Sopexwo Awwance include amounts for foreign
branches.

August 31, Additions during Disposals during August 31,
(in thousands of euro) 2001 the fiscal year the fiscal year 2002
« Intangible fixed assets 24,129 1,799 2,399 23,529
« Tangible fixed assets 14,095 882 1,436 13,541
» Financial investments
Investments 3,283,080 544,201 780 3,826,501
Loans related to investments 372,494 372,330 365,464 379,360
Other long-term investments 2,491 45 489 2,047
» Total financial investments 3,658,065 916,576 366,733 4,207,908
TOTAL 3,696,289 919,257 370,568 4,244,978

On March 28, 2002, SopexHo Auwiance loaned its subsidiary Sopexwo, Inc. USD 309,000,000. A cross-currency swap was also negotiated on this amount. The loan shown in the balance

sheet is the swapped amournit.




£ DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation & Increase/expense Depreciation & Depreci.atio'n &
amortization, in fiscal year amortization amoartization,
fin thousands of euro) August 31, 2001 on disposals August 31, 2002
Intangible fixed assets 4,008 4,180 973 7,215
Tangible fixed assets 6,557 1,396 1,145 6.808
Deferred charges 2,049 1,154 134 3,069
TOTAL 12,614 6,730 2,252 17,092
5 PROVISIONS
August 31, 2001 Charge Release i August 31, 2002
{in thousands of euro) in fiscal year fiscal year
¢ Provisions for contingencies and losses 10,497 9,328 3223 16,602
° Provisions for diminution in value
- tangible fixed assets 0 0 { 0
- financial investments 38,685 21,438 i1,177 48,951
- other 2,909 - 15,128 Sid 17,523
° Total provisions for diminution in value 41,594 36,566 11,686 66,474
TOTAL 52,091 45,894 14,902 83,076
Nature of charges and releases - operating S 532
- finandial 37,383 12,262
~ exceptional 7,907 2,135

At August 31, 2002, the principal provisions are:
e Provision for treasury shares

« Provision for miscellaneous risks

o Provision for tax risk

e Provision for exchange losses

% UNREALIZED EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

14,147

8,921
1,549 Fully provided unreafized losses amount to EUR 964,000.

964 Unrealized gains amount to EUR 202,000.
The unrealized exchange loss has been fully provisioned.

© Provision for investments, related loans, current accounts, amounts owing by and net

equity risk of subsidiaries:

SODEXHD VENUES AUSTRAUA
SODEXHO SCANDINAVIAN HOLDING AB
GARDNER MERCHANT GROUPE
SODEXHO AUSTRAUA

SDsp

SopexHo Mexico

Other

12,285
7.783
5,464
5,029
4,276
3,140
8,768
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' MATURITIES OF RECEIVABLES, PREPAID EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAID EXPENSES (in thousands of euro)

Grass amounts

Less than 1 year

More than 1 year

Loans related to investments 379,360 362,620 16,740
Loans 1,138 0 1,138
Advances and payments on account 448 448 0
Trade receivables and refated accounts 36,316 36,316 0
Other operating receivables 5513 5513 0
Amounts owed by subsidiaries 63,921 63,921 0
Other non-operating receivables 17,947 17,947 0
Prepaid expenses 1,498 1,498 0
TOTAL 506,141 488,263 17,878

There are no bills of exchange included in receivables.

PAYABLES (in thousands of euro)

Gross amounts

Less than 1 year

More than 1 year

More than 5 years

Bonds 1,641,386 36,488 304,898 1,300,000
Amounts owed to financial institutions 0 0 0 0
Other financial debt 14 0 0 14
Client advances 161 61 0 0
Accounts payable 11,541 11,541 0 0
Other payzbles 34171 29,994 4,177 0
Amounts owed to subsidiaries 28,188 28,188 0 0
Income taxes 26 26 0 0
Deferred income 102 102 0 0
TOTAL 1,715,589 106,500 309,075 1,300,014
There are no bills of exchange included in payables.
RELATED COMPANY INFORMATION
Subsidiaries Associated and non-consolidated
(in thousands of euro} companies
ASSETS
tnvestments 3,827,470 38
Loans related to investments 374,394 4,966
Other investments 76 0
Trade receivables and related accounts 21,824 2,209
Amounts owed by subsidiaries 63,917 1
Non-operating receivables 139 0
LIABILITIES
Payments received on accounts 0 0
Accounts payable 3,547 90
Other operating payables 18 0
Other non-operating payables 4,181 0
Amounts owed to subsidiaries 28,161 0
INCOME STATEMENT
Financial income 24,089 2
Financial expense 4,022 0




S VALUATION DIFFERENCES ON FUNGIBLE
CURRENT ASSETS

Deposits and marketable securities include:
 EUR 115,391,000 mutual funds vafued at cost. Their market value at the end of the

fiscal year is EUR 114,556,000, EUR 835,000 has been pravided for as of August 31,
2002. ' '

o The 937,740 treasury shares held by Sopexro Awance for EUR 40,455,000 have been
provisioned taking into account the average share price over the last 20 days on the Stock
Exchange.

During the fiscal year, SopexHo Atuance purchased 2,123,500 of its own shares for EUR
95,496,000 and transferred 1,825,000 shares to Sopexxo Awaros, Inc. for EUR 83,997,000,

T8 ACCRUED INCOME

{in thousands of euro)

Financial investments 13,548

Trade receivables and related accounts

Other operating receivables

Pl
i
U

7
i

ACCRUED EXPENSES

(in thousands of euro)

Debt 36,487
Accounts payable 3,830
Tax, payroll and social security payables 10,425

14 PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED INCOME

Prepaid expenses of EUR 1,498,000 include amounts for insurance of EUR 763,000, fees
of EUR 371,000, and rent and related charges of EUR 267,000.

Deferred income of EUR 102,000 represents services to be rendered.

R
5

DEFERRED CHARGES

Deferred charges are amortized over:

© 28 months for costs of EUR 54,000 refating to an operating contract.

= 3 years for the costs of EUR 205,000 refating to the development of the Sopexwa intranet.
» 10 years for the 1999 bond issuance costs totafling EUR 2,472,000.

* 5 years for other loans of EUR 934,000.

%4 SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

14-1 COMMON 5TOCK

Number of shares Amount in euro

As of August 31, 2001 157,559,654 630,238,616
e Conversion of 3,226 of the 1996 warrants 53,745 214,980
o Exercice of stock options 22,169 88,676
° Share capital increase for international

Employee Stock Ownership Plan 1,385,848 5,543,392
Aot GUStE 200 RN 550 21 To WA 5 1508516 50}

At August 31, 2002, the common stock totalled EUR 636,085,664 and included
11,576,642 shares with double voting rights.

$4-2 CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

{in thausands of euro)

Shareholders” equity at close of previous fiscal year 2,711,151
Share capital increase 59,434
Costs relating to increase recorded in additiona! paid-in capital (4215}
Dividend payments ‘ {89,009)
Dividend paid on treasury shares 1,207
Net income-for the year 58,760

shareholdersgequityiaticloselaifiscaliyears NN 237366 28]

7% BONDS

15-% 1996 BONDS

On May 22, 1996, Sopexio Altiace issued 400,000 bonds with 3 nominal value of EUR
762.25 each, representing a total of EUR 304,898,000 (FRF 2 billion). Each bond carries
one warrant, which after the share capital increases in December 1997 and April 1998,
entitles the bearer to purchase 16.88 shares for EUR 411.61 (FRF 2,700).

The bonds wilt be fully redeemable at par on June 7, 2004.

The bonds carry interest at six percent per annum, which is payable in full on June 7
annually.

There were 400,000 bonds and 374,782 warrants outstanding at August 31, 2002,

15-7 MARCH 1999 BONDS

On March 16, 1999, Sopexro Awwance issued 300,000 fixed-rate bonds with a nominat value
of EUR 1,000 each, representing a total of EUR 300 million.

The bonds will be fully redeemable at par on March 16, 2009. The honds carry interest
at 4.625% per annum, which is payable in full on March 16 annually, and commenced on
March 16, 2000.

There were 300,000 bonds cutstanding at August 31, 2001,
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%5-2 MARCH 2002 BONDS

On March 25, 2002, Sooex+o Aluance issued fixed rate bonds with nominal values of
EUR 10,000 and EUR 100,009, representing 2 total of EUR 1 billion.

The bonds carry interest at 5.875% per annum, which is payable in fult on March 25
annually, commencing on March 25, 2003.

The bonds will be fully redeemable at par on March 25, 2009.

A portion of the proceeds from the bond issuance, in the amount of USD 309 million, was
loaned to SopexHo, InC.

_ 2 MARKET QUOTES

fin euro) August 31, 2002 August 31, 2001
Shares 29.90 53.00
6% bonds — June 1996 788.64 780.16
1996 warrants — lune 1996 145.80 495.00
4.625% bonds - March 1999 974.19 925.50
5.875% bonds - March 2002 102.70% 0.00

(1) Amount expressed as a percentage of the nominal value of the shases {EUR 10,000 or EUR 100,000).

CAPITAL LEASES

" ANALYSIS OF NET REVENUES

By activities (in thousands of euro)

e Food and management services 21,788
* Holding Company Services 58,271
o Other 1,386

By geographic area

e Mainland France

e French Overseas Departments and Territories 9,947

Total “* """~

ANALYSIS OF INCOME TAXES

Earnings before  Income Earnings after

(in thousands of euro) income tax tax income tax
Operating profit 32,849 {11,690) 21,159
Net financial {expense)/income (1,713) 21,479 19,766

(7,222} 25,057 17,835

Net exceptional {expense)/income

U 3,914 T 34,846 WTR58,760/

(1) This amount principally includes French group refief of EUR 15 million and warldwide group refief of
EUR 14 millign.

Buildings Fixtures and fittings, Vehicles Office Total
plant and equipment
(in thousands of euro) machinery
Original cost 9,942 2,233 76 13 12,264
Acquisitions 0 0 48 83 131
Disposals 0 0 0 0 0
* Total 9,942 2,233 124 96 12,395
DEPRECIATION
Accumulated depreciation August 31, 2001 2,188 1,212 80 23 3,503
Disposals 0 0 0 0 0
Charge for the fiscal year 882 668 10 20 1,580
* Total 3,070 1,880 90 43 5,083
LEASE PAYMENTS SETTLED TO DATE
Total for prior fiscal years 3,498 1,357 209 1 5,075
Dispusals 0 0 (110) 0 (110)
Payment for the period 1,513 724 " 22 2,270
* Total 5,011 2,081 110 33 7,235
QUTSTANDING LEASE PAYMENTS
Less than one year 1,498 702 14 24 2,238
More than one year and less than five years 5,763 292 21 34 6,110
More than five years 1,791 2 0 0 1,793
» Total 9,052 996 35 58 10,141
RESIDUAL VALUES
Less than one year 0 0 0 1 1
More than one year and less than five years 0 0 0 0 0
More than five years 0 0 0 0 0
* Total 0 0 0 1 1
AMOUNT EXPENSED DURING THE YEAR 1,502 744 1" 22 2,279
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27 FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments given

° Guarantees and deposits 1,298,305
Commitments on behalf of subsidiaries, and associated
and non-consolidated companies included in guarantees and deposits 1,296,118
Support letters 2,556
Tender guarantees 1,800
Pension commitments 819
Commitments received
= Guarantees and deposits 1,607,523

Financial instrument commitments

In order to match cash flows and debt repayments in the UK, SobexHo ALLiANCE negoti-
ated two cross-currency swaps in October 1999 [capped Lisor against 5.25% in pounds
sterling against euro on an intercompany loan of EUR 93,000,000 (EUR 84,000,000 as
of August 31, 2002)}.

In March 2002, a cross-currency swap was negotiated on a loan of USD 309,000,000
10 SODEXHD, INC. repayable over five years (6.325% against 6.5775% in euro against
U.S. .dollars).

In Octaber 1998, SopexHo Avtiance negotiated an interest rate swap maturing in 2004 on
an amount of EUR 68,000,000, which converted fixed rate debt at S.Z%V to EURIBOR.

o

£% PRINCIPAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES

Liabilities

* Deferred charges 3,664
o Share of expenses on parent company dividends receivable 677
Assets

e Provision for bad debts 361
= Other provisions not currently deductible 865

The deferred tax liability arising from this deferred tax base is EUR 1,103,000.

27 PENS!ION COMMITMENTS

SODEXHO ALLIANCE has no commitments in relation to pensions, supplementary retirement
payments and other related payments 1o its employees.

Upon the retirement of an employee, the company pays the amounts agreed in the com-
pany agreement.

Amounts payable on retirement have been calculated based on the amaunts earned as of
the end of the fiscal year, induding consideration of assumed finaf salaries and assump-
tions with respect to discounting and the employees' term of employment with the
company.

These commitments, which have not been provided for in the statutory financial state-
ments, are evaluated at EUR 819,000,

2% AVERAGE NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES DURING
FISCAL YEAR

Managers 149
Supervisars 58
Other staff 124

Appremlces 2

24 COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

The amount aftocated as attendance fees to directars during the fiscal year was EUR
110,000,

Z5 FRENCH TAX CONSOLIDATION

As holding company of a group of French companies, Sopexro Aance elected to follow
the French tax regime on August 30, 1988.

SODEXHO ALLIANCE is the only company liable for tax for the whole of this French group.
The subsidiaries calculate tax payable as if there were no tax consolidation. Any tax
savings or expense arising from the tax consolidation is recorded in the accounts of
SODEXHO ALLIANCE.

Within the tax consolidation agreement between Sopex+o Atuance and its subsidiaries,
the tax savings arising from tax losses of the subsidiaries are refunded to the subsidiary
if utilized before the end of the foss carry-forward period.

The amount of losses at August 31, 2002 for fiscal 2001-2002 was EUR 15,824,000,
resulting in refundable tax of EUR 5,582,000,

Losses imputed to and utilized by subsidiaries in fiscal 2001-2002 amounted to EUR
4,059,000, corresponding to a tax credit of EUR 1,413,000. Losses which can no longer
be utilized amounted to EUR 1,64C,000.

Qutstanding unutilized losses at August 31, 2002 amounted to EUR 48, 040 000, corrre-
sponding to a tax credit of EUR 16,997,000

2% CONSOLIDATION

SobexHo ALuance is consolidated in the accounts of Bewow sa, which has its headquarters

at 5, place de Ia Joliette in Marseilles.

#7 EXCHANGE RATES

The exchange rates used in the table of subsidiaries and associates are the following:

Country Currency Unit = Euro
AFRICA CF4 frang {thousands) 1 CFA = 1.5245
ALGERIA Dinar (thousands) 102D = 12.6923
ARGENTINA Peso 1 ARS = 0.2805
AUSTRALIA Dollar 1 AUD = 0.5618
BELGIUM turo 1 EUR = 1.0060
CHILE Peso (thousands) 1CLP = 1.4317
FINLAND Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
FRANCE Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
GERMANY Euro 1 EUR = 1,.0060
HUNGARY Farint (thousands) 1 HUF = 4.0783
ITALY Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
JAPAN Yen (thousands) 13PY = 8.5948
KUWEIT Dinar 1 KWD = 3.3670
LUXEMBOURG Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
MEXICO Peso 1 MXN = 0.1023
NETHERLANDS Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
NIGERIA Naira {thousands) 1 NGN = 8.1268
POLYNESIA CFP franc 1 XPF = 0.00838
SAUDI ARABIA Rial 1 SAR = 0.2712
SINGAPORE Dallar 15GD = 0.5816
SOUTH AFRICA Rand 1 2AR = 0.0968
SPAIN Euro 1 EUR = 1.0000
SWEDEN Crown 1 SEK = 0.1090
TANZANIA Shilling {thousands) 1728 = 1.0511
UNITED KINGDOM Pound 1 GBP = 1.5743
UNITED STATES

OF AMERICA Dollar 1usD = 1.0170

—
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LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES {continued)

Common Othef Percentage Book value of investment
stock shareholders of shares

(in thousands of euro) equity held Cost Net book value
DETAILED INFORMATION
¢ French subsidiaries
AsTiLBe 302,488 (3,708) 85.71% 259,275 259,275
URIVERSAL SODEXHO SA 30,585 18,248 99.99% 30,272 30,272
GARDNER MERCHANT GROUPE 34,330 (32,813) 59.99% 12,348 6.885
HOLDING ALTYS 8,016 4,567 100.00% 8,016 8,016
HOLDING SOGERES 6,098 7,472 100.00% 107,277 107,277
SOCIETE FRANCAISE DE RESTAURAT.ON 10,643 1,424 93.49% 12,553 12,553
SOFINSOD PARER! 60,830 99.99% 71,765 71,765
SODEXHD Pass INTERNATIGHAL 87,780 1,963 88.24% 77,458 77.458
* French equity investees
SOGERES 1,872 13,673 39.98% 72,570 72,570
° Foreign subsidiaries
SOUEXHD HOLDINGS LaniTeD 492,443 185,603 69.22% 307,986 307,986
Cit FiNANCIERE AURORE INIERNATIONAL 58,007 90,958 99.99% 68,918 68,918
SOLEXHO SCANDINAVIAN HOLDING AB 57,7717 {3,751 99.50% 85,462 77,679
SODEXHD Spail 3,467 2,789 98.86% 26,804 26,804
SoDEXHD CATERING & SERVICES GingH 1,022 13,061 100.00% 37,507 37,507
UK Detention SErvices 24 1,814 100.00% 9,430 9,430
SODEXHO BeLGIUR 3144 6,822 92.84% 26,887 26,887
SODEXHD VENUES AUSTRALIA P1y 13,712 (6,113} 100.00% 18,057 5772
SODEXHO AUSTRALIA 24,587 (8,758) 100.00% 34,098 29,069
SUDEXHO, INC. 2 1,391,286 100.00% 2,377,539 2,377,539
SODEXHO AWARDS 20 83,977 100.00% 83,997 83,997
TOTAL
» Other French subsidiaries 17,949 14,039
= Other foreign subsidiaries 75,006 63,528
= Other French associates
= Other foreign associates 9,782 7,399
TOTAL 3,830,956 3,782,625




Loans Amount of Revenus from Profit from Dividends
and advances deposits and most recent recent received during
given guarantees given fiscal year fiscal year fiscal year
8,642 9,863 9,169
3,016
5 509
3,354
(18)
338 459,841 6,265 7,400
13,192 11,453
177 14,847 25,807 8,690
95 9,884 338,122 6,688
13,530 (10,546)
832
38,731 328,157 (1,979)
16 15 90,900 (780)
7 106,619
: 33 2.269
. 10,675
349,034 1,045,460
58,313 5,457 12,066
10,821 175.406 18,791
b
L
’ 441,006 1,300,475 69,938
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2002

General Report

Ladies and Gentlemen,

in compliance with the assignment entrusted to us by your General Meeting, we hereby
report 1o you, for the year ended August, 31, 2002 on:

~ the audit of the accompanying financial statements of SopexHO ALUANCE, expressed in
euro

~- the specific verifications and informatian required by the law.

These financial statements have been approved by your board. Cur role is to express an
opinion on these financial stztements based on our audit.

1. Opinion on the financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with the professional standards applied in france.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall finan-
cial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our apinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the company's financial
position and its assets and liabilities as of August, 31, 2002, and of the results of its
operations for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in France.

2. Specific verifications and information

We have also performed the specific verifications required by the law, in accardance with
the professional standards applied in France.

We have no comments as to the fair presentation and the conformity with the financial
statements of the information given in the management report of the Board of Directors
and in the documents addressed to the shareholders with respect to the financial posi-
tion and the financial statements.

In accordance with the law, we have verified that the management report contains the
appropriate disclosures as to the acquisition of shares and controlling interests, together
with the identity of the principal shareholders.

Paris, November, 14, 2002

Statutory Auditors

= WETERHOUSE

Coopers

Olivier Betwer
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Special Report
Ladies and Gentlemen,

'n our capacity as Statutory Auditor, we hereby report to shareholders on regulated agree-

TES.

i zccordance with Article L. 225-40 of the Commercial Code, we have been informed of
in2 following agreement authorized by the Board of Directors.

4n agreement was concluded between SopexHo Awuance and Patrice Douce, Director,
erning the management of seminars organized by Sodexho Management Institute.
yments by SODExHO Atuance to Patrice Douce under this agreement for 2001-2002
nted to EUR 13,795,

- rzsponsibility does not inciude identifying any undisclosed agreements. We are
“=guired to, report to shareholders, based on the information provided, about the main
5 and conditions of agreements that have been disclosed to us, without commening
=eir relevance or substance. Under the provisions of Article 92 of the March 23, 1967

BEreC-PRICE WATERHOUSE
Memaer OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS
Gérard DanTHENY

=]

decree, it is the responsibility of shareholders to determine whether the agreements are
appropriate and should be approved.

We conducted our review in accordance with the professional standards applied in France.
Those standards require that we carry out the necessary procedures to verify the consistency
of the information disclosed to us with the source documents.

In application of the decree of March 23, 1967, we were also advised of the following agree-
ments entered into in prior years, which remained in force during the year.

o Contract for assistance and advisory services between Betlon $a and SODEXHD AtuancE.
Directors concerned: Pierre Below, Rémi Baupin, Bernard Beuion, Frangois-Xavier Beluow,
Sophie Cawens, Nathalie Sz4o and Astrid Bewon. During 2001-2002, 8 : invoiced
Sonex#o Auiakce EUR 3,702,595 excluding VAT.

o Equipment renta! agreement between Swits and Sops
Patrice Doucs t relates to & contract for th
institutions

Paris, Movember, 14, 2002

Statutory Auditors

Olivier Betner
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Value of Loans and advances Total of Dividends
investment made by the Company commitments in fiscal year
held and not made by the 2001-2002
finn thousands of euro) reimbursed Company
SUBSIDIARIES
French subsidiaries 587,540 67,470 20,304 48,778
Foreign subsidiaries 3,115,116 373,513 1,272,272 21,160
EQUITY INVESTEES AND NON-CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES
French companies 72,570 95 9,884 0
Foreign companies 7.399 0 0 0
TOTAL 3,782,625 441,006 1,300,475 69,938
. COMPANY FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(in euro) 1 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
SHARE CAPITAL AT CLOSE OF FISCAL YEAR
Commor stock 636,085,664 630,238,616 537,400,464 535,931,152 510,184,997
Number of ordinary shares outsianding 159,021,416 157,559,654 33,587,529 33,495,697 33,465,942
Number of preferred shares ouisianding
{without voting righis} - - - - -
Maximum number of p iticnal Common shares
o Througl: conversion s - - - - -
o Through exercice of wa
- Wagranis 6,243,888 6,297,613 1,619,042 1,619,058 1,619,364
- Qptions 107,563 162,221 202,512 222928 242,076
ACTIVITY AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
Revenues 81,445,451 77,091,292 80,619,887 82,542,128 80,274,700
Earnings before intome tax
and inciease in smortizat 61,644,829 768,352,263 72,493,446 126,963,010 54,707,581
Income tax (34,846,665) (19,090,835} (288,736} (1,163,064) (1,799,403)
Empioyee profit sharing - - - - -
Earnings after income tax, employee profit sharing
angd increase in amortization and provisions 58,760,428 855,076,573 (15,222,658) 114,772,060 50,245,522
Distributed net income 97,003,064 89,009,481 75,236,065 59,622,338 44,896,280
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earnings after income tax and employee profit sharing
hut befare increase in amartization and provisions 0.61 5.00 217 383 1.68
Earnings after income tax and employee profit sharing
and increase in amortization and provisians 0.37 5.43 (0.45) 3.43 1.50
Net dividend per share {in euro) 061 0.56 2.24 1.78 1.34
EMPLOYEES
Average number of employees during the fiscal year 333 300 340 536 475
Salaries paid in fiscal year 15,786,029 16,444,883 16,523,680 22,300,872 24,248,151
Amounts paid during the year for social charges 6,249,154 6,971,470 6,890,952 8,687,036 9,161,400

{1} Results still to be ratified at the General Meeting of February 4th, 2003,
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% DISTRIBUTION OF EARNINGS

{in thousands of eura)

1) As of and for
the year ended
August 31, 2002

As of and for
the year ended
August 31, 2001

As of and for
the year ended
August 31, 2000

As of and for  As of and for
the year ended the year ended
August 31, 1999 August 37, 1998

Net income 58,760 855,077 (15,223) 114,772 50,246
Unallocated earnings brought forward 739,555 13,194 103,531 54,120 37,820
Unallocated retained eamings brought forward 1,207 @ 350 @ 12242 0 0
Increase in legal reserve (585) (40,056) 0 (5,739 (2,512)
Increase in long-term capital gains reserve 0 0 0 0 ‘ 0
Decrease in long-term capital gains reserve 0 0 0 0 16,236
DISTRIBUTABLE EARNINGS 798,937 828,565 88,430 163,153 101,820
Payment of net dividend 97,003 89,010 75,236 59,622 44,896
Distribution tax 0 0 0 0 2874
Reserves 0 0 0 0 o
Retained eamings 701,934 739,555 13,194 103,531 54,120
NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES 159,021,416 157,559,654 33,587,529 33,495,697 33,465,942
NUMBER OF SHARES WITH DIVIDEND RIGHTS 159,021,416 158,945,502 13) 33,587,529 33,495,697 33,465,942
EARNINGS PER SHARE (in euro) 0.37 5.43 - 343 1.50

(1) Amounts still to be ratified at the next Annual Meeting,
{2) Dividends received on Sopexkn Atiance treasury shares during the fiscal year,

(3) Includes 1,385,848 shares created after.lhe balance sheet date for the Alusnrt lureruationa, Enpuavie Stncx Ortion Pran and carrying dividend rights from September 1, 2000.

“ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During fiscal 2001-2002, the Board of Directors authorized the signature of an agreement
between SobexHo ALLIANCE and Patrice Douce, director, for services rendered as a speaker
3t SODEXHO MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. For fiscal 2001-2002, SopexHO Atuance paid EUR 13,795

1o Patrice Douce.
Two existing contracts were continued during fiscal 2001-2002:

° Assistance and Advisory agreement between BeLLon sa and SopexHo ALuance. Both com-
panies have Pierre Beiton, Rémi Baubiy, Bernard Bewon, Frangois-Xavier Bewon, Sophie
Cramens, Nathalie SzaBo and Astrid Bewon as directors. For fiscal 2001-2002, Betion sa

invoiced EUR 3,702,595 t0 SODEXHO ALUANCE.

= Contractual agreement between Sices and Sobexuo Aluance for the rental of facilities
and equipment in Western France. Both companies have Patrice Douce as director, For

fiscal 2001-2002, Sonexko Atwance invoiced EUR 85,873 to SiGes.

. COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PAID BY
SODEXHO ALLIANCE TO DIRECTORS AND GROUP

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER ¢ euro)

Pierre BeLLoN 550,979
Rémi Baupin 12,000
Astrid Bewow 6,100
Bernard Beuon 6,100
Frangois-Xavier Bewlon 263,273
Saphie CLAMENS 94,753
Patrice Douct 439,629 (M
Paul JeangarT 12,000
frangois Péricor 12,000
Edouard o Rovere 12,000
Nathalie SzaBo 84,099
Mark Tameking 6,100
Albert GeorRGE 480,437

(1) Base salary, pension benefits and 2000-2001 and 2001-2002 bonuses.

5 OPTIONS GRANTED DURING FISCAL 2001-2002
TO GROUP CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

Last First Number of Exercise Exercise Plan
name name cali options price date
granted (in euro)
GEORGE Albert 31,000 47  From 01/11/2006  01/11/2002
to 01/10/2007
included
Options exercised during fiscal 2001-2002 by Group Chief Operating Officer
GEORGE Albert 2,503 2168 12/11/01 12/12/96
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" GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT
SODEXHO ALLIANCE

-1 LEGAL NAME, HEADQUARTERS

Legal name: SODEXHO ALLIANCE SA
Registered office: 3 Aveniue Newton, 78180 Montigny-le-Bretonneux, France.

%-2 LEGAL FORM

SODEXHO ALUANCE is 3@ SOCiété anonyme (joint-stock corporation), governed by articles
L.210-1 to L.247-9 of the French Commercial Code and by Decree 67-236 of March 23,
1967. ’

-3 NATIONALITY: French

T-4 DURATION (article 5 of the bylaws)

“The Company's duration is 99 years from December 31, 1974, subject to extension or earlier
winding up.”
Term: December 30, 2073.

-3 PURPOSE (article 2 of the bylaws)

“The purpose of the Company shall be, in france, in the overseas territories and abroad, directly
or indirectly, either on behalf of others, or on its own or through partnerships with others,

~ the study and carrying out of alf services to be performed in cannection with contract catering,
- running all restaurants, bars, hotels and in general all business related to catering, hostelry,
tourism, feisure and services, their property and financing,

~ providing all or part of the relevant services connected with cleaning and management of
sites, or office, commercial, industry, leisure, health and education buildings, and services con-
nected with cleaning and management of all or part of facilities included in the buildings hereof,
- providing installation, maintenance, repair and replacement services related to any type of
facilities,

- the economic, financial and technical study of all projects and services connected with the
performance, organization and operation of the above defined businesses and specifically, all
transactions involving building and afl opinions and assistance connected hereof

- the creation of all new companies and the holding in any manner in any company, whatever
purpose they have,

- and in general all civil, commercial, industrial, financial and property transactions (movable
and immovable) directly or indirectly related to the aforementioned purposes.”

1-& REGISTRATION

SODEXHO ALLIANCE is registered in Versailles under no. 301 940 219.

{-7 BUSINESS IDENTIFIER CODE (APE)

741}

.

§-8 CONSULTATION OF LEGAL DOCUMENTS

The bylaws, minutes of Annual Meetings, Auditors’ Reports and other legal documents
concerning the Company are available for consultation (preferably on appointment) at the
Company's registered office, located at 3 Avenue Newton, 78180 Montigny-le-Bretonneus,
France.

T-9  FISCAL YEAR (article 17 of the bylaws)

“The fiscal year starts on September 1 of each year and ends on August 31 of the following
year."

-T2 DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROFITS
(excerpt from article 18 of the bylaws)

“(...) 2-0ut of the net profits, reduced by prior fosses if there are any, there must first be set
aside at least 5% to form the reserve fund stipulated by law, this appropriation ceases to be
obligatory when the reserve fund has reached a sum equal to one tenth of the registered capital.
It is resumed if, for any reason whatever, the reserve has dropped below one tenth of the
registered capital.

3-The distributable profit is constituted by the net profit of the fiscal year, reduced by previ-
ous losses, and by the amount set aside for the legal reserve if required, and increased by the
credit balances carried forward to the next account.

Out of the distributable profit, the following amounts are successively appropriated:

a) any sum which the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting - on proposal of the Board of Directors -
will decide to carry forward to the foffowing fiscal year or to assign to the creation of any
extraordinary or special reserve funds, any provident or other funds with a special assignment
or not,

b) the surplus is distributed among the shareholders (...)".

<

t-1% SHAREHOLDERS' MEETINGS
(excerpt from article 16 of the bylaws)

1-Shareholders’ Meetings are convened and discuss business under the conditions provided
for by law. They take place at the head office or at any other place specified in the call to
meeting.

Shareholders who participate in & Shareholders' Meeting through videoconferencing or other
telecommunications technology enabling their identification, as defined and described in
prevaifing legislation, are considered as present for the calculation of the Meeting’s quorum
and voting mafority requirements.

't
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2~ All shareholders of record, or who supply evidence of the deposit of their bearer shares two
days before the Meeting (or on or by such record date nearer the meeting as the Board may
fix) are entitled to attend Shareholders' Meetings in person or by proxy and to vote thereat,
however many shares they hold, provided that all payments called up on their shares have been
timely made. :

The right to attend or to be represented by proxy at the shareholders annual general meeting
is subordinated to:

- the registration of the sharehalder when they are awners of registered shares,

- the justification of the locking up of their shares when they are holders of bearer shares.

These formalities have to be carried out two days before the shareholders annual general meet-
ing. However, the board of directors has the ability to reduce this dely.

The Board of Directors may issue persenal, non-transferable admission cards to the sharehofders:
During a Shareholders’ Meeting, the personal attendance of the shareholder cancels all proxies
or previous votes exercised by mai

Any vote made by mail shall be deemed as valid if received by the Company at least three days
prior to the date of the Meeting.

In case of conflict between these two ways of voting, the proxy shall prevail, subject to the
votes made by mail.

RS
e
e

3- Sharehofders’ Meetings are chaired by the Chairman of the Board of Directors or, in his
absence, by the Vice-Chairman if any or else by the senior director present at the Meeting.
if no senior director s present, the Meeting itself elects a Chairman.”

1-12 DOUBLE VOTING RIGHTS
{excerpt from article 16 of the bylaws)

A right to & double vote, in addition to that conferred to the other shares, with regard to the
proportion of the issued capital they represent, is conferred:

~ upon all fully discharged shares for which a registered inscription will have been valid for a
period of four years at least in the name of the shareholder himself. '

- upon registered shares conferred freefy upon a shareholder, in the case of a share issue paid up
by capitalizing reserves, at the rate of former shares for which the shareholder profits from this right.

$-%3 DISCLOSURE THRESHOLDS
{excerpt from article 9 of the bylaws)

If a shareholder owns directly or indirectly & number of shares representing 2.5% of the capital
or any muftiple thereof, he must inform the Company by registered mail within fifteen days or
the shares exceeding the portion that should have been declared may be deprived of the voting
right. Shareholders must also inform the Company if they cross one of the above-mentioned
thresholds as & result of reducing their holdings.

GENERAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ISSUED CAPITAL

Z-T THERE ARE NO BYLAWS CONCERNING CHANGES IN THE ISSUED CAPITAL AND VOTING RIGHTS

Z-2 FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF SHARES AND SHARE EQUIVALENTS

2002

2001 2000 1999 1998

CAPITAL AT AUGUST 31

Issued capital EUR 636,085,664

EUR 630,238,616

EUR 537,400,464 EUR 535,931,152 * FRF 3,346,594,200

Commeon shares outstanding 159,021,416 157,559,654 33,587,529 33,495,697 33,465,942
Non-voting preferred shares outstanding 0 0 0 0 0
Potential additionnal shares
to be created through:
+ Conversion of bonds 0 0 0 0 0
* Exercice of warrants and stock options:
Exercise of warrants 374,782 378,008 396,824 396,828 396,903
Exercise of stock options 107,563 162,221 202,512 222,928 242,076

* Following the April 1998 honus share issue.

133
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN ISSUED CAPITAL

Date Type Shares Aggregate Additional Shares New issued

of transaction created par value paid-in capital outstanding capital

of new shares after
new issue

Aug. 31,1997  Exercise of stock options

(1,488) and of warrants (12) 1,500 FRF 150,000 FRF 1,197,375.00 7,520,133 FRF 752,013,300
Oct. 28,1997  Exercise of warrants (1,799) 1,799 FRF 179,900 FRF 4,677,400,00 7,521,932 FRF 752,193,200
Dec. 16, 1997  Rights issue for cash (835,770) 835,770 FRF 83,577,000 FRF 1,922,271.00 8,357,702 FRF 835,770,200
April 14,1998 Exercise of warrants (308)

and stock options (870)

Bonus share issue (25,078,440} 25,080,218 FRF 2,508,021,800 FRF 2,911,670.08 33,437,920 FRF 3,343,792,000
Aug. 31,1998 Exercise of warrants (1,546)

and stock options (26,476) 28,022 FRF 2,802,200 FRF 3,358,287.65 33,465,942 FRF 3,346,594,200
Feb. 23,1999  Exercise of warrants (143) 143 FRF 14,300 FRF 80,319.25 33,466,085 FRF 3,348,608,500
June 10,1993 Exercise of warrants (9)

and stock options (224)

Cash increase in issued capital before

its conversion into euro (FRF 165,762,689.01) 233 FRF 23,300 FRF 28,508.59 33,466,318 EUR 535,461,088
Aug. 31,1998 Exercise of warrants (38)

and stuck options (29,224) 29,379 EUR 470,084 EUR 451,836.64 33,495,697 EUR 535,931,152
Dec. 8, 1999 Exercise of warrants (4)

and stock options (71,468) 71,484 EUR 1,143,744 EUR 1,178,109.76 33,567,181 EUR 537,074,856
Aug. 31, 2000  Exercise of stock options {20,348) 20,348 EUR 325,568 EUR 1,068,228.90 33,587,529 EUR 537,400,464
Oct. 13,2000 Exercise of stock options (1,552) 1,552 EUR 24,832 EUR 58,950.13 33,589,081 EUR 537,425,296
Dec. 6, 2000 Exercise of stock options (18,020) 18,020 EUR 288,320 EUR 591,737.50 33,607,101 EUR 537,713,616
March 7, 2001 Exercise of warrants (22)

and stock options (72,624)

Four for one stock split 101,112,159 EUR 1,163,724 EUR 2,091,163.19 134,719,260 EUR 538,877,040
May 14, 2001 Exercise of warrants (16,062)

and stock aptions (6,256)

ESOP (4,728) 273,116 EUR 1,092,464 EUR 5,844,314 134,992,376 EUR 539,968,504
July 4, 2001 Issue of new shares 22,498,729 EUR 89,994,916 EUR 922,447,889 157,491,105 EUR 629,964,420
Aug. 31, 2001 Exercise of warrants (2,732)

and stock options (23,034) 68,549 EUR 274,196 EUR 1,349,699.44 157,559,654 EUR 630,238,616
Oct. 18, 2001 International ESOP 1,385,848 EUR 5,543,392 EUR 51,985,486.89 158,945,502 EUR 635,782,008
Jan. 11,2002 Exercise of warrants (150)

and stock options (12,353) 14,852 EUR 59,408 EUR 314,564.28 158,960,354 EUR 635,841,416
Aug. 31,2002  Exercise of warrants (3,076)

and stack options (9,816) 61,062 EUR 244,248 EUR 1,287,974.68 159,021,416 EUR 636,085,664
Oct. 1, 2002 Exercise of warrants (9) 149 EUR 596 EUR 3,082.05 159,021,565 EUR 636,086,260
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2-2 SHARE EQUIVALENTS

@ Bonds with warrants

The Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting of February 13, 1996 authorized the Board to
issue bonds with equity warrants without pre-emptive subscription rights, whose aggre-
gate par value is not to exceed EUR 304,898,000. On May 21, 1996, the Board acted on
this authorization and approved the issue of EUR 304,898,000 worth of bonds with war-
rants attached. £ach of the 400,000 bonds had a par value of EUR 762 and carried a
warrant giving the right to subscribe one share of Sopexwa common stack at a price of
EUR 412 until June 7, 2004,

Following the capital increase in December 1997, each warrant gave the right to subscribe
1.02 shares at a price of EUR 412.

The parity was further adjusted following the April 1998 bonus share issue, to 4.08 shares
per warrant. The price was unchanged at EUR 412.

Lastly, following the four-for-one stock split on March 7, 2001, each warrant now gives
the right to subscribe 16.66 shares at a price of EUR 412.

Number of warrants issued: 400,000

Warrants outstanding as of August 31, 2002: 374,782

Warrants outstanding as of November 30, 2002: 374,773

= Employee stock subscription aptions

The Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting of February 13, 1996 authorized the Board of
Directars to grant stock subscription options. A total of 107,563 options were outstand-
ing as of August 31, 2002, representing an aggregate amount of 3,365,576 euros.

= Employee stock purchase options

The Annual Shareholders' Meeting of February 26, 2001 autharized the Board of Directors
to purchase Sodexho Afliance shares on the open market for grant to employees under
the Company's stock purchase option plans. This authorization was renewed by
shareholders at the Annual Meeting of February 5, 2002.

A total of 2,198,138 options were outstanding as of August 31, 2002, representing an
aggregate amount of 102,094,890 euros.

No other share equivalents are outstanding.

—y

3-3 CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

2 SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE

3-% ISSUED CAPITAL

At August 31, 2002, SooexHo Attiance had issued capital of EUR 636,085,664, divided
into 159,021,416 shares of common stock with'a par value of EUR 4 each, all in the same
class and fully paid.

Holders of fully paid shares may elect to hold them in registered or bearer form identifi-
able under laws and regulations prevailing in France, and in particular under article
1.228-2 of the French Commercial Code.

The most recent EurocLear survey found 45,619 holders of bearer shares and 1,041
holders of registered shares.

3-2 SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AT AUGUST 31, 2002

Known shareholders

Shareholder Number % % voting
of shares shares rights
Betion sa 61,529,671 38.69 39.77
Employees 2,590,925 1.63 2.30
SOCIETE GENERALE
(GENEVAL AND SIVALPARTS) 3,001,501 1.89 1.79
CAISSE DES DEPOTS ET CONSIGNATIONS 7,443,903 4.68 6.21
Public 81,807,693 51.41 49.93
SODEXHO ALLIANCE 2,647,723 170 0
06 APPSR BER IR 591021741 G IRV 1 0010 ONINESNaS1 00100

There is no shareholders’ pact.

Aug. 31, 2002 Aug. 31, 2001 Aug. 31, 2000 Aug. 31, 1999

% % voting % % voting % % voting % % voting
Shareholder shares rights shares rights shares rights shares rights
BELLON SA 38.69 39.77 39.85 38.13 40.81 39.40 41.24 39.79
Employees 1.63 230 0.84 1.60 1.18 224 1.35 234
SOCIETE GENERALE (GENEVAL AND SIVALPARTS) 1.89 1.79 260 4.20 292 2.81 293 2.82
CAIsse DES DEPOTS ET CONSIGNATIONS 4.68 6.21 3.21 489 3.47 5.05 3.36 4.59
Public 51.41 49.93 53.08 5118 51.42 50.50 51.12 50.46
SODEXHO ALLIANCE 1.70 0 0.41 0 0.20 0 0 0
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3-4 DISCLOSURE THRESHOLDS

If a shareholder owns directly or indirectly a number of shares representing 2.5% of the
capital or any multiple thereof, he or she must inform the Company by registered mail
within fifteen days or the shares exceeding the portion that should have been declared
may be deprived of the vating right. Shareholders must aiso inform the Company if they
cross one of the above-mentioned thresholds as a result of reducing their holdings.

The only shareholder other than Bewon sa which has declared that it holds more than
2.5% of the capital is CAISSE pes DEPOTS €T CONSIGNATIONS, with a 4.68% interest.

- g

=-~% INFORMATION ABOUT SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to the law, the Company is entitied to obtain information about the holders of
shares and share equivalent conferring on their holders the immediate or ultimate right
to vate at Shareholders’ Meetings.

3-& EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP

o Share issues in connection with the Group employee stock ownership
plan

The Extraordinary Shareholders’ Meeting of February 21, 2000 renewed the authoriza-
tions given to the Board at the February 23, 1993 and February 13, 1996 Extracrdinary
Shareholders’ Meetings 10 issue new SopexHo ALLANCE sa shares to Group employees in
France through the employee stack ownership plan.

ot The Board of Directors has acted on this authorization as follows:

« On October 8, 1993, a total of 88,000 new shares were subscribed at a price of
EUR 120,

« On October 7, 1994, a total of 25,000 new shares were subscribed at a price of
EUR 112, »

* On October 23, 1995, a total of 48,697 new shares were subscribed at a price of
EUR 148.

» On june 14, 1996, the Board approved the creation of & new employee stock owner-
ship plan through the purchase of SopexHo sa shares on the Paris Bourse. Payments into
the plan allowed for the acquisition of 16,856 shares.

= On October 23, 1997, the 8oard approved the creation of another new employee stock
ownership plan through the purchase of SobexHo ALuiance shares on the Paris Bourse.
Payments into the plan allowed for the acquisition of 16,420 shares,

+ On October 22, 1998, the Board approved the creation of another new emplayee stock
ownership plan through the purchase of SobexHo Awance shares on the Paris Bourse.
Payments were made into the plan in December 1998.

» On October 21, 1999, the Board approved the creation of another new employee stock
ownership plan through the purchase of Sopexio Auance shares on the Paris Bourse.
Payments were made into the plan in December 1999. ]

e On December 6, 2000, the Board approved the creation of a new employee stock own-
ership plan through the subscription of SoDExHO AtLiance shares. Payments into the plan
allowed for the issue of 4,728 shares.

» Funds reserved in fiscal 2000-2001 for legally mandated emplayee profit sharing were
paid into the plan in December 2001. :

Acting on the authorization granted by shareholders at the Extraordinary Meeting of
December 18, 2000, the Board offered an International Employee Stock Qwnership Plan
(ESOP) to 150,000 emplayees in 22 countries. On October 18, 2001, the Board of Directors
placed on record the resulting purchase by 18,726 employees of 1,385,848 shares, each
with a par velue of EUR 4. The subscription price was 44.10 euros per share in the United
States and EUR 41.57 per share in all other countries. The International ESOP is described
on page 78 of the Financial Review in the 2000-2001 Annual Report.
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4 STOCK MARKET DATA

4-T7 THE SODEXHO ALLIANCE SHARE

The Sobexua ALance share is fisted on the Euronext Paris First Market, where it is traded in fots of one under furociear code 12122,

18-month trading data

bate Price (n euro st
High Low Average (1) {in thousands of euro)
2001
June 56.90 47.10 52.14 39,705
July 60.10 54.40 57.77 32,624
August 59.65 51.35 56.22 24,479
September 55.50 41.00 47.80 29,474
October 55.75 43.60 50.94 25,979
November 53.10 41.65 48.19 45,694
December 48.30 44.90 46.88 21,944
2002
January . 48.42 45.31 46.87 23,948
February 46.79 42.65 45.02 24,713
March 49.70 44.85 47.29 35,533
April 48,62 42.25 45.64 32,446
May 43,90 36.63 39.76 31,626
June 38.40 32.84 35.89 25127
July 38.24 25.10 30.86 24,924
August 31.15 26.05 28.04 17,699
September 30.83 18.25 25.19 19,820
October 25.00 18.11 2115 18,886
November 26.90 20.75 2447 16,901

(1) Average monthly closing prices.

¥

4-2  EQUITY WARRANTS

The equity warrant attached to the bonds issued on May 22, 1996 is listed on the Euronex Paris Official Market, where it is traded under Eurnciear code 27355, Following the
December 1997 share issue, the April 1998 bonus share issue and the four-for-one stock split an March 7, 2001, each warrant now gives the right to subscribe 16.66 shares at a

price of EUR 412 until June 7, 2004.

18-month trading data for the 1996 equity warrants

Date

Price (in euro)

Average daily
trading volume

High Low Average (1) (in thousands of euro)
2001
June 535 425 469.30 152
July 585 an 546,61 296
August 580 451 529.50 213
September 510 285 393.51 30
October 509 337 443.45 36
November 474 345 409.75 78
December 398 357 371.98 59
2002

January 400 350 378.77 20
February 378 325 355.38 30
March 427 359 396.90 57
April 405 336 370.60 405
May 359 247 291.45 57
June 260 185 22042 40
July 245 106 154.97 503
August 149 108 124.63 29
September 146 38 95.28 76
October 71 33 4554 26
November 88 50 7183 39

(1) Average monthly closing prices.
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ANNUAL AND EXTRAORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

OF FEBRUARY 4, 2003

ANNUAL MEETING

@ First Resolution

(Approval of the financial statements ~ Discharge to directors)

The Shareholders’ Meeting, having heard the reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors, approves the financial statements for the year ended August 31, 2002, as pre-
sented by-the Board of Directors, which show net income for the year of EUR
58,760,427.57. The meeting also approves the consolidated financial statements for the
year, showing consolidated net income of EUR 183 million.

The Sharehiolders’ Meeting acknowledges that the Directors have discharged their duties
for the year ended August 31, 2002.

Second Resolution
{Income appropriation)
In accordance with the proposal made by the Board of Directars, the Shareholders’
Meeting resolves:
To appropriate net income for the year ended August 31, 2002
in the amount of:
- plus retained earnings brought forward
from the prior year of:
Representing total income available
for distribution of:
As folfows:
~ Legal reserve to raise this reserve to 10% of the new capital
- Net dividend (Dividends on the 159,021,416 shares in issue,
representing EUR 0.61 per share, giving
rise tu a tax credit of EUR 0.305)
- Retained earnings
Total:

The dividend will be paid as from March 4, 2003.
Dividends paid by the Company in respect of the (ast three years were as folfows:

EUR 58,760,427.57
EUR 740,762,249.96
EUR 799,522,677.53
EUR 584,704.80

EUR §7,003,063.76

EUR 701,934,908.97
EUR 799,522,677.53

Year ended August 31 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Nurmber of qualifying shares 158,945,502 33,587,529 33,495,697
ividend befure tax credit 0.36 2.24 1.78
0.28 .12 0.89

.84 3.36 267

m Third Resolution

(Approval of agreements involving directors)

Having heard the Auditors' special report
on agreements governed by Article
L.225-38 of the Commercial Code, the
Shareholders’ Meeting approves this
report and the agreements referred to
therein.

o Fourth Resolution

{Authorization 1o trade in the Company's
shares)

Having heard the report of the Board of
Direciors and reviewed the information
contained in the prospectus approved by
the Commission des Opérations de Bourse,
the Shareholders’ Meeting authorizes the
Board of Directors and any duly authorized
representative of the Board to trade in the
Company’s shares on the stock market in
accordance with the provisions of articles

1.225-209 et seq. of the Commercial
Code.

This authorization, which is given for a
period of eighteen months, is designed to
allow the Company to:

« Stabilize the Sodexho share price by buy-
ing or selling shares on the open market,
trading against the underlying trend.

o Optimize the financial management of
the Company and the management of its
assets and liabilities.

° Make stock awards to employees, in
connection with profit-sharing programs,
stock option plans, Employee Stock Own-
ership Plans or any other program or plan
provided for by law,

= Remit shares in payment or exchange for
shares or assets of another comgany, in
connection with an acguisition or other-
wise.

e Cancel the shares,

» Hold the shares in treasury stock, or
exchange, self or transfer them.

The shares may be purchased, sold,
exchanged or transferred by any appropri-
ate methed, on the stock market or over-
the-counter or by means of derivatives.
The total number of shares covered by
the authorization may be purchased or
transferred in a single block purchase or
transfer.

The shares may be purchased, sold, ex-
changed or transferred at any time, subject
to compliance with regulatory limits.

The maximum number of shares that may
be acquired under this autharization is re-
stricted to 10% of the Company’s issued
and outstanding share capital, currently
15,902,156 shares. The aggregate price
paid to acquire the shares may not exceed
EUR 795 million,

The Shareholders’ Meeting resolves that
shares purchased or sold in order to stabi-
lize the market price of Sodexho shares
may not be acquired at a price in excess of
EUR 50 per share. This maximum price will
he adjusted in the case of any transactions
that have a dilutive effect on the
Company's capital.

Fuli powers are given to the Board of Di-
rectors and any duly authorized represen-
tative of the Board to act on this authori-
zation and to:

= Place any and all buy or sell orders and
enter into agreements for the keeping of
records of share purchases and sales as
well as any and all other appropriate
agreements.

= Carry out any and all filing and other
formalities and generally do whatever is
necessary.

This authorization cancels and replaces afl
earlier authorizations to the same effect,
including that given in the fourth resohu-
tion of the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting
of February 5, 2002.

u Fifth Resolution

(Re-election as director of Bernard BEiLow)
The Shareholders’ Meeting re-elects
Bernard Bewon, whaose term has expired,
for a three-year term expiring at the
Annual Shareholders” Meeting to be called
to approve the accounts for the year
ending August 31, 2005.

& Sixth Resolution

(Election as director of Charles Mutaup)

The Sharehoiders’ Meeting elects Charles
Mitiaup, 11 bis, rue Albéric Magnasd,
75116 Paris, as director for a three-year
term expiring at the Annual Shareholders'
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Meeting to be called 1o approve the
accounts for the year ending August 31,
2005.

@ Seventh Resolution

(Appaintment of a new §| tatutory Auditor)
The Shareholders’ Meeting appoints
KPMG SA as Statutory Auditor for a
six-year term expiring at the Annual
Shareholders’ Meeting to be called to
approve the accounts for the year ending
August 31, 2008.

@ Eighth Resolution
{Appointment of a new Substitute Auditar)

The Shareholders' Meeting appoints Didier
THIBAUT DE MENONVILLE as Substitute Auditor
for a six-year term expiring at the Annual
Sharehalders’ Meeting to be called to ap-
prove the accounts for the year ending
August 31, 2008.

@ Ninth Resolution
(Directors’ fees)

The Shareholders” Meeting resolves to
award total annual fees of EUR 150,000
to the directors for the year ending August
31, 2003.

a Tenth Resolution

{Authorization to issue EUR 1.2 billion in debt
securities)

At the Board of Directors' motion, the
Shareholders’ Meeting authorizes the
Board to issue bonds in an aggregate nom-
inal amount not 1o exceed EUR 1.2 billion
or the equivalent in foreign currencies or
monetary units, as determined based on
the exchange rate ruling on the date of
issue.

The Shareholders’ Meeting gives full pow-
ers to the Board of Directors to:

e Carry out one or several bond issues
within a period of five years from the date
of this meeting. The timing and amounts
of said issues will be decided at the
Board's discretion, subject to compliance
with the aggregate ceiling specified above.
© Sefect the payment currency, the life, in-
terest rate and ather terms and conditions
of the bonds, including the issue and re-
demption prices, the repayment terms, the
circumstances in which the bonds may be
bought back on the open market or re-
deemed in advance and any conversion
rights to be attached to the bonds allow-
ing holders to acquire new debt securities
not carrying any future rights to acquire
shares.

° Enter into any and all underwriting and
placement agreements with any and all
banks or other institutions, take any and
all necessary measures to permit the place-
ment of the bonds and generally do what-
ever is necessary.

This autharization cancels and replaces the
authorization to the same effect given by
the Annual Shareholders’ Meeting of
February 4, 2002.

Z EXTRAORDINARY
MEETING

o Eleventh Resolution

(Blanket authorization to issue shares and
share equivalents with pre-emptive subscrip-
tion rights, to be paid up in cash or by capi-
talizing premiums, retained earnings or oth-
erwise)

The Shareholders' Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors’ special report, resolves, pursuant
to article L.225-129-t subparagraph 3 of
the Commercial Code and the other rele-
vant provisions of company taw:

1. To grant the Board of Directors the nec-
essary powers to increase the share capi-
tal, on one or several occasions, in
amounts and on dates to be determined at
the Board's discretion:

"a. By issuing common shares, warrants

and/or securities convertible, redeemable,
exercisable or otherwise exchangeable for
common. shares immediately or in the fu-
ture, at any time or on a fixed date, de-
nominated in euros or foreign curencies.
b. And/or by issuing bonus shares or rais-
ing the par value of existing shares, to be
paid up by capitalizing the paid-in surplus
or retained earnings or otherwise, pur-
suant to the provisions of the law and the
Company's bylaws.

2.To grant said authorization for a period
of 26 months from the date of this
Meeting.

3. To limit the aggregate value of the is-
sues that may be carried out pursuant to
this authorization as follows:

o In the case of capital increases carried
out pursuant to the authorization given in
paragraph 1 a) above:

a. The aggregate par value of the common
shares that may be issued either directly or
upon conversion, redemption, exercise of
exchange of debt securities and other
share equivalents may not exceed FUR 175
million or the equivalent in foreign cur-
rency or monetary units determined by ref-
erence to a basket of currencies, as calcu-
lated on the date of issue of the securities.
The aggregate par value of any common
shares to be issued to protect the rights of
existing shareholders pursuant to the law
as well as any shares issued pursuant to
the twelfth resoution of this Meeting shall
be included within this ceiling.

b, The aggregate face value of debt secu-
rities representing share equivalents that
may be issued pursuant to this authoriza-
tion may not exceed EUR 1.2 billion or the
equivalent in foreign currency. The aggre-
gate face value of any debt securities issued
pursuant to the twelfth resolution of this
Meeting shall be included within this
ceiling,

° {n the case of capital increases paid up
by capitalizing the paid-in surplus, retained
earnings or otherwise, the aggregate par
value of the common shares that may be

issued pursuant to this autharization may
not exceed the aggregate amount of the
qualifying paid-in surplus, retained earn-
ings and other sums. Said issues shall not
be included in the ceiling specified in para-
graph 3 a) above.

4. That, for any issues decided by the
Board pursuant to paragraph 1 a) of this
resolution:

e Shareholders shall have a pre-emptive
right to subscribe such issues, pro rata to
their existing shareholdings.

o The Board of Directors may offer share-
holders a pre-emptive right to subscribe
any securities not taken up by other share-
holders as provided for above.

o If any shares or share equivalents are not
taken up by shareholders exercising their
pre-emptive rights as provided for in the
above two subparagraphs, the Board of
Directors may take any or all of the fol-
fowing measures, in any order, subject to
compliance with the law:

~ Limit the capital increase to the
amount of the subscriptions received,
provided that at least three quarters of the
issue has been taken up.

-~ Freely altot all or some of the unsub-
scribed shares or share equivalents.

- Offer all or some of the-issued, un-

subscribed shares for subscription by the
publfic, on the French andfor international
market.
e By virtue of this authorization, in the
case of issue of share equivalents, the
shareholders automatically waive their
pre-emptive right to subscribe the shares
to be created upon conversion, redemp-
tion, exercise or exchange of said share
equivalents in favor of the holders thereof.
* The proceeds per share to be received by
the Company in connection with any and
all issues of shares and share equivalents
carried out pursuant to this authorization
shall be at least equal to 80% of the
average of the opening prices of the Com-
pany’s stock quoted on the Euronext Paris
market on 10 consecutive trading days
selected from among the 20 trading days
immediately preceding the issue date of
the shares or share equivalents, as
adjusted for any difference in cum dividend
dates.

5. That the Board of Directors shall be fully
empowered to act on this authorization
subject to compliance with the law and to
delegate such powers to the Chainnan
pursuant to the faw. In particular, the
Board of Directars shall be empowered to:
© Determine the terms and conditions of
issue of common shares or share equiva-
lents,

e Determine the dates and methods of is-
sue and the nature and form of the secu-
rities, including, at the Board's discretion,
subordinated and unsubordinated fixed
term and perpetual bonds or notes.

o Fix the terms at which the Company may
be authorized ta purchase shares or share
equivalents on the stock market, for cash
or in exchange for other securities, and au-

thorize such purchases at any time or dur-
ing fixed periods.

< Authorize the Company to suspend the
exercise of the rights attached to the share
equivalents, if necessary, for a period not
to exceed three months.

e Charge the share issuance costs against
the related paid-in surplus, together with
any amounts required to raise the legal re-
serve to an amount corresponding to 10%
of the new capital following each share is-
sue, without seeking the priof authoriza-
tion of the shareholders.

* Pursuant to the exception allowed under
article L.225-143 of the Commercial Code,
decide that in the case of a share issue
paid up by capitalizing the paid-in surplus
or retained earnings, rights to fractions of
shares will not be transferable. In this case,
the corresponding shares will be sold and
the proceeds from the sale will be allo-
cated to the holders of these rights within
30 days of the date on which the whole
number of shares allotted to them is
recorded in their share account.

= Enter into any and all agreements, take
any and all measures and carry out any and
all formalities in connection with the issue
and servicing of the shares and share
equivalents issued pursuant to this au-
thorization and the exercise of the rights
attached thereto.

a Twelfth Resolution

{Blanket authorization to issue shares and
share equivalents without pre-emptive sub-
scription rights)

The Shareholders’ Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors’ special report, resolves, pursuant
to articles L.225-129-IIl subparagraph 3,
1.225-148,1.225-150 and L.228-93 of the
Commercial Code and the other relevant
pravisions of company Jaw:

1. Ta grant the Board of Directors the
necessary powers to increase the share
capital, on one or several occasions, in
amounts and on dates to be determined at
the Board's discretion, by issuing, on the
French or international stock market, com-
mon shares, warrants and/or securities
convertible, redeemable, exercisable or
otherwise exchangeable for commaon
shares imimediately or in the future, at any
time or on a fixed date, denominated in
euras or foreign currencies. This authori-
zation shall also cover the issue of shares
or share equivalents in payment for secu-
rities acquired in connection with a public
tender offer that fulfill the conditions laid
down in article L.225-148 of the Commer-
cial Code.

2. To grant said authorization for a period
of 26 months from the date of this Meet-
ing.

3.To limit the aggregate value of the
issues that may be carried out pursuant to
this authorization as follows:

a. The aggregate par value of the common
shares that may be issued either directly or
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upon conversion, redemption, exercise or -

exchange of debt securities and other
share equivalents may not exceed EUR 175
miflion or the equivalent in foreign cur-
rency or monetary units determined by ref-
erence to a basket of currencies, as calcu-
lated on the date of issue of the securities.
b. The aggregate par value of any common
shares to be issued to protect the rights of
existing shareholders pursuant to the law
as well as any shares issued pursuant to
the eleventh resolution of this Meeting
shall be included within this ceifing.

¢. The aggregate face value of debt secu-
fities representing share equivalents that
may be issued pursuant to this authoriza-
tion may not exceed EUR 1.2 billion or the
equivalent in foreign currency. The aggre-
gate face value of any debt securities issued
pursuant to the eleventh resolution of this
Meeting shall be included within this
ceiling.

4. 7o waive the sharehalders’ pre-emptive
right ta subscribe any securities issued pur-
suant to-this athorization by the Com-
pany or any subsidiary thereaf that is more
than 50%-owned, directly or indirectly.
However, the Board will be required 10
grant shareholders a non-transferable pri-
ority right to subscribe all or part of such
issues, pro rata to the number of shares
held, on terms and for a period to be de-
cided by the Board. At the Board's discre-
tion, this priority right may he extended to
include shares or share equivalents not
taken up by other shareholders. Any secu-
rities not taken up by shareholders during
the priority subscription period will be
placed among the public.

5. That, by virte of this authorization, in
the case of issue of share equivalents, the
shareholders automatically waive their
pre-emptive right to subscribe the shares
to be created upan conversion, redemp-
tion, exercise or exchange of said share

equivalents in favor of the holders thereof.

6. That the proceeds per share to be re-
ceived by the Company in connection with
any and all issues of shares and share
equivalents carried out pursuant to this au-
thorization shall be at least equal to the
average of the opening prices of the Com-
pany’s stock quoted on the Euronext Paris
market on 10 consecutive trading days se-
fected frum among the 20 trading days
immediately preceding the issue date of
the shares or share equivalents, as ad-
justed for any difference in cum dividend
dates,

7. That the Board of Directors shall be fully
empowered to act on this authorization
subject to compliance with the law and to
delegate such powers to the Chairman
pursuant to the law. In particular, the
Board of Directors shall be empowered to:
= Determine the terms and conditions
of issue of common shares or share
equivalents, with the agreement of the
Boards of the companies concerned, where
applicable,

 Determine the dates and methods of is-
sue and the nature and form of the secu-
rities, including, at the Board's discretion,
subordinated and unsubordinated fixed
term and perpetual bonds or notes.

» Authorize the Company to suspend the
exercise of the rights attached to the share
equivalents, if necessary, for a period not
to exceed three months.

« In the case of issuance of shares or share
equivalents in payment for securities ac-
quired in connection with a public tender
offer:

~ Draw up the list of securities tendered
for exchange.

~ Fix the terms of issue, the exchange
parity and the amount of any cash pay-
ment to be made.

- Determine the method of issue in con-
nection with a paper bid, a cash or paper
bid or a paper bid with a cash alternative.
o Charge the share issuance Costs against
the relsied paid-in surpius, together with
any amounts required to raise the legal re-
serve 10 an amount carresponding to 10%
of the new capital following each share is-
sue, without seeking the prior authoriza-
tion of the shareholders.
= Enter into any and all agreements, take
any and all measures and carry out any and
all formalities in connection with the issue
and servicing of the shares and share
equivalents issued pursuant to this au-
thorization and the exercise of the rights
attached thereto.

@ Thirteenth Resclution

{Cancellation of previous authorizations)
The Shareholders' Meeting notes that the
authorizations given in the eleventh and
twelfth resolutions of this Meeting replace
all previous authorizations to issue shares
and share equivalents with or without pre-
emptive subscription rights, to be paid up
in cash or by capitalizing the paid-in
surplus, retained earnings or otherwise,
without affecting the validity of any issues
carried out pursuant to said previous
authorizations prior to the date of this
Meeting.

& Fourteenth Resolution

(Stock options)

The Shareholders’ Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors' special report, resolves, in
accordance with Articles L.225-177 to
1.225-185 of the Commercial Code and
the other relevant provisions of the Code:

1. To authorize the Board of Directors to
grant stock options, on one or several oc-
casions, to the following categories of per-
sons, said options being exercisable either
for new shares issued for this purpose or
for shares purchased by the Company on
the market in accardance with the faw.

2. That this authorization shalt be valid for
a period of thirty-eight months from the
date of this Meeting.

3. That the options may be granted to:

= employees, or selected employees or cer-
tain categories of employees,

* "mandataires sociaux” {executive direc-
tors), as defined by law, or selected man-
dataires sociaux

of the Company or the French or foreign
companies or “groupements d'intérét
économique” (intercampany partnerships)
that are directly or indirectly related to the
Company, within the meaning of Article
L. 225-180 of the Commercial Code.

4.That the total number of options
granted may not be exercisable for a num-
ber of shares in excess of the ceiling set in
Article 1.225-182 of the Commercial Code
and Article 174-17 of the Decree of March
23, 1967 or any other legal limits which
may apply.

5. That the exercise price of options to
subscribe new shares will be set on the
date of grant of the options by the Board
of Directors, and may not represent less
than 80% of the average of the opening
prices quioted for the Company's shares on
the Euronext Paris market over the 20
trading days preceding the date of grant.

6. That the exercise price of options to pur-
chase existing shares will be set on the date
of grant of the options by the Board of Di-
rectors, and may not represent less than
80% of the average of the opening prices
quoted for the Company's shares on the
Euronext Paris market over the 20 trading
days preceding the date of grant or 80% of
the average price paid for the shares held
by the Company pursuant to Article L.225-
208 and/or Article 1.225-209 of the Com-
mercial Code. No options to subscribe new
shares or purchase existing shares may be
granted (i) within the period of 20 trading
days following the date on which the
shares go ex-dividend, or ex-rights in the
case of a rights issue, (ii) during the 10
trading days before and after the date of
publication of the financial statements of
the Group or, failing that, of the Company,
(iii) between the date on which the Board
of Directors becomes aware of information
which, if it were publicly disclosed, could
have a material impact on the Company's
share price, and the end of a period of 10
trading days after the day on which this in-
formation is made public.

7.That, in accordance with Article
1.225-178 of the Commercial Code, share-
holders shall automatically waive their pre-
emptive right to subscribe any shares
issued on exercise of the options granted
under this authorization.

8. That the Board of Directors shall have
full powers to implement this authoriza-
tion, in accordance with the law, and:

« To set the terms and conditions of grant
of the options, to draw up the list of
grantees or categories of grantees, as pro-
vided for above, and to determine the cir-
cumstances in which the option exercise
price and the number of shares acquired
may be adjusted, in particular in the cases

dealt with in Articles 174-8 to 174-16 of
Decree no. 67-236 of March 23, 1967.

« To fix the option exercise period or peri-
ods, provided that the life of the options
does not exceed a period of eight years
from the date of grant.

« To provide for the temporary suspension
of the right 1o exercise the options, for a
maximum period of three months, in the
case of any financial transactions involving
the exercise of any rights attached to the
Company's shares.

* To carry out, directly or through a repre-
sentative, all actions and formalities re-
quired to implement any capital increase
or increases carried out pursuant to this
authorization, amend the bylaws to reflect
the new capital and generally do whatever
is necessary.

= At the Board's sole discretion and if ap-
propriate, to charge the share issuance
costs against the related premium and
deduct from the premium the amount nec-
essary to raise the legal reserve to one-
tenth of the new capital after each capital
increase.

9. The Shareholders’ Meeting notes that
this authorization supersedes all earlier au-
thorizations to grant stock aptions given to
the Board of Directors, to the extent that

these authorizations have been used.

w Fifteenth Resolution

{Authorization to carry out employee share is-
sues governed by article 1.225-138 of the
Commercial Code and article L.443-5 of the
Labor Cade)

The Shareholders’ Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors’ special report, resolves, in accord-
ance with articles L.225-138 and (.225-
129-Vll of the Commercial Code, to au-
thorize the Board of Directars and any duly
authorized representative of the Board to
carry out employee share issues governed
by article 1.225-138 of the Commercial
Code and article L.443-5 of the Labor Code.
The shares may be offered to employees of
the Company and those of related compa-
nies, within the meaning of the law, who
are members of an Emplayee Stock Owner-
ship Plan or a voluntary share-save scheme.
The number of shares offered may not ex-
ceed 1% of the capital increase carried out
pursuant to the authorizations given in the
eleventh and twelfth resolutions of this
Meeting.

oy Sixteenth Resolution

{Employee share issues)

The Shareholders’ Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and
the Auditors’ special report, resolves, in
accordance with Article L 225-180 of the
Commercial Code and the other relevant
provisions of the Code, and Articles
£.443-1 et seq. of the Labor Code:

¢ To cancel the authorization given to the
Board of Directors by the Extraordinary
Shareholders' Meeting of December 18,
2000 to increase the capital, on one or
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several occasions over a five-year period
from the date of the Meeting, by a maxi-
mum amount of EUR 40 million, through
the issuance of 3 maximum of 2.5 million
new EUR 16 par value shares.

° To authorize the Board of Directors ta in-
crease the capital, on one or several occa-
sions over a five-year period from the date
of this Meeting, by @ maximum amount of
EUR 40 million, through the issuance of a
maximum of 10 million new EUR 4 par
value shares, less the aggregate par value
of any shares issued pursuant to the
seventeenth resolution of this Meeting.

o That the aggregate number of shares
held, directly or indirectly, by employees at
any time under the Group's employee
stock awnership plan(s) may not exceed
5% of the Company's capital stock,

o That shareholders shall automatically
waive their pre-emptive right to subscribe
the shares ta be issued to emplayees by
virtue of this authorization.

To give full powers to the Board of Direc-
tors to:

a. Decide, at the time of each share issue,
whether the shares are to be subscribed di-
rectly by employees who are members of
the Group employee stack ownership plan
or indirectly, through a corporate mutual
fund.

b. Set the date and the terms and condi-
tions of the share issues carried out under
this authorization, including the period-of-

i
1
i

service requirement to be met by eligible
employees; the period aliowed for employ-
ees to exercise their rights; the issue price
of the new shares, which may not exceed
the average of the opening prices quoted
for Sodexho Afliance shares over the 20
trading days preceding the date of the
Board of Directors' decision to carry out
the employee share issue, or be less than
20% the said average; the opening and
closing dates of the subscription period;
the date from which the new shares will
carry dividend rights, which may be set
retroactively; the period affowed for paying
up the new shares, not to exceed three
years; and, if appropriate, the maximum
number of shares that may be subscribed
per employee and per issue.

¢. Place on record the capital increases cor-
responding to the number of shares actu-
ally subscribed.

d. Carry out any and alf necessary formal-
ities, directly or through a representative.

e. Amend the bylaws to reflect the new
capital, after each capital increase,

f. Charge the share issuance costs against
the related premium and deduct from the
premium the amount necessary to raise
the legal reserve to one-tenth of the new
capital after each capital increase.

g. Generally do whatever is necessery.

= Seventeenth Resolution

(Employee share issue through a special pur-
pose entity)

The Shareholders' Meeting, having heard
the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors' special repart, resolves:

e To authorize the Board of Directors to in-
crease the capital on one or several occa-
sions over a five-year period from the date
of this Meeting, by a maximum amount of
EUR 40 million, through the issuance of a
maximum of 10 million new EUR 4 par
value shares, less the aggregate par value
of any shares issued pursuant to the six-
teenth resolution of this Meeting.

o That the aggregate number of shares
held, directly or indirectly, by employees at
any time under the Group's employee
stock ownership plan(s) may not exceed
5% of the Company's capital stock.

o That shareholders shall automatically
waive their pre-emptive right ta subscribe
the shares to be issued to the special pur-
pose entity by virtue of this authorization.
o That the issue price of the new shares
may not exceed the average of the open-
ing prices quoted for SoDEXHO ALLIANCE
shares over the 20 trading days preceding
the date of the Board of Directors' decision
to carry out the employee share issue, or
be fess than 20% of the said average.

o To give full powers to the Board of
Directors 1o

a. Set the date or dates and the terms and
conditions of the share issues to be carried
out under this autharization.

b. Fix the number of shares to be issued;
the date from which they will carry divi-
dend rights, which may be set retroac-
tively, and the issue price within the limits
defined above.

c. Decide, if applicable, to limit the
amount of the share issue or each succes-
sive share issue to the amount of the sub-
scriptions received.

d. Enter into any and all agreements and
carry out all necessary transactions and
formalities, directly or through a represen-
tative,

e. Amend the bylaws to reflect the new
capital, after each capital increase.

f. Charge the share issuance costs against
the related premium and deduct from the
premium the amount necessary to raise
the legal reserve to one-tenth of the new
capital after each capital increase.

g. Generally do whatever is necessary.

e Eighteenth Resolution
{Powers to carry out formalities)

The Shareholders’ Meeting grants full
powers to the bearer of a copy or extract
of the minutes of this Meeting to carry out
all necessary formalities.

141

SUDIINIOSIY - IINVIITY OMX3IOOS I




Rty

s AR
idl el

ON THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES AND SHARE EQUIVALENTS, WITH OR WITHOUT PRE-EMPTIVE

SUBSCRIPTION RIGHTS

Ladies and Gentlemen,

In our capacity as Statutory Auditors and pursuant to the provisions of article 225-135 of
the Commercial Code, we hereby present our report on the issuance of shares and share
equivalents submitted to shareholders for approval.

Shareholders are asked to approve the issuance of shares with a maximum par value of
EUR 175 million, to be issued either directly or through warrants or other securities
convertible, redeemable or otherwise exercisable for shares.

The maximum face value of debt securities convertible, redeemable or exercisable for
shares issued under this authorization may not exceed EUR 1.2 bilfion.

Primary shares may be issued either with or without pre-emptive subscription rights for
existing shareholders.

Due to the nature of the plarined operatjon, existing shareholders are asked to waive their
pre-emptive rights to subscribe for shares to be issued through warrants or ather securities

convertible, redeemable or otherwise exercisable for shares. The Board of Directors is also
asking for authorization to establish the terms and conditions of the issue.

We have examined the proposals to issue shares and share equivalents and performed all
the procedures that we considered necessary, in accordance with the professional
standards generally accepted in France.

Subject to further examination of the terms and conditions of these issues, we have ne
matters to bring to shareholders' attention regarding the determination of the issue price
as presented in the Report of the Board of Directors.

As the issue price is to be determined by the Board of Directors when the operation is
carried out, we are not in a position to comment on the final terms and conditions under
which the issue will be canducted, nor in consequence, on the proposed waiver of
shareholders' pre-emptive rights to subscribe for the issue concerned. n accordance with
article 155-2 of the decree of March 23, 1967, we will issue a supplementary report at
the time of the issue conducted by the Board of Directors.

November 14, 2002

Statutory Auditors

BereC-PRICE WATERHOUSE
MéeMBER OF PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS
Gérard DANTHENY

M

-

Olivier BENET
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T SUPERVISOR OF THE ANNUAL REPORT REGISTERED AS
"DOCUMENT DE REFERENCE" UNDER FRENCH LAW

The Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of SopExHo ALLANCE, Mr Pierre Betion,

"To our knowledge, the information provided in this "Document de Référence” is in accordance with the reality ; it includes all neces-
sary information to allow investors to make there own assessment about the patrimony, the activity, the finandial situation, the profits
and the outlook of the Company; there is no omission that would impact this information.”

The Chairman of the Board of Directors
Pierre BeLon

2 SUPERVISORS OF THE AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS

Auditors First appointed Term Appointment expires

Statutory auditors

o Cabinet Berec-PRICE WATERHOUSE 02/22/1994 6 years
34, place des Corolles - Tour AIG - Cedex 105

92908 Paris ~ La Défense 2 (Courbevoie)

RCS Paris B 622014454

o Monsieur Olivier Beiyer

At the General Meeting in 2005

il - ifle ;

65, rue de Brete.ull 13006 Marseille 02/22/1994 6 years to approve the fiscal 2004
Alternate auditors accounts
o Monsieur Patrick Fromee 02/25/1997 6 years

34, place des Corolles

Tour AIG - Cedex 105

92908 Paris—La Défanse 2 (Courbevoie)

ladame Andrée Boves 02/22/1994 6 years
66, rue Saint-Jacquas

immeuble le Pacin 2 - 13006 Marseille

3 STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE “"DOCUMENT DE REFERENCE”

Ladies and Gentlemen,

In our capacity as auditors of SopexHo ALLiance and in application of COB 98-01, we have verified, in accordance with the professional
standards applied in France, the financial information relating to the statutory financial statements of Sopexko Aulance for the years
ended August, 31, 2001 and 2002 contained in the “Document de Référence” (reference document).

Mr. Pierre BeLlon is responsible for the preparation of this reference document. Our responsibility is to report on the fairness of the
financial information included in this document with respect to the financial position and the financial statements of SODEXHO ALLIANCE.

Qur procedures were conducted in accordance with professional standards applied in France, and included an assessment of the faimess
of the information presented relating to the financial position and the financia! statements and its consistency with the financial statements
on which we have issued a report. Qur procedures alsa included the reading of the ather consolidated financial information for 2002
appearing in the reference document, in order to identify material inconsistencies with the information relating to the financial statements
and 10 report any apparent misstatement of facts that we may have detected in reading the other information based on our general
dedge of the company obtained during the course of our engagement. In reading the forward looking information, which was
ne through a structured process, we considered the assumptions used by management and the amounts obtained by applying
smOtIons.

ents and the consolidated financial statements as of August 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 that have been approved by
3, have been audited by us, in accordance with professional standards applied in France. We issued unqualified

2ziiens 10 make regarding the truthfuiness of this information or its consistency with the consolidated financial

Paris, December 73, 2002

Givier Bzyner
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4 CROSS-REFERENCE TABLE

In order to make it easier to read the Annual Report, which serves as the Reference Document, the table below provides cross refesences to the main sections of the instructions for
the application of Regulation 98-01 of the French Commission des Opérations de Bourse.

Sections Reference Pages
i) Responsibility for the Annual Report 143
1.2 Opinion of persons respansible 143
1.3. Names, addresses and qualifications of the Auditars 143
1.4. investor information 73
ERR General information about the issuer 132
3.2. General information about the share capital 133
3.3 Up-to-date breakdown of shares and voting rights 135
3.4, Issuer's trading data 137
3.5, Dividends 9%
4.1. Presentation of the Company and of the Group 92
43, Average number of employees and change in numbers in the fast three years,

if the change is significant 70
4.4. Capital Spending Strategy 116
45, Information on the activity of direct and indirect subsidiaries whose size

is significant in relation to the assets o results of the issuer or Group 86
4.7 Risk Management 116
5.1, Issuer's financial statements 94
6.1. Composition and functioning of the Board of Directors 76
6.2. Executive management interests in the capital 80-117-131
6.3. Incentive compensation 80-117-131
7.2, Qutlook 91
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Ladies and Gentlemen,
Please find below the text of my message to shareholders at
the Annual Meeting of Sodexho Alliance on February 4, 2003.

| would like to talk a mement about the past,
the present and the future.

THE PAST

In 35 years, our revenues have increased
by a factor of 20,000 for four reasons: our
desire to grow, gur steady focus on client
needs, the importance of our people and
solid mastery of our development in
activities that are not capital-intensive
and that generate free cash flow. Our
successful performance has been led by
this strategy, which we've been pursuing

for the past eight years. During that-

period revenues have been multiplied

by seven, Group net income by six and

earnings per share by 3.8.

But for the past two years, our perform-
ance has fallen short of our ambition. ina
less challenging global economic and
stock market environment, our suceesses
have caused us to rest on our laurels. We
didn't foresee the US and global recession
soon enough and we have been slow
to respond and to adapt to our clients'
emerging needs.

Our size is our overriding strength but
also our greatest weakness. Let me give
you two examples:

e Sodexho is a powerful social elevator,
but sometimes when promoting people
within the Company, we lack the courage
to choose the best over those with more
seniority. As a fesult. we risk becoming a

. bureaucracy instead of a federation of

entrepreneurs.

e Qverheads for Sodexho Alliance and its
subsidiaries have increased faster than
revenues, which is entirely unproductive,
We have begun to remedy the situation.

THE PRESENT

Although our fiscal 2002 performance did

. not meet objectives, the Group isin good

shape: Group net income increased by

- 33%, and our excellent financial model

enables us to finance organic growth,
reimburse debt and increase dividends.

"We benefit from the following competi-
tive advantages:

e e are the world leader in Food and
Management Services, as well as in ‘
the Education, Healthcare and Senior
segments, which have the greatest
growth potential. A new market segment,

-Defense, is opening up end on October 1

we started an 8-year, 967 million euro
contract with the US Marine Corps,
the largest food service contract ever
awarded by the US military.

o We aré the world's second-largest issuer
of Service Vouchers and Cards. Qver

" the past four years, the business

has expanded by nearly 20% a year on
average and will continue to grow.

o We have an outstanding international
network that enables us to serve prestige
clients anywhere around the world and
to benefit from the best possible terms
from our global suppliers.

@ We rank first or second in nearly all our
host countries, and our geographic risks
are well balanced.

o Lastly, our stable sharehblder structure
is an additional strength.




THE FUTURE

After the past and the present, let's ook
to the future. Regarding the economic
situation in the US, most experts,
investors and analysts doubt there will be
a recovery in 2003, even if the Congress

approves President Bush's proposed tax
cuts.

- In Europe, economic growth will be weak
or flat, depending on the country. The

- . same s true for South America.

In Asia, with the exception of Japan, eco-
nomic growth will be particularly good,
especially in China and India.

But even'if the environment does not
improve, our growth potential is enor-
mous, both in Food and Management
Services and in Service Vouchers and Cards.

In order to continue to increase our net
income and accelerate organic growth in
revenues, we must reduce our overheads
while focusing clearly on our clients in
order to: A

o Keep existing ¢lients and improve
retention rates,

¢ increase revenues generated on .

existing sites.

= Gain new clients with our innovative
and value-creating service offerings,
particularly organizations that have not
yet outsourced the services we provide.

Three months ago, Albert George created
an Operational Committee, which
includes the 17 senior executives of the
Group.

We are on the right path. Recent changes
in our managerment and the creation of

the Operational Committee have made us
very confident in the Group's future.

Corporate Governance
We are also continuing to develop-good
Corporate Governance practices.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises twelve
members, including one Canadian and
one British Director. At the present time,
the term “independent director” does not
have a legal definition in French law. The
Bouton report states the following “for
the sake of simplicity, the definition of
independent director is set forth as fol-
lows: ‘o director is independent when he
or she has no refationship of any nature
with the Company, the Group or its man-
ogement, which could compromise the
exercise of his or her free judgment?”

In the spirit of this definition, the Board
of Directors considers that all of Sodexho
Alliance's directors are independent. Our
Board of Directors is a cohesive authority
which collectively represents all of our
shareholders and requires each Director
to act in all circumstances in the interests
of aii of our shareholders and in the
interests of the business.

Nonetheless, in order to conform to other -

definitions and with the advice of the
Selection Committee, the Board of
Directors suggests that the following
directors should be considered inde-
pendent directors: Mr. Edouard de Royere,
Mr. Frangois Périgot, and Mr. Mark
Tompkins,

In addition to their expertise, expgrience
and understanding of strategic challenges
in markets where the Group operates,

Directors are chosen for their ability to

take the interests of all shareholders into
account, as well as for their thus demon-
strating an in-depth knowiedge of our -
businesses. E

To support its decision-making process,
the Board has created three specialized
committees:

o The Selection Committee for Board
members and corporate officers, chaired
by Mr. Frangois Périgot, examines the
Chairman’s proposals'concerning the
re-election of Board members and
prepares recommendations to present to
the Board. it also keeps an up-to-date,
confidential list of potential replacements
in case a position becomes vacant.

o The Compensation Committee, chaired

by Mr: Rémi Baudin, proposes compensa-’
tion packages for corporate officers and
senior executives, and recommends exec-
utive compensation and incentive poficies.

o The Audit Committee, chaired by
Mr. Edouard de Royére ensures that the
Group's financial, legal and accounting
policies and procedures are propérly
applied and recommends any changes it
considers necessary. it may operate inde-
pendently of Sodexho Alliance manage-
ment but request that management
provide relevant information.




Re-election and election of members
of the Board of Directors

You have been asked to re-elect Mr. Bernard -

Betlon, whose term is expiring, for a new
three-year term.

We are also asking you to elect a new
director, Mr. Charles Milhaud, Chairman
of the Executive Board of Caisse Nationale
des Caisses d'Epargne et de Prévoyance,
for a three-year term.

In addition, the Board of Directors would
like to thank Patrice Douce for his strong
contribution to the Group's development
over the past 30 years and for his partic-
ipation on the Board.for the past 15 years,

Internal Control

We are also strengthening our internal
control. In fiscal 2002, far example, we
launched a number of major projects:

" Mapping risks ‘
The Group's Chief Financial Officer has
presented the Audit Committee with a
map of the Company’s risks and recom-

mended an action plén to improve risk

management Given Sodexho's business,
the main action to date involves
reviewing and updating as needed the
delegations of authority and procedures
concerning sales contracts.

Assessing exchange rate
and interest rate risks
Because of the Group's extensive global

presence, Senior Management has-

assessed the risks related to exchange
rates and interest rates in its businesses,

The findings were presented to the Audit
Committee at the end of the fiscal year.

Strengthening interna! audit -
Sodexho currently has approximately
30 auditors who carry out a variety of
missions. To guarantee their independ-
ence within the organization, in mid-year
the Group Internal Audit began reporting
1o the Chairman and Chief Executive
Ofﬁcer. This ensures that their objectives,
assignments and priorities are defined at
the highest level.

A new Internal Audit Director has just
been hired.

Relations with outside auditors

Last year, Senior Management, at the
request of the Audit Committee, defined
the missions of outside auditors and
determined the number of hours needed
to complete them. This process is also
underway for fiscal 2003. Relations with
auditors are now centralized.

Appointment of a new co-auditor .

Mr. Olivier Belnet, statutory auditor, and
Mrs. Andrée Boyer, alternate auditor,
have informed the Company of their

resignation as co-auditors, effective as of -

this Annual Meeting. The Board of
Directors has proposed that shareholdefs
appoint KPMG SA as statutory-auditor.
Sodexho thanks Mr. Belnet and Mrs. Boyer
for their cooperation during their eight
years of sen)ing as co-auditars.

Transparency
The Group maintains its commitment to
transparency and will strengthen its

. tommunication with shareholders.

Sustainable development

The Group will continue to be actively
involved in the area of sustainable devel-
opment. ‘

.1 would like to emphasize fourbpoints: :

e QOur philosophy, indeed our purpose, is
to meet the expectations of our clients,
our employees and our shareholders.
That's why, even before | created Sodexho,
( preferred organic growth.

@ Organic growth has made us a powerful -
social elevator. We péovide jobs and.
promote our best employees. All Scdexho
employees with similar qualifications

- enjoy equal opportunity regardfess of

their race, gender, culture, or creed.

© Our mission is to improve thevquality of
daily life for schoolchildren, students,
patients, senior citizens, and employees
in factories and offices and on major
onshore and offshore sites. We are
also committed to participating in the
economic and social development of the
74 countries in which we operate.

© Among our many sustainable develop-
ment initiatives, the most outstandihg is
ST.0.P. Hunger, a program dedicated to
combating all forms of malnutrition. -
Every year, 30 million people around the
world—two-thirds of them children—die
of hunger and some 800 million suffer
from malnutrition.




For fiscal 2003
o Qur objective for organic growth in rev-
- enues is between 4 and S%V; in the United
Kingdom, we are focusing on profitability
rather than growth; and further, the
prospect of war with lraq is making our
clients hesitate before investing and
hiring.

 Qur EBITA margin should return to
4.7%.

e Qur objective for fiscal 2003 Group
net income, at constant exchange rates
“and excluding exceptional items, is
210 million euro. It will be difficult, but we
will do our best to meet this objective.

In closing, | would like, on behalf of the
Board of Directors, to thank all our clients:
for their continued trust, our people who
maintain their professionalism and effi- -

' ciency every day to ensure our Success
aro'undv the world, and our shareholders
for their loyalty.

Pierre BELLON
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SODEXHO ALLIANCE, SA

Date: February 26, 2003 By: /s/ Sidn Herbert-Jones
Name:  Sian Herbert-Jones
Title: Chief Financial Officer




